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HOTELS.

QUEEN HOTEL,
Queen Street, Fredericton, N. B.

THIS HOTEL has been REFITTED A HD 
PAINTED IN THE MOST ATTRACTIVE 

STYLE. AN ELEGANT GENTLEMEN’S PAR. 
LOR, OFFICE, and BEAUTIFULLY DECOR. 
▲TED DINING ROOM on Ground Floor: 
PERFECT VENTILATION and SEWERAGE 
throughout; LARGE and AIRY BEDROOMS; 
COMMODIOUS BATH ROOMS and CLOSETS 

on each floor; and is capable of accommodating 
ONE HUNDRED GUESTS.

It Is rapidly growing in popular favor, and is 
*o-day one of the LEADING, as well as the 
MOST COMFORTABLE HOTELS IN THE DOM­
INION.

The Table is always supplied with every delicacy 
available. The Cooking is highly commended, and 
»the Staff of Attendants are ever ready to oblige.

There are two of the largest and most conveniently 
tfitted up SAMPLE ROOMS in Canada, having 
strçal^ntranoes and also connecting with Hotel 

fOffici
HORSB9 and CARRIAGES of every style are to 

•he had at the LIVERY STABLE of the Proprietor, 
• Immediately adjacent to the Hotel.

The “QUEEN” is centrally located, directly op­
posite to the Steamboat and Gibson Ferry Landings* 
rad within a minute’s walk of the Parliament Build- 

luge, County Registrar’s Office and Cathedral.
KW A FIRST-CLASS BARBER SHOP IN CON­

NECTION.

WILLIAM WILSON,
Attorney-at-Law,

^OLICITOR and CONVEYANCER 

__ ■ Offices : Carleton St., East Side,
Directly opp. Dr. Coulthard’s office.

The OLD SAYING

Throw Physic to the Dogs,

Will not apply to the 

Present Day.

ALONZO STAPLES,
Druggist and Apothecary,

-HAS IN STOCK-

New, Fresh Drugs
—AND FULL LINKS OF—

PATENT MEDICINES.

Accounts Collected and Loans Negotiated.

WILLIAM WILSON.

H. B. RAINSFORD,

Barrister, Attorney-at-Law,
NOTARY PUBLIC.

Clerk of the Peace and Division Registrar, 
Real Relate Agent, Toant Negotiated, 

Office : Lower flat of County Coon House. 
Adjoining the office of the Registrar of deeds. 

Fredericton Nov. 16th, 1891.

GEO. A. HUGHES,
Attorney and Solicitor,

HOTARY, CONYRYAHCER, Ac.
office : )

““ cKL£“i“IN0 [Ftederlclon, I. B.
QUEEN ST. )

«BOROUGH, 
MASON, 

Plasterer, - and - BricKlajer,
SHORE ST- NEAR GAS WORKS.

FREDERICTON, N. B.

f&t- Jobbing a specialty.

Workmanship first-class.
Prices satisfactory

A CHOICE LINE OF HAVANA AND 

DOMESTIC CIGARS.

And all requisites 

found in a First-class Drug Store.

Sfeg™ Physician’s prescriptions com­

pounded with utmost care at all hoars. 

Opposite Randolph’s Flour Store.

HEALTH FOR ALL I

HOLLOWm FILM AID OINTMENT.
THE PILLS

PURIFY THE BLOOD, correct all Disorders of the Liver, Stomach, Kidney® an<J 
Bowels, They invigorate and restore to health Debilitated Constitutions, and are invaluable In 

all Complaints incidental to Females of all ages. For Children and the Aged they are priceless.

THE OINTMENT
Is an infallible remedy for Bad Lags, Bad Breasts, Old Wounds, Bores and Ulcers. It > Uilgiu u G^c 

and Rheumatism. For disorders of the Chest it has no equal.

FOB SORB THROATS, BRONCHITIS, COUGHS, COLDS,
Glandular Swellings, and all Bkin Diseases, it has no rival ; and for Contractée and 8tiff Joints It acts

like a charm.

Manufactured only at Professor Holloway’s Establishment,

78, NEW OXFORD STREET, (1st* MS, OXFORD STREET). lONBOK
and are sold at Is. l|d.$ 3s. d., 4s. 6d.,lls., 39s., and 38s. each Box or Pot and may be had of si 

Medicine Venders throughout the World.

tr Purchasers should look to the label on the Pots and Boxes. If the address is co 
8-10-83 533, Oxford Street, London, they are apurions.

FINE

OVERCOATINGS
—AND—

M.s

RAILROADS.

CANADIAN PACIFIC
RAILWAY

ATLANTIC DIVISION.

TO
BOSTON, Ac. 

THE SHORT LINE
TO

MONTREAL, &c.

ARRANGEMENT OF TRAINS 

In Effect July 2nd, 1894

LEAVE FREDERICTON.
EASTERN STANDARD TIME.

6.00. A. M.—Express for St. John, St. Stephen, St. 
Andrews, Houlton, Woodstock, and points 
North ; Bangor, Portland, Boston, and 
points West and South.

635 A. M.—Mixed for Woodstock and points North, 
via Gibson.

10,10 A. M.—Accommodation for Fredericton Junc­
tion, 8t. John Bud points east. Van ce boro, 
81. Stephen and St. Andrews.

3.20 P. M.—Accommodation for Fredericton Junc­
tion and St. John, also with Night Express 
for Bangor, Portland and Boston.

ARRIVING IN FREDERICTON FROM
Bt. John, etc., 9.10 a. in., 7.10 p. m.
Bangor, Montreal, ere., 12 3 p. m.
Woodstock and North, via Gibson branch, 4.20 

p. m.
Bt. John, McAdam Junction, etc., 7.10 p. m.

All above trains run Week Days only.

New Stock

Wall Paper.
In lots and at prices to satisfy all.

-A1SO A LOT OF

American

Ingrain

Papers,

With Borders 

To Match.___ _

HALL’S
BOOK

STORE.

D. McNICOLL, 
Gen. Pass Agent, 

MONTREAL.

O. E. McPHERBON, 
A.ss't Gen l Pass. Agent 

BT. JOHN, N. B.

STEAMSHIPS.

Paine’s Celery 
Compound.

DR. WILLIAMS’
PINK PILLS,

GROÜER’S DYSPESIA SYRUP,
Hawker’s Tonic,

HORSEFORD’S ACID PHOSPHATE,

Burdock Blood 
Bitters,

Hood's " ... i
-ETC.-

ALLANJ.INE.
ROYAL MAIL STEAMERS.
Liverpool. Derry, Quebec, and 

Montreal.

Cabin passage, 845 and upwards ; Second Cabin, 
$30; Steerage, $15. Round trip tickets at reduced 
rates.

From From
Montreal Quebec

.PARISIAN... ... 28 " 29 July
MONGOLIAN. .... 4 Aug. 5 Aug.

.L4UKENTIAN .... 11 «

.SARDINIAN.. ...18 “ 19 Aug.

Steerage Tickets Issued to and from the principal 
pointa in Great Britain and the Continent at cheap 
rates.

Glasgow via St, John's. N. F., to 
Halifax.

Bailings Fortnightly.

Glasgow, Londonderry,and New York 
Service.

New York.
STATE OF NEBRASKA............... July 20, Aug. 17
STATE OF CALIFORNIA........... July 6, Aug. 3

Cabin, $40 to $60 ; Second Cabin, $30; Steerage, 
$16.

For Staterooms, Tickets or further information 
apply to

VH. THOMSON 6 CO., Agents,
ST. JOHiy JV. B.

Physician’s Prescriptions
Carefully Compounded at
all hours of the day or night,

TELEPHONE Store, 28;
“ Residence 15.

W. H.GARTEN,
DRUGGIST and APOTHECARY, 

Corner Queen and Carleton Sts. 

FREDERICTON, N. B.

IV

J ust Received ...

6 Crates Creamers,

4 Strainer Pails,

4 Cans Assorted Tinware.

For Sale Low, Wholesale and Retail.

JAMES S. NF.ILL.

Haying Tools.
100 doz Hay Rakes, two an 1 three bows ;
26 ** Hay Forks, two »nd three tines ;
60 u Scythes, best and cheapest made ;
12 *' Be) the Snaths,
40 boxes Scythe stone*,

400 “ Grindstones, assorted sizes ;
6 •* Grindstone Fixtures,

40 *' Hay Fork Handles, best quality ;
4 barrels Mowing Machine Oil.

Just received and for sale by
B. CHESTNUT ft BONS.

Latest Cloth lor 

Suitings,

—AND—

GUNN,
THE TAILOR,

Guarantees good fit, and first-class 

materials in his MAKE UP

Come in and see my Cloths and hard 

pan prices. It will pay you to do so.

MT BELOW C. P. R, OFFICE,

G. T. WHELPLEY

Has now in store a large stock of

FLOUR
In all The Leading Brands, such as

Ogilvie’s Hungarian, 

Crown of Gold,

Thames,

Norfolk,

Joy of Home, etc..

At prices to suit the times.

-------ALSO ON HAND,-------

Canadian Oats, Bran and 

Middlings.

-------JUST RECEIVED-------

Sugar Cured Hams, and Bacon

6. T. WHELPLEY,
310 Queen. Street.

W. E. SEERY,

Merchant Tailor,

Has Just Received a splendid new 

stock of

CLOTHS S TWEEDS,
----- COMPRISING-

Spring Overcoating,

Sailings, 

and “

Which he is piepared to MAKE UP 

in the

LATEST AND ffiOST FASHIONABLE 

STYLES

AT MODERATE PRICES.

W- E. S E E JR, Y,
WILMOT’S AVE.

DR. R. McLEARN.
Office and Residence,

Corner Queen and Regent Sts.
Office Hours.

8 to 1$ A. M., 1 to 3 P. M., 6 to S P. M. 
Telephone, 66.

Fredericton,'May 6tb 18*3-

The above la a » ketch of one of a 
number of doaetlng Vessels that 
eoaet along the Atlantic sea-board, 
and who carry on their sails the 
Glad Tidings to mariner and lands­
man alike, that

HAWKER'S CATARRH CURE
la a POSITIVE CURB for

CAïà
With all Its Attendant Evils of

Bad Breath, Nausea,
Headache, Deafness, 

Rumbling In the Head, Etc.

Illl EÏEBYWHEBL PUCE IILT 21 EEITS.
MANUFACTURED BY

The Hawker Medicine Co. L’td.
•T. JOHN, N.B.

If. J. Henry, of Toronto, Ont., eeys ; I here been 
S greet «offerer for yean with Catarrh, end hare tried 
•very remedy I heard of without obtaining relief, 
until I tried Hawker's Catarrh Cure, which gave me 
immediate relief and made a permanent cure.

Any One Suffering *rom

Can Rind Relief and a 
Lasting Cure,

Addreee C. H.
Frkdkricton.Box 38.

Having
A Farm,
A Garden,
A Village Lot,
A Home in the City 
orVillage or Country

Or E.xpeoting to Have One,

... IT WILL. . .

!E=^-"Sr -3TO-C7
WELL,

To secure the Invaluable Help, the Best Coformation, 
the thousands of Plain, Praotible, Useful 

Hints and Suggestions give in the

American Agriculturist
All prepared by thoroughly Experienced, Intelli 

gent men, who know well what they talk and 
write About.

Nine Hundred Engravings in each 
volume, bring clearly to the understanding, a great 
variety of Labor Saving, Labor-Helping Plans and 
Contrivances, Illustrations of Animals, Plants, Build­
ings, Household Helps and Conveniences, Pleasing 
Pictures for Old and Young, etc., etc.
lip 10 IMDAQQIRT I? For anyone to consult these 
II Id lerVOUlDliEi pages without gathering
many hints and suggestions, each one of which, is 
worth many times the small cost of this Journal 
for a whole year, ony I$1,50, postpaid. 
Sample Copy Free on application. Address

-----THE-----

American Agriculturist,
62 and 64 Lafayette Place, New York-

THE SUN.
The first of American Newspa­

pers. CHARLES A. DANA. Editor, 

The American Constitution, tho 
American Idea,the American Spirit, 
these first, last and all the time, for 
ever.

The Sunday Sun
la the Greatest Sunday Newspaper in the 

World.

Price 5c. a copy, by mail, $2 a year 
Daily, by mall - - $6 a year
Dally and Sunday, by mail $8 a year 
The Weekly, - - - SI a year

Address The Sun, New York.

WESLEY VAN WART,
Barrister.

Office : Queen Street, 

OPPOSITE NORMAL SCHOOL-
Fredericton, May 6th, I893.

White Lead.
JV8T RECEIVED :

4 T°LeadLBPHANr BRAND °eDuine White
2 barrels T and Strop Hinges.
2 •* Barn door Hook ami Kye Hinges 
I boxes Butt Hinges.
3 barrel Malle ible Iron for carriage builders.
200 kegs Steel cut Null*.
280 “ Wire Steel Nails 
1 carload Bar Iron.
1 “ Dry and Tarred Sheathing Paper.

26 barrels Roofing Pitch.
5 “ Spirits of Turpentine.
5 " Lubricating fil-

10 “ Southern Pitch.
26 '* Portland Cement.
2 Carson's Anti-Corrosive Paint.

B, CHESTNUT ft SONS.

For the Painter.
Just received 2 cases American Brushes from 

the manufacturers.

PAINT, Varnish, White wash, Kalsomine, Tar, 
i’aste, Paper hangers, Striping, Btensolmg, 

Heirth, Counter and Window brushes. Pash tools, 
flat and round, Bears hair, Camels hair, Badger hair 
and Artists' brushes. 1 case Canadian, in White wash 
and Varnish, Counter, Scrub, Shoe and Horse brush­
es, also Machine made Window, Scrub and Shoe 
Brushes. Away down in price, and cheap.

R, CHESTNUT ft BONS.

BANK OF ,
Sketch of the Greatest Fi­

nancial Institution in 
the World.

Celebrates its Bi-centenary.

The Bank of England attained its bi­
centenary July 27th, and ite unique posi­
tion among the banking institutions of 
the world entitles it on such an occasion 
to more than a passing notice. The 
founder of the Bank of England was one 
William Paterson, a Scotch merchant, 
who hit upon this expedient to enable 
William III. to raise supplies for the war 
against France. The scheme met with 
much interested opposition from the 
bankers of the time —1694 — and the 
British Museum Library contains shelves 
of pamphlets in which the gloomiest pre­
diction were indulged in, or to the abuses 
which would certainly follow the comple­
tion ,of the project But Paterson, with 
the powerful aid of the new Prime Min­
ister, Lord Halifax, carried the day, and 
the experiment was so successful that in 
1695 he established the Bank of Scotland 
on much the same lines.

The year after its establishment its 
enemies

ORGANIZED A RUN UPON IT 

under peculiarly awkward circumstances. 
Lord Halifax resolved to carry out the 
gigantic task of purifying the coinage, 
which was reduced to a deplorable condi­
tion by “ clippers ” and “ sweaters.” He 
accordingly proceeded to withdraw all the 
silver coins from circulation, and this 
was no sooner done than the opponents 
of the Bank of England presented its 
notes and demanded bullion for them. A 
regular run ensued, but it was nipped be­
fore it had reached serious proportions by 
a very simple expedient. The owners of 
the notes were informed that, owing to 
the recoining of silver it v.as not conven­
ient to change its notes for cash, but 
later on when the conditions of currency 
were again normal the bank would be 
happy to fulfil its obligations. This had 
the desired effect, and the run ceased.

THE PANICS OF 1746 AND 1797.
The bank has always been more or less 

in jeopardy at moments of great national 
or dynastic crisis. But it has survived all 
such vicissitudes, and each succeeding es­
cape gives it additional strength to face 
further perils. When the Pretender 
reached Derby in 1746 on his march to 
London there was. a genuine panic and a 
wild run on the bank. Here again the 
directors proved equal to the situation. 
They proceeded to pay off the notes in 
shillings and sixpences, an operation that 
caused immense delay and gave time to 
concert other measures of defence. The 
London merchants also stood by the 
bank on this occasion by stating that they 
were prepared to receive all paymeots in 
bank notes.

Tit is announcement restored confidence 
and in a couple of days news came to 
hand of the retreat of the Pietender’s 
army, which removed all reasons for 
further panic. Again, in 1797 — that 
stormy period at the end of the eighteenth 
century when the air was filled with wars 
and rumors of wars —

A RUN WAS THREATENED ON THE BANK.

The prospect of a panic became apparent 
on a Saturday ; on Sunday there was an 
extraordinary meeting of the Privy 
Council, and a special order in council 
was passed relieving the bank from the 
obligation of paying cash for its notes 
until parliament had been consulted. The 
rush was stayed, and parliament decided 
that this rule should be maintained until 
peace was proclaimed.

In 1839 the prolonged commercial de­
pression drained the coffers of the bank 
to such an extent that the Bank of France 
had to be asked to come to the rescue. 
The French institution did so, and what 
would have proved the most serious 
panic of all was thus averted. But things 
have changed very much since then.

THE BANK ’S ORGANIZATION.

The present organization of the Bank 
of England dates from Sir Robert Peel’s 
Bank Charter act of 1844, so that this is 
the jubilee year of what might be termed 
the reformed insitution Under that act 
the issue department was separated from 
the banking deparment, the issue of notes 
was limited ta a fixed amount of govern­
ment of securities held by the bank, the 
whole of the further circulation being 
gauranteed by an equivalent in bullion in 
the vaults of the bank and the formation 
of any new banks of issue was prohibited.

The relations of the bank with the gov­
ernment were tlius placed on a regular 
footing. Many people even in England, 
imagine that the bank is a government 
department. That, however, is a com­
plete misapprehension. It does the gov­
ernment bussiness ; it pays the dividends 
on the national debt, of which it has the 
management ; it makes advances to the 
government, and receives advances from 
tho govêrnment, and it collects a part of 
the public revenue. It draws its prestige 
and commanding power on the money 
market from the fact that the govern­
ment is its chief customer, but its constitu­
tion is entirely independent of the gov­
ernment, except in so far as the predom­
inating client of a bank may be said able 
to be able to influence its policy and 
council.

The governor who holds office for only 
two years is paid $10,000 a year ; the de­
puty govenor receives $7,500, and the 
whole cost in salaries for the maintenance 
of the bank is just about $1,500,000 per an­
num.

An idea of the magnitude of its opera­
tion may be gained from the fact that in the 
national debt department alone there are 
200 clerks, charged with the keeping of 
2,000 books ; while the pension list of re­
tired officials reaches $250,000 a year.

The bank premises cover four acres of 
ground in the most valuable part of the 
city of London, and they include resi­
dences for several of the principal officials 
of their deputies.

Since the attack on the premises during 
the Lord George Gordon riots in 1780 
there has always been a patrol of the 
Foot Guards stationed in the bank at 
night. This consists of an officer and 
twenty men. The duty is rather liked 
by the men, as they are provided with far 
better fare by the authorities of the. bank 
than at their barracks, in addition to 
which they get a gratuity of half a dollar 
apeice. The officer in charge is enter­
tained at dinner, is allowed a pint of wine, 
and gets a new sovereign as a present

THE BANK BUILDING.
The building is completely insolated, 

having a street running along at each of ite

I sides, is quadrangular in form and consists 
only of one story. The view of the front 
feeing the Royal Exchange, conveys an 
idea of the massiveness of the structure, 
which is not without a certain gloomy 
grandeur and impressiveness. The only 
openings in the surrounding heavy walls 
are the gates, one at the back and one on 
the front. These gates are bullet proof, 
but of course the idea of defending the 
bank from anything more organized than 
a riotous crowd would be out of the ques­
tion, as a modern field gun could shatter 
its portals without much trouble.

The edifice is situated in the midst of 
the city. On its left front is the Royal 
Exchange. Directly facing it is the Man­
sion House, while on the spacious asphalt­
ed roadway in front converge old Broad- 
street, Lombard street, Cornhill, King 
William street, Queen Victoria street and 
Cheapeide, each pouring forth a constant 
stream-of vehicles of every description, as 
well as a dense throng of human beings, 
combining to form a scene pulsating with 
the life and animation and vividly illus­
trative of the multiform business activity 
that prevails at the heart of the world’s 
commerce.

MAKING BANK NOTES.
Next to the vaults, where an Arabian 

nightl array of bullion excites a futile 
cupidity in the heart of the visitor, the 
most interesting feature of the bank is 
the room where the notes are printed. 
Everything connected therewith, except 
the manufactnre of the paper, is done on 
the bank premise* — the making of the 
dies for the watermark, the preparation 
of the plates used in the printing, and the 
printing itself. For every note issued 
there is a separate account opened in the 
bank books, and when that note is re­
turned it is cancelled and the account is 
closed. If a customer draws notes out in 
one department of the bank and proceeds 
to pay them in again the next minute in 
another, these notes are cancelled precise­
ly as if they had been years in circula­
tion.

No note is ever re-issued from the 
bank or any of its branches. They are 
obliterated with a stamp, are taken away 
and stored in bundles in the vaults for a 
term of five years, in case any question 
might arise, and are then destroyed. 
The averaged number cancelled per day 
is about 50,000. There are always about 
eighty millions worth of cancelled notes 
stored in the bank. The authorized note 
issue of the bank is about £16,400,000, 
and any amount in circulation over that 
nfust be guaranteed by gold or silver in 
the possession of the bank.

The last serious crisis encountered by 
the bank was when the great house of 
Baring collapsed, owing to injudicious 
speculation in South American securities. 
The action -of the then governor, Mr. Lit- 
tledale, in inaugurating a guarantee fund, 
which in two days reached $90,000,000, 
stopped panic and he was made a Privy 
Councillor in recognition of his services.

FOREST FIRÜ

Utterly Destroy a nourishing Wisconsin 
Town.

CURE SOUGHT OF ST. ANNE.

Milwaukee, July 30.— A special to the 
Evening Wisconsin, from Phillips, Wis., 
says three thousand people have been 
made homeless there by forest fires.

Not a building is left standing in the 
town, and property valued at between $1,- 
500,000 and $2,000,000 has been swept 
away.

All day Friday the flames surrounded 
the village. Hundreds of men battled 
with the fire, but without success. The 
pine forests were as dry as parchment, 
and the flames leaped from tree to tree 
with such rapidity that the air seemed on 
fire. The baking soil sent up a gas that 
ignited, and the atmosphere itself seemed 
to blaze.

When the fire reached the city it swept 
from house and in an hour had wrapped 
the entire village in flames. The people 
fled to the railway where trains were 
standing, and they were hastily conveyed 
to neighboring towns. Nothing but a few 
personal effects were saved. There are 
rumors of losses of life, but in the confus­
ion they cannot be confirmed. Families 
are separated, some members having been 
taken to one place and others to another 
and it is impossible to learn whether or 
not all have escaped. The heaviest losses 
by the fire are those of the John R. Davis 
Lumber Company, $500,000, and Fayette 
Shaw, tanner, $400,000.

The town of Prentice, south of Phillips, 
was burned. When the box factory burn­
ed, iu Phillips, the boiler exploded and 
shook the whole town. It is estimated 
20,000,000 feet of sawed lumber was de­
stroyed. A big tannery, several churches, 
the court house, the Wisconsin central de­
pot, the public school and all the business 
and dwelling houses are in ruins. A 
dozen bridges on the Omaha line have 
been burned. The town of Mason, with 
its big lumber mills, is completely destroy­
ed.

Five hundred women and children, 
from Phillips, are in the woods near Fi- 
field, without food. A requisition for 
supplies has been made on Ashland, and 
a train load of goods was sent from Mil­
waukee on Saturday. Homesteaders in 
outlying districts fled to the nearest towns, 
leaving their homes to the fury of the 
flames. The fire department is carefully 
guarding the outside limits of Ashland, 
and that city is not in any immediate 
danger. Buildings were burned at Hil­
bert this morning. The buildings burned 
included the Chicago, Milwaukee & St. 
Paul Railroad Station. Not a building 
remains standing at Shore’s Crossing.

At noon, Saturday, General Manager 
Wh' omb of the Wisconsin Central Rail­
road, jaid the fires in the forest were still 
burning But some rain fell on Friday 
night, and they were not spreading. The 
loss is estimated at several million dollars.

But thirty new buildings out of seven 
hundred stand amid smoke and ashes on 
the scene of what was the flourishing city 
of Phillips, county seat of Price county, 
and one of the wealthiest and most pros­
perous towns in the timber regions. Four 
gales of fire following each other as soon 
as one had accomplished its work of de­
struction, cut forth swathes through the 
city, leaving standing only the Lutheran 
church and some dwellings near the south­
ern limits. The volunteer fire department 
consisting of thirty-four men and having 
3000 feet of hose, had been working two 
days in the swamp west of the city to 
prevent the flames coming into the town. 
Across the mass of swamps, where the 
water is from six inches to nine feet deep 
there could be heard a roaring sound that 
rendered the people panic-stricken. The 
firemen fought it until driven back with 
blistered hands and faces, without being 
able to check the flames. It is estimated 
that twenty-five persons were either 
burned to death or drowned in their efforts 
to escape from the flames that destroyed 
the town. The only refuge from the fire 
was the lake, and hundreds of people fled 
to the water. In the rush the weaker 
ones fell down, or were carried into deep 
water and perished. Others overcome by 
the heat and smoke fell in the streets and 
were burned to death where they lay.

Thousands of Pilgrims at the Shrine near 
Quebec—Some Miraculous Cures.

“Saint A nne, grandmother of the Divine 
Saviour, pray for us,” is one of the inscrip­
tions upon the outer wall of the magnifi­
cent Church of Ste. Anne de Beupre, Que­
bec. It was repeated by thousands of 
pilgrims July 26th—the festival of the 
patron saint of the French-Canadian peo­
ple. They came to the shrine of Ste. Anne 
not only from every part of Canada, but 
also from the manufacturing centres of 
the Eastern States and from New York, 
Boston, Chicago, Detroit, St. Louis, Cin­
cinnati, and even San Francisco. They 
included many infirm persons, who came 
imploring bodily relief.

After some months of apparent cessation 
of miiaculous cures there, there have re­
cently been reported several cases of the 
healing power of Ste. Anne. Only a few 
days ago there was a numerous pilgrimage 
to the shrine from Morrisburg, Ont. 
Among the pilgrims there were Kate 
Sweeney, who is twenty-two years old, 
and who for a long time has suffered 
severely from spinal disease and paralysis 
of the legs. She was carried from the 
train into the church, and no sooner had 
she communicated and venerated the relic 
of St. Anne than she felt her natural 
strength return to her, and she arose and

LEFT THE CHURCH WITHOUT ASSISTANCE.

Last week Mrs. Diogene Guirmont of Cap 
St. Ignace, who had been bedridden since 
February and incapable of walking, Was 
assisted to the foot of the statue of St. 
Anne. There she remained for a time 
praying and weeping, after which, raising 
herself painfully upon her crutches, she 
approached the altar railing and reverent­
ly kissed the relic which the priest pre­
sented to her, As she did so she felt the 
crutches slipping away from her, and, 
making no effort to retain them, she stood 
erect for a moment.

Then, with her husband and a friend at 
her side, she walked firmly to the foot of 
the statue and there kneeling returned 
thanks with happy tears. This done she 
walked to the boat. She is now said to 
be thoroughly cured and able to attend to 
her household affairs. This miracle is 
vouched for by the priest of Cap St. Ignace 
who accompanied the pilgrims. The wo­
man’s crutches, left behind, have gone to 
swell the large collection of discarded 
canes, crutches and other aids which form 
two large pyramids, twenty feet in height, 
just within the entrance to the church.

While Father Flynn of St. Anne was 
telling the correspondent of these cures, 
he was interrupted by Mrs. Joseph Paquet 
of Indian Lorette, who has recently had 
a smothering sensation in the region of 
tifll heart, which physicians could not 
cure. She declared that she had made a 
vow to St. Anne to the effect that if relief 
were given to her she would publish the 
fact to the greater glory of the saint. She 
said she had

OBTAINED THE LONGED-FOR CURE

in the sanctuary of the saint and had 
come to fulfil her vow.

Whether other cures were affected last- 
week the priests of the parish cannot yet 
say. It is difficult to ascertain all that 
happens among five or six thousand pil­
grims, who are hurried away by steam­
boats and railway trains as soon as their 
devotions are at an end, and many of the 
cures at the shrine are first made known 
to the priests of the church by subsequent 
reports and certificates from thé clergy 
who accompany the regularly organized 
pilgrimages from their respective parishes.

Many miracles are represented by the 
paintings in the interior of the church. 
In one is seen a boat bottom up in the 
water, with shipwrecked people struggling 
in the waves. The inscription on the 
regular ex-voto runs : “J. B. Aucler,
Louis Bouvier, Marthe Feuilletant, all 
three saved ; Mrs. Chamar, aged 21 years; 
Marguerite Champagne, aged 20 years, 
both drowned, June 17,1754, at 2 o’clock 
in the morutng. All five in their sad po­
sition, recommended themselves to la 
Bonne St. Anne.” Next comes a picture 
representing a man named Dorval, who, 
being crushed by the fell of a tree, ascrib­
ed the timclv arrival of help and his sub­
sequent cure to the powerful intercession 
of St. Anne and to the intelligent action 
of the little dog shown in the picture in 
bringing him assistance. Another paint­
ing represents a Mr. Laderive from Pointe 
Levis, who visits the shrine every year 
with the firmest confidence

THAT IIE WILL BE CURED, 

although on account of the fearfui deform­
ity from which he suffers he has to be 
conveyed on a little chair on wheels. 
There are many more, who like him, seek 
physical cures and fail to obtain them. 
This is, in fact, the painful feature of near­
ly all tlie pilgrimages to Ste. Anne—the 
number of those who seek healing at the 
shrine and return without it.

Very pitiful indeed, are some of -the 
scenes thus witnessed. Sickly children 
whose cries fill the air, are seen on every 
side. Consumptives in the last stages of 
the disease stagger or are led by friends 
to the altar railings. A woman from 
Detroit with a cancer in her arm has been 
there several days, and is continually mak­
ing the rounds of the various altars in the 
church, each time returning to press the 
suffering arm against the reliquary at the 
foot of the statue, which contains a piece 
of the stone from the grotto in which the 
virgin Mary was born. Relief is slow in 
coming to her.

The church contains two or three relics 
of St. Anne’s body, the largest being a 
portion of the wrist bone three inches in 
length. Another is a portion of the lower 
thumb joint. Thousands of people have 
venerated these relics, after confessing, 
communicating and hearing the reading 
of the gospel of St. Anne. The main 
portion of the bones of the saint are 
claimed by the cathedral at Apt in France

WHENCE THESE RELICT WERE OBTAINED.

The body is said to have been taken from 
Jerusalem by St. James and others to 
Marseilles, the ship containing them be­
ing miraculously preserved from wreck. 
From Marseilles the body was taken to 
Apt, where for centuries its location was 
unknown until its miraculous rediscovery.

Thousands of tourists visit the church 
on account of the curious scenes witnessed 
there and the works of art possessed hy 
the sanctuary. The latter include a set 
of priestly vestments presented by Anne 
of Austria and beautifully worked by her 
own hands, a painting of Ste. Anne and 
the Virgin Mary by Lebrun, given by the 
Marquis de Tracey, a crucifix presented 
by Iberville, and valuable gifts from Car­
dinal Taschereau, the Comte de Paris, and 
others.

Crowded aiound the church, on Sundays 
and week days alike, are venders of articles 
of devotion, images of the saint, bottles of 
holy water from Ste. Anne’s well, near by, 
views of the shrine, and religious medals. 
All appear to be driving a lucrative trade

Frequently, at the foot of Ste. Anne’s 
statue in the church, are seen supplicating 
sufferers, who, unsatisfied with their own 
oral petitions and unable to remain at the 
altar until their prayers have been favor­
ably answered, supplement them with 
written pleas enclosed in sealed envelopes 
and bearing the simple address, “ A la 
bonne Ste. Anne. Numbers of these let­
ters are always to be seen upon the pedes­
tal of the statue.

CANADIAN DAIRY PRODUCTS.

(Toronto Globe.)

There is food for reflection in the 
figures showing the export of cheese and 
butter from Montreal during the present 
season. Up to the close of the week ending 
July, it was 7,457,557 lbs more than in the 
same period last year. On the other hand, 
1,919 packages of butter have been expoit- 
ed, which is 2,572 packages less than up to 
the same date last year. It also appears 
that during the first week of July no ship­
ments of butter had been made.

Why the encouraging increase in the 
cheese export and the deplorable shrink­
age in the shipment of butter ? In the 
case of the former, prices although lower 
perhaps than makers care to see, are fair­
ly remunerative, and the market is 
likely to keep firm, for the even quality 
of our make and the wise manner of sup­
plying the market give Canadian cheese 
a standing that helps to sustain prices in 
the British markets. This, unfortunately, 
cannot be said of our butter. With Dan­
ish, Dutch and Irish butter declining in 
value, our “colonial,” as it is termed, is 
not inquired for in London, and is away 
down in the other English market. 
This is not because first-class butter can­
not be made in Canada nor is it because 
a prime article cannot be delivered in 
England. Both of these possibilities 
have been successfully demonstrated. 
Our fresh creamery butter is fully equal 
to the finest Danish. But one greater 
trouble seem to be that too many packers 
and shippers handle butter as they would 
cheese. It is expensive work, however, 
“ curing ” butter for cold storage. Time is 
no friend to the flavor or body of choice 
creamery, and the long confinement must 
tell even worse upon the store-packed art­
icle.

Butter for the British markets must be 
carefully made — of a firm and even tex­
ture, and with a rich flavor suggestive of 
our splendid pastures. It must then be 
handled by men who understand the 
business. It should pass from maker to 
user as soon as possible. While it must 
have cold storage all the way from the 
making room to the counter, it should not 
be trusted too long and too implicitly to 
cold storage. Our only hope, so far as 
the British markets are concerned, lies in 
rapid transit with the best cold storage 
during the summer time. Our pastures 
can flavor our butter most deliciously, and 
quick carriage in cold chambers can 
largely retain that dainty flavor. We 
cannot expect to successfully compete 
the Australasian colonies in the winter; 
their grass fed cows are in too good con­
dition then.

It is a saying among our dairymen that 
“ Cheese is king.” That industry is cer­
tainly the pride of Ontario. In this Pro­
vince alone cheese to the value of $9,000,- 
000 is annually manufactured. Up to the 
end of the first week of July nearly $3,- 
000,000 of British money has been circu­
lating in Canada in return for our cheese 
made in 1894. And they ask for more 
But in the matter of our butter—made 
from the same pasture-fed cows — there 
are no requests for further shipments. 'As 
already intimated, we can send choice 
butter to England in first-class condition, 
and that usually means a good price. But 
we cannot do so by keeping it in cold 
storage for big shipments or an unexpect­
ed rise in price. Various methods of 
handling butter mean all the difference 
there is between a slump and a boom.

A CURIOUS FACT.

Discovery by an Artist Regarding Sleep­
ing persons.

“ It is a curious thing,” said the artist, 
“ but when you begin to discover anybody 
or anything asleep they or it will wake 
up at once.” He was trying to catch a 
very pretty girl on a Long Branch boat- 
She was reclining gracefully on her right 
band, the elbow which served for that 
hand being supported by a guard rail, and. 
contrary to the custom of pretty girls in 
general, looked really prettier asleep than 
when awake. But just as soon as the art­
istic eye had settled down to this fact,and 
the aîtistic pencil began to reduce it on 
paper she begun to get restless and fidgety, 
and shortly afterwards waked up.

“ I have tried it on animals,” he contin­
ued, “and it is the same. We have a very 
pretty cat in our house, and sometimes 
when she curls herself up into graceful 
and unusual attitudes I have tried to get 
a study from eat life ; but just as sure as 
the atempt is made she begins to yawn- 
and stretch, and finally opens her big eyes 
on me with an expression of ‘ Well, what 
in the world are you trying to do with 
me now, I’d like to know?

“On railway trains I have attempted to 
get some man’s expression while he is a- 
sleep. He will wake up at once. It is 
the same when a man or a woman is en­
gaged in conversation or thought. As 
soon as you get to work on her profile or 
back hair or rake of her bonnet a woman 
will begin to squirm, to turn this way and 
that, until she finally singles you out. 
She will do this without the slightet idea 
what you are doing.”

All of which reminds me that any man 
with a strong will can by intense thought 
and exercise of will power compel a wom­
an to turn her head and finally single 
him out of a crowd. She will not know 
why, and, really I don’t know why, but 
it is so, for I have tried it again and again. 
Men are less impressionable. But there 
are probably a few men who cannot be 
awakened from the soundest sleep by any­
body looking them intently in the face.

THE RUSSIAN THISTLE.

The United States Senate has appro­
priated $1,000,000 for the extirpation of 
the Russian thistle. This is the latest 
terror of the farmer in the west. It was 
introduced a few years ago among some 
Russian grain, and in the short time that 
has elapsed since it has overspread many 
vast areas in Kansas, the Dakotas and 
Minnesota. Wherever it has appeared 
the land has had to be abandoned. What 
plan can be adopted to eradicate the evil 
does not appear. It might afford profit­
able employ ment for Coxey’s army. 
Payment by result would have to be the 
system of remuneration — so much a 
bushel for all the plants turned in before 
the seeding stage is reached would prob­
ably be the best plan. We have some in­
terest in the matter, for there is some 
invasion of the Canadian west by this ob- 
jectable Russian weed.
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TALK IT UP.

When you have a good thing there is 
nothing like talking it up—advertising 
it to everybody within reach. Freder­
icton has the opportunity of a lifetime 
and the city and its people ought to make 
the best of it. The Dominion Government, 
the Local Government, the City Council 
and public spirited members of the com­
munity, have united and planning for this 
city a demonstration which will bring 
thousands of the best people of the prov­
ince here week after next. It will be a 
splendid advertisement for Fredeaicton, 
and the city is worthy of the honor, and 
the practical good it will bring here. But 
all the agencies at work to multiply the 
crowd, can be supplemented by the private 
efforts of the people generally. Write to 
all your friends that they can see the 
biggest demonstration of the age by com­
ing to Fredericton on the 16th inst. ; mark 
this issue of The Herald and send it to 
somebody who may be influenced to join 
the throng that will wend its way to 
Fredericton for the big event. The farm­
ers of the country are especially interest­
ed. They will hear about their vocation 
from eminent men who are well qualified 
to speak on agricultural topics, and they 
will see and hear Lord Aberdeen, one of 
the popular men of the age, and his tal­
ented wife who is able to take the plat­
form herself and talk on almost any pub­
lic topic. Another speaker to the farmers 
will be ex-Governor Hoard, of Illinois, a 
gentleman who is recognized all over 
America as a leading agricultural author­
ity, not to speak of Prof. Robertson, who 
makes warm friends among the farmers 
wherever he goes. Then there are the 
local arrangements for the entertainment 
of the visitors, which are referred to par­
ticularly in our local columns. There is 
plenty of good hotel accomodation here, 
we have the prettiest city in America, 
and everybody who comes may reckon on 
a pleasant time.

QUEBEC’S BIG FAMILIES.

GET ON THE LIST.

The electoral lists, upon which the next 
Dominion election will be run, are now 
being prepared, and every man who has 
the necessary qualification, should see that 
his name is on the new list The revising 
barrister for this county is J. W. Mc- 
Cready of Fredericton, and all applications 
should be made to him. The preliminary 
revision must be finished by October 1st 
and the final revision by February 28th.

Any man is entitled to vote who is :
(1) Of the full age of twenty-one years.
(2) A British subject by birth or na­

turalization.
And (3) a resident of the electoral dis­

trict for which he applies, having had for 
more than one year previous to date an 
income earned and derived within 
Canada, exceeding three hundred dollars 
per annum ;

Or (4) the son of an owner of real pro­
perty in the electoral district, valued at 
more than $600 (or $300 if the owner is 
the voter’s mother) and not otherwise 
qualified to vote in said electoral district, 
and having continuously resided with his 
parents within said electoral district for 
more than one year past.

WAR DECLARED.

The Corean dispute between China and 
Japan has ended in a formal declaration 
of war and the two eastern nations have 
already met in bloody conflict. The Jap­
anese warship attacked a fleet of Chinese 
transports laden with soldiers for Corea, 
and sunk the Kow Chung, a vessel flying 
the British flag. The Chinamen who 
were not killed in the action were wan­
tonly butchered while struggling in the 
water. Japan has apologized to Great 
Britain for the insult to her flag, but it 
will have to be answered for by a severer 
penalty than that. Meanwhile Chinese 
troops are pouring into Corea overland, 
and one bloody land battle is already re 
ported, 2000 Japanese having been 
slaughtered.

A pleasant bit of gossip reaches The 
Herald regarding Prof. Robertson of the 
Ottawa Experimental farm, who is well 
and favorably known in Fredericton and 
will speak here during the Agricultural 
conference, week after next. It is said 
that the Professor has not given his en­
tire attention to agricultural topics during 
his residence in Canada, but has found 
time to woo a fair lady, who is shortly to 
become his wife. The prospective bride 
is Miss Ryckman, B. A., a graduate of the 
Toronto University, and daughter of Rev. 
Dr. Ryckman, a well known Upper Cana­
dian Methodist clergyman. The wedding 
will take place this autumn.

Here is a warning to persons who per­
sistently neglect to pay their subscriptions 
to the newspapers. Recently a newspap­
er in Illinois, brought suit against forty- 
three men who would not pay their sub­
scriptions, and obtained judgment in 
each case for the amount of each claim. 
Of these, twenty-eight made affidavit that 
they owned no more than the law allowed 
them, thus preventing attachments. Then 
under the decision of the supreme court, 
they were arrested for petit larceny .and 
bound over in the sum of $300 each. All 
but six gave the bonds. The postal laws 
make it petit larceny to take a paper and 
refuse to pay for it.

Sir A. P. Caron, who sailed for Europe 
on Sunday, told a reporter that he would 
be back in six weeks, as he has an en­
gagement in New Brunswick. Perhaps 
the government are planning a political 
picnic, and will present the Postmaster 
General as the most whitewashed mem­
ber of the cabinet.

Lord Aberdeen has an annual rent roll 
of $200,000. His salary as Governor Gen­
eral of Canada, is $50,000 per year, so he 
ought to have no difficulty in keeping the 
wolf from the door.

Hon. Mr. Vernon, Minister of Lands 
and Works in the British Columbia Gov­
ernment, was defeated in the recent elec­
tions. He represented East Yale.

So far, twenty-four seats won in the 
Ontario local elections by eleven Liberals, 
nine Conservatives, three Patrons and 
one P. P. A., have been protested.

The Liberals of Winnepeg, are prepar­
ing a rousing reception for Hon. Mr. Laur­
ier, who will arrive there toward the end 
of the present month,

Caserio the assassin of President Carnot 
of France has been sentenced to death.

A few years ago when Hon. H. Mercier 
was Premier of Quebec, the legislature 
passed a law granting one hundred acres 
of public lands to every father of a family, 
whether he be bom or naturalized in that 
Province, who has 12 children living, issue 
of a lawful marriage, and recently pub­
lished statistics show that under that act 
no less than 174,200 acres of land have been 
granted to persons who were qualified by 
the possession of the requisite number of 
children. That is to say there are known 
to be 1,742 fathers in Quebec who have at 
least twelve children each. Not all of 
them, however, are satisfied with the 
amount of the bounty. Instances of 
twenty and more children are not rare, 
and the fathers of these usually look for 
a reward superior, proportionately, to that 
accorded those who have barely 
earned the coveted distinction of coming 
within the provisions of the Act. Hon. 
G. Ouimet, superintendent of education, 
is the twentyeixth child of the same 
father and mother, and there is a letter 
on record in the Crown Lands depart­
ment from Paul Belanger, of Riviere du 
Loup, an old man who fought in 1837-38, 
against the rebels of that period, and who 
writes to the Government that, desiring 
to serve his country alike in peace and in 
war, he has given her as many children 
as he has killed enemies of his nationality, 
namely, thirty-six. Mr. Belanger stops to 
enquire whether three lots of land will be 
given to families which, like his own, con­
sist of thirty-six children. Otherwise he 
contends that the law would not be com­
plete and would not render a full measure 
of justice to Canadians like himself. The 
number of lots of land so far applied for 
by no means represents the number 
of families of twelve or more children in 
the Province. Applications are still 
coming in at the rate of some thirty a 
a month. Some of these new applicants 
have only recently fulfilled the conditions 
of the grant, for the youngest child of the 
twelve is often but a few days old, but 
many applicants are reporting fifteen 
and sixteen children, and have probably 
been waiting to see whether or not it 
would be fashionable to take the proffered 
bounty. ________________

FROM RURAL DISTRICTS.

AT HALIFAX.
How Lord and Lady Aberdeen 

were received at the Nova 
Scotia Capital.

Upper Kingsclear.
July 28.— Richard Roche commercial 

traveller of St. John, was at the Elmwood 
hotel Friday.

Mr. Botswick of St. John, passed 
through here on Friday.

M. K. Hall of Peterboro, Ont., passed 
through this place Friday on his wheel 
en route for Woodstock.

A dog owned by one of our leading re­
sidents had a vicious encounter with a 
couple of tramps on the Woodstock road 
Friday night. One of the tramps was 
badly bitten, and had a portion of his 
of his pant leg carried away in the affray.

Mrs. Lyle and her son of Halifax, N. S., 
are visiting at Mr. Crewdson’s.

Herbert Nicholson and Chester Pick- 
hard of Boston are visiting the former’s 
Aunt, Miss Moffat, at this place.

Miss Maggie Moffat is the possessor of 
what might be termed one of the finest 
plum orchards in the province. She ex­
pects to gather over thee hundred pecks 
from her trees this fall. Joseph Holyoke 
and Benjanim Long are also extensive 
plum growers.

George McEwen, the genial propretor 
of the Elnwood hotel, our leading hostelry, 
reports that there has been a very large 
amount of travel in this section this sea­
son, and business was never better.

There seems to be great rivalry among 
some of our fermera at this season of the 
year. Guilford Hammond and William 
Maunsell, two of our young farmers, who 
cut about the same quantity of hay, have 
had a wager posted for the one who 
would be the first to finish. Both parties 
put on large crews and worked like beav­
ers, and the result of the contest was that 
Mr. Hammond won by two laps. Some 
of the vanquished ones say that Mr. Ham­
mond violated the condition of the contest 
working before breakfast in a rain-storm, 
and Mr. Hammond admits that he had to 
do considerable hustling to win, and con­
sequently is proud of his victory.

Hay is reported to be a splendid crop 
in this vicinity. William Maunsell says 
his averaged abou t two tons to the acre 
all round.

Frank Clements says that he took three 
tons of clover off of an acre of land ; other 
farmers report similar yields.

Quite a number of bicyclists and tourists 
pass this way nearly every day.

Squire Kilburn and wife, of Fredericton, 
have been visiting lx-atives in Central 
Kingsclear lately.

Miss A. A. Kilbnrn of Fredericton, is 
visiting her parents in Kingsclear.

Upper Gagetown.
July 26.— Nelson C. Currier and bride 

left on the 26th for their future home in 
Brooklyn, N. Y. Mr. Currier was formerly 
a resident of Upper Gagetown, which 
place he left nine years ago. He comes 
back every three years on a visit to his 
parents, brothers, and numerous friends. 
Mr. Currier was much pleased with the 
prosperous look of the country, and par­
ticularly with Upper Gagetown.

Mr. and Mrs. Golding have returned to 
St. John after spending two weeks here, 
guests of J. E. Currier. Miss Dora Chase 
is visiting friends at White’s Cove, the 
guest of Wm. Gunter.

Miss Sadie I. Gunter of White Cove, 
has been visiting friends here, guests of 
E. G. Chase.

Miss Laura Chase is spending her holi­
days at home.

The boarding house is receiving new 
boarders almost every day.

Miss Maud Smith daughter of John 
Smith, died last night. Deceased had 
been sick quite a long time.

Capt. D. Weston remains very low 
and is gradually getting weaker.

Aug. 1st.— Two shocks of earthquake 
was felt here early Sunday morning July 
29th. forty-five minutes between the two 
and another slight one at 11 a. m.

The usual crowd of people are picking 
blue-berries which in places are quite 
plentiful ; they have been kept back some 
from picking berries lately by Mr. Bruin 
who has shown signs of being around in 
the same business.

Misses Mary and Myrtle Gunter of 
Fredericton has been visiting here, guests 
Harry Chase.

Miss Dora Chase has returned from her 
visit at White Cove.

Mrs. Bradford Currier intends leaving 
to-day for a visit at Fredericton Junction 
her former home.

W. Gunter of White’s Cove has the low­
er school for the coming term, and B. 
Webb the upper school.

Chas. Coy has had a new barn built on 
his interval.

Samuel Purvis is able to be out of the 
bouse for a short time each day.

Mrs. Jas. Carrier is stopping a short 
while in Indiantown guest of Capt. 
McMulkin.

Miss Allie McMulkin of Indiantown is 
stopping at Mrs. E. Currier’s.

When you need a trunk go to Aqderson 
& Walker’s. They have them all prices — 
$1 upwards.—Advt.

THEIR FUTURE PROGRAM.

AROUND THE WORLD.
The News of the World In Brief — The 

Cream of our Exchangee.

Lord and Lady Aberdeen are now in 
Halifax, having arrived there Tuesday 
evening. Wednesday’s Recorder gives 
the following account of their reception 
at the Nova Scotia capital :

The train containing Earl Aberdeen, 
Countess Aberdeen, Lady Marjorie and 
the Earl’s youngest son, arrived sharply 
on time at 7.20 last night. Long before 
that time, North street was thronged 
with people. Inside the station was a 
guard of honor from the Kings regiment. 
In front of them were their officers, and 
officers of the militia, a well as other dig­
nitaries, representing the Dominion par­
liament, local legislature and civic govern­
ment. As the Earl and his Lady stepped 
from the train, there were manifestations 
of enthusiasm among those gathered to 
receive their Excellencies. The band of 
the Kings regiment played the national 
anthem, after which the introductions 
were in order. General Montgomery 
Moore introduced Lieut. Governor Daly 
to the Earl and Countess. The Lieut. 
Governor then presented Hon. W. g_ 
Fielding, Attorney General Longley, May­
or Keefe, Hon. A. G. Jones, T. E. Kenny, 
M. P., and F. G, Forbes, M. P. His wor­
ship the Mayor then introduced the Earl 
to Recorder McCoy, City Clerk Trenaman 
and the aldermen. Afterward the gener­
al introduced the officers of the regiment. 
Then the company left the station amid 
thundering cheers.

The streets through which the vice­
regal party drove to Maplewood, their 
residence on the shore of the Northwest 
Arm, were decorated with bunting and 
lined with 10,000 people, who enthusiast­
ically cheered their Excellencies. Fifty 
bicylists rode on either side of the vice­
regal carriage as a body guard. The ev­
ening was beautifully fine, and many 
thousands participated in the welcome to 
the Earl and Countess of Aberdeen, alto­
gether apart from the official significance 
of the visit.

The Civic Reception.
The reception of His Excellency was at­

tended Wednesday morning with marked 
success. His Excellency and Lady Aber 
deen, with their retinae, arrived at the 
City Hall a few minutes after noon. Im­
mense crowds of people thronged the 
route, and on every hand tokens of loyal­
ty were expressed by the assembled pop 
ulace. The Parade was packed with loyal 
and enthusiastic welcomere of Lord afld 
Lady Aberdeen. As the Governor-Gen­
eral and Lady Aberdeen alighted from 
their carriage, the 63rd band played the 
national anthem. All along the route 
His Excellency was received with the 
greatest and most hearty tokens of the 
loyalty and good will of the citizens of 
the citizens of Halifax to the representa­
tive of Her Majesty. Arriving at the 
City Hall, Lord and Lady Aberdeen were 
there welcomed by His Worship the May­
or; and escorted to the council chamber, 
crowded with representative citizens of 
Halifax, accompanied by their wives and 
daughters.

Immediately after the entrance to the 
Council Chamber, two sons of the Mayor 
stepped up and presented Lord and Lady 
Aberdeen each with a bouquet of flowers.

His Worship the Mayor then welcomed 
to the city His Excellency and Lady Ab­
erdeen, in an impromptu speech, and the 
civic address was read by City Clerk 
Trenaman.

In reply, His Excellency spoke of his 
already pleasant impressions of Halifax. 
Said he, “ I cannot but quote a remark 
made by Mr. Emmeraon after he had 
visited a celebrated spot in the United 
States, ‘ this,’ he said, ‘ is the only place 
that I have seen, that came np to the 
brag.’ I am sure a similar observation 
may be applied to Halifax.”

After the delivery of the reply by Lord 
Aberdeen, introductions were made. His 
Honor Lt. Gov. Daly, introduced Hon 
Chief Justice Macdonald, and Hon. Just­
ices Graham, Ritchie, Meagher and Henry 
The alderman and others were then in­
troduced. Lord and Lady Aberdeen here­
upon retired to the Recorder’s room 
where introductions were farther proceed­
ed with. His Excellency and Lady Aber­
deen, accompanied by their escorts, then 
passed out to their carriage, proceeding 
to Maplewood.

Thursday afternoon, Lord and Lady 
Aberdeen attended a garden party given 
by the Church of England Institute, and 
in the evening they were present at a 
concert in the public gardens. This even­
ing they are to attend a state dinner at 
Government House. On Monday they 
will hold a reception at the legislative 
buildings and on Tuesday, Lord Aber­
deen will be banquetted by the national 
societies.

On Thursday of next week, Their Ex­
cellencies will leave Halifax for Char­
lottetown, remaining on the Island until 
Monday the 13th, and that evening they 
will arrive in St. John, staying there un­
til Wednesday afternoon, the 15th, and 
arriving in Fredericton that evening by 
train.

THE CIRCUS.

An Organization Which 1» a Credit to Its 
Promoters.

The Cook & Whitby circus reached 
town Sunday morning, and the fair 
grounds were spon the scene of bustle and 
activity. Yesterday large crowds of citi­
zens visited the grounds and were inter­
ested spectators of the kaleidescopic life 
attendant upon every large circus when 
it pitches its tent. Nothing but the most 
favorable opinions were formed of the 
Cook & Whitby aggregation. The attend­
ants were courteous and respectful, whilst 
the long lines of horses and animals ex­
cited admiration on all hands. They 
were all apparently in the pink of condi­
tion, evidencing care and splendid treat­
ment. It is noticeable that not a solitary 
oath or a rowdy expression was to be heard 
among the men.

This morning the great street parade 
took place. The streets were crowded 
with Brantfordites and residents from the 
surrounding country. Shortly before ten 
o’clock a start was made from the fair 
grounds. The parade excited much ad­
miration and praise. It is doubtful 
whether Barnum in his palmiest days 
ever surpassed the display made. Every­
thing had a newness and brightness 
about it seldom seen in these days of 
sham and humbug. The chariots, 
wagons, horses and animals were not 
spread out half a block apart, but follow­
ed in quick succession, the lions, tigers, 
camels and elephants were some of the 
finest ever seen here. The bands were 
good and the procession throughout was 
one long to be remembered. All lovers of 
a good circus, and those who are not, will 
consult their own interests by patroniz­
ing Cook & Whitby. Their aggregation 
ranks as the best travelling to-day. Brant­
ford, Ont. Courier.

PHUL-NANA.

Forepaugh’s circus shows at Bangor 
Wednesday.

Robert R. Barnes the well known book­
binder and publisher of St. John, died 
Sunday, aged sixty-five.

The Manitoba educational board has 
recommended the teaching of agriculture 
in the schools of that province.

Sir John and Lady Thompson are 
spending a month in Muskoka, the guest 
of Senator Sanford of Hamilton.

At Montreal, Monday, Rev. Dr. Chini- 
quy was presented with a purse of money 
by his friends in celebration of his 85th 
birthday.

A blue-book issued by Sir W Robinson 
the Governor of Hong Kong, reports that 
120(000 people died of the plague in the 
CanWi district.

Mrs. John Creagon committed suicide 
at St. John, Tuesday night, by cutting her 
throat from ear to ear with her husband’s 
razor. She was insane.

I. H. Parnell, elder brother of the late 
Charles Stewart Parnell, will be a candi­
date for an Irish seat in parliament in the 
coming general elections.

General Wolfe’s sword is to be brought 
to Canada and deposited at Ottawa, Hon.
J. C. Patterson, Minister of Militia, hav­
ing purchased the relic for £300 sterling.

Frederick Webb a farmer at Jerusalem, 
Queens county was struck by lightning 
and instantly killed while driving a load 
of hay to his barn, Monday afternoon.

Hon. John Macintosh of the Quebec 
government has been appointed sheriff of 
Sherbrooke. He represented Compton in 
the assembly but held no portfolio in the 
government.

The suspicion that the dreaded Russian 
thistle exists in one or two districts of 
Manitoba, has been confirmed, and the 
government is taking speedy action to­
wards its extermination.

A small steam yacht named the Blanch- 
ina, was on Tuesday night at Toronto, 
dedicated tb work on behalf of the Salvat­
ion Army on the great lakes. The boat 
was purchased for $2000 by two friends of 
the army in Toronto.

A deaf mute is under arrest at Sher- 
brook, Quebec, charged with fraudently 
collecting money fora pretended deaf and 
dumb asylum in the Maritime Provinces. 
The subscription books found on him 
show that he has collected over $4,000.

Prof. Robertson, the Dominion dairy 
commissioner, and F. T. Shutt, experi­
mental farm chemist, left Ottawas for the 
Maritime provinces, Wednesday afternoon 
to attend the series of agricultural picnics 
to be addressed by the Governor General.

Cantwell and Quinn, the two English 
anarchists, who, the day previous to the 
opening of the Tower bridge, made speech 
es tending to incite people to murder 
members of the royal family, have been 
each sentenced to six month’s imprison­
ment.

The b ody of Patrick Purcell, ex-M. P. 
for Glengarry, which was stolen from the 
grave over three years ago, was found 
last week tied to a stake and floating in 
the St. Lawrence river. It had been em­
balmed by the robbers who hoped fbr a 
big reward, and is in a good state of pres­
ervation.

Last Saturday morning, Daniel McNeill, 
a railroad laborer, hailing from Chatham, 
called on Mrs. Helen Cross of Presque 
Isle, and wanted some rum, but as she re­
fused and ordered him off the place, Mc­
Neill refused and insisted upon having 
the rum, whereupon Helen shot him, the 
bullet striking him below the heart. He 
is still alive, and Mrs. Cross is under a 
$1,000 bond.

A dual drowning occared in Alumette 
Lake, Ontario, Wednesday, by which Sam 
Shannon and his young daughter lost 
their lives. The little was bathing in the 
lake, and suddenly getting beyond her 
depth, sank. The father who was sitting 
on the bank, jumped in to rescue the 
child, but sank immediately and never 
rose until the corpse was brought up with 
a grappling iron.

A sad drowning accident occurred at 
Mount Stewart, P. E. I., Saturday after­
noon. The victim was Winnie McLean, 
the twelve-year-old daughter of John Mc­
Lean, M. P. A little girl named Stenn 
was with her at the time of the accident. 
They had to pass over the bridge and 
stopped and leaned over the railing. 
Winnie leaned too fer and fell over, drown­
ing before assistance could reach her.

Messrs. Emerson and McGrath, repre­
senting Placentia in the Newfoundland 
legislature, have been unseated and dis­
qualified by the court. Both were ad­
herents of Whiteway. Mr. Emmerson 
was speaker of the legislature. The 
charges against the two members includ­
ed the unauthorized expenditure of pub­
lic moneys with the connivance of the 
executive council, the carriage of train 
loads of voters to the booths so that they 
could vote on their side, and the treating 
of voters.

Near Jackson, Express messenger Ed­
ward Stevens, fell, while asleep, from a car 
running at the rate of forty miles an hour. 
A hand-car was rigged up and several 
gentlemen started down the track hunting 
for him. Three miles below they found 
him lying within two feet of the track 
and soundly sleeping. He awoke as soon 
as touched and asked what was wanted. 
He says he has no recollection of falling 
and imagined himself asleep in hie bed at 
Orleans when the rescuing party found 
him. Aside from a few minor bruises he 
is not hurt.

A man hailing from Boston and giving 
his name as C. A. White, called on 
Chief of Police Clark St. John, Satur­
day and offered 20 per cent, of his earn­
ings if the chief would protect him in a 
first-class gambling dive. Having obtain-' 
ed full particulars of what his caller in­
tended to do, the chief touched the large 
bell in his office and Capt. Jenkins re­
sponded. “Pat this man down below,” 
said the chief, “ I have a charge against 
him for bribery and corruption.” White 
was a very much surprised man. He 
was taken to the cells, Chief Clark laid 
an informatie against him on Monday 
and he has been committed for attempted 
bribery. The fellows real name is Marvel 
and he belongs to Webster, Mass.

Ernest S. Ruel, aged twenty-one young­
est son of James Ruel, collector of cus­
toms, St. John,while racing with a fellow- 
member of the Roothesay, Canoe Club 
Saturday evening on the Kennebeccasis 
river fell from his canoe in the water. The 
accident was not noticed by his competi­
tor who was iif advance, for some time. 
Grappling was at once resorted to, but the 
body was not recovered till Sunday morn­
ing. From the position of the body and 
the fact that there was no water in his 
stomach, the doctors who examined it 
state that Ruel was proetarted by over 
exertion and was insensible, if not dead, 
before he fell from hie canoe in which he 
was erect when he was paddling, it being 
a standing race. The deceased was well 
known in Fredericton having graduated 
from the University two years ago. He 
was studying law.

1 his is the name of a new 
Japanese Perfume. Wo have 
other kinds at all prices; 
also a choice variety of sea­
sonable goods in our line. 
We like to show our stock.

0. FRED. CHESTNUT, 
Apothecary,

2 doors above Barker House, 
Queen St., Fredericton.

Dee. 4th, 1893.

Coming! Coming!
-the:-

COOK 1 WHITBY
-COLOSSAI

JULY 14th.

JUST OPENED.

Cream,
White,
Brown,
Fawn,
Black Mories,

JOHN J, WEDDALL.
Black
Morie
Ribbon

LIGHT SUMMER SUITS
---------1 NOW BEING SOLD AT }--

---OAK HALL---
At Greatly Reduced Prices to Clear.

ENGLISH CIRCUS,

Museum *•■> Menagerie,

ALLIED WIT» AMERICA’S RASi"=S=IATIOI.

---------- AND----------

JUPITER, THE RIDING LION.

Mens’, Youths’ Boys’ and Childrens’
Sizes, »

Great Bargains for CASH

—AT—

OAK HALL.
276 Queen Street.

OU

50®CAGES BARE AND VALUABLE ANIMALS|!
AfcHerd of Elephants !
A Drove of Camels ! 
100 Acts!
20 Aerial Artists !

50 Acrobats !
30 Hurricane Riders M 
5 Military Bands !
A Regiment of Clowns !

DON’T MISS THE PARADE. 10.30 a.m.

More Bands! More Silver and Gold Wagons! More Open Dens, 
more Magnificent Costumes, more Clowns, more Enter­

taining and Instructive Features than you 
will ever get a chance 

to see at one time as long as you live.

Exouralona run on all nallroads.

WILL EXHIBIT AT FREDERICTON,
------- ON--------

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 15th.

HANDSOME
*

Have just received some 

very nice

Dinner Sets
------ and------

Chamber Sets.

Oa.ll a,ad. See Tliexn. !

N. B.—We sell the bent wood chairs 
which are put together with screw bolts 
and are so strong and cheap.

Sheriffs Sale.
There will be sold at Public Auction, at the County 

Court House, in the City of Fredericton, on 
Saturday the 29th day of Sep­
tember next, at twelve o’clock noon, 
all the i ight title, property claim and demand 
whatsoeverof Darius E Brewer in, to, upon, or 
out of the following described lands and premises 
viz.:

^ A triangular piece or lot of land situate 1> ing 
jTX and being in the Parish of Blight, County 

“ of York, and Province of New Brnnswick, the said 
"piece or lot of land runs from Lean Crouse’s upper 
" Hue, seventeen and a hall rods west, and thence 
“ running south-east fifteen rode until it strikes Uie 
" Hue between Dean Crou>e and Ezra Brewer, thence 
" running north-east twenty three rods, till it strikes 
" the main New Zealand Road containing 03' esti- 
" mation two acres of land more or less-—being the 
" lands and premises so described in the deed tlieie- 
“of fiom Ezra Brewer to the said J urius E. Bre « cr, 
" bearing date the eighth day of April, A. D. 1890, 
" and registered in the York County Records, Book 
“ 04, pages 640 and 641.” Together with all the 
buildings, improvements and appui tenances thereto 
belonging. The same having been seized and taken 
under and by virtue of an execution issued out of 
the Supreme Court of this Province at the suit of 
Jennie Quinn, Administratrix of all and singular 
the goods and ch ttels, lights and credits which 
were of William Quinn, deceased, against the said 
Darius E. Brewer.

A. A. STERLING,
Sheriff’s Office Sheriff.

Fredericton, York County 
Jane 23rd, 1894.

AUGUST 4, 1694.

Anderson & Walker
MERCHANT TAILORS.

(OPPOSITE OFFICERS’ QUARTERS.)

Have a large stock in the

Newest

and Latest

Cloths.
All orders are promptly given 

attention.

—ALSO-

Trunks,

Trunk Straps, 
Valises,

Shawl Straps.
ETC., ETC.

lefrigerators.
I will sell the balance of my 

stock of

m

-TAKES PLACE ON-

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 15,
-THE SAME DAY AS THE-

We will open our store at 8 o’clock, this will give you 3 hours 
to secure some of the

BIG BARGAINS
before the Circus Parade takes place.

Remember Everything is CASH at the BIG SALE.

DEVER BROTHERS.
JOHN G. ADAMS, undertaker.

HE IS NOW LOCATED IN HIS

LARGE GTORE^

NEXT TO QUEEN HOTEL,

With the Finest Lot of Furniture to be found in 
the City, and at Rock Bottom Prices.

Caskets, Coffins, Burial Robes and Funeral Furnishings of Every De­
scription. A full Line of Furniture kept in stock.

Cabinet Making and Upholstering in all their Various Branches.
Telephone No. 26.

Fine Job Printing*.

WEDDING INVITATIONS

NEATLY PRINTED.

Orders From the Country, Promptly Attended to.

Don’t be Bashful ; Send it Along to the

HERALD OFFICE, COR. QUEEN AND RECENT STS.

July 21, 1894.

Summer Wants
—AT— *

LEMONT’S,
FREDERICTON.

Tewett’a

American

Refrigerator*

At cost, rather than carry them over for 

another year.

TAMES S. NEILL,

Hammocks,
Bird Cages,
Ice Cream Freezers, 
Flower Stands, 
Berry Setts,
Clothes Wringers, 
Picnic Baskets, 
Wedding presents,

PRICES

Lawn Chairs 
Fruit Jars,
Croquet Setts, 

Preserving Kettles, 
Jelly Tumblers, 
Red Rockers, 

Vases, many kinds, 
Fancy Glassware.

LOW.

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT.
JOHN E. SANSOM and Robert 8 Sansom, of 

Stanley, iu the C unty of Yurk, Lumber Manu­
facturers, doing business under the name and style 

of J. E. & K. 8. Sansom, have this day assigned meir 
estate and effects to me, the undersigned, in trust 
for the benefit uf their creditors. The ti ust deed is 
at my office, Queen Street, Fredericton, for inspect­
ion and signature. By the terms of said deed, per­
sons wishing to participate, must execute the same 
within ninety days from the date thereof. Fred- 
ricton, July 5th, 1894. y

FRANK L MORRISON, 
Trustee Estate of

I’ton, July 21, 1894. J. E. 4 H. 8. Bansom.

B. H. T0REENS, M. D.M,

DENTIST,

Office and Residence, Saunders 
Building,

IT ear Queen. Hotel.
Fton, jane 2-26 1 yr.

z /
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NEWS ABOUT TOWN

.

i I

Social, Personal and General 
Occurrences of the 

Week.

CRISP AND TO THE POINT.

Trof. Stockley is still at Montreal.
Rev. Finlow Alexander has returned 

from Montreal.
Mrs. Fraser will receive on Tuesday, Aug. 

7th, and on Tuesday, Aug. 21st.
Major and Mrs. O'Malley, of New York, 

are here visiting their friends.
An all day cricket match will be played 

Monday between Civilians and Military.
Rev. Canon Dumoulin, of Toronto, was 

among the guests at the Queen this week.
Dr. Fletcher, of New York, arrived this 

afternoon for a visit to his friends in this 
city.

Mrs. Dr. Conlthard and Miss Gertrude 
arejit Halifax visiting Prof, and Mrs. 
Frager of the School for the Blind.

The co-partnership between McKilligan 
it Young, the York street grocers, has been 
■dissolved, the former continuing the busi- 
aiesss.

"W. F. Mitchell, manager of the Merchants’ 
tank, returned Tuesday evening from his 
holiday trip to St. John, St. Andrews and 
Halifax.

Miss Lilian Nicholson, of the Moncton 
school staff, is ill at her home on St. John 
•street, and is receiving attention from Dr. 
■Conlthard.

J^fHon. A. G. Blair is conducting the prose­
cution in the St. John court this week, 
against Geo. C. Corey, charged with uttering 
counterfeit money.

Hon. John Costigan is among his con­
stituents in Madawaska, and will probably 
be in Fredericton to attend the Governor 
General’s reception.

Fred. Emmerson, of Dorchester, was at 
the Queen Tuesday, and went the same 
afternoon to Doaktown, where he organ­
ized a Foresters’ court.

The French department of the Normal 
school, under Prof. Belli veau, opened this 
week and fourteen young lady students were 
admitted for the term.

The York Sunday School Association 
will meet in annual convention at the 
Marysville Methodist church on Thursday 
and Friday, Ang. 16th and 17th.

The court house is receiving some neces­
sary repairs. The doors and window frames 
■and sashes are being painted, the grounds 
will be graded, and the walks ashphalted.

It is probable that a contingent of the 
Fredericton firemen, headed by Chief 
Engineer Lipsett, will go to St. John on the 
14th and take part in the parade that day.

Registrar Leighton, of Woodstock, is 
also bringing a civil action against Jas. H. 
Crocket, claiming damages for the alleged 
libels published against him in the Gleaner.

Miss Flood who has been staying with 
Mr. and Mrs. A. S. Murray, leaves for St. 
John the first of the week where she will 
visit friends a few days before returning to 
her home in Boston.

The Boys’ Brigade have obtained from 
the authorities at Ottawa permission to use 
the post office field on which they purpose 
running a lunch counter and refreshment 
table during the vice-regal visit.

The Herald again reminds subscribers 
in arrears that the amounts due from them 
should be paid at once. If you cannot 
come to town and settle personally, send 

, the money by post office order or registered 
letter.

Francis C. Walker, of St. John, son of 
Dr. Thos. Walker, has been appointed to 
the position on the Grammar school staff 
vacated by J. M. Palmer. He is a graduate 
of the University, and has since studied at 
Harvard.

Prof. Hunton, of Mount Allison college, 
Principal Foster of the Fredericton gram­
mar school, Geo. A. Inch and John Brittain 
of the Normal school, have gone to Grand 
Falls and will canoe down the St. John 
river, botanizing on the way.

Cook & Whitby’s circus showed at Mon­
treal Tuesday, and the Herald of that city 
says it is all the press claimed for it. At 
the two performances Tuesday 12,000 people 
were present, and everybody went home 
satisfied. The circus will be in Fredericton 
Aug. 15th.

Mrs. Ann O’Ree, grandmother of Charles 
O’Ree of this city, died in Boston Monday, 
aged 84 years, and the remains arrived here 
Wednesday afternoon for burial. Mrs. 
O’Ree was the mother of 11 children, of 
whom nine are living, and had 64 grand­
children and 15 great grandchildren.

The Baptist congregation of this city 
have extended a call to Rev. Mr. Freeman, 
at present located at Guelph, Ontario, and 
have reason to anticipate that he will ac­
cept it. Mr. Freeman is a Nova Scotian, a 
graduate of Acadia College, and is warmly 
recommended by Dr. T. H. Rand, formerly 
of this city.

Among the visitors in St. John yesterday 
was A. R. Fenwick, city editor of the Min­
neapolis Tribune, formerly a University 
student here, and for a time local editor of 
the Daily Herald under C. H. Lugrin. Mr. 
Fenwick is married now and his wife ac­
companies him on his visit to bis old home 
in Kings County.

Ephraim Goodine, of Hanwell, was ar­
raigned in the police court Monday, on a 
charge of attempted rape on Mrs. Peter 
Smith, of the same settlement. The offence 
is alleged to have been committed in June 
last. Goodine was committed for trial ; Geo. 
A. Hughes for the prosecution and Wesley 
VanWart, Q. C., far the defence.

John R. McConica, an old Fredericton 
printer, and now engaged in mission work 
at Montreal, spoke to St. Paul’s congre­
gation Sunday morning, and addressed the 
Methodists the same evening. He gave a 
sketch of his own career, how he was re­
formed from a drunken tramp to evangel­
ize, his conversion having been brought 
about by the Jerry McAulay mission of 
New York.

M The Knights of Pythias may expect a big 
crowd at their picnic next Wednesday. 
They go to Willow Bank farm, Burton, by 
the Weston, and everybody attending antiT 
ci pate a pleasant day. The Knights never 
do things by halves. The prizes they 
offer for the various sports are shown in 
Oak Hall’s windows, and are the most ex­
pensive seen here for many a day. The 
Citizens’ band will accompany the excur­
sion. J. D. Fowler is chairman and Sgt. 
Fowley secretary of the general committee.

A company has been formed among 
leading citizens of St. John and Freder­
icton to purchase the sole rights of the 
Keeley cure for the maritime provinces, 
and Wednesday’s Gazette contains a notice 
of their intention to apply for incorpor­
ation under the name of the Leslie E. 
Keeley Institutes of the Maritime Prov­
inces of Canada. The names appearing in 
the application are George F. Baird, Wesley 
VanWart, Willard Kitchen, Henry Chest­
nut, Wm. R. McCloskey and W. Scott 
Robinson.

About 100 of the leading colored people 
of St. John and quitea number from Wood- 
stock arrived here Wednesday and spent a 
pleasant day picnicking in Scully’s grove. 
In the afternoon a base ball match was 
played between a St. John team and Joe 
Batman’s nine of this city, the latter win­
ning a great victory, 26 to 7. The first three 
innings showed good ball, but the St. John 
men went to pieces and Joe’s invincibles 
won as they liked. A large audience attended 
the match and Joe was the hero of the oc­
casion. In the evening many of the 
visitors, and their friends in this city, en­
joyed a dance in Masonic hall. The cele­
bration was in honor of Emancipation day.

A DUSKY ADONIS

WeAs a White Girl at Bangor—Both Be­
longed to Fredericton.

A wedding in which Fredericton was in­
terested occurred at Bangor last week, the 
principals being George Waters (colored), 
a native of Keswick Ridge, and later a resi­
dent of this city, and Annie Mclnnis, a 
white girl, who is said to belong in this 
vicinity. Waters’ parents reside at the 
present time in Wilmot’s Alley here. The 
Bangor News of Monday contains the fol­
lowing particulars of the impromptu wed­
ding :

“ George Waters, who has been porter at 
the Jerrard for three years, and Annie Mc­
lnnis, who has been employed in the same 
house as table girl for about a year, disap­
peared suddenly at 9 p.m., Saturday, and, 
from the relations that had existed between 
them, it is supposed that they have become 
bound one to the other with Cupid’s dainty 
knot and gone from here to live and love in 
peace in other fields. The most interesting 
part of it is that while Annie is a dark­
haired, blue-eyed lass of Scotch extraction, 
from somewhere in the Martime Provinces, 
George is a very black though fairly good- 
looking gentleman of African descent.

For a long time past George has been
Lavishing Bis Kindest Attentions

upon the pretty kitchen girl of The Jerrard, 
and finally it became known that they 
were to be married. When this announce­
ment was made there were objections in 
various quarters, Annie's brother being 
one of the chief objectors. George was not 
to be cheated of his intended bride by any­
body’s talk, however, and a few days ago 
he declared that he would shoot the first 
person who offered the least interference or 
tried in any way to prevent the marriage.

On Thursday night a colored man came 
into The News office with a scrap of paper 
upon which was scrawled the announce­
ment that “ George Waters ” had been mar­
ried to someone, but as the bride’s name 
could not be deciphered by anybody the 
marriage notice was not published. The 
name, it now appears, was “ Annie Mcln­
nis,” and they were married, as the News 
ascertained, by a Justice of the Peace.

Mr. Jerrard, proprietor of the house where 
the lovers were employed, became dissatis­
fied some time since with Waters, and gave 
him a week in which

To Find Another Place.
The week was up Saturday and it was on 
the evening of that day that the people at 
the Jerrard saw George and Annie for the 
last time. It was thought that the young 
woman had gone up stairs to her room, 
while the porter was seen to go out at the 
side door, but later on, when Annie’s 
brother and a clergyman called to see her, 
she could not be found.

Both George and Annie left their trunks 
in the house, packed ready for a journey, 
and until they send for their belongings it 
is likely that their whereabouts will remain 
unknown. The police were notified of the 
supposed elopement, but were unable to 
to get any trace of the illy assorted pair. 
As they were married, of course, it was no 
elopement— merely an eccentric excursion 
by a man and his new wife, an impromptu 
honeymoon trip. But it was a queer match, 
anyway. '___________

Severely Scalded.

A lamentable accident, which may cost 
the victim his life, occurred in the dye 
house of the Gibson cotton mill at 
Marysville, Thursday afternoon. While 
John Allen, a young man of about twenty- 
five, was working around one of the vats, 
he lost his balance and fell into the vat. 
which was filled with boiling dye. Dr. 
Conlthard, of this city, who was visiting a 
patient in Marysville, was immediately on 
the scene. He did all he could for the un­
fortunate young man, dressing his badly 
burned body as quickly as possible. Allen 
was removed to his residence where he is 
now in a very precarious condition. Dr. 
Conlthard does not expect that he will re­
cover. He is very badly burned, his entire 
body from feet to neck having been im­
mersed in the boiling liquid.

A Long Bicycle Ride,

A. A. Shute and H. H. Hagerman re­
turned Wednesday from their bicycle trip 
through Nova Scotia. They were absent 
two weeks and wheeled 400 miles. They 
crossed to Digby, and mounting their silent 
steeds ran through the Annapolis valley to 
Halifax and returned by the Intercolonial 
route, wheeling most of the way. The last 
day’s run, sixty miles, was from Petitcodiac 
to St. John, and this they accomplished in 
time to catch the afternoon train to Fred­
ericton. They enjoyed the trip very much, 
were very well treated by the people with 
whom they came in contact, but found the 
roads much inferior to those of New 
Brunswick.

At the Methodist Sunday school rooms* 
Tuesday evening, John J. Weddall, on be­
half of the Epworth league, presented a 
very complimentary address to J. M. 
Palmer, the retiring president, accompanied 
by a students’ lamp, Mi. Palmer making 
a very feeling reply. The latter gentle­
man, with his mother and sisters, have 
since left Fredericton, and in future will 
reside at Sack ville.

The University, St. John, Mount Allison, 
and Moncton foot ball clubs were repre­
sented at a meeting at St. John Tuesday, 
a code of bye-laws and regulations was 
adopted for the government of the associat­
ion, and the officers elected were : George 
W. Jones, President ; Grant Hall, Moncton, 
Vice-President ; J. M. Blakely, Secretary ; 
Allen Hoben, Treasurer.

In the cricket match Saturday between 
Civilians and Military, the former made 54 
in the first and 72 in their second innings. 
The Military had only one inning, scoring 
44. The highest figures were L. Fenety, 
18, E. H. Allen, 16. H. C. Rutter, 11, O. H. 
Sharp, 10 and Corp. Utton 10.

Geo. Howard, of Howard & Crangle, is 
seriously ill of congestion of the bowels, 
and this morning had the attention of both 
Dr. Seery and Dr. Coulthard. His friends 
feel grave alarm at his condition. He was 
taken ill Thursday morning, and his suf­
ferings are intense.

The Masked Ball, a peculiarly amusing 
and popular comedy’ will be produced at 
the City Hall next Monday evening, by 
Frohman’s company, which played Jane 
here a few weeks ago. The company is a 
strong one. Reserved seats at Fenety’s.

Drs. Coulthard, Coburn and Fisher per­
formed a delicate surgical operation on 
Miss Rainsford, sister of H. B. Rainsford, at 
the latter’s residence, Thursday, and the 
patient is fairly comfortable considering 
the circumstances.

Mrs. Charles Macdonald, of Halifax, wife 
of the Post Office Inspector for Nova Scotia, 
who has been here, the guest of her 
brother, Dr. McLcarn, was joined yesterday 
by Mr. Macdonald, and they left for home 
in the afternoon.

The I. C. R. will run a special train from 
Moncton to Fredericton via the Canada 
Eastern, Aug. 16th, fare $2.00 and return 
from Moncton, and $1.50 from northern 
points. ________________

C. E. Macpherson, passenger agent of the 
C. P. R., is expected here Monday to arrange 
rates for the excursions week after next.

Richard Sibley, of the Montreal Trade 
Review, was at the Queen yesterday.

Have you seen those pretty all wool 
challies for 25 cents at Edgecombe’s ; former 
pries was 40 cents. Have you seen the 
gloves and hose they are selling at a quarter 
of a dollar? In fact you can save a quarter 
of a dollar on every dollar, or twenty-five 
per cent just now by spending your money 
at Fred. B. Edgecombe’s.—Advt.

THE RECEPTION.
The Local Arrangements are 

Progressing Favorably.

The Programme Outlined.

If the reception to Lord and Lady Aber­
deen, week after next, is not a success, it 
will not be the fault of the gentlemen who 
have the matter ill charge. Everybody con­
nected with the management .from Govern­
or Fraser down, are entering earnestly into 
the work. The leading features of the cele­
bration, to the country generally, at least, 
will be the agricultural conference, and this 
is getting a boom all around. Prof. Robert­
son of the Ottawa Experimental farm, has 
sent out posters to every part of the prov­
ince, and the local committe have arranged 
with all railway and steamboat lines for

Low Rates to Intending Visitors.
Mr. Hubbard, secy, of the N. B. Farmers’ 

and Dairymen’s Association, has issued 
circulars to the agricultural societies, who 
have also been communicated with by the 
local committee, and a special meeting of 
the association is to be held here on the 15th 
inst., to prepare an address to His Excel­
lency. As previously announced in the 
Herald, the conference will be held on the 
afternoon of August 16th, on Parliament 
Square, and a platform will be erected at 
the main entrance to the parliament build­
ing, for the speakers and other distinguished 
guests. Those who are officially known as 
speakers for the occasion, are Lord Aber­
deen, ex-Governor Hoard, and Prof. Robert­
son, but it is probable that other names 
will be added to the list, including some of 
our prominent and popular public men. It 
will be

A Great Day
for the farmers and dairymen of New Bruns­
wick, and it is hoped that some thousands 
of them will be present and profit by the 
occasion.

The general programme will not be offic­
ially arranged until next week, but The 
Herald is in possession of the principal 
features, and we repeat them so that persons 
who propose coming to Fredericton, may 
know definitely what to expect. The Gov­
ernor General and his party will arrive 
here by train from St, John, on the after­
noon or evening of the 15th, and will be re­
ceived at the depot by a guard of honor from 
the 71st battalion, Governor Fraser, Prem­
ier Blair and other members of the local 
government, the central committee, His 
Worship the Mayor and the civic commitee. 
It is stated that

A Handsome Private Residence
will be given up to the vice-regal party for 
use during their stay here, but The IIebald 
is not at liberty yet to state the matter 
more definitely. On the evening of their 
arrival, the Governor and Mrs. Fraser will 
tender the distinguished visitors a reception 
and ball in the Parliament buildings, and 
these functions promise to be the grandest 
ever seen in the province. The invitations 
have been issued this week, and it is antici­
pated that nearly a thousand ladies and 
gentlemen will be present, representing all 
parts of the province.

On Thursday morning the visitors will be 
given a drive to interesting points in the 
city and to Marysville, and in the afternoon 
the agricultural conference will be held on 
Parliament Square, and here also the civic 
address will be presented. In the evening 
the Governor will entertain Lord and 
Lady Aberdeen and a few other guests

At a State Dinner
at Farraline Place, and during its progress 
the firemen will arrive in front of the 
Governor’s residence and give a grand 
fireworks display. At the conclusion of 
this the vice-regal party, the gubernatorial 
party and other guests will be invited to 
enter barouches, and the firemen’s torch­
light procession will escort them through 
the principal streets. It is probable that 
the central committee will invite the 
citizens generally to illuminate their stores, 
residences, etc., and that the public build­
ings especially

Will Hake a Grand Display.
The firemen are entering warmly into the 
arrangements. They are expending a large 
sum in renewing their uniforms, have 
already ordered the fireworks, engaged the 
Citizens band for their procession, and 
expect to make one of the most attractive 
turnouts ever witnessed in Fredericton.

Friday forenoon the visitors will be 
given another drive, probably visiting the 
Normal School, University, old Government 
House, the Hospital, Wilmot Park and 
other public institutions, and about noon, 
they will embark for St, John on the David 
Weston as the guests of the local Govern­
ment. Dinner will be served on board, and 
it is probable that a number of public men 
will accompany the party to St, John

These are the outlines of a celebration 
which promises to be the most successful 
of any similar demonstration ever before 
witnessed in this city. Next week The 
Herald will be able to give the official 
programme, and all the smaller details of 
the celebration.

MR. HUME’S ELECTION.
He la now Claimed as a Government 

Supporter.
The Herald last week noted the election 

of J. Fred. Hume, formerly of Fredericton, 
to the British Columbia legislature, and 
classed him as an opposition member, bnt 
later reports show that the government 
claim him as a supporter. The Kootenay 
Mail (Ravelstoke) thus refers to Mr. Hume’s 
position :

“ It is said that Mr. Hume’s committee 
informed the Premier, when he was at 
Nelson this week, that Mr. Hume's candi­
dacy must not be looked upon as a con­
demnation of the government’s policy in 
Southern Kootenay, as the candidate was in 
full accord with the government and would 
sit on the government side of the house ; 
that the contest was strictly a personal one 
between Messrs. Hume and Buchanan.”

Hon. Mr. Davie, the Premier, visited Mr. 
Hume’s constituency during the election 
and spoke in support of Mr. Buchanan, and 
on bis return to Victoria, in an interview 
with the Colonist the Premier said :

“ I got to New Denver on a little steamer 
early Sunday morning, and remained there 
all day. Mr. Sword had come too. This 
place is in the South riding of West Koot­
enay, where Mr. Buchanan and Mr. Hume 
were the candidates. At New Denver it 
was made very evident that in the contest 
for the seat the question of the government 
was left out, the fight seemingly being en­
tirely between the individuals on personal 
rather than political issues. I went to Nel­
son, where I afterwards attended a public 
meeting called by Mr. Hume and presided 
over by Mr. Bigelow. I was accorded the 
right to give an address between speeches 
directed against the government. On poll­
ing day, as you know, the government 
candidate was not elected, Mr. Hume secur­
ing a majority, and in the evening there 
was quite a big celebration in Nelson, after 
the result of the count was made known. 
About seventy-five or so of Mr. Hume’s 
supporters visited me during the course of 
the affair, headed by Mr. Bigelow, the 
chairman of the meeting of the previous 
evening. They called upon me for a 
speech, and after I had responded, they 
look occasion to assume me that there was 
no political significance whatever in the 
majority polled for Mr. Hume, and that the 
defeat of Mr. Buchanan was no condem­
nation of the government, with which on 
Hie whole they expressed themselves as 
well contented. The election, it was stated 
in speeches by Mr. Bigelow and others, 
which were applauded to the echo, had 
been conducted on merely personal grounds, 
and the deputation wound up with three 
hearty cheers for the government, for Mr. 
Hume, and for the defeated candidate.

Cooking Ranges and Stoves
TO BURN EITHER

.WOOD OR COAL

Coils
and

Pipes
PLACED In 

Stoves when 
required

' r- - SsteHTI I 111

«> • V»v. *r::. !• ------*
C* .•’. J ' f

'111:■’■ *'' Ic f

Every
Stove
Guaranteed 
To Give 
Perfect

(
Satisfaction,
Or No Sale.

MY STOCK
IS LARGE

AND

PRICES LOW.
JAMES S. NEILL,

Diamond Range.
Poi tX7"oo6.

Or Coal.
Every Improvement known to this 

class of goods, is combined 
in this

Splendid Range.
[TIS

STRICTLY 
FIRST-CLASS 
IN EVERY 
PARTICULAR,

-AND MADE—

rN THE 
STRONGEST 
POSSIBLE 
MANNER,
THEREBY SECURING 
GREAT DURABILITY

UNQUESTIONABLY THE BEST

f )
WOOD RANGE

IN THE MARKET.

FOR SALE BY KITCHEN & SHEA, OPP. POST OFFICE, FREDERICTON

Harvey Station.
Auo 2.— Haying is now almof* finished 

in this locality, the weather having been 
all that coaid be desired, and the crop 
has been secured in fine condition. Most 
of our farmers say that they have a half 
more hay than they had last year. The 
oat and potato crops are not very promis­
ing, the oats are badly affected by the 
blight

Among the summer visitors here are 
Mrs. St. Clair, of Cambridgeport, Mass, 
who is visiting her uncle, D. Glendenning; 
Mr. and Mrs. Connell and Mrs. Levi Tal­
bot, of Dorchester, Mass., and Oswald 
Mowatt, of Montreal.

We are glad to report that Geo. Herbert 
who has been in poor health for some 
time, is rapidly improving. Wm. T. 
Donohoe, who has also been very sick, is 
much better.

The young people’s society of Christian 
Endeavor held a consecration meeting 
last Monday evening. It was well at­
tended and new members were added. 
The following officers were elected for 
the next six months : President, J. W. 
Taylor ; Vice President, Miss M. Robin­
son ; Cor. Secretary, Miss Minnie Glen­
denning ; Rec. Secretary, Miss Alice 
Smith ; Treasurer, Miss Mabel Embelton ; 
Prayer Meeting Committee, Geo. Piercy, 
Miss L. Robison and Miss J. Taylor.

W. G. Chamberlain, who has been 
principal of the school for the last three 
years, is about to leave us. He will go to 
Chicago in a few days to study medicine. 
During his stay here Mr. Chamberlain 
made many warm friends, and his place 
in society will be very hard to fill.

Miss E. Olive Patterson, who has been 
ill of consumption for some time past, 
died last Thursday morning. She was in 
her seventeenth year, and was a very fine 
girl, and much sorrow is felt at her early 
death. A large number of the Royal 
Templars of Temperance, of which order 
deceased was a member, attended the 
funeral and walked in procession with 
badges on. The burial service of the 
order was read at the grave. The follow­
ing address of sympathy was sent to the 
bereaved parents by Harvey Council, No 
54, R. T. of T.:

Mb. and Mbs. Wm. Patterson :
Dear Friends,— As it has pleased the 

Divine Providence to remove your daugh­
ter from our midst, we, on behalf of 
Harvey Council, No. 54, R. T. of T., de­
sire to convey to you our most sincere 
sympathy. The loss which you have sus­
tained is a very great one, and we trust 
that the hand which doeth all things 
well will help and comfort yon in your 
time of trouble.

Your daughter was a valued member of 
the order of Royal Templars, and was 
much esteemed by all, and it is with sor­
row that we see her taken awa\ ; but as 
we mourn we must remember that the 
One who allowed the flower to be nipped 
so early has wise purposes that we know 
not of, and what seems to us to be a loss, 
is, no doubt, a great gain to our departed 
sister.

(Signed) J. W. Taylor,
W. G. Chamberlain, 
Chari-otte Ross.

Anderson & Walker, nferchant tailors, 
can make you to order suits $12 and up­
ward^. Nice black corkscrews, $18, good 
trimmings and satisfaction guaranteed. 
All orders promptly given attention.—Advt.

DIED.
At French Lake, Sunbury County, on 

the 27th ult., Robert Creswell" aged 75 years.
Suddenly at New Maryland, on the 28th 

ult., Mrs. Lemuel Nason.
In this city, on the 27th ult., Thomas 

Williams, aged 72 years.
At Oromocto, Sunbury County, on the 

28th ult., Frederick J. Carr, aged 78 years.

MARRIED.
At the Exchange Hotel, in this city, on 

the 1st inst., by the Rev. Mr. Davidson of 
Gibson, William I. Lvnds to Nellie M. 
Barker, both of Maple Ridge, York County.

In this city, 31st ult., by Rev. F. C. Hart­
ley, J.D. Fullerton to Joanna Gilmore, both 
ol Stanley.

At St. Marys, July 30th. after a few days 
sickness, Ina C., three months old child of 
George and Rebecca Mabie, of McAdam 
Junction.

R0YAI

&akin6
POWDER
Absolutely Pure.

A cream of tartar baking powder. Highest of al 
in leavening strength.—Latest U. S. Gorvrnmmt 
Food Report.
Royal Baking Powiæb Co., 106 Wall St., N. Y

MEW ADVERTISEMENTS.

Apple Fearers.
«

Just Received by Rail:
"I O TYOXE8 Apple Fearers, Improved Kind, does 
XU JD the business right every time, for sale low
by the dozen.

R. CHESTNUT & SONS.

CEMENT.
Just to Hand by Woodboat :

QC BARRELS Portland Oinent. 85 kegs Wire 
<av fruits, 6 ton Bar Iron, 75 Rolls Hoiffing Felt, 
6 cues Figured Glass, 1 Patent Saw Table for house 
carpenters use, and for sale low by

R. CHESTNUT & SONS.

Dress goods may have intrinsic merit, and 
yet lack the possibility of perfect draping. 
Without perfect draping it is in vain that 
the goods be costly, or the modiste Parisian. 
The draping is a charm which gives grace 
to a woman. This is one particular in 
which Priestley's famous dress fabrics stand 
unrivalled. It is universally known that 
they wear better than other fabrics, but 
they drape with a grace which endears 
them to the aesthetic sense of every fastid­
ious woman. Ladies should remember the 
trade mark “ The Varnished Board ” on 
which each piece of Priestley’s dress goods 
is rolled. ______________

Do you want an extension case ? Ander­
son & Walker have them, 75c. and up­
wards, all extra strong makes and well 
finished.—Advt.

Mortgage Sale.
To Elias Brannen of the town of Houlton, in the 

State of Maine, in the United states of America, 
ami Frederick Peterson, of the Parish of St. Marys, 
in the county of York and Province of New Bruns 
wick, and all others whom it may concern :
NOTICE is hereby given that under and by virtue 

of a power of sale, contained in a certain indent­
ure of a mortgage, bearing date the eighth day of 
June, in the >cur of our lord, one thousand, eight 
l.uii'ired and eight -one, made bôtweeu the said 
t-li ts Brannen, of the town of Houlton aforesaid, 
ai.d William Wi!s>n, of the citv of Fredericton 
in the county of York, ban inter, of the second part, 
and duly registered in book Q 3, pages 246, 247 
218 of the York County Records on the eleventh 
day of July, A. J)., 1881, there will for tlie 
purpose of satiating the moneys secured, there­
by default having btea made in the payment 
thereof, be sold at public auction at the Court 
Hound in the Citv of Frederic!on, in the county 
aforesaid, on Tuesday, the 18th day 
of September next, at the hour of 12 
o’clock noon :

H A 1L that certain leasehold premises, situate 
I\ lying uud being in the Parish of 8t. Marys, 

in the cou t\ of York, situate on the noi theastery 
side of the highway road through Gibson, formerly 
occupied by John H. Morrill, having a ir nt-ipe 
on the main road of thirty fee?, running hack a 
distance of ninety feet, with a prixilege of an ullcy 
ten feet wide on the lower side, and all rights to 
ways and easements, whatsoever, to the said piece 
or parcel of land belonging.’’ Together with all and 
singular the buildings ami improvements thereon, 
and said indenture of lease and the term yet unex- 
pi>ed thereunder.

WM. WILSON, Mortgagee, 
F’ton, July 14, 1894,—8 ins.

Just Received :
—A—

-Fresh Supply 

-----OF-----

Paris Green, 

Hellebore,

Insect Powder, 

Tanglefoot Flypaper. 

-FOR SALE LOW BY-

R. T. MACK & CO,
(Late Davie, Mack & Co.) 

Opposite City Hall, Fredericton.

Notice of Sale.
To William A. Shepherd formerly of the Parish of 

Douglas in the County of York, Farmer, now a resi­
dent < f the United States of America, and Alfretta 
his wife, and all others whom it may concern ;
Notice is hereby given that under and by virtue of a 

Power of Sale contained in a ce- ta n indenture of 
Mortgage, bearing date the twelfth day of April in 
the j ear of our Lord one thousand eight hundred 
and ninety-two, duly recorded in Book Q4 of the 
York County Records, pages 659 to 661 both inclus­
ive, made between the above named William A. 
Shepherd and Alfretta his wife, of the first part, 
and Willard Kitchen of the Parish of Kingsdear. 
in the County of York and Province aforesaid, 
contractor, of the second pirt, there will, for the 
purpose of satisfying the moneys secured by the 
said mortgage, default haxing been made in the 
payment, thereof, be sold at Public Auction at 
Phoenix Square in the City of Fredericton, in the 
County of York and Province aforesaid, on Sat­
urday the first day of September next at 
the hour of twelve o’clock, noon, the lands and 
premises mentioned and described in the said in­
denture of mortgage as follows :

» A LL that tract or parcel of land containing one 
xjl hundred acres more, or less, and known as be­

ing one half of lot No. 17 in the Parish of Bright and 
bounded as follows : O11 the no th by lands owned 
and occupied formerly by one Isaac Shepherd, deceas­
ed, on the west by lands formerly owned by Tohnc- 
than Sisson, on the east bv th - Keswick Crtek, be­
ing the same lands now in the occupation and po- 
session and owned by the said William A. shep­
herd.”

Together with all andsingul r the buildings and 
improvements thereon and the privileges and ap­
purtenances to the same belonging or appertaining, 

i ated this twenty-sixth day of July, A. D. 1894.
WILLARD KITCHKN,

Mortgagor.

Notice of Sale.
To Amasa Dot ten, formerly of the Parish of L’n- 

coln in the County of Sunbury, now a resident of 
the United rtales of America, Farmer, and Mary L# 
Dotten his wife, and all others whom it may con-

Notice is hereby given that under and by virtue of a 
Power of Sale contained in a certain Indenture of 
Mortgage bearing date the eighth day of Decern 
her, in the > ear of our Lord one thousand eight 
hundred and eighty eight, and nude between the 
ubuve named p irties of the first part, and Willard 
Kitchen of the City of Fredericton in the County 
of York in the Province of New Brunswick, rail­
way contracter of the second part, registered in 
Book L)2 of the Sunbury County Records, pages 
693 to 895 both inclusive, there will, for the pur­
pose of satisfying the moneys secured by said in­
denture of Mortgage, default having been made in 
the payment thereof, be sold at Put-lie Auction at 
Phoenix Square in the city of Fredericton in the 
County of > ork and Province aforesaid, on Sat­
urday the First day of September 
next, at the hour of 12 o’clock noon, the lands and 
premises described in said indenture of mortgage 
us follows :

M A LL that certain ?ot, piece or parcel of land sit 
ri ua»e lying and l 2;ng in the Parish of Lincoln 

“ aforesaid and described in tlfe deed thereof from 
“Wiliam H. Nas n and wife, to 1 he said Amasa 
" Dotten, as beginning ten rods above a pine tree 
“ standing on the south side of the Rushagornish 
“ stream, and about fifty rods or more above a cer- 
“ tain creek, called James White’s, then running 
“ south until it meets said creek, then down the 
“ same uutil it meets the Rushagornish stream, 
“ then following up the same to the first mentioned 
“ bound, containing ten acres moie or less.”

Together with all and singular the buildings and 
improvements thereon and appurtenances to the said 
lands and premises belonging or in any way apper­
taining.

Dated this twenty-sixth day of July, A. D. 1894.
WILLARD KITCHEN,

Mortgagor.

EDGECOMBE’S! EDGECOMBE’S!
THE PEOPLE’S TRADING HOUSE.

3 LARGE STORES I2ST 1

Elegant Pieces of Farniture Given
PREMIUMS

TO MY CUSTOMERS,
They are the best of their kind, and I bought them to give away, and see

how I do it.
I have issued a $25.00 card for the use of yourself and family 

at my store. I invite you to bring it with you whenever you 
contemplate making future cash purchases, and carefully examine 
my stock and prices. I will punch the amount purchased, and 
when the entire ticket is used and when $25,00 worth is bought 
and paid for, I will take pleasure in presenting you with your 
choice of a handsome
FOLDING TABLES, FOLDING MUSIC RACKS, 
FOLDING BOOK RACKS, FOLDING CHAIRS

or ROCKERS.
This opportunity to secure one of those beautiful and useful 

articles I feel sure you will appreciate. Please bear in mind that 
I make no extra charge for goods on account of this Premium 
Offer. Trusting you will call and see me, and that I shall have 
the pleasure of presenting you with one of these articles, I am.

Very respectfully yours,

F. B. EDGECOMBE,
192 and 194, Queen Street, Fredericton.

OUR SPECIAL OFFER—Remember we sell Staple and Fancy Dry floods. Carpets 
Curtains, Ladies’ Jackets, Boys’ and Men’s Clothing, Furs, Hats, Robes, Blankets, 
Gents’ Furnishings, etc., etc.

Louis Hermsdorf
TO GIVE TO

WAS THE FIRST the world a

FAST BLACK.
A Color That

WILL
NOT

FADE,
Will ResIstgUN,

SOAP and 
PERSPIRATION

And R$%Mn

DEEP
and

BRIGHT
After an> Number of Washings.

Tennant, Davies & Co.
We Have Now 
A Full Stock of

HERMSDORF’S
Fast black 
Cotton

HOSIERY ■. ..«se Ire Hermsdorfs Fasiilack; Iren. The, turn)

ln Ladies’, Misses and Children’s.
Heavy Ribbed Double Knees 

FOR BOYS, All Sizes.

Fast Black Lisle, Taffetta and Silk Gloves.
— -re aim A AIT DAVIES & CO.

WE CAN PLEASE YOU.

WAGONS AND CARTS
of Every Description, at 

Lowest Prices.

JOHN1 EDGECOMBE <5= SOISTS, 

Manufacturers of Fine Sleighs, Carriages and Hearses, 

YORK ST., FREDERICTON, N. B.

rGXIE 3L,^.TBST ZEVLSIEEIOISr
—in-

FOOTWEAR
For Ladies and Gentlemen in Summer Weather, is

WHITE CANVAS SHOES.
They can be had at LOTTIMER’S SHOE STORE.

LADIES’ TENNIS SHOES
at greatly Reduced Prices, at LOTTIMER’S SHOE STORE-

Ladies wishing a Shoe Dressing that will not injure their kid 
boots should ask for

LOTTIMER’S OIL POLISH.
--------FOR SALE ONLY AT--------

LOTTIMER’S SHOE STORE.
MORTGAGE SALE

T » Jacob H. Doyen of the Parish of Canterbnry, 
in the County of York, laborer, and all others whom 
it may concern.
NOTICE is hereby g'ven that under and by virtue 

of a lover of Sale contained in a certain Indent­
ure of Mortgage, bearing date the eighteenth 
(lay of Mry, in the year of our Lord, one thousand 
eight, hundred and eighty-nine, and made be­
tween the sai i Jacob H. Doyen of the first part, 
and said James T. Horsmnn of the second part, 
and recorded in York County Records in book I 4, 
p iges 343, 344 and 315, on the twenty-third day 
of May, A. D. eighteen hundred and eigh!y-nine, 
tbeie will for the purpose tf satisfying the mon­
ey’s secured by the said Indenture of Mortgage, 
default having i een made in.the payment^thereof, 
l e sold at Public Auction in front of the C *uuty 
Couit House, in the City of Fredericton, in the 
s id Cou » tv if York, on Saturday, the 18th 
day of August next, at iho hour of twelve 
o’clock noon :

<t A LTi that certain leasehold premises, men 
u\. tioiiud and described in the said Indenture 

of Mortgage, as follows - Commencing at one up­
per line of lot number forty-five, and on the north 
side of the Great road leading from Fredericton to 
Woodstock, and running north, forty-one degrees 
east, four rods, thence north, eighty-two degrees 
east five rois and nineteen links, thence s >uth, six 
degrees east, two rods and ni eteen links, thence 
south, eighty-ni: e de.r ees west, seven rods and fif­
teen links or to the place of beginning, containing 
by estimation twenty rods more or less. Also all 
that certain other piece or parcel of land, siiuate, 
lying and being in the Parish of Canterbury, afore' 
said, and describe 1 us follows : Namely, com­
mencing at the junction of the road leading to 
Canterbury with the afo esaid Great road, running 
in an easterly direction along said Great road, un­
til it touches land owned by Clarence E. Grosven- 
or,thence along the western line of the said Grosven- 
or’s land, until it strikes the said road leading from 
Canterbury Station, thence in a northeasterly di­
rection along the said last mentioned ruad to the 
place of i eginning.”

Togethe with all and singular, the buildings 
and improvements thereon, and said Indenture of 
Lease and the time yet unexpired thereunder.

JAMES T. HOK8MAN,
WM. WILSON, Mortgagee.

Sol. for Mortugee.
Fredeiictou, July 14, 1894.—4 ins.

LANDING

200 Sacks Rice

Money to Loan.
$25,000 T
ply to 1

O LOAN on approved security, 
at lowest rates of interest. Ap-

WE8LEY VANWART, 
Fredericton, Apiil21, 1894. Barrister.

ioo Halfsacks do.

Choicest Quality.

À. F. RANDOLPH & SONS.
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POETRY.

THE TELEGRAM.

“ Is this the tel’graph office? ”
Asked a childish voice one day,

As I noted the click of my instrument 
With its message fro. .r away.

As it ceased, I turned—at my elbow,
Stood the merest scrap of a boy,

Whose childish face was all aglow 
With the light of a hidden joy.

The golden curls on his forehead,
Shaded sweet eyes of blue,

As if a bit of the summer sky 
Had lost in them its hue.

They scanned my dingy office,
From ceiling down to floor,

Then turned on mine their eager gaze,
As he asked the question o’er.

“ Is this the tel’graph office? ’’
“ It is my little man,"

I said. “ Pray tell me what you want ;
I’ll help you if I can."

The blue eyes grew more eager,
The breath came thick and fast.

And I saw within the chubby hands,
A folded paper grasped.

“Nurse told me, that the lightning 
Came down the wires some day,

And my mamma’s gone to heaven,
And I’m lonely all the day ;

For my papa’s very busy,
An’ hasn’t much time for me;

So I fought I’d write her a letter,
And I’ve brought it for you to see.

I’ve printed it big, so the angels 
Could read out quick the name,

And carry it straight to my mamma,
And tell her how it came ;

And now, won’t you please to take it, 
And frow it up good and strong 

Against the wires in a funder shower,
So the lightning will take it along?"

Ah ! what could I tell the darling?
For my eyes were tiiling.fast-;- 

I turned awayTohide the tears.
But cheerfully said at last :

“ I'll do "the best I can, my child,”— 
'Twas all that I could say.
Fank you," he said ; then scanned the 

sky :
Do you fink it will funder to-day ?”

But the blue sky smiled in answer,
And the sun shone dazzling bright, 

And his face, as he slowly turned away, 
Lost some of its gladsome light.

“ But nurse,” he said, “ if I stay so long, 
Won’t let me come any more;

So good-bye ; I’ll come and see you again 
Right after a funder shower."

SELECT STORY.

ZILLOH ST. CLAIR.
By the author of * The Gyfsfs Revenge’A Woman 

Scorned,’ etc.

CHAPTER VII.
LORD BRUCE AND HIS SERVANT.

CONTINUED.

The Spaniard, who was in the act of 
quitting the room, obeyed the behest im­
mediately, and a strange look flitted 
across his face, as he saw what it was that 
had so disturbed his master. And yet it 
was a simple object enough ; only a young 
woman, very pretty, and neatly and 
quietly dressed, who was crossing the 
road as though to enter the railroad stat 
ion. The railway station was precisely 
opposite the hotel, and the young woman 
paused at the entrance in a hesitating 
fashion, thus enabling the two men at 
the hotel window to see her face distinct­
ly. It was a fair face, English evidently, 
with blue eyes and lair complexion.

“You see that girl, Carl,” said Lord 
Bruce, still in those quick, agitated tones. 
“ She is evidently going away by twin 
I know her, and should like to know 
where she is going. Slip across to the 
station and keep your eye upon her. 
Find out where she takes a ticket for- 
that is what I want to know. You u: 
derstand ? ”

“Certainly,” said the Spaniard, his 
dark face alight with intelligence, and he 
left the room as he spoke.

Five minutes later, he returned to 
make his report.

“ She did not go away by train after 
all,” began Lord Bruce eagerly. “I saw 
her come out of the station again ; what 
have you learnt Carl ?”

“That she is staying at a small inn 
just round the next corner. That she on 
ly arrived here to-day and will probably 
leave early in the morning. I learnt this 
from the landlady at the inn.”

“Yes; and what else?” questioned 
Bruce, impatiently.

“ I heard her ask one of the porters in 
the station when the next train would 
start to Alento.”

Alento was the village where Lord 
Bruce had made a home for Zilloh.

“Ah ! you heard that ? ” he exclaimed, 
suddenly jumping up from his chair. 
“There is not a train to night, is there, 
Carl?”

“So the porter told the young lady 
she seemed anxious to get there, and 
asked at what time the first train would 
start in the morning.”

“ Thank you Carl ; you may go,” said 
Lord Bruce, after reflecting a moment or 
two on this, as it seemed to him, most un 
welcome intelligence.

Carl bowed and retired. Lord Bruce, 
left alone, began to pace up and down 
the apartment with quick, agitated steps 
“ Well here’s a pretty state of things,” he 
muttered. “ Nell here and Zilloh there 
upon my soul, I feel almost distracted be­
tween the two of them. To bolt, seems to 
me the only way out of the difficulty.”

He sat down, mused deeply for some 
time; then rang for writing materials, 
and commenced to write a letter. What­
ever the contents of the letter, it cost him 
considerable trouble in its composition 
He wasted two or three sheets in unsatis 
factory attempts, and it was fully an hour 
before it was sealed and ready to send.

Then he rang the bell for his servant.
“ Carl,” he said, “ I want you to exe­

cute a little commission for me, and 
great deal depends upon your care and 
discretion. I am called away from Spain 
on very important business. I have 
written a letter to your mistress, explain 
ing this, and I want you to ride home 
with the letter at once. And Carl, if it 
should happen that that young woman, 
whom you saw at the station, should 
come down to Olive Grove, do your best 
to prevent her from seeing your mistress. 
Take care to answer the door yourself, 
and make some pretext, no matter what, 
for refusing her admittance. If you can 
manage this for me, you shall be well 
paid for your services. Do you under­
stand me?”

A deep flush rose to" the dark face of 
the Spaniard, a curious light gleamed in 
his eyes, but he merely answered “ Cer­
tainly,” in that calm, yet keenly intelli­
gent way of his ; and his master, afler a 
few more instructions, dismissed him.

“ Here is something for yourself, Carl,” 
he said, pressing some money, several 
gold coins, into his hand.

The Spaniard did a strange thing after 
leaving Lord Bruce. He went out of the 
hotel and walked straight down to the 
seashore, half-a-mile away, and deliber­
ately threw that money into the sea.

CHAPTER VIII.
BETRAYED.

It was late that night when Carl drew

rein at Olive Grove, but late as it was, his 
mistress was up, and on hearing that he 
had returned alone, she sent for him.

“Where is your master, Carl?” she 
asked, a shade of anxiety on her face.

For answer, Carl simply presented the 
letter that had been entrusted to him.

“ Stay here until I have read it,” said 
Zilloh, as he was turning to leave the 
room ; and she tore open the letter eager­
ly, all unconscious of the bitter blow it 
would deal to her. Lord Bruce had writ­
ten—
“ Dear Zilloh,

It must seem a very cruel thing I have 
to say to you, but our conversation of yes­
terday has convinced me that the sooner 
it is said the better. No good can be 
done by further keeping up the deception. 
You are not my wife—never have been, 
for when I married you, I had a wife al­
ready. I know you will think very 
harshly of me, and you will find it hard 
to believe that I have done what I have 
because I loved you so dearly. I could 
not bear to lose you ; and remember, that 
even now, it is not my wish that we 
should part. I shall always care for you, 
and your future, do what you will with it, 
shall be my constant charge. I shall 
write to you again, making some definite 
arrangement, in a few days.

I can’t expect you to forgive me now, 
but I hope you won’t be too hard. I, of 
course, know that I have done very 
wrong, and that you might if you chose, 
make things unpleasant for me, but for 
our child’s sake, if not for the sake of all 
the love there has been between us, I 
think you will forbear from that.

Good-bye, try to think leniently of me.
I still love you far too well, to think that 
this parting should be forever.

Yours always,
Bruce.”

Zilloh had read this cold, callous epistle 
with kindling eyes and flushing cheeks ; 
again she read it, and yet again, and then 
the fire in her eyes was like a scorching 
flame, while her face had grown white 
and rigid as marble. She sprang up from 
her seat, and was hurrying out of the 
room when, seeming to remember the 
presence of Carl, she stopped before him, 
and as though seized by a sudden thought, 
demanded—

“Do you know what this letter con­
tains ? ”

His dark, refined face was quivering 
with some strong emotion ; even her eye 
could hold no more of indignant Are than 
was aflame in his. His answer, spoken 
in low, stern tones, was brief, but it spoke 
volumes—

*" Signora, I know the writer of it is a 
villain 1 ”

In his face she read sympathy and 
pity, but the was not in the mood to need 
sympathy just then; the longing of her 
heart was hotter and fiercer—it was the 
longing for revenge.

“ Where is he ? Tell me—only tell me 
where he is,” she said, in low hoarse 
tones, that wild light in her eyes growing 
wilder.

“ Lady, why should you seek him ? ” 
said the Spaniard, gravely and sadly. 
“Of what use to pursue him? He is 
worthless, let him go ! ”

She turned upon him, quivering from 
head to foot with passion.

“ Do not dare to dictate to me ; obey 
me, that is enough for you. Tell me 
where he is—Carl, tell me where he is, 
that I may kill him ! ”

She had breathed out those last fearful 
words in an intense whisjier; it seemed as 
though her wrongs had turned her brain. 
She was no longer the sweet, generous, 
noble Zilloh ; she was a wild, fierce being, 
looking like vengeance personified, beaut­
iful still, but with something akin to 
murder in her heart. The sweetest, gent­
lest, noblest of women change their very 
natures under bitter, grevions wrongs, and 
what wrong so bitter or so grevions as 
that which had been worked on Zilloh ?

Carl did not answer that wild, mad 
outbreak ; or not in words. He stood in 
a listening attitude, for a moment or two. 
A child’s plaintive cry sounded faintly in 
the distance—it was to that he listened ; 
and then, without a word to his unhappy 
mistress, but casting upon her a deeply 
compassionate glance, he quitted the 
room, returning, however, the next in­
stant with little Leila in his arms. She 
was in her nightdress and had just awak­
ened from sleep ; her pretty cheeks were 
flushed, her short curls tumbled, and 
whqn she saw her mother, she stretched 
out her little arms with that eager, con­
fiding gesture, which in young children is 
inexpressibly touching.

Carl laid the child on Zilloh’s arms, 
saying, very quietly and simply :

“The signora forgot; she forgot little 
Leila. Let his sins be what they may, 
she could never harm the father of her 
child.”

Simple as was that little speech, it suf­
ficed to change Zilloh’s mood. The fierce 
light died out from her eyes, and was re­
placed by a look of sad, yearning tender­
ness; her beautiful features lost their 
rigidity, her lips trembled. She looked 
upon her child, and tears came hot and 
fast, tears that said the momentary mad­
ness was over. Let her wrongs be what 
they might, she could never forget that 
he who had wronged her, was her child’s 
father. Not by her hand should they be 
avenged.

She stretched out her hand to Carl, and 
murmured brokenly—

“ May Heaven bless you for your good­
ness to me Carl ! You have been more 
than a servant; you have been my faith­
ful friend.”

“ Dear lady, it is what I have tried to 
be,” he answered, and the flush that 
mantled his dark face, betrayed how 
deeply he felt her praise.

elicited the intelligence that lie had gone 
out for the evening ; to one of the the­
atres, the porter believed. He found, 
moreover, that he was still passing as 
Bruce Delmar.

There was nothing to do, Carl decided, 
but to watch about the hotel until he 
should return ; it was already past the 
time for the theatres to close, and the 
probabilities were that he would soon ap­
pear. He did appear, sooner even than 
Carl expected. Round the corner of the 
street he came, humming a lively tune, 
and all unconscious, poor, blind, guilty 
wretch, that Nemesis was at hand ; that 
his last hour on earth had come !

See !—a woman was stealing after him 
with quick, gliding steps. Carl’s quick 
eye detected in a moment ; detected too, 
that she was most certainly bent on pur­
suing him for some settled purpose. She 
was at too great a distance for him to rec­
ognize her, and indeed, she was too much 
enveloped in hood and cloak for either 
form or features to be distinguishable; 
but some instinct seemed to warn him it 
was Zilloh ; and his heart felt cold as ice 
with the haunting dread that pressed 
heavily upon it In one moment, that 
horrible dread was turned into still more 
horrible certainty ; for the report of a pis­
tol rang out on the still night air ; there 
was a flash of light, a heavy thud, and 
Carl rushed to the fatal spot to find Lord 
Bruce dead—shot through the heart !— 
and the woman gone ! She had turned 
and fled with the speed of a greyhound 
and was lost to sight in the darkness.

Bewildered, stunned almost, with the 
hoi ror that had fallen on him, Carl stooped 
over the prostrate form upon the ground, 
and felt, but all in vain, for some faint, 
lingering sign of life; then obeying a 
strong, sudden impulse, he picked up the 
pistol which had done the deed, and 
which lay on the ground a few paces 
away. He was hastily thrusting this into 
the pocket of his coat, when a strong 
hand was laid upon his shoulder ; and 
stunned and dazed though he was, he yet 
dimly comprehended that he was under 
arrest on a charge of murder.

FOR OVER FIFTY YEARS
Mbs. Winslow’s Soothing Syrup has been 
used by millions of mothers for their chil­
dren while teething. If disturbed at 
night and broken of your rest by a sick 
child suffering and crying with pain of 
cutting teeth, send at once and get a bottle 
of “ Mrs. Winslow’s Soothing Syrup ” for 
children teething. It will relieve the 
poor little sufferer immediately. Depend 
upon it mothers, there is no mistake about 
it It cures Diarrhoea, regulates the Stom­
ach and Bowels, cures Wind Colic, softens 
the Gums and reduces Inflamation, and 
lives tone and energy to the whole system. 
‘Mrs. Winslow’s Soothing Syrup” for 
children teething, is pleasant to the taste 
and is the prescription of one of the 
oldest and best female physicians and 
nurses in the United States. Price twen­
ty-five cents a bottle. Sold by all drug­
gists throughout the world. Be sure and 
ask for “ Mrs. Winslow’s Soothing 
Syrup.”

CHAPTER IX.
NEMESIS.

A surprise—a surprise that was a great 
shock, greeted Carl the next morning! 
His mistress had gone, taking her child 
with her. None of the servants had seen 
her; she had gone before they had arisen, 
and there was no clue by which to trace 
her movements.

In a moment there flashed across Carl’s 
mind the fearful thought that she had 
gone in pursuit of Lord Bruce, gone per­
haps, to wreak vengeance which last 
night, she had seemed to abandon.

“ Heaven spare her from that ! ” he 
cried in despair. “ Oh that I had told 
her all last night! I must follow her; 
Heaven grant that I may not be too late !’

Urged by this terrible apprehension, he 
left a hurried message with the servants 
in case Zilloh should return, and then
took train for L-----, the town at which
he had left his master on the previous 
evening. As he expected, he found that 
Lord Bruce had started for Paris ; but his 
enquiries at the hotel, elicited something 
else—the fact that a lady had already 
called there to make enquiry about their 
late visitor.

“What was she like—could they de­
scribe her to him ? ” Carl questioned eag­
erly. But no, they could not ; she had 
been thickly veiled, and they had not 
taken especial notice of her.

Some instinct seemed to tell him it was 
Zilloh, and warned him to follow her be­
fore she reached Lord Bruce.

* * * # * ' *
It was the evening of the next day 

when Carl arrived in Paris, and he quick- 
found out at which hotel Lord Bruce was 
staying. Inquiry there, however, simply

Young Lady (in music store)— “ Have 
you* A Heart That Beats With Love?” 
Clerk (blushingly) — “ No, miss ; I would 
consider it highly imprudent at a salary 
of twenty-one marks a week.”

A Boon to Horsemen.— One bottle of 
English Spavin Liniment completely re­
moved a curb from my horse. I take 
pleasure in recommending the remedy, as 
it acts with mysterious promptness in the 
removal from horses of hard, soft or cal­
loused lumps, blood spavin, splints, curbs, 
sweeny, stifles and sprains.

George Robb, Farmer 
Markham, Ont.

Sold by W. Garten and Alonzo Staples.

CHAPTER X.
CARL in prison.

In his narrow cell lay Carl, the sus­
pected murderer. The evidence against 
him seemed very strong ; he himself ad­
mitted that he had been in the murdered 
gentleman’s service, but suddenly assum­
ing arrange reserve, farther than this 
he refused to say.

The people at the hotel identified the 
body simply as a Mr. Delmar, of whom 
they knew nothing beyond the feet that 
he had arrived there on the same morn 
ing. He had brought no luggage with 
him, and there was upon him no papers, 
by which his family and position might 
be traced. The only person who could 
have disclosed the true identity of the 
deceased, was the man charged with his 
murder, and he chose to remain obstin­
ately silent.

A fortnight had passed. Carl was 
committed for trial, although, according 
to the prison doctor, there was little like­
lihood of his living to pass through it 
He was seriously, dangerously ill; the 
damp cell had caused him to take a ter­
rible chill ; fever had supervened, and the 
doctor shook his head whenever he came 
to look at him, and usually remarked to 
the warder at the close of his visit—

“ There’ll be no need for a trial there, 
he’ll be gone to his last account long be 
fore the judges sit.”

The autumn sunlight was streaming in 
upon the poor prisoner, as he lay stretched 
out at full length upon his narrow pallet 
the fever had passed away, and it was 
only weakness that ailed him now. Only 
weakness, but it was a weakness that was 
very near akin to death.

“ It will soon all be over,” he was think­
ing to himself. “Ah ! if only she could 
have come to me once again. Only once, 
only for one moment to see her dear face, 
and then I should die happy. Will she 
ever know how much I loved her? Will 
she ever dream what I have done for her 
dear sake ? And they would have me 
speak,” he went on, in languid, dreamy 
musing, “ they wonder how it is I do not 
tell. No ; let it die with me, it is better 
so. Let it be once known that it was 
Lord Bruce who was murdered, and sus­
picion must attach to her. Ah ! Zilloh, my 
darling! my poor, misguided love ! Heav­
en help me now to save you from the con­
sequences of---- ”

He stopped short and shuddered visib­
ly ; and before the shudder had subsided, 
a key turned in the lock of the door, and 
there entered ft kindly-faced man, a Rom­
an Catholic priest, who bad more than 
once visited the prisoner, and had always 
abjured him to confess anything that he 
might know of the mysterious crime of 
which he was suspected.

There was a look of gratification now 
upon his benevolent countenance ; and he 
seated himself beside Carl and said, in 
kind and friendly accents—

“ Carl, I have brought you good tidings ; 
I have come to tell ywu that you are free, 
not only from bondage, but free also from 
suspicion. The woman who committed 
the murder, has made a full confession.”

“Merciful Heaven!” exclaimed Carl, 
starting up in spite of his weakness. “Has 
my sacrifice been all in vain ? ”

“It has been in vain Carl,” said the 
priest, somewhat sternly, “ inasmuch as 
that your attempt to defeat justice and 
screen the guilty, has utterly failed. 
Providence will not permit such things 
to be, even from the most noble motives 
of self-sacrifice. But the guilty creature 
whom you have tried to spare, is beyond 
the reach of human laws. She is dead ! ”

“ Dead ! ”
Carl repeated that one awful word in a 

low, dazed tone ; then with a groan of an­
guish, flung himself back on his pallet 
and covered his face with his hands.

“ I am sorry for you, my son,” said the 
priest, evidently moved by his distress. 
“ It would have been better, far better, 
for you to have opened your mind to me, 
but I forbear to reproach you. No doubt, 
that poor, unhappy woman was very dear 
to you, dea’ - evidently, than life itself, 
since you were ready to risk it for her.”

“ Life ! she was a thousand times dearer 
to me than my life !” exclaimed Carl, in 
taint and broken accents. “ I would have 
given a thousand lives, had I possessed 
them, rather than have seen her suffer.

TO BE CONTINUED.

Grateful Customer — I am glad to see 
you keep your hands as well as your 
razor scrupulously neat and clean. Ton- 
sorial artist — Yes, sir. We’re obliged to. 
A barber never can tell when he’s in 
danger of catching the measles or some­
thing of that kind from a customer. 
Shampoo, sir?

TOO MUCH WORK.
That feint all-gone feeling at the pit of 

the stomach is caused by indigestion. 
Nine-tenths of the cases of indigestion are 
caused by mental strain, overwork, worry, 
irregular meals, etc. Its certain cure can 
only be effected by regular habits and 
course of Hawker’s nerve and stomach 
tonic the great nerve and brain invigor- 
ator and a perfect stomach tonic and aid 
to digestion. All druggists sell it, fifty 
cents a bottle.

GOT EVEN WITH THEM.

There is a good story told of the Duke 
of Northumberland, who, in spite of his 
vast wealth, is very unaffected and sim­
ple in his life. Whenever he travels on 
the local railway he usually takes a third- 
class ticket, to the indignation of the of­
ficials. Upon a day they determined to 
break him of this frugal habit, and filled 
his compartment with chimney sweeps 
carrying bags of soot. When the Duke 
arrived at the destination he toik the 
sweeps to the booking-office and bought 
them each a first-class ticket back again, 
and put each in a first-class carriage, sacks 
and all.

Inquiring Son.— Papa, what is reason ?
Fond Parent — Reason, my boy is that 

which enables a man to determine what 
is right.

Inquiring Son —And what is instinct?
Fond Parent — Instinct is that which 

tells a woman she is right whether she is 
or not.

He — You may not believe me, Laura, 
dear, but I assure you I never loved be­
fore. She — Oh, I do believe you, Fred 
I noticed it the first time you kissed me.

Relief in Six Hours.—Distressing Kid­
ney and Bladder Diseases relieved in six 
hours by the “Great South American 
Kidney Cure.” This new remedy is a 
great surprise and delight on account of 
its exceeding promptness in relieving pain 
in the bladder, kidneys, back and every 
part of the urinary passages in male or 
female. It relieves retention of water 
and pain in passing it almost immediately. 
If you want quick relief and cure this is 
your remedy. For sale by W. Garten 
and Alonzo Staples.

A Stiff Neck caused by contraction of 
the muscles, through cold, is effectively 
cured by Dr. Manning’s german remedy, 
the universal pain cure. Try it. All 
druggists sell it.

How was it discovered that the prisoner 
was a woman disguised as a man ? She 
was placed in a chair with a tidy on the 
the back, and sat for fifteen minutes 
without displacing it.

Rheumatism Cured in a Day.— South 
American Rheumatic Cure for Rheuma­
tism and Neuralgia radically cures in 1 to 
3 days. Its action upon the system 
reraarkablé and mysterious. It esremov 
at once the cause, and the disease immed­
iately disappears. The first dose greatly 
benefits. 75 cents. For sale by W. Garten 
and Alonzo Staples.

Irate Passenger (scrambling into 
Broadway car that did not stop) — Sup­
pose I’d slipped and lost a leg, what then? 
Conductor — I guess you wouldn’t have to 
do any more jumping then. We always 
stop for a man with crutches.

FATAL RESULT.
Sickness generally follows in the jkth 

of neglect. Don’t be reckless ! but pru­
dently take a few doses ol Scott’s Emul­
sion immediately following expoeare to 
cold. It will save you many painful days 
and sleepless nights.

A hearse was returning empty at 
furious gallop. A street urchin who stood 
in the way was grazed by the wheel amt 
thrown to the ground.

The young rascal sprang up in a jiffy, 
and shouted in a tone we will not attempt 
to describe : Say, guv’nor, are yer loading 
up again on the way ?

CONSUMPTION
Is averted, or if too late to 
avert It it is often cured and 
always relieved by

Scotty
Emulsion

the Cream of Cod-liver Oil. 
Cures Coughs, Colds and 
Weak Lungs. Physicians, the 
world over, endorse it.

Don’t be deceived by Substitutes i
Boott & Bowne, BcUuvUe. AU Drugsiata, COo. & ÇL

INSTANT

CROCKERY MENDER.
Mends Solid as a Rock.

TIIIS pre}»'r'tioii will mold anything that is 
broken, u <l still hoi • like grim death, and is 

)■ onounccd by ox| vt t* 11 h« t1 e greatest article ever 
nvented for the pun o-e. It will cement Leather, 
Wood, Crooken, tsl.iatw in-. Iron, and evert thing 
else. Grocker ’ vr Glassware mended with it will 
never break In *he same place, but 
will be found sir n^er thm btioe. It is of great, 
value for me»^i.-g i'u niiineani cementing tips on 
Billiard * ut*s . s well tv* tor a tlvusund oilvir pur­

ls. Anyone o n mo it-. It is i - rqnH f<rin, 
and utw ix m re «ly for use," requiring no heatin ', but 
sets q livkly. Price, 25 cents u b» tile. Made 
by IrU't Manufacturing vo , ; ufM •, X. >.

R. CHESTNUT & SONS.
Bole Agents, F’ton, N. B,

Wiley’s... emulsion ...
------- OF--------

COD - LIVER - OIL.
Gives Best Results. The Best

Pureti and Best Materials Preparation
used in Manufacture. r

Best Value for the Money. in the Market 
PRICE r A Readily taken by Children. 

sold 'll | No preparation equal to it.
For Building up the System.

It will

JOHN M. WILEY, Manvfactu.ugi.
196 Queen Street, Fredericton.

R. C. MACREDIE,

AND

A. S. MURRAY, Agent,

Fredericton, N. B.
ALSO AGENT FOR T1IE

"To*t” 1 yp© Writer.

Heart Disease Relieved in 30 Minutes. 
— All cases of organic or sympathetic 
heart disease relieved in 30 minutes and 
quickly cured, by Dr. Agnew’s Cur,, for 
the Heart. One dose convinces. Sold by 
W. H. Garten and Alonzo Staples.

(831 THE cultivator 18M

Country : Gentleman.
THE BEST OF THE

AGRICULTURAL WBEKL1KS.
DEVOTFD TO

Farm Crops and Processes,
Horticulture & Fruit Growing, 

Live Stock and Dairying,
While it also includes all minor departments of 
rural interest, such as the Poultry Yard, Entomol­
ogy, Bee keeping, Greenhouse and Grapery, Veter­
inary Beplies, Farm Questions and Answers, Fire­
side Reading, Domestic Economy, and a summary 
of the News of the Week. Its Market Reports are 
uuusutlly complete, and much attention is paid to 
the Prospects of the Crops, as throwing light up«n 
one of the most important of all questions—When 
to Buy and When ro Bell. It is libe ally Illustrated 
and by Recent ' nlurgement, contains mors reading 
muter than ever before. The subscription price is 
lnour>er yfiar* but we offer a 8i>ec^a^ Redaction

Club Rates for 1894.
Two Subscriptions in one remittance $4 
Six Subscriptions do. do. 10 
Ten Subscriptions do. do. 15

66° To all New f ubso iber» for 1894, paying In 
advance now, »e will send the pan- r Weekh , from 
our receipt of the remittance, fo January let, 1894 
without charge. Byeciinen Copiée Free. Addres

LUTHER TUCKER & SON, Publlehere.
Albany, N. Y.

SEND FOR SAMPLE COPIES.

Boston Transcript
A trustworthy, clean and interesting family news- 

paper, free from sensational and objectionable mat 
ter*, in both reading and advertising oolumue 
offering to the educated and intelligent public, the 
most instructive and entertaining selection of news, 
literary, political, financial, art, music and general 
topics of the day and season.

Daily Evening Transcript-
>o Sunday Edition.

Saturday Evening Transcript-
Sixteen or more pages.

Weekly Transcript-
rubll.hed Fiiduy’s

GEO. L. WILSON,
Barrister, Notary Fublic, etc.
Office next doorbo’ow J. J. Weddell.

Queen St. Fredericton. N. B.
Karol, 1, 1893.

REFRIGERATORS.
JI ST RECEIVED !

AMERICAN" manufacture, best made and all 
charcoal filled, several sizes in Piue, Oak and 

Ash, first class iu eve-y respect and guaranteed to 
do the work, aud for s tie by

R. CHESTNUT & SONS.

THE TRIUMPH OF LOVE,

Is Happy, Fruitful Marriage."

TIJN SMITH,

WOULD inform the people of Krcdei 
leton ttnd vicinity that he has re 

uraed business on Queen Street,

OPP COUNTY COURT BOUSE,
whore he Is prepared to ntl au ornera In

above lines, including

ELECTRICAL AHD MECHANICAL

SELL HANGING,

Speaking Tubes, &c.

Farm for Sale
THK eulMerllier’a Farm at St. Mary’s, near the 

Railway Btatlon. containing 5. U acres, 100 of 
which are under cultivation.

There are two houaea, barns and outbuilding, on 
the premises, all iu good repair.

For further particulars apply to
JOHN A. EDWARDS,

Queen Hotel.
F’ton, April 9, 1892.

Every man who would know the grand 
truths, the plain facts, the new discover­
ies of medical science as applied to mar- 
ied life, who would atone for past errors 
and avoid future pitfalls, should secure 
the wonderful little book called “com­
plete manhood, and how to attain it.”
“ Here at last is information from a high 

medical source that must work wonders 
with this generation of men."

The book fully describes a method by 
which to attain full vigor and manly power.

A method by which to end all unnatural 
drains on the system.

To cure nervousness, lack of self-control, 
despondency, etc.

To exchange a jaded and worn nature for 
one of brightness, buoyancy and power.

To cure forever, effects of excesses, over­
work, worry, etc.

To give full strength, development and 
one to every portion and organ of the body.

Age no barrier. Failure impossible. 2,000 
references.

Tiie book is purely medical and scientific, 
useless tb curiosity seekers, invaluable to 
men only who need it.

A despairing man, who had applied to 
us, soon after wrote: “Well, I tell you 
that first day is one I’ll never forget. I just 
bubbled over with joy, I wanted to hug 
everybody and tell them my old self bad 
died yesterday and my new self was born 
today. Why didn’t you tell me when 
first wrote, that I would find it this way ?”

And another thus : “ If you had dumped 
a cartload of gold at my feet, it would not 
bring such gladness into my life as your 
method has done."

Write to the Erie Medical Company, 
Buffalo, X. Y., and ask for the little book 
called “ Complete Manhood." Refer to this 
paper, and the company promisses to send 
the book, in sealed envelope without any 
marks, and entirely free, until it is well in 
troduced.

THE AMERICAN

Typewriter.

T
HIS is a well-made, practical machine, writing capitals, small letters, figures, and punctuation 
marks (71 in all) on full width paper, just like a $100 instrument. It is the first of its kinc 
ever offered at a popular price, for which the above claim can be truthfully made. It is no 
a toy, but a Typewriter built for and capable of real work. While not as rapid as the large 

machines sometimes become in expert hands, it is still at least, as rapid as the pen, and has the 
advantage of such simplicity, that it can be understood and mastered almost at a glance. Wc 
cordially commend it to helpful parents and teachers everywhere.

(DSXCaxDO)—KK—(C0XD33(C
Writes Capitals, email letters, figures and 

marks, 71 in all.
Writes just like a $100 machine.
No shift keys. No Ribbon. Prints from 

the type direct.
Prints on flat surface.
Writing always in sight.
Corrections and insertions easily made.
Takes any width of paper or envelope 

up to 8 inches.

Easy to understand, learned in five 
-minutes.

Weighs only tour pounds, most portable
Compact, takes up but little room.
Built solid and simple, can’t get out o 

order.
Capital and lower-case keyboard alike 

easily mastered.
More *' margin play ” for the small letters 

which do most of the work.
Takes good letter press copies.

Address

BOSTON TRANSCRIPT CO.
334 Washington Street, Bolton, Maas.

3C3XDQXD—KK—3XD3C3XD

Packed securely in handsome case and expressed to any address, on receipt of price, $8.00, 
in registered letter, money order or certified check. We guarantee every machine and are glad to 
answer all enquiries for further information.

A.. SI. MURHAY,
Special Agent, Fredericton, N. B.

McMTJRBAY & Go.
Havre *Tnet Received

American 
Makes.
CALL and SEE the 

GOODS.
Also a lot of

REMNANTS,
Which will be sold Low, to make room 

for New Goods.

P. S. Expected daily a Large Stock of Ingrain paper 
with Borders to match.

EiT Pianos, Organs and Sewing Machines in Great 
Variety at the Lowest Prices. No Agents.

A CAR LOAD
------- OF--------

WALL PAPERS,
And are now prepared to show the largest 

stock of Wall Paper in the city, in

Canadian
-A-iTJD-

)?

COME
—AND-

—WILL —

Enjoy it i
But you will 

Have to announce 

The date.

Then when you 

do, have 

It Done Nicely.

V'

WE REFER TO

FINE

We are prepared to do 
fine prii.ting of every 
description from a

CALLING CARD 
to a

THREE SHEET POSTER 

in several colors, and 
prompt in delivery of 
the same.

McMurray & Co.

WHY TAKE A

“SLOP” BILL
When you can get one 
neat and attractive for 

the
SAME PRICE 

that it will cost you for 
one gotten up in any 
shape.

jt*

-THE-

PICNIC
Including

Bazaars

se V

ON

—AND—

Festivals,
Will soon be here and it will 

be necessary to have your 

bills printed cheaply 
yet in good order.

SEND FOR PRICES to

THE HERALD

il m uni
Fredericton, IN". B.

/.
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AGAINST THE ,ATTORNEY GENERAL, 
IN, THE QUINN MATTER.

.

After Upeaking at, «Mae lengSh on the 
mtodohA’i financial «elicy, Me. Pitta took 
■e» the matter of Mix' T npaatt'a demised, and 
tread a totter written tty Mr. Unpsett, who 
■aid befead been diaaewei beceoae he would 

-net go eat and. nalk fm the government 
land became he vaaa an Otaageman. That 
itetter showed that <phea Mr tipeett get hia 
appointment be bad ite.yay.lfir. Wilson $100 

l before he, could frtflt. Aw sc tn aa Mr. Lip- 
■! settle u wfulaaaa was gene he was thrown 
wide bj, the chief week. and bottle washer of 

^rtthe government aed «aether nun appointed.
(Pitta) ooold name a dose» men who had 

Vj hnd W pool in to help the government. 
Mr. Cÿùnn had been promised a position in 

tthe clerk of the plena tike.
« Han. Mr. Blair—Whe premieed it?

Mr. Pitta—Eon 'did—I hare it from two 
members of hie femSy that he waa 
that job if heweeMvglve $800, and a 
idar thataaoeeatwaSt1 through the handset 
i Wilson and Anderson, but he didn’t get the 
billet and you had to pay $150 of it hack to 
'ftnep the thmg fiom being made ynhlio.

Hen. Mr/Bleii^Be yon say that that I 
'.had anything to do-witti Mr. Quinn—in con­
nexion with which I received n dollar from 

i him—and that! rotnraed any money to bun 
or had any ondemtandiiig of that kind with 
any member-of his family? I say to the 
bon. member that I defy the face of clay to 
produce one tittle Of evidence to support the 
statement he has now made.

Mr. Pitta said that statement wouldn't so 
down. He -wasn’t going to take hade 
water. He did not aay that Mr. Blair waa 
directly implicated, but he would aay that 
letter after letter had named between the 
Quinns end-Mr. Blair, and his partner Mr. 
Barry, with regard to the matter.

Hon. Mr. Blair—That is entirely false. I 
* defy thehon. member to prove it.

Mr. Pitts—Will you say that Wilson 
didn’t getA200 from William Qnian in re­
turn for a, promise that Quinn was to gera 
position"?

Hon. Mr. Blair — The hon. member U 
shifting hia ground. I will say this : That 
never to my knowledge, information, or 
belief, did Mr. Wilson receive a dollar from 
the gentleman he has named, nor had he any 
thing to do with any such money. If he did 
he can answer for it, bat to my knowledge 
there never was aay transaction of the kina.

Mr. Pitta said that the hon. member 
looked innocent but he couldn’t Muff him.

After sapper Mr. Pitts continued. He 
said he was almost forgetting to produce 
evidence in support of his statement that 
money contributions had been exacted from 
persons seeking favors at the hands of the

Cverraient. He would reed a letter to the 
use that had been written from the at­
torney general's office two days before the 

general election of 1890. It was as follows :
A O. Blue, Attorney General. J. H. Baser.

,.T"‘ ,“™” “*
Frxdsricton, 19th Jan., 1890. 

Bxut Ouuni — It b at the utmost importance that 
yea ehotdd hand me to-day the cheek we were speak­
ing of yesterday, Out calculations were based on your 
doing thi^ and I do not know what the consequences 
will beJf we are disappointed.

Tours very truly,
J. H. Baser

Hewoaÿd now read another letter to show 
that the attorney general had received this 
amount.

Hon. Mr. Blair—Are you professing to 
read a letter with my name signed to it ?

Mr. Pitta— -No, but the letter is signed by 
William Wils on, your great friend and close 
relation. It hi eg follows:
#800 00
--------- 1 Fubdsmciox, N. B., Feb. IS, 1890.

Received from M llliam H. Quinn the sum of 8800 
towards the electta n fund, not to be used until 
ment ie arranged,, and if no appointment i

organs of the opposition had thought it 
expedient to take the matter up and 
assume that it had been proved that 
this improper transaction had taken 

ay ; with. Mr.-Wilaem’s knowl- 
and indirectly with hia own knowl- 
and cognisance. ' I Save thought, 

oentinned Mr. Blair, that inasmuch as 
have taken this eoorse, and 

that the" St John Son in tore or three 
leading editorials has «gaged- ip the ne 
dotibt very pleasing and congenial task 
of establishing that the statement that I 
made was utterly untrue and that I waa 

liar before tins house and country, I 
a warranted in placing before the 

house not only my • own statement with 
regard to this. matter, bqt information 
•which I have since acquired which I 
think will be found to cover the whale 

id of the allegation made by the 
merfber foTYork: HpeSkfng for 

myself I wish to emphasise add 
the breadth and strength of the state­
ment I made the other day. 1 Irish to 
say that neither directly not 
neither by myself or any « "
•did such tmnsadtion aa that 
place. I say beyond th 
asms personal knowledge i
which took place in connexioa_______
~ * and with the election in 1896, and 

state to the house frankly whatit 
was. Mr. W. A. Quinn, 
was a particular friend of some 
colleagues on that ticket,
Mr. Wilson, and Mr. Wilson wis 

indeed I was also ef doing an; 
could for the young man in the 
appointing kirn to some petition 
waa competent to 811 and which might be 
•t our disposal; and X have no hesitation 
in admitting at onde that thaïe wis 
scarcely any place vacant in the gift of 
the govemmeatihat he did not h« 
was competent to fill and that he did net 
apply for. I very well remember that 

to the election of 1990 Mr. win.

to
William Wilson.(Signed),

Mr. Blair—Dot s this prove my connection 
with the matter ?

Mr. Pitta—No ; you would be too careful 
to figure in the m atter directly. He had 
another letter whi ch would show that Mr. 
Quinn waa not willii ig to pay out the money 
for the office of engn oaring clerk. The letter 
waa aa follows :
William Wilson, Esq., M. P. P. :

Dear Sir—After waiting and begging loi 
veer for the position in B "r. Allen’s office, which Mr. 
Blair promised me in my store, snd now it seems he 
will not get. I gave the mo ney with that object, and 
it was the only office vacant, at that time. Please send 
me s check for the money an d interest, as I don't feel 
inclined to give the money to. 1 engrossing clerk.

(Signed), William Quorx.
[Official Report House of A eeembly, March 28.]

Hon. Mr. Blair said l ie would have to 
crave the indulgence o f the house for 
short time, upon a quel tion of privile^ 
that not only affected hMmself out thfe 
whole hQuse.

During the 12 years he . had occupied a 
seat ;in the house it had been on veiy 
rare "occasions that he 1l *d trespassed 
upon the time of the house with respect 
to matters of a personal cht tractor. The

Eresent subject, however, Vt is one-which 
ad attracted sufficient atten tion to war­

rant him in making a statei nent to the 
house. On Thursday last the hon. mem­
ber for York (Pitts) had chi irged him 
with having been concerned i n the sale 
of public offices. He had real 1 a letter 
purporting to have been yrrittei i by Mr. 
Barry, his then professional pt rtner, 
few davs before the general ele ction of 
1690. He then said that he woult 1 read a 
letter which would show that the a, ‘tomey 
general had received the money. When 
Mr. Pitts was asked if his (Blair’s). name 
was signed to it he had replied, nfi , but 
it was signed by William Wilson a g rent 
friend and close relation. Then he pro­
ceeded to read a letter purporting to be 
from Mr. Quinn to Wilson. It would be 
remembered that upon Mr. Pitts reading 
this correspondence, which he was com­
pelled afterwards to admit were only- 
copies of the original papers, he (Blair) 
had emphatically and absolutely aenied 

* that he had been a party directly or in­
directly O any transaction of the kind 
alleged. As regards Mr. Wilson’s con­
nexion with it he had said that he had 

,m information or belief which led him 
^ • ,bink that Mr. Wilson was in any w’ty 

A <rp,’icated. He would have allowed the 
to.nutter to rest there, feeling that he had 

e<-t JiiQiself right before the house and 
^mtry,' butÿ appeared that the leading

to them how much they distorted end 
perverted the evidence, or whether there 
was any evidence at all. The Sun stated 
that the statement of Mr. Blair, that 
he knew nothing about the Quinn com­
met,jwill be «ccepted with considerable 

•encredulity. He (Blair) thought that 
whan a public man takes the reeponti-............^ ' * - *----- veef

itions

that statement accepted by leepertable 
journalists until some evidence is offered 
which breaks down that statement Whe* 
was the statement in Bany’s alleged let­
ter that showed, as the Sen stated, that 
there was any understanding with rea­
ped to Quinn’s appointment? Neither 
would that alleged letter bear out the 
absurd statement ef the /Sun that it 
seemed to threaten that a failure to contri­
bute would be total to Quinn’s hopes. 
Mr. Barry, if he wrote the letter, wai 
referring to the election, and that alone, 
and had never heard that Mr. Quinn had. 
been promised an office. The inference 
which the Sun drew from Mr. Bany’s 
note, that Quinn had contributed was 
totally unjustified -by the language of 
that letter, and in connecting the receipt 
with that note the Sun had totally ignored 
the tod that the receipt was dated weeks 
after'the date of the election. The Sun 

that the money may have 
received by Mr. Barry. Mr. Barry says 
that not one dollar was received by him. 
The Sun says that the ticket was elected 
with the help of Mr. Quinn’s coat “ 
tion. The fact was that not a dollar 
Mr. Quinn went into the election. Tfc»

called at my office to see i
1 a*

he had

farther, that until this receipt car 
a farther evidence is brought forth to 

establish the charge against Mr. Wilson 
that he stands completely exonerated. I 
challenge the hon. member for York to 
bringi that receipt to the light of day. 
The sloner he does so the sooner he will 
relieve himself of the odium which he 
will ethorwise have to bear of having 

a gross outrage upon a man 
who 1$ not here to answer for himself, 

he happened to be hie 
ilitical opponent (Loud and long con- 
sued applause.)
Mr. Pitts said he was not suprised at 

the attorney general’s dramatic attempt 
la break down the force of his (Pitts) ac­
cusation, if it might be called such. He 
had nven expected a greater display of 

from the hon. gentlemen than 
T____ he had given. It was a mat­
ter <rf lift and death to the attorney gen­
eral aad the house could therefore un­
derstand ’his desire to make it appear 
that there was nothing wrong in the 
matter to which he (Pitta) had called at-

■ Bnmewick, 1

let*, S. 8. J

If Mr. Blair twtfned that by hi 
tory he *aa going to make him 
beck-Water he was mistaken. Nee

his era- 
take

'have «y

feet stood out cold and that,

of the attorney 
effect nn him and if the 

differently he was 
i wrong tree.

-Does the hon. member 
he can produce evidence in sup­

port of the chargee that he has made?
___ , Mr. Pitts-—I mil produce evidence that
from wiU ante year hair stand <m end. It 
The I was all very well for thehon. member to 

talk about producing evidence. There 
already circumstantial evidencewithstanding this corrupt bargain, Mr. WSS already circumstantial evidence 

Quinn did not get the office atauT Was enough to warrant him in tiro position he 
it hot fair to infer from that that the had taken, and to justify The Daily Bun’s 

wise had never been made at all? references to toe matter. The letter of

as to the Quinn episode, bat he had merely 
repeated what wee in the months of hua- 
drsds of pooplo.

It wee all very well for certain members 
to olsim that a man’s private morals or char­
acter should not he discussed before the 
house, bat he believed that if a man’s private 
character was not sound, he waa unfit to sit 
in tiie house and handle the public money.

‘ _ an instrnmeat in the hands of Provi­
dence to bring this thing down to where it hon- 
eetiy belonged, he thought it proper that he 
should dear his skirts of the stigma attached 
to him by readingChe following declaration, 
which had been placed in hie hands :

Cam asi 
Province of Sew B 

City ol Frederic!*,
I, William R Quinn, of the 

the county of Tort, marchant, solemnly Sedere that :
L Mr. George Btiee, who faU the offiee of flsfraty 

dork at the pesos, died In the sommer of 1886, end 
- ntec the net of the year ead up to some time in I860 

ie office wee estent, the duties therefor being per­
med teaporarfly hy Mr. Robert Wetmore, the
8***In 188» I made eppUaeUon te Mr. A. 6. Blair for 

this peetton for rny ate WUBem A. Quinn, and some 
tine previous to the Uth of Oetober, 1888,1 wrotatUa

, If Williun get the poeltien, 
__________________ to help Mr. Mate's partyflaro-
°<^L7 In reply to this letter, Mr. Blair forwarded to me 

the letiewiiwktier duly signed by him
New^Branewick, ——

Faasasiow, Get 14th, 1889.

n-JtStt&ssr»*j-. »»
an Ihuaday wiut reference to WlUfaun'e appoin 
to meet peeitloe under the gevermtoa, wb 

" was vefywdl for you to mention aad wtthwnicn 
iot have the leeet litit to find, hut there ie one 

in yosr Jitter which perhaps I may set 
You say that» William gets

The latter part of 
IweoM

de, why was it toot 
Mr. Pitt»—He get another office i 

paid $60 for it.
Hon. Mr. Blqii^-I say most emphsti- 

cally thtt Mk. Quinn get no office "cally ti 
which!

apply 
oat

at my 0
The exact date I cants! fix. 
few days before the election. That w 
the first ooonwao en which anything w 
laid bV him to me or bf me to him „ 
anybody else with roapect to the subject 
ef a contribution to the elsstisn f 

He cams into th» inner «Mm 

that he had cbme propfuted to ante a 
contribution. I would net like to say 
positively what ttia aim—1 
named. It may have 
may have been $900. 
had given himthlii % 

in his pocket and 
to put into Ibe
had told him tkafc<Ito:»koahf exact a 
pledge from «» thftt ItewstiM %»t
office before he toy* 
top fond. That as 
on which Mr. fftinn htenttotiM the 
ject of a contriBution to ft», and 
H. Quinn, never at any time mentioned 
the subject to me. I was indignant at 
Mr. Quinn for making Ibis proposal, and 
I said to him, “Mr Qbfan keep your 
money in your pocket, go home to your 
father and tell him torn I will take no 
subscription to the election Bind upon «y 
such condition.” I think I spoke to him 
somewhat harshly aad indignantly. So 
much so that he went and told seme of 
his friends that Itold him he had insulted 
me, and that I had practically kicked 
him out of my office. This statement 
of what took place I am prepared to 
verify under oath. Mr. Qtunn did not 
give me one dollar of money.

I never saw the color of his money. 
I never heard that Mr. Quinn, either 
father or son, had contributed a dollar 
to that election, from that time down to 
the present until the matter was referred 
to the other day. It had even 
my attention that there was somi 
in the press about a year or so

Mr- Pitts—Didn’t you write 
Mr. Quinn with regard to this question 

the 14th of October?

decency,
aodttee of thé house té investigate it If 
he d|e» »o,:every possible faculty will he 
afforded him, not only for that investiga­
tion, but for toe investigation of any 
«tiw charge he has the courage to make. 
The Bun of the 26th fast had said that 
people would be led to understand that 
♦flees had been bought and sold under 
the present regime. He challenged any 
individual to come forward and make 
that charge openly. . Because he

r of toe government was no reason 
hé and his colleagues should be 

fair and decent treatment Were

out.

atotter to
on i

Hon. Mr. Blair—With regard to what 
question ?

Mr. Pitts—The question of appointing 
Quinn to an office.

Hon. Mr. Blair—I have net the least 
•doubt that Mr. Quinn was wanting me 
to promise him an office. I know that 
he spoke repeatedly to me about the 
position referred to as well aa other 
positions. I know he wanted to get the 
pœitiôn of stamp vender and It wi 
given to him.

If Mr. W. H. /Quinn will say that I 
wrote to him with respect to a "position, 
I will not dispute it

But what Mr. Quinn will not say, and 
no writt-n document or any evidence 
worthy of the name will prove is, that I 
ever bn athed to Mr. Quinn or «y other 
li ving soul, that he would get « office in 
consideration of a financial contribution.

The othft night, when the matter came 
up for the first time, I was surprised, and 
it was not until I tamed that matter over 
in my mind that I recalled the facts I 
have now narrated.

I then gave the facte to the provincial 
secretary, and stated ft him that I be­
lieved there were gentlemen in the office 
who could verify the statement. It did 
happen that Mr. John Wetmore, a son «of 
the late Judge Wetmore, a most honor­
able young man, was a student in my 
office at the time, and he told the chief 
commissioner, going down on the train 
the other day., after seeing these allega­
tions in the press, that he knew about 
the Quinn matter, as he was in the office 
when the occurrence took place, and he 
would write a statement with regard to 
the matter.

Mr. Blair rend letters from Messrs. J. 
W. Wetmore and J) H. Barry. The let­
ters are omitted as the sworn evidence of 
the writers is given below.

Mr. Blair then reviewed at some length 
the editorial articles which had appeared 
in the St. John Sun, and which, he said, 
were to the everlasting discredit of decent 
journalism. It made no difference to tiiat 
paper how much they traduced the char­
acter of a public man so long as he was 
opposed to them. <It made-tip difference

.even
. .... legislature, men who Had no 
deft» of the forcé ef the la 
used, to be accepted without 
unto* public life was to be made 

dy unbearable unto* public men 
foel that there was ne protection 

,em against any vile and sland- 
iat might be made, 

all sid* should unite in demand- 
J before a men is condemned he 
be heard* and that some evidence 
ef the name should be adduced 
him. i It was a mere snbtei 
e reflection upon this'tenu 

that a committee composed of 
era was . not competent to conduct 

an investigation of this character. Barely
— ----------h6Te forsaken all

—, and right Surely they 
that to us should be dealt out 
measure of justice they would 

claim for themselves. It was true there 
some hon. members opposite who 

were utterly deaf and blind to all ideas 
of justice and reason, but he did not 
believe that all were impervious to these 
considerations. The Sun also states that 
the subject of the appointment was dis­
cussed between a member of the Quinn 
family and Mr. Barry. The fact was that 
it was never discussed with Mr. Barry at 
alL it was discussed with me but do* it 
follow from that circumstance that I have 
been dickering and trafficking with 
offices. - The Sun also states that the 
Blair-Wilson ticket got the benefit of 
contribution. It just so happened that 
Mr. Quinn did not contribute a 
and Mr. Wilson authorizes me to Mate 
that he never received one farthing from 
the Quinns, and that he never gave the 
receipt that has been referred to. “ If.” 
wfys the Sun, “ the plea of ignorance is 
made by the leader of the government in 
this caw, we can estimate toe value to be 
placed upon any contradiction he may 
make of allegations * to the sale of other 
offices.”. Then, aU you have got to do is

that a man can do, the public is justified 
in assuming everything against him. I 

! say that in my opinion a man had better 
far stab his enemy in the back; he had 
better take away his life than take away 
his character and reputation that are 
dear to him, by such vile attacks as the*, 
and that Mr. Scott, the Sun’s editor,would 
be pursuing a manlier courae and one to* 
merciless if he pursued me through a 
dark alley with a dirk than to write such 
contemptible articles with reference to a 
man who had Jhe misfortune to differ 
with' him in politics.” Mr. Blair then 
■aid that he desired to make » statement 
on behalf of Mr. Wilson. The fact should 
he everlastingly borne in mind that no 
such receipt as that which Mr. Wilson 
was alleged to have signed had been pro­
duced. “ I say the hon. member for 
York has any such receipt, it is hie duty 
to produce it or else stand branded * a 
slanderer. Mr. Wilson authorizes me to 
say that if they have any such receipt; 
he demands that they should produce it.

After reading a fetter from Mr. Wilson 
(the substance of which is given in the 
latter’s sworn statement, and published 
below) Mr. Blair said :

It would be observed that Mr. Wilson 
not only denies all knowledge of the re­
ceipt, but he states emphatically tiiat he 
never received the letter from Mr. Quinn 
that has been referred to. That letter 
refers to a vacancy existing in the office. 
The fact was that neither at that time, 
nor near' that time did any vacancy ex­
ist in the clerk of ♦he pie* office—unless 
and until that receipt to produced this 
charge ought not to stand against Mr. 
Wilson one instant, and those who have 
preferred this charge against him must 
lie under the amputation of hav:ng out­
rageously and scandalously *■. ndered 
the character of a respectable public man. 
I say iff conclusion that as far as this 
charge involves my conduct or any 
knowledge, information or belief on my 
part, it stands in this position that it is 
utterly without any foundation, and not 
a shred of evidence has been adduced 
to connect me with the transaction. ® I

of
a one aa he had 

wn that quarter. Of com*

Quinn had town promised a
its force when it is remem 
th» attorney genet al hai 

Be* ami more contracts
____man in the house. He
promis* dangling before the 

whom he wants to con-
__  _____ tion», ami then when the
elections are over he seldom carries ont 
his pTnmiMM He had not accused Mr; 
~ reflating the $200 himself:

i. hon. gentleman would not he à 
. to such a proceeding, tttt those who 

lewlthe attorney general wtrald know 
low absurd it was to accuse that gentle­

man éi threatening to tick eut of Ms 
office anyone whq had gone there offer-

«a w
Lven on the understanding that the 

was to receive in return a 
It Was in actuel fact tbit 

. Jlair was approached by a 
g< a who had m him that* 

office was vacant that he 
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Mr. Pitts
?t

[hadthe 
behalf

1 ifeye been 
luul not hold 

to the coat tails of the attorney
. has been 
ttyMr.Qmnar

no money

swear to 
for the

rlp/Mr.
' 5*

for which 
was not con*

, i, wnezner nr. Barry’s arrange­
ments about finds for election purposes 
were complete or not, but was concerned 
in what his chances for the office were 
and tiiat, undoubtedly, was what Mr. 
Barry desired his letter to Mr. Quinn to 
foe understood to be referring to. What 
was the use of Mr. Wilson saying that no 
money had passed between him- and Mr. 
~ linn when it is a fact tiiat the clerks in 

r. Wilson’s offiee knew all about it at 
the time? -

Hon. Mr. Blair—H* the host, member 
thé manliness to formulate a charge and 
have this matter investigated by a com­
mittee of this house. It was unfair that 
he should make serious charges without 
having the courage to submit them to a 
committee for investigation. In this way, 
however, the* ill-founded < "

* " *, abroad when, no
some credence may be given to

a slander.
i—You have said pretty 

bird things about Mr. Scott of the Bun 
newspaper, and very frequently Some 
pretty hard things are said in the govern­
ment papers about members of the oppo­
sition.

Hem, Mr. Blair—I have no sympathy 
with unfounded attacks, whether made 
against a member of the government or 
or the opposition.

Pitt»—It has been attempted to be 
that Mr. Lipsett never paid $100 

[♦lection fond on condition that he 
: get an office but that gentlemen is 
“d to swear that he did contribute 
_ iunt named for that'purpoee. He 
i) bad not come here and made any 

statement regarding the would-be 
>r of the Liberal party in Canada 

without ftally considering the effect of 
such statement.

Horn. Mr. Blair—I want to ask the hon. 
member if hé is prepared to famish to 
this house the original of the documents 
which he read to this house the other 
day, particularly do I desire to ask if he 
can furnish the original of the receipt 
alleged to be signed by Mr. Wilson.

Pitta—We will produce all the evi­
dence that you want 

Hon. Mr. Blair — There is not the 
shadow of a foundation for the hon. 
member’s statemènt, and I challenge him 
to ask for a committee for investigation. 
I repeat my question, is he prepared to 
furnish the original of the alleged 
receipts given by Mr. Wilson.

Mr. Pitts—I saw a copy of the receipt, 
and when the $150 note was paid the re­
ceipt was returned to Mr. Wilson.

[on. Mr. Blair—Scandalous.

hteUi t sheet, And ]

Ywocdd SmaM in to we you penon- 
I bed the Une, hut hsrebeen noth burned the 

_j»w days. After Wringfran you in reply to this 
would perhsp* eitker we yon er write you mort fully. 

Tours faithfully,
“ Airoiew O. Blair."

1 b reply to this letter I wrote the attorney

1 Hon. A. O. Blair,
“Oak nth.

’ours at ths 14th to hand, and in rapfr 
wfll Mr I bade no three! or in«—wLrf any, as far. 
WUionand Mr. Bellamy told Wlfflaa thathe should 
er ought to hare the appointment, and why should I 
go .against men that braid do justice where justice 
waa dùat I would like to here a decided answer 
whether William is to ret thepgeitlon in far. Allen’s 
office or not, as go* told Mr. Wilson that he (William) 
was to have it, ma if not then he wilt have to look for 
employment et oaoe elsewhere.

“Touts truly,
“Wn. A. Qom*.' !

Shortly afUNird» the ho«w of assembly wee 
lyedanda * * ’ ** ' ' *

t running in the interests of the govem-
r and John ;

During the 
bed me thatl

myl eon WŒ
________R would bene name ry to pool in
towwdi tte ekethm expeneen, I told Wffliam 

we would do so, and within a day or two afterwards

at tteSotetnbtnt perty in Ter*, and the following is 
weepy ef that letter 
“AQ. Btaa,

- “Attorney General 
‘Blairh Barry,
• Attorneys and Slodton 
‘ Fredericton, H. B.

.

S

}
J. H. Bust.

e, lSth Jan. 1880.
“De* Quinn: tile of the utmost importance that 

you shoala hand mate-day the cheque we were speak­
ing of i ester day. Our calculation» were based on 

' r this, and I do net know what the conse­
ille if we are disappointed.

“ Yearn rary truly,
“ J. H. Bakst.

. Berry, I gave

netto pay it ever until he
-miamthe

_______ _
promise of the office. WlHEm returned 1 
and eteted to be that Mr. Blair had refused to give the 
wrttt* proaaim asked for.

7. Before election day, Mr. Blair called * meat my 
store, in the etty of Fredericton, and eald to me that 
that appointment would bo all right, and that William 
would get.lt as semes the election wm over and 
things bad settled down : that Mr. Wetmore only held 
the office temporarily. The election paamd over and 
eome few days afterwards William told me that William 
Wilson WMtad the election contribution of *00 to 

the electi* bille, and would giro 
t and proedeea* the office. Ac­

cordingly, * the thlrUmih day of fyhruary, 1890 I 
gave my am William the tee h imbed dollars, in- 
atructiag himte fire It to Mr. Wilson, but to hand it 
ever eel) * obtaining a writi* receipt far the seme 
end a promise of the office. William took the money 
end came he* with a written receipt, at which the 
following is a copy s—
“1800.00. -

“ FanaaaioroB, N. B., Feb. U, 1880.
“Reosired from William & Quinn, the sum ol 

1800.90, towards the election funds, not to be used 
until appointment is arranged, and if no appointment 
made, then to be returned. (Signed)

“W. Wneon.
This receipt was in Was. Wilson’» handwriting and 

signed by him. Seme time afterward» aay a* Wll-

my sum m presents of inywi mil oisnter» ini 
Mary Quinn. This eald copy una bade by my son

zrom wmen copy «ofi above 

to wn-
of the promise,

rrnt»^ netgetang^tha
itti

[Official Report House at Assembly, April 2.]
Mr. Pitts quoted from articles in The 

Telegraph and Herald newspapers, which he 
«id had villified him for the part he had 

taken in the Quinn matter.
A character waa not made in a day, and 

he could point with pride to the fact that 
since he had started out in the little farm­
house on the hill to the present time, he had, 
throughthe interposition of Providence, been 
able to come down to this spot with a desire 
to do what waa right. He regretted exceed­
ingly that it wae necessary for him to make 
the statement he had in the budget debate

in Me own 
. . f aad my da

with the orient* wd 
noeipted copy 

sTKei 
tUam, as
anxious __
he informed me, fa*
Wilson and Ma Berry 
of the reasons alleged 
office wae that Mr . g 
would not take hie 
put in writing and rignad by Mb, and my sea Wil­
liam brought to me a letter, which he bid had hero 
written by Mr. Wilson, and 1 believe to be in hie 
handwriting, for me to copy and send to Mr. Blair, 
rod the following is a copy of whet Mr.

“After thinking over the matter of ai 
sign a written promise to give William the 
feel I made a mistake. I acted hastily in t 
aad had no intention of making you think I had né 
faith in your word. I have no experience in each 
matters, and thought of it is a business transaction. "

I did not write or send this letter to Mr. Blair.
9. A short time after, and about the drat day of 

April, 188», William informed me that he had waited 
upon Mr. Wilson at the house of aewmbly (Mr. Wilson 
then being a representative at the county of York), 
and sent in to Mr. Wilson on the floors of the house 
the following letter written upon a C. P. R. telegraph 
blank:

“ April let, 1880.
“William WlMon, Esq. :

“ Dear Sir : On Friday last you told me to call on 
Tuesday, and I am now here for your answer, and 
waiting to see you in the lobby near the speaker1» 
door.

“ Will Quura.
Which letter my eon told me had been returned to 

him by a messenger, with the following memorandum 
endorsed thereon m Mr. Wilson’s handwriting, and 
signed by Mr. Wilson :

“Scant go out until this matter is over. I may 
have something to say. Did your father write to 
Blair ? He fas not the letter yet.

“Yours, etc.,
• “ W. WlLtoX.”

10. In 1891 William was appointed au engrossing 
clerk for the house of assembly for that year, and he 
tiled the position; for that year and was also holding 
the petition in the session of 1898, at the time of his 
death. I declined to accept this position for William 
in lieu of the situation that fad been promised, end on 
March It, 1891, I wrote a letter to Mr. Wilson, of 
which the following is a copy :

“ Fubuictoh, March 12, 1891.
“ William Wilson, Esq., M. P. P. :

“Dear 8ir,-,If William is given the position of 
registrar of probates, I am willing to give the money 
now in your hands, and Knot please return the same 
with interest, sa I donotfeel disposed to give anything 
for the position of engrossing dark. Awaiting your 
reply,

“I remain, yours,
“ W. H. Qram."

11. I subsequently wrote Mr. Wilson a letter o 
which the following is a copy :
“William Wilson, Esq., M. P. P. :

“Dear Sir—After waiting and begging for over one 
year for the petition in Mr. Alien’s office, which Mr. 
Blair promised me in my store, now it seems fa will 

get it I gave the money with the object, land it

me a cheque for the money and interest, w 1 don' 
feel inclined to give the money for engrossing dork. 

Yours,
W H. Qtisx. ’

18. William not getting the position in the clerk e 
the pleas office, or the Tegiitramhlp, I demanded tin 
money back from Mr. Wilson, who promised to repel 
it 86 days, and not receiving it in that time 1 wron 
Mr. Wilson on April 17th, 1861, a letter, of which tin 
following is a copy :

FaiDiaicroe, April 17, ’91.
“William Wilson, Esq.:

" Dear Sir—I think the thirty days have expired 
Will you please wnd me my money, 8800.00 (twt 
hundred dollars), with interest and I will send y os 
your receipt 1 have not been out for ten days. By 
attending to this you will oblige,

“ Yuuri, ■
“W. H. Quinn.”

18. Mr. Wilson, after the letter last above written 
1 womlsed to pay the money in a few days, which he- 
did not do, and on June 25th, 1891, I wrote him 
another letter, of which the following ie a copy >
______  _ “ Fridiricton, June 26th, ’91.
“W. Wilsor^sq. :,

“Dear Sir—You told me that you would pay that 
two hundred dollars in a few days. I think that time 
fas expired. If yon cannot pay me now, give me your 
note with an endorser with interest at 7 per cent since 
the 18th of March, when J demanded the money. If 
these terms meet your approval, all right .If not, 
ilea* send me the cash with interest from 18th Fek, 
)0, to 12th March, *91, and 7 per cent since that 

time. By attending to this you will oblige,
‘Your*,

“W. H. Quinn.”
On September 18th, 1891, William Wilson 

isve nM hie own note in favor of John Anderson, 
ban M. P. P. for York, and endorsed by the saM 

John Anderson, tor the amount of two hundred .dol­
lar*, of which raid note the following is a copy :— 

8800.09.
, “ Fridiricton, N. B., Sept. 17,1861.
"Six months after date I promise to pay John 

Anderson or order, for value received, $200, at the 
store at William Quinn, Fredericton.

(SfeL) “W. Wil-o*.”
On receipt of this note I gave up to Mr. Wilson in 

his (Wilson’s) office the receipt, a copy of which is set 
forth in the sixth section hereof. Mr. Wilson said,
“ You ought te give ns something,” and I said,
' Well, endorse 860,” and Mr. Wilson thereupon en- 
doned that amount upon the note with my consent 

It. That the balance at the said note and interest 
thereon eras subsequently, in the month of May last 
fate paid by the said William Wilson to my attorney, 
rod the said note wae delivered up to the said Wilson 
Jgrmyarid attorney, aa I am informed by him and
„ 1<L onth* 28th ^ Qf 189t) wil.
Usas Wilson called upon me at my store in the city of 
Fredericton, and requested me to show him the copy 
al therooeipt set forth in the xixth section hereof, u 
fa arid fa fad lost the original. I told him that l 
would net ritow it to him, but that it was a true copy 
of the original.

17- That I have read in the Issue of the St John- 
Hally Sun of the 26th March, instant, what purports' 
to fa a copy of a letter written by Mr. Wilson to Hon.

O. Blair, dated March 28, 1964, in which fa says, 
among other things : “Ism authorised by Mr. Quinn 
to mj that there never was *ny such bargaian as hr 
alleged between him and me On behalf of the govern- 

in regard to his son’s appointment to any office, 
fat fa, ever did pay me any money for my ser­

vie» in his ton’s behalf in that connexion, and that all 
hie tsansactiona with, me ace hop est and honorable : 
and I most potiUvtiy ray that I never had any such, 
ope venation with Mr. .Wilson and never gave him any 
authority of any kind or diameter to make any such

And l make this solemn declaration conscientiously 
bettering it to fa true, andkaowing that it ie of the 
same fqroe and effect as if made under oath rod i,y 
virtue of the Canadian Evidence Act, 1898.

(Signed) W. H. Q6ln*.
Declared before me at the City of Fredericton, in 

the County of York, this 30th day of Mardi, A. D. 
189*. •, x

(Signed) -, Jab. W. McCbbaot,
commissioner for taking affidavits to be read in the 

Supreme court

Mr. Pitt* thought this entirely cleared .hi» 
skirts, that the etatment he had made waa 

detrimental to him.
on. Mr. Blair naked whether, having- 

read this declaration, the hon. member pro­
posed to follow it further and ask for a- 
committee of this house to ascertain Whether 
there were any foundation for the insinua­
tion pat forward as respecte himself?. 
He desired nothing more than to, have' 
these people make oath to their know­
ledge of the matter. He did not -acknow­
ledge the authenticity of the letter» to- 
and from Mr. Quinn, for' he kept no 
copies ef hia own correspondence, at the 
same time ,he waa not going to say that ho 
did not receive a letter from Mr, Qnian, or 
that he did not reply to it. But he was 

to say that if Mr. Quinn wrote that 
it was similar to other letter» be had

ion» of which no- 
taken no notice 

that he would help 
when Mr. Quinn 
fe"

was the only offlç» vacant at.that time, Planes lend

received containing 
notice waa taken. He 
of Mr. Quinn’e 
in the election, 
wrote it, having
the government, he thought that he would 
forward hia plank by a financial offer. But as 
for hia ever having directly or indirectly, 
communicated with Mr. Quinn, recognizing 
him aa giving any subscription in lieu of an 
office, or making any promise to Quinn upon 
that haaia, or being a party to any such 
proposition, he desired to give it, aa he did 
the other day, hit moat absolute and unqua­
lified denial, which he would be prepared to 
verify under oath, rnpported by other testi­
mony, if these gentlemen chose to follow 
the matter up. There waa nothing in Mr. 
Quinn’a statement, which, in the slightest 
degree, impunged or impeached the state­
ment that he (Blair) made the other day an 
regarda the financial part of the transaction. 
If any money had passed between individ­
ual», it <Ii(l not pass with hia knowledge. 
Hia information waa that Mr. Quinn made 
no contribution to the election fund. Mr. 
Wilson says there never waa each an 

lent and that it waa a matter of 
He asked, aa a matter of fair

charge
of the ho nee, who would be 

thoroughly competent to hear all the evi­
dence offered under oath. He presumed it 
waa not the first time that people had heard 
of election contributions.

Mr. Pitt»—Yes, they heard of them in. 
Queens, as well as in York.

Hon. Mr. Blair—If the hon. member de­
sires to have that subject ventilated let him 
ask for an investigation into the election in, 
York at which he waa returned.

Mr. Pitta—Do you say that I spent any 
money in that election ?

Hon. Mr. Blair—I do not know that the: 
hon. member himself contributed, but I know 
that he waa thoughly aware that many thou­
sands of dollars were contributed in that 
election by means of which Ids return was se­
cured. Despite the unholy cry these gentle­
men raised m that election they could not. 
possibly have carried the county of York, 
without deluging it with money. After all 
the digging and delving of th ae gentlemen 
opposite, this was the full product of theii 
labors.

Mr. Pitts—You are not at all sceptical now 
as to the originality ot the documents.

Hon. Mr. Blair—I am not at all assured 
of it. I would be very sorry to acknowledge 
it, because from the experience we have had 
here it is quite possible that this letter of Mr. 
Quinn’s haa no actual existence in fact. How­
ever, I merely say, not in a Jefinant or chal­
lenging way, that if any inference is to be 
suggested against myself, I think it is only 
fair that the matter should be submitted to> 
evidence under oath that we might see just: 
where the facts lie. I am prepared to make' 
oath upon the stand in the most solemn man­
ner, that Mr. Quinn never suggested to me 
in any conversation or any writing that he 
waa going to make a specific contribution of 
$200 or otherwise in that election, I never 
had but one conversation on the subject and 
that was with \V. A. Quinn as I have an cady 
stated. He never got the office and 1 never 
promised any. The letter which has been 
read from Mr. Quinn shows that my etate-

i.
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t the i tin i ilny wîw correct, that I never 
iii'iil tjuiiui. yeti lor, or Quinn, junior, the 

._Jioc he alludes to. 1 did say that Quinn 
nexious to get an office, and I am bound 

-gto nay that I was ready, if any office became 
tvacant which he was competent to fill, to use 
Jmy influence to secure it for him, but he 
(Wanted offices for which he was not competent 
«and I was always exceedingly careful not to 
tVromise lim such offices. I state again that 
il did not under any circumstances give Quinn 
(senior or junior or any person else to under- 
i stand that upon payment of any sum of money 
!he would be appointed to any office. I would 
jask the hon. member if he would allow me 
'to look at the declaration.
• Mr. Pitta—No, it is not the property of 
I the house ; it is private property.
{ Dr. Stockton—I think the attorney general 
Sam a right to see it.

(House of Assembly, Tuesday, Srd April.]
( Hon. Mr. Blair, seconded by Hon. Mr. 
(White, moved the following resolution :
I Bttolotd, That the statutory declaration of W H 
jOulon, read In this place by Mr. Pitta, a member for 
iSae county of York, be laid upon the table of this 
■Moose, to be dealt with as the house shall direct.
1 To which Dr. Stockton objected, as a two 
«Lavs’ notice wqs necessary.

1 Mr. Speaker overruled the objection.
And on the question being put, it was re- 

j-aolved in the affirmative.
, Hon. Mr. Blair, seconded by Hen. Mr. 
(White, moved the following resolution :

Whereat, Mr. PJtts, a member for the county of 
•Tnrk, stated and charged In his place in the house on 
Thursday last, that money contributions had been ex- 
eued from persons seeking favors at the hands of the

Sveromeut, and in proof thereof he would show 
it the attorney general had received money from 

Quinn in o»aski «ration of an office to which he 
’wee to be appointed, end when the said Mr. Pitts wee 
asked by the attorney general if the paper which he 
had read proved hie connection with the matter, Mr. 
.rate replied “ Ne ; he would be too careful to figure 
hB the matter directly," leaving the implication thA 
•while not figuring In the matter directly, he was 
eognizant of and a party to the transaction ; and 

Whereat, The attorney general, on the said c 
er statement being made, absolutely denied the 

■ thereof in every particular so far as his knowledge at, 
er connection therewith, the matter occurred Is oon- 
eeroed, and later, after Easter recess end on Wednee- 

- day las*, made, or what purported to be, a full and 
complete statement of all knowledge possessed by 
hhn ht respect to the matter, with letters and state­
ments of others verifying his denial ; and

Whereat, Under the pretense of deertag hie sldrte 
■ of the stigma of having slandered a member of the 
: house, the said Mr. P.tts produced and read a statu­
tory declaration by William H. Quinn, relating to 
matters aforesaid, bat has not followed up the reed­
ing of such declaration er statement by any motion to • mfcr the mid mstw to eoommitU. for Investigation ;

Whtrtat, It dees not appear to be the purpose or 
■ember to move for such ooIntention of the said member to move for 

mittse, or to make any charge directly imperiling 
■ the conduct of the attorney general In any way In the 
alleged matter, but leaving It so that the said member 
and others desiring to do so, may hereafter < 
that the arid statutory felsratioe did involve

■reflecting upon the Integrity el Mr. Blair; and
Whereat, The attorney general dealt* that all the 

facta to connection with the alleged matter, eo far as 
he to directly er Indirectly oonnaolcd therewith, * 
affected thereby, shall he fully tavastieeted before a 
•committee of tide house, su oh commit** to be em­
powered to report their finding upon the evidence, 

. end their opinion * to whether there to 
‘ the acte or conduct of tin
• upon him in the slightest
• he it therefore

Betoived, That the «aid statutory _________
all papers In anywise consorted therewith, be referred 

•fie a select eomntittee of five members ef tide bee* to 
toveetigate and determine whether there wee or le 
anything to the oe^not et the attorney

• e«*w«i annas—sen U|rwm —aw wvaxawaawwg

as to whether there to anything to 
I of the attorney general reflecting 
ighteet degree in the said matter ;

the alleged matter refleottog unfavorably unde hhn er 
—on hie integrity to office, and that the said oommlt- 
ndttee be empowered to inquire into aH matters non­
nested with the twle alleged in the declaration ee tor 
* they relate to Mr. Blair, and that such ant—lilt* 
*e empowered to send tor persons and pape* dud ex­
amine eU witn—* upon oath to pu— el the 
mowers conferred by chspter St of Strd Victoria, and 
So report the evidence * taken ron such inquiry 
te this house, and the opinion and finding of each 
assn mitose up— such evidence.

And the n&t being debuted, end the de-

queetion being pat, the house 
divided, and thd names being celled for, they 
were taken down ae followeth :

re-
Mr. Klllara,

Smith (Westmorland),

8*vü,
Baird,
O’Brien (Northum’d), 
Dibblde,
Du—,

. Mr. Bhb, _
Mr. Mitchell,

. Mr. Kmmereon, 
Mr. White,

. Mr. Tweedto 

. Mr. Labtiloto, 
tiegato,
Dr. Lewie, 
Hairtoon, 
Blanchard, 
Theriault,

Sivewright,

Wells,

WMea (OharletteX
Hill,

Powell,
Dr. Stockton,

Saya
Dr. Alward, 
Mr. Pitta,

Howe,
-fhnlth (81 John), Ptoder.

So it paeaed in the affirmative.
In supporting hie resolution Hon. Mr. 

Blair said : He had had aa opportunity of 
going over Mr. Quinn's statutory declaration 
which he could hardly have been expected to 
•deal with fully yesterday. It had been 
-alleged in the press that he did not yester- 
-day make any reference to hie friend and 
dormer colleague, Mr. Wilaon, end that he 
wished to drop him out of sight. He thought 
it only right te say that he lad not made any 
observations with regard to Mr. Wilson’s 
position yesterday, because he had had ne 
Man— to communicate with him or of know­
ing what statement he was prepared to make. 
He might have stated too muon or too little, 
end therefore did not think it prudent.to 
deal with it I say at the onteet, continued 
Mr. Blair, that Mr. Wilson will be prepared 
In make, in the most solemn manner, a state­
ment of the facte, eo far as he knows them,
* he is given an opportunity of appearing 
Before a committee of this house. I wish to 
say, ee e matter of justice to him, that I have 
Bean his friend and colleague for many years, 
ssid I have yet to see the evidence that he is
* dishonest man. I do not believe there is a 
diehoaeet 'hair in his head. He may not be 
(Me most careful business man in the world, 
—d that is his misfortune. But he began hia 
pk struggling amid difficulties, and by the 
paesgy oThis character he wae able to obtain 
<ra education and a profession to which he 
doee credit There are men who do not 
hesitate to oast reflections upon him who are 
net worthy to unloose his shoes. If the 
house grants a committee he will confront 
the man who has sought to impeach hie 
eharaoter. Oh, no; not to impeach his 
Maraoter, for he is not the man they want 
*» get at. I am the individual they want te 
destroy, and in order to accomplish that de­
struction they are indifferent ae to whoee 
«sorpeee they walk over. If they have to 
(leke off Mr. Wilson’s heed to get at mine 
flhey will shed a tear for Mr. Wilson, no 
deebt, like the French lady who had such a 
♦seder heart that she always drowned her

s in warm water. (Laughter and ap- 
l) I want to know the circumstances 
which this plot was hatched, and the 

i of the men who did it. I wish to know 
names of bhegentlemen who have haunted 
corner of Westmorland and Brunswick 

day after day, no, but in the 
•dim hours of the night, when most honest 
ns— are asleep, to ooncoot this little scheme. 
S—it paper was read by Mr. Pitts ostensibly 
—r the purpoee of justifyiiw himself and re- 
—wring the stigma of heme a slanderer, 
went was the charge he made ? The other 
•day he charged that money contributions had 
♦nan exacted from persons asking favors at 
■the hands of the government, and in proof 
thereof he would show that the attorney 
amend had received money from one Quinn 
m consideration of the office to which he was 
appointed. #

Dr. Stockton—That was not the charge.
Hon. Mr. Blair—That was the charge in 

wnbetaaee if not in language, and that is the 
way it has be— treated in the press without 
a word of protest from him.

Mr. Pitts—I said plainly that you did not 
get the money.

Hon. Mr. Blair—The hon. member said he

could prove that I had received the iivuey 
liiysitf, ami when I challenged hint he aatu 
no, 1 would be too careful to figure in the 
matter directly. I met that charge with an 
instant and positive denial, and subsequently, 
when I had an 
facts and securing 
into the matter and showed that these 
charges were unfounded ; and now the hon. 
member produces this statutory declaration 
to show that I got the money indirectly, 
being too cautious to receive it directly. 
The non. member has not the manliness to 
back up that charge. He wishes that statu­
tory declaration to stand against me in the 
judgment of the country, now —d for all 
time, without incurring —y responsibility 
himself. I say the house should assert 
its own dignity and respectability, —d that 
of its members, when such degradation is 
sought to be paced upon it. I & hot advise 
the expulsion of the non. member for York, 
though I say there might be crimes lees 
serious than that which he has now com­
mitted that would deserve a more serious 
punishment. Now, how far does the statu 
tory declaration tend to establish the charge 
which this gentleman is unwilling to make 
—d yet unwilling to withdraw ? It is said 
that a letter wae written by me to Mr. 
Quinn on the 14th of October, 1889. I ask 
the leader of the opposition, who has that 
letter in his possession, to allow me to see it.

Dr. Stockton—I hav’nt it in my pofiseseion 
uow ; it is in my room.

Hon. Mr. Blair—Then I cannot vouch for 
the genuine ness ef that letter. I hope I will 
be allowed to see it at no distant day. - But 
I don’t think the letter affords the slightest 
justification for the char— which has been 
made, or rather insinuated against myself. 
You will find that there is not a statem—t 
which Mr. Quinn h—made in hia dec-ration 
that conflicts with to the width of a hair 
with the statement I have hitherto made, 
hastily made, though it was to this house. 
That statement was that I had not directly 
or indirectly had any understanding * 
agreement with Mr. Quinn, junior, er 
Quinn, senior, or any person on their behalf 
whereby I was to receive directiy or in­
directly a farthing of money for the office 
to which Mr. Quinn waS to be appointed. 
I stated further that neither the treasurer at 
the election fund nor myself had ever 
received a dollar from QupuL ; Mr. Quinn 
has net ventured to impe—h that state­
ment Then I —id that Mr. Quinn was 
not appointed and there had been ne sal» 
of office because there was no office given. 
That statement has not be— impeached. 
M—y may think that I would, therefore, be 
—titled to treat this declaration with 
supreme edntempt. Iam Dot content, how­
ever, to allow the atmosphere to be «boded 
when I can dear it I am not content to 
rest under suspicion —til a committee at tide 
house has found not only that the chargea 
have net he— proved, but that they have 
he— disproved. I have not consulted with 
—y supporters. This sour— I have marked 
oat fee myself. There is only aae state­
ment pet forward by Mr. Quinn that gives 
a solar to my having had the slightest con­
nexion with the transaction. Aft* the 

in which Mr. Quinn —ye that 
to him and said that he must 

furnish $200, and after the letter at Januiinr 
16th from Mr. Barry, Mr. Quinn —ys deli­
berately that bet we—the date and election 
day I called use* him at his store in* said 
that tits appointment w—Id be all right, 
—d that William would get it as soon — the 
election w— over. The infer—— to be 
drawn from that statom—t is that aft* 
William had eo—e to me —4 made Me in­
sulting proposition, (which I____
repelled, ana after Mr. Batiry’s letter, __
w— — the 16th of Janus*, and before elec­
tion dey (January 20th), I called upon him 
and told him the appointai—t would be all 
right It wae with the view of employing 
that I gave Mr. Guinn to uadersteni that 
the money might be sent in, find the office 
was to be given that the astute oempoeeri of 
this document smuggled in that 
between —otic— 6 and A They 
create the id— that indign—t — I was at 
the in—It of William, under the direction 
ef his father, I had gone at on— to Mr. 
Quinn after William’s off* of the money 
and told him the office would be all right, 
from which be was to inf* Mat he 
—old send forward the money. That 
would be — import—t itutsan—t if it was 
true. I propose to —y unhesitatingly that 
it is utterly untrue, ana if afforded the op­
portunity I am prepared to swear that it is 
— atrocious falsehood. I propose also to 
show that when these g—tlem— concocted 
this document they did net knew what 
they were about —d they overshot Me 
mark. They have sought to prove too much 
—d by their own statutory declaration they 
have absolutely destroyed the velue of their 
allegations. Again in the Sth paragraph you 
find it stated that one of the masons alleged for 
William not getting the offi— w— that I was 
indign—t be—use he wanted a writ!—mo- 
mi— — d that Mr. Wilson w— advising him 
to write me a sort of lettor of apugy to 
remove nay indignation. Wouldn’t it strike 
any ordinary mind that wh— Mr. Wilson 
informed Quinn that I was indign—t (and, 
mark you, this w— 1—g subsequent to the 
election) that Mr, Quinn would ha-said, 
Why, it is absurd to say that Blair is indig­
nant;' he actually —me to my own store the 
day aft* the interview with William —d 
—ad it w— all right, —d William would get
the offio* î I scarcely think the— gentlemen 
would have In—rtod that 8th paragraph if 
they had contemplated the effect of it. I 
venture to predict that wh— the oommitt— 
■ite Mr. Quinn will net care to go up— Me 
et—d and ewe* that he —w me between Me 
time that William made me the offer and 
the day of election ; —d I do further predict 
that it will be proved, bey—d all peradv— 
turc, that William H. Quinn did not have 
a syllable ef oouvenation with me in 
which money w— mentinned between Me 
time that his letter to me was written —d the 
day of election. I will show not only by my 
own evidence but by Mr. Barry that not a 
farthing of Mr. Quinn’e money ever went 
into his h—ds or the— of Me «lac*»*» com­
mittee, —d Mr. Wilson will say that what­
ever money transactic— took place between 
himself —d Quinn (of which he considéré he 
c— make a satisfactory explanation), that 
until this charge w— made m Me house I 
never knew from him, nor did he know of 
—y means by which I could be made aware 
of the fact that Mere had been —y money 
received from Quinn in connexion with Mis 
or any other matter. (Applan—).

I regret not upon personal, but upon public 
grounds the time —d expense that this in­
vestigation will involve, ont I believe it is 
dne to the members of this hon— who for all 
the— years have supported me, that it should 
be shown to them that their confidence in the 
interity and honesty of the— whom Mey 
have followed is not misplaced. (Applan—.) 
The dignity and respectability of Me Jaya- 
latura is involved, — well — the character of 
the leader of Me government. While I have 
not forgotten Me value ef retaining my own 
self-respect, I have not b—n unmindful of the 
m— who for all Me— years herve give# me 
their hearty support —d confidence. (Ap­
plan—) I —k, therefore, that this resolution 
shall be acceded to, —d that a comcf £jb be 
forwith appointed, — .that, if there le —y 
evidence produced which in the opinion of 
that committee er of this hon— fqrtifies the 
imputations involved in the statement of the 
hon. member for York, that fact may be 
brought to the knowledge of this country. 
(Loud applan—). ;•

Mr. Speaker appointed as such committee, 
Messars. Killam, Tweedie, Sivewright, Pitts, 
and Powell.

Com mittkk Boom,
House of Assembly, 

Fredericton, N. B„ April 4th, 1894. 
[Stenographic Repopt)

- ■ Present: Hon. I» J. Tweedie, John Sive- 
opportunity of recalling the wri?ht, ^ E. Killam, H. A. Powell —d H. 
nng evidence, I went fully H> M. p. a committee appointed

te investigate matters in the statuory décla­
rai iv . f W. H. Quinn, made on the 31st 
d.u i.. March last. etc.

Oi. motion of Mr. Pitts, seconded by Mr. 
Sivewright, Mr. Killam ie appointed chair­
man

On motion of Hon. Mr. Tw—die, Frank 
H. Rietoen is appointed secretary ef the 
oommitte.

Committee adjourned, to meet to-morrow 
at 10 o’dook.

Committee Room,
Hou— of As—mly, 

April 5th, 1894.
The chairman reads Me re—lotion under 

which Me committee was appointed ; alec 
Me statuary declaration of W. H. Quinn, 
hereto annexed “A” —d “B" respectively.

The Chairman—How do— Me committee 
propose to proceed ? Mr. Pitts having read 
this Statutory declaration in Me hou—, find 
the matter having been referred to this com' 
mitt—, the proper oour— would seem to be 
Mat Mr. Pitta should produce his witness— 
to substantiate the charge. ■

Mr. Powell—The resolution just read 
récit— Mat Mr. Pitta has not —ked to have 
Me matter investigated. It is Mr. Blair 
who has brought on Me investigation.

•Mr. Sivewright—Do— Mr; Pitts decline 
to accept Me initiative in Me matter? I 
would think he would try to substantiate 
Me statutory declaration.

Mri Powell—Not at all. It «tonds for 
it—11

Mr. Sivewright—Baa he no nam* to sug­
gest aa witnesses ?

Mr. Pitta—I have nothing to —y about it 
stall. I am here — ajudge.

Mr. Tweedto—Do I understand Mr. Pitts 
to sa y that he déclin— to name any witne—— 
« to produoe any evidence in support of Me 
oharg— made by him in Me Hou— or in sup- 
port of Me d—toxatiou reed ky him l 

Mr. Pitts—No, I do not say that at all 
Do I understand you to —V that il ia neoee- 
—iy under thto that I should do—t 

Mr. Powell—Ae I understand Mr. Pitta be
yg^dto J would Mink Mr. Pitta

_ _ W*
to ascertain how we 
idee would be, ifev 
chargee and read this statutory <
M«* the prop* way would be for him to 
name the witaaow he requires to heye sum­
moned in order to anhetentiate Me charges 
he hae made. The committee would nfit

; Qnjnti

— evidence in,Me*owe and then call upon 
Mr. Blair to answer it.

Mr. Powell—As I understand it this in- 
v—tigatton is at Me infitance of Mr. Blair 
•and Ms position Mr. iRtte would take would 
be thisijfwill shape my cour— bv what Me 
attorney general dew. Mr. Blair can call

, Mr, Tweedto—other words I understand 
your petition to be Mat it to open to Mr. 
Pitts ^ to make any oharg— in Me Hou— that 
be cho— and without attempting to prove 
them before a Committee, Me onus is upon 
Me aooueed to disprove Me— chaig—?

Mr. Ptwefl—Iteke no petition ett a general 
reposition at all, but on Me specific case, 
he mover in Me matter to the attorney 

general and he has to «elect his ocuree.
Mr. Tweedie—The mover in Me matter is 

not Me attorney general. The chaig—have 
been made by K Pitto.1 < 
j Mr. Pitto—I hive not made the— chargee.

Mr. Tweedie—I would like to ha* Mr. 
Pitts say wheth* he intends to produ— any 
evidence * wheMer he dedin—.

Mr. PowtiL—That would depend on the 
eeur— token by the oMer side in Me investi- 

Mon.
Mr. Pitts—Do I unde—tend Mat aft* hav­

ing asked for a committee in thto matter to

tioa, and Me chairman having read it before 
Me committee, Mr. Blair to not prepared to
rebut that declaration ?

Mr. Tweedie—Aa a member of Me com­
mittee I say Mis : I daim Mat it is Me duty 
of Me chairman to call upon Mr. Pitto, Me 

for York, who hae made the— 
ohaxg— in the hou— against Me attorney 
ge—ral to nenift Me witn—e— he wtob— to 
have —mmoned before this eommitte# to 
prove Me truM of the— chare—. The eaua 
is upon Mr. Pitto to substantiate Me charges 
he has made. It to for you, Mr. Chairman, 
new to decide whet cou—e you will take, and 
I aak you to call upon Mr. Pitta to give aa 
Me nam— of the witness— he repair— to 
have —mmoned here to substantiate Me 
charges he has made against Me attorney 
mneraL

Mr. Pitto—My anew* to Mat is that when 
the occasion aria—, and it is necessary, I will

ruling is that we are 
ton in —bstantiation 

of Me charges in that declaration, on which 
a resolution of the hon— was passed appoint- 
ing thi. oommitt- to investigate Me matter. 
Therefore, I decide Mat Mr. Pitto should 
proceed to have his witness— —mmoned and 
to prove Me chare—. ' '

Mr. Pitta—WeU, I want to place on record 
Me following (reading pap*) :

“In answer to the d*und made upon me ty the 
chairman of the oommitt— that I Should appear as 
prosecutor, and promote the Investigation silled 1er 
by the resolution, I detire to —y : j

L That the resolution was not moved by me but to 
the Attorney-General for the alleged purpoee of vindi­
cating him—If against the allegations contained In the 
statutory declaration of Wm. H. Quinn, laid upon the 
table of the hon— under a reselution moved by the 
Attomey-Generilymd now before the oommitt— ; a— 
it therefore devoir— upon the Attorney General to 
oSer evidence to meet the —id allegations.

X That the mid resolution contains in the pre­
ambles thereof statements consenting myself — to 
what I said In my pie— in the hou— which are absolute­
ly untrue end which I am In —respect responsible for.

X That while repudiating all responsibility for the 
■aid resolution or the conduct ef the enquiry under 
the —me, I claim to have re—n ed to myeelf the 
opportunity andprivivege of offering at the close of 
any testimony offered by or on behslf of the Attorney 
General further sridenoe in corroboration of the said 
statutory declaration, and the allegations and state­
ments therein contained and the fads and clroumsten- 
o— connected therewith : — well — evidence ha re­
buttal of any testimony that may be given by or on 
behalf of the Attorney General’'

Mr. Tweedie — NoMwiMstanding Me 
statement of Me raembw for York, Mr. 
Chairman, I would —k you to decide Me 
cour— of procedure, and to aak Mr. Pitto if 
he intends to prosecute in Me matter.

Mr. Pitts—I have given an anew* to that 
already.

Mr. Tweedie—Well, do—Mr. Pitts decline 
to give Me nam— of any witn—a— he re­
quires, or to pro——te?

Mr. Pitts—Yea, at this stage I decline to 
give the nam— of any witn—e— or to take 
any action.

Mr. Tweedie—I would move, Men, Mat 
Mr. W. H. Quinn be —bpesnaed.

Caraied.
Mr. Tweedie—I would move that Mi— 

Mary Quinn he subpoenaed.
Carried.
Committee adjourned, to meet at 7.30 this 

evening.
Committee Room, 
April 6M, 7.30 p. m

Minutes of previous session of committee 
read and confirmed.

William H. Quinn sworn, examined by 
Hon. Mr. Blair :

Mr. Stockton—I would state that Mr. 
Phinney and myself appear here Mis evening 
to look after Mr. Qumn’s interests. He is 
mixed up in Me matter — having done some­

thing improper, and we are here — counsel 
for him, to look after his interest* if nec—• 
—ry.

Mr. Blair—Perhaps it might not be ami—, 
if a minute is made of the fact thsrt Mr. 
Stockton states that he appears here for Mr, 
Quinn, that the statement should be made 
by me that this committee cannot recognise 
Mr. Stockton or Mr. Phinney as represent­
ing Mr. Quinn.' He ie under no eharee hero. 
The mere fact of a pevaon being brought here 
— a witne— do— not entitle him to be repre­
sented by —on—1. He

repre-
by counsel. He may have private 

counsel, with whom he can consult — the 
ca— proceeds, but the committee cannot 
hear the— gentlemen ; Mey have no status 
before tins investigation at all.

Mr. Stockton—We a— not —km* to be 
heard, hut only to be here, to watch Me sa­
in Me inter—to of Mr. Qeum, and, if a—— ■ 
sary, to put questions to Mr. Quinn after his 
direct examination is over.

Mr. Blair—Well, we will e— about that 
later.

The Chairman—To have a witne— repre­
sented by — un—1 is someMing new in in­
vestigations of this load.

Mr. Stockton—There never has been an 
investigaticë here in which conn—1 did not

Blair—And there never has been a 
ca— here in which Me pasty making the 
charge has been unwilling to prosecute.

Q. Yon reside in Fredericton ? A. Yee. 
Q. Were you reeding in Fredericton in 

Me ye* 1888? A. Yee, I have been living 
here a numb* of years. .

Q. And are doing business here ? A. Yes 
Q. Yon keep a shop ? A Yes.
Q. On the oorner or Brunswick and West­

morland streets ? A. Yea.
Q. Perhaps yen would kindly tell me, Mr. 
linn, if this document bears your signa­

ture? (Declaration shown). A. Y—, it 
do*. >\

Q. At where request did you make Mir 
stoment? - A. Aa the request of Mr. 

Bteckton.
Q. He called upon you at year place, did 

he? A Yee.
/Q. For that purpow ? A I should think

: Q. Could yea tell, me when that was? A 
I could not exactly from memory, I suppo— 
it jam the paper.

Q. Wae he ahme^ * did someone accom­
pany him? A Yee, there was a man wfth 
Him Me first night.
^ Q. Who was he? A A printer—Mr. 
Crocket

at night, was it! A. Yes,
Q. Howlafe? A About 6 or 7. '

" Aftw^fcltf AYfp^
any person call upon 

took ton did on Me same 
A No, I think not

L You knew at the time Mat —me state­
ments had been made in the leritiatore of 
the transaction between you and Mr. Wüfion? 
A Yea, I had ■—6 it in the pires.
: Q. Had any person called upon you and 
made any inquiries bi you before that state­
ment appeared fh*t you affw it Me press? 
A I don't think it I dent recollect of it 
Mr. Wifocn was there several time. I am 
not certain that Mr. Pitto wre Mere before 
or after it

Q. Don’t you know that Mr. Pitts Wei 
Mere before Mat? A He might have been.
I am not poeitive. 1 f

Q. Yon think you couldn’t say positively? 
A No, I really ocmld not say wheMer it wae 
before * aft*. r ■ V ■■

Q. Was not Mr. Pitta Mere early in M» 
session—almost immediately eft* the open­
ing—before East*? A I oonld net say 
positively that he w— or was not

Q. Did not you toll WAson, Me first time 
he called to we yam, Mat Pitta had been 
Mee t AI might have done —.

Q. Don’t you remember doing it A 
Yee. c •• ' ; .
; Q. Didn’t you toll him, the" first-time Ae 
relied, that Pitto had been there 1 A Well,
I don’t know—he called — many til—.

Q. Didn't yon tell Wilson Me first time he 
called Mat Htta had bean Mere trying to- get 
you to tell Mm something ? A I might 
have done—; I am not poeitive.

Q. Didn’t yen toll hon Mat Mr. John 
Black had been these Mo! A No. ^

Q. Didn’t you toll him that tome tiny ago 
something came ,out in one of the papers here 
aboutit? A Yea, last winter.

Q. And did not you toll him that upon 
that, you hod gone down to Mr.

_ r and charged Mr. Gregory wiM hav- 
ing-A Yee, I told Mr. Wilson Mat,

Q. And that Mr. Gregory didn’t give you 
any satisfaction ? A He told me he did net 
have any corr—poadenoe wfth Me Glean*, 
that he was opt friendly with the Glean*.

Q. You oonld not ret a statement from 
him as to wheMer he had or had not given 

iblicity to it ? A No.
Q. Who brought Mia pap* to you and 

when? A Mr. Phinney.
Q. Who prepared it, do you know? A 

I couldn’t tell yon.
Q. It wae not prepared in your houaêî A 

No.
Q. Who had —me to you to get that 

statement from you before Me paper wae 
red find submitted ? A Mr. Stockton.

. Did he take down any statement from 
you at the time ? A Yee, certainly.

4 The next call that was made m 
was made by Mr. Phinney wae it? A 

Q. How tong aft* Stockton came and got 
me particulars'was ft that Phinney called 

wiM this document? A I could not say 
how long.

Q. Could you give u* any idea? A No.
Q. WheMer ft wae a day or a w—If? A 

Well, it was more than a day and it might 
have been a w—k.

Q. Who did Mr. Phinney bring wfth him ? 
A He brought a lawyer named McCreedy.

Q. Did Mr. Pitto call upon you before you 
signed this pap* ? A WeU, n# had been in 
frequently.

Q. Did he make any request of you to 
make a statement? A If 1 wae brought up 
to toll Me truth about it—what I knew.

Q. Did he request you to make a state­
ment such as Mia ? A. No.

Q, Did be make any request of any kind 
of you ? A he reqn—ted me to tell
what I knew.

Q. Did he give you any reasons why yon 
should do*? A. No. >

Q. Didn’t he tell yon that he was in a hole 
and wanted yoa to help him out ? A. No.

Mr. Stockton—I object to that question. 
It ie leading and besides you are cross-exam­
ining your own witne—.

Mr. Blair—I claim Me right to cross-exam­
ine this witness.

Mr. Tweedie—We might —well have it 
decided new wheMer Mr. Stockton and Mr. 
Phinney have a right to appe* here.

Mr. Phinney—I want ft known that I 
appe* here for Quinn at Me request, and 
upon hia retainer.

Mr. Tweedie—I submit a witne— cannot 
appe* by —un—1 in any court. He may 
have —un—1 to confer with, but hie counsel 
cannot stand up and object to what is said.

Mr. Powell—I think every member of the 
hou— would have a right to appe* here in­
dependently of representing a witne— to 
interrogate and take part in the proceedings.

Mr. Blair—I submit not, unquestionably.
Mr. Tw—die—I understand you to agree- 

wiM my proposition that a witness cannot 
be represented by counsel

Mr. Powell—WeU, he is something more 
Man a witne—. He has made a declaration 
which identifies him wiM Me ca—.

Mr. Tw—die—Hia declaration is not evi- 
depoe before Me committee and we have 
him to give evidence in Me ca—.

Mr. Powell—It i* the truth of Mr. Quinn’e

Mr- Phinney—I» addition to what I have 
already claimed I etaim that as a member of 
Me legislature'S have* right to appe*.

Mr. Stock ton—I submit the same.
Mr. Phinney—In addition to claiming that 

I appe* here as a member of Me legislature^
I may say Mat I also tape* for the —afiou 
that it has been statee that the hen* and 
integrity of the legislature « a whole is 
involved, and— stated by Me attorney gen­
eral.

Mr. Blair—Yow are — much inter—ted in 
Me hon* and integrity of the legislature

theMp*

Mr. rma-lWht mjMU that it is bet- 
ter that one counsel on eash .-de should ap­
pear.

Mr. Blair—But I understand that no man 
is prepared to pro—oute the Charge, against 
me. There are no two sides to tiiia busi­
ness. I have been obliged to for— this in­
vestigation on because nb due etoe is willing 
to take it up.

Mr. Stockton—7 —y yon are deliberately 
trying togeg Me nquiry, but Me country 
will judge of you.

The Chairman—I decide 'that Mr. Quinn 
having appeared — a witne— cannot bis rep­
resented by conn—1. Mr. Quinn i* not on 
trial at tins time, and Mere is no charge 
against hhn.

Mr. Phinney—$ submit Me chairman ha* 
no right to decide it. -We ought to have 
Me judgment oi the oommitt—. I pi 
to appear here to protect Mr. ~ * 
request and on his-retainer.

The Chairman—Mr. Qui* will be fully 
protected.

Mr. Sive—right—Apparently Mr. Phi*— 
pears —a member of Me legislature aha , 
» as Top»—«nting Mr, Quinn. Now, nn- 

der which of ti— does he interrogate Me 
wftne—Î

Mr, Phinney—I submit und* both. One 
is equally — strong — Me oM«, and both 

ftker are irresistible. j
Ir. Sivewright—I heve.no desire to stifle 

Me inquiry, hut ft do— seem a little strange 
lawyers, 00» the lead* of the 
and the oM* an eminent praeti- 

r, Mould think it new—ary to oome 
here when no distinct chu 

Mr. Tweedie-My viewîs that ft is

statement that we are trying. Mr, Quinn in 
a sen— is on trial.

Mr. Blair—îlot at all You ue trying
me.

1 can come
counsel. On Mat pria» 

can —me here wiM 
is unheard of for a 

in a —art of law by coun- 
qu—tiou 00m— up wheMer a 
legislature can —me in and1

tossy

££....
twd,other —1 
witnessto 
—L.Then 
member of 
examine w 
I think that!, equally

Mr. Stockton-The ......
peered in Me c—e of Nadean am 
— —ttn-L ' ;

Mr. Tweedie—That was a committee on 
privileges, and I Mink the attorney general 
Wfins member of the oohunlttee.

Mr. Blair—Y—, I wae chairman of Me

Mr.1.'Tw—diff- If the whole 41 members of 
Me hoe— dan examine Mr. Quinn Me inquiry 
will bo illimitable.
• Mr. FôWell—-I Mink one of Me gentlemen 
would be sufficient Idonotoaretoaaeame 
the —le of examiner. It is will to preserve 
judicial forma, «Md I do not think any mem­
ber of Ms —merittoe would wiah to examine 
*nd —a-catamie# tHtne—ea.

Mr. Pitta—I agree wiM Mat. I Mink one 
will be sufficient.
; Mr. StooMakteTlnn lag»— that only one 
of ns (Mr. Phinneylwillspeak.
• Mr. Sivewright—Don’t you Mink it would 
bo bettor Ma* no counsel should appe* at 
all? Don’t yon think Me members at this 
oonunfttee are quite —mpetent to elicit all 
too facta?

Mr Powell—I would net cane, lilting in a 
somewhat judicial —parity to be obliged to 

Me rola of an employed lawyer with 
I weald reMer not he placed in

Tweedie—If Pfitt* had preferred his 
chargee in the ordinary way and —id he 
would prove Mem he ought appe* here by 

to |ay that every witne— who 
oomes here —a appe* by one or two —un—1 
is an absurdity.

Mr, Phinney—I do not claim that at all 
But I ray Mat Mr. Quinn stands in a differ­
ent position from the ordinsry witne—. Hia 
veracity and Me correctness of hie dedara- 
fion have been impeached.

Mr. Blair—That k Me caw with every 
witness.

Mr. Fhinney-No, not neoeasarily. This 
inquiry is based upon Me solemn declara­
tion of Mr. Quinn, read and placed upon Me 
table of Me house, and upon that ft must 
proceed. Now, Mr. Quinn has n right to 
oounsél in order to protect him—If and hie 
petition before Me —untry. I do not deaire 
to appear on behalf of any oMer witness 

as I rope* for Mr. Quinn.
Tweedie—I wish to pfo— myeelf 

right — a memhe of ̂ tirie comnutt— end no( 
,be Mought to accede to any such proposition. 

’ Mr. Quinn k here timplj M a witne—. It 
k not oorreot to —y that bk veracity k im 
peached any more Man that at any other 
witne— who msy be enminonod. It is true 

statutory declaration by Mr. Quinn wae 
read in the house. Wê are no* dealing wiM 
that statuory declaration. It was merely

father that charge * f* — the declaration 
ie concerned.

Mr. Phinney—Iam prepared, — a member 
of the legislature, to —y here that I look 
the declaration up to Mr. Quinn and read is 
over to him, and ft was signed in my pres­
ence. ..

Mr, Tw—die.—I will oppose the motion.
(Mr. Powell's motion k lost fin the casting 

vote of the chairman. )
Mr. Pîtte— As the- attorney general has 

—id Ma* if anyone would ffitwr the charge 
he would allow him to bo repie—nteil by 
counsel, I therefore will father Me charge eo- 
far — it has relation to the declaration, and. 1 
would ask that Mr. Phinney appear on my 
behalf. £ ■-*'

Blair—The declaration ^contains no» 
charge against me. ’ ' Ç y f " > < $

Mr. Pitta—Nobody has brought » charge 
against you. Yon brought the charge- 
against yourself.

Mr. Powel—If you • are going to foUow 
strict legal forme, Mère is no pro—enter here 
and the compMnt faBjt to'the ground.

Mr. Blair—What yfu wkh k that I Mould 
e—m to object to having the— witnesses ex^^ 
amined, so tha* you could go Wore to^l 
country and say that I did. not allow thee 
evidence to be given.

Mr. Tweedie—I do not think you should- 
—y that to a member of the Committee.

Mr. Blair—Perhaps ,not. Under Me tir- 
oumstancea I apolj.pseto Mr. .Powell, q,

Mr. Tweedie—If Mr. Pitta says he will 
take eharee of the prosecution Mat k another 
tiling, and Mf. Phiqney can appear.

Mr. Pitts—All .fie interest I have is in 
seeing Mat thk declaration is properly pro­
tected. Yon can. take your own course.

Mr. Blair—Qt Did Sjjr. Pitts tell you that, 
he had got into a hole and you must help him 
ont? A No.

, Or anything to that effect ? A. No.
That he had a personal feeling in Me- - â 

ter and wanted1 to folio* it up ? A. No..
Q. Will you be good enough to produ— Me- 

otter referred to m your statutory declara­
tion of October 14M ? .

(Witne— produces letter and envelope 
which ate put in evidence and marked No. !. .

Q. Have you Me letter to which Mk was 
reply ? Did you keep a —py of that letter **

A l don’t know that I did. If Mere ia it. 
is among the papers Mr. Stockton h—.

Mr. Stockton—No, it k not here.
Witness—I had one and I mislaid ft.
Q. Have you —arehad for it ? A Yee.
Q. Doyen say that you cannot find it?'

A. Yee, I would say on oath Mat I cannot, 
find ft. If I had it would he here.
, ; Q. Have you got * eooy of the letter 
which you wrote tq me after receiving this, 
one ? A Yes. (Ptodncing copy of totter, 
which k put in evidence and marked No. 2)L 

Who— writing ia this L A Mina.
It k til yours, it it ? A Yes.
It knot signed? A No, amt Me. 

writing k pot all mine. Down to Ms word, 
"due”is all mine.
, Q. In who— writing is Me rest of it? A 

My eon William’s.
Q. Yon state ia thk totter Met Mr. -Wil­

ton and Mr. Bellamy had told William tliafc 
he should or ought to have the appoinment T .
A. Yes.

Q( What appointment wae that t A Th» 
appointment in Mr. ABen’i office—that was 
what he appliecWor, and Me only one.

~. Do you say Mat was the only office he 
applied for? A. At Me time.

Q. He had made application for others be­
fore, had he not ? A I know he did after­
wards.

Q. Didn’t he apply for .the refereeship in 
equity? A. I cannot tell you. I don’t 
thank I know what .that ia.

Q. Don’t yon know tha« he applied to'be- 
appointed stamp vendor? A. Yes, I know 
that yon stated that Wilson and Bellamy i 
had told yon that William was to get it—. 
ought to get it.

Q. Yon rememb*,Mat, do you? A. Yea.
Q. Was this copy written from the lettr ,t 

you sent, or was thk written first and ti ae 
other written from it ? A. This was writ# en 
fin* and the other written from it.

Q. Did you copy the oMer ? A. Yes.
Q. Whàt did yon do wfth Me letter/ tha# 

you’copied? A Mailed it.
To whom ? A. I addressed it to- yon.
Will you give me Me letter whic h you 

state here yon received from Mr. Barr y.
(Witne* produces letter of Jana ary 16, 

1890—wfth envelope—which is put in evi­
dence and marked No. 3.)

Mr. Powell—Q. What year was ft that 
you received that letter from Barr; y ? A. I 
conld’nt tell you the ye*.

Mr. Blair—Q. Would it be just , before or 
just aft* Me election of 1890? A . I couldn’t 
say which ft Was. f

Q. How long a time elapsed fr* am the time 
that you wrote me, to which le1 tier you got 
that reply that yon produced here, before 
yon got this letter from Mr. J tony ? A I 
cannot say ; I did not keep any » record of it.

Q. Had you seen me from the time that 
you got my letter of October 14th, and tha 
feme you got Barry’s letter ? A. I couldn’t 
say whether it was after or lx ,fore I got Me 
letter from Barry that I saw yon.

Q. You saw me once? J O yes, half a 
dozen times.

Q. But I am speaking 0f the occasion 
when we talked about Wil Itom getting the 
office. You could not say wheMer that was 
before « after Me time y ou got Mr. Barry’s 
letter? A No.

Q. Referring to Mat/ conversation wfth 
me, where did ft occur? A Well, in two * 
throe different placée.

Q. Bet you referred . to one occasion on 
which yen had a a 0 jnversation with me 
about William getting Me office. You have 
stated that that woulc 1 be after you got this 
letter from me of 14tt , October. Now I ask 
you where did that 4 onversation occur ? A.
In my store.

Q. Who was prew ,nt ? A No person but 
myself.

Q. Were you at f ,he door when I was going 
by and called me 7 n ? A. No, Me door was 
not open ; it was i n the winter.

Q. Were yon 1 iot outside or just at Me 
door? A No, I was inside and you opened 
Me doer and ew ne in and shook hands wiM 
me.

Q- Cad ywa# *ell me'Me conversation that 
occurred? A Yea.

Qi What di ,d I say? A. Yon said yon 
ware goto* te , the country—you had a team 
a* the doer 1 aid a man in charge of it—and 
you said wf ien the election was over and 
things settf ied down he would have the 
position

Q. Whe/1 position was Mat ? A Well 
that jam k ad promked him.

Q. But what position w* it? A. Well, 
in Mr. A* Jen’s office. That was the position 
we wae# ed from you at that time.

Q- W as there nobody in Me store but you 
rod- l at the time? A No, it w— in the 
after* oon.

Q» How late in the afternoon? A. It was 
after dinner. I know I could see Me hors* 
and’ man there.

Cj. It w— light enough to see the horses 
W t it was along in the afternoon pretty well?
A. Yes.

Q. Didn’t I tell you that I felt very well 
'disposed towards Billy and anyMing.I could

the foundation sf the resolution upon whioh 
Me oommitt— was formed. Mr. Quinn was not 
summoned here to be tried — to wheMer this 
declaration is oorreot or net, but to give 
evidence ae to "What he knows about Me 

tier. It k Me attorney general who ia 
obliged.

Mr. Blair—It ia my conduct in offi— that 
is Me subject of this inquiry. Mr. Quinn ia 
a mere pawn on Me board. The resolution 
provides that a oommitt* be appointed “ to 
investigate and dot enure» Whether Mere was 
er ia anyMing in Me condobt of the attorney

£nerti in the alleged matter reflecting un- 
vorably upon him * upon hk integrity in 

offi—.”
Mr. Stockton—-Suppo— you proceed' to 

prove that Mr. Quinn’s statement is false 
(and that was alleged on Me floors of Me 
legislature) ia that not a matter as to-which 
Mr. Quinn Mould seek to be protected here ?

Mr. BIm—He has no more right to be 
protected here than any oMer witne—.
When counsel go into court to toy a ca­

di of them a—ke to irape—h Mer veracity 
of the witne** on Me other aidei and it is 
absurd to say that <beoan— their veracity k 
so impeaMed they ought to appe* by coun­
sel. If anything appears on thto investiga­
tion calculated to Mow Mat Mr. Quinn’», 
statement is not correct we cannot try him 
for ft here ; it would havp to he somewhere: 
die, and there he oould appear by —un—1.

Mr. Powell—I would move, seconded by 
Mr. Pitta, Mat Mr. Phinney having stated 
that he appears * a member of the legislature 
and also * representing Mr. Quinn that he 
be allowed to take park * counsel ia. Me 
proceeding and both to, examine and cross 
examine witne** — Mo ca— may be.

Mr. Sivewright—I sabrait that Mr. Phin-
_iy*e first contention ia rather in conflict , _____ _______ _______ ,___ Q______
wiM Me oth*—that, if * a member of Mej do for him I would do, but that I could not
legislature he ia desirous to get all the facts, 
it is strange that he would take a retainer 
from Mr. Quinn. On the— grounds 1 
would vote against it 

Mr. Blair-—I do not wish any restrictions 
to be placed upon thk investigation, and I 
am willing aa the person charged—if any 
gentleman will stand up and lather that

promise turn that office? A. You did not 
say it that time. You didn’t stay over tw . 
minutes. The team was there a_d you » out.
Off. ! ‘

Q,. Do you remember any other conver- 
sa'Jon that took place before the election at 
f jl after the date of this letter of the 14th "*■'A 
October but that one? A. I had convers-i:-.

charge—to wfthdraw any objections to hia,j with you at different places, but I cannot sa) 
appearing here by conn—1. I at what time exactly. I know the 'ast eon

1 Mr. Pitts—I am. perfectly prepared., to 1 versation before you came to my stove was ys.

a »
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Carleton street sad. It wee election time—
‘ there were e good many people from the 

wintry thereto see yoa and I waited till you 
were doee with some parties yea were speek- 
ing to sad then I «topped up. That was 
between your office and the corner of Queen 
Strcott

Q. What did t say then? A. You said 
yea weald do it as soon as you got a chance 

yea would de it aa soon as yon could—and 
woe massed to be angry at me for approach- 
1bi that day.

Q. Didn't I tell yen that, as far * that 
jpaiMau wee eeeeerned, Mr. Wetmere had f ..s appointed! ,A Yen teld me he had
'TVSttSfiA Mr. WU-. 

who was the representative for Carirton, had 
wary urgently pressed for Mr. Wetmore's 
■appointment and that he had heen appointed? 
A. You did not tell me that Yon «aid he! 
wee appointed temporarily and that William 
•aboulakave a place after the election and; 
•when things settled down. You spoke about 
*11». Ketchnm, of oouree.

Q. And told 'you that he had strongly 
«urged Wetmore’s appointment ! A. Yes. 
Then I metiyon after that opposite the Royal 
Oaeette office.

Q. What time was that! A. Sometime 
tofore the election. Yen were eo busy I 

dh wiH not see you at the office sad I met you 
v r ’ earning down street opposite the Gazette 
» office, and yon gave me an answer ‘that 

aatisflnd me that he should haveit.
■ Q. In what period do you range these 

three interviews ? A. Well, from the vacancy 
■ tilt the election in 1890. I could not tell you 

the dates.
Q. You could net tell how long it wee be­

fore the election! A. No, it might have 
been a month for- ill 1 know.

Q. And thoee are all the conversations 
•ou eau recall at the moment ! A. Well, 

a conversation in your office.
Q. When ! A. Before the election, 

did not to my knowledge see yon afterthe 
election at all.

Q. What took place in the office! A. 
Well, just about the same thing.

Q. How long was that before the eleotion! 
A. I could not tell you.

Q. You couldn’t fix the timeatall! A. 
No.

Q. It might have been a month ? A. 'Yes, 
writ might have been six months. Every 
chance I got I went to see you.

Q. Hew many conversations would you 
like to say that you had with me from the 
time you got this letter from me and the 
election ! A. Only one.

Mr. Powell—He don’t mean to sav that. 
Mr. Blair—Q. Between the time tost you 

got the letter of October 14th from me and 
tiie election, how many conversations took 
place ! A. After Mr. Barry’s letter I had 
wee conversation but I cannot say how many 
alter I get your letter.

Q. Do you remember having a conversa­
tion with me after you got the letter from 
Mr. Barry! A. Yes, in my house.

Q. You will swear to that ? A. Yea, 
when you were going to the country.

1Q. That was after yon got the letter from 
Barry ! A. No, I dea’t know whether it 
was after it or before it.

Q. You could not fix the time of any.of 
these conversations, except that they took 
glace between the 14th of October and the 
«lection ? : A. I could not say whether I had 
two conversations with you after that letter 
or ene.

Q. To be positive, you wouldn’t like to 
bay you had more than one conversation 
after the date of that letter from me of

• October 14th ! A. No, I would not.
Q. And yeu don’t exactly remember when 

that one conversation was! A. It was in 
my-store.

Q. -When ? A. It was when you were 
going out canvassing.

Q. Can you fix a date ? A. No, but it was 
before the election. How .long before I

• could not say. •
Q. Then l am correct in saying that you.

• are positive of only one conversation with' 
me after October 14th and before the elec­
tion ! A. That is alL

The Chairman—Q. Do you remember that 
'.the house was dissolved at the time Mr. 
Blair .called on you? A. It was, and the 
election was on.

Mr. Blair—Q. Then we have got it settled 
to this point : that you can only be positive 

-of there .being one occasion on which yon 
, and I had a talk about Willie’s appointment 
between the date of tfce letter yon received 

;from me, and the election ? A. Yes, E
■ would .not be positive of more than one oon-

■ vernation after .the letter of October, 1889.
Q. Shortly before the election you gave 

'William some money to bring to me you 
saay ? A. Yes.

Q. Can-you tell us when that was! I 
.cannot remember it. ' I suppose the papers 
vwould telL

Q. What;papers could,you refer to that 
would, tell! A. That document I signed 
i*iy name to. The declaration.

Q. Well,, I would like to have you make 
.^aomei statement irrespective of that. Yon 
.caii :• er to the same material that assisted 
. yon when you made that statement Can 
you tell me when it was that yon gave him 
-shat money? A. It was after the election.

Air. Powell—Q, What time would it be 
**. respects Mr. Barry’s letter ? A. It was 
•.immediately after that. That was calling 
•for! it.,and of course I gave it the boy to take 
,it-tohim or somebody.

Mr. Blair—tQ. -You were net particular 
who. he took to ? A- Well, I was, of course. 
jHe applied for it, aad I gave it 4o him with 

^aheiujadenitanding t# give it to him or you.
Mr. Pitts—Q. This 8200 was sent in 

.«ttnawer to the letter of Mr. Barry* A. Yes.
. Q. Did,you give jt to William with in- 
sstroetions that he was to give it to Mr. 
jBUair .or Mr- Barry? ,A. I wanted him to 
giuetst to Mr. Blair and to get soranthing - 

Mr. Blair—Q. Do yea swear that you 
Wrecked him to give it te me Î A. Nee.

Q, itow did you come to say a moment 
ago that you .mere notj particular whether he 
gave A to me or Mr. Barry ? A. Well, I 
wanted kirn to £et a. voucher for it^#nd I 
-bought Mr. Bb*- was the proper person.

Q. When did he return ithe money? A. 
He brought it tuck a short (time after that.

Q. Within how many days? A. I don’t 
remember.

Q- Do you think ha brought it back within 
.. » month ? A. It wae not that long, I thiafc. 

Q. Have you no idea? A. No.
Mr. Pitta—Q. DM aot William bring the 

money right back to you ? A. Se did.
Mr. Blair—Q. Do jyoe swearxnow that he 

brought the moaey right back? A. don’t 
i* oow that he did.

Q. Would you swear positively that he 
> t ug : t the money back within a week ? A.
/ would not.

<Q. Would you swear that he told you, 
-w;#hin a week after you gave him the money, 
that he had not* paid it orer to either my­
self or Mr. Baity? A. I would no* say 

sTAfasti
•> Q. Can yon sw<mr now thrit William told 

you, inside of a week after you gave him the 
money, that he had not paid it over to either 
Mr. Barry or myself’or anybody ? A. Well, 
when he couldn’t get you to take it, he 
came baek snd told aX you would not take 
it.

Q. When was that ? . A. It must have 
been right away. X

Q. when will yea swiear it was? A I 
wouldn’t sey that it waeto»d*yor to-morrow 
or when it was. 0

Q. It might ùt*â been a week? A. No,
- wouldn’t ssy that it was.

■ Q How sooc after yon gpvT it to him are
■ jrtfU prepared to swear now tin* he returned

it to you and told yon 1 wouldn’t take it ? 
A. I couldn’t swear to any stated time.

Q. You could not swear that it was not 
less than a week ? A. I could not swear 
that it was less than a week, or that it was 

week. It was a short time afterwards, j 
Might have been three, four or five days or 
a week, I couldn’t tell.

Q. i id you get the money back yourself? 
A. He brought it back to me.

Q. Whenever it was that he brought it 
back)he handed it «ver to you? A. Yes.

Q. How long before yen parted with it 
again was it ? A It was gnite a long time. 
It wae after the «flection.

Q. Will yon swear that he brought it back 
before the ulectiou ! A. No, I won't, be­
cause I didn’t keep any reoorA of it.

Q. Do yeu keep a cash book ? A. No.
Q. Do yeu keep any 'book showing what 

■money you receive and what you pay out ? 
A. No.

Q. Then you have no record whatever that 
will show the date When this money went 
out of your hands and when it came book ? 
A None.

Q. You ‘have got nothing whatever to go 
by farther than you have stated ? A. No.

Q. Wae it $200 that you gave him that 
day? A. Yes.

Q. When yen parted with the $200 again 
to whom did you give it. A To my son 
William.

Q. You had not seen Mr. Wilson at all on 
the subject of the $260—you had no conver­
sation with him up to this time? A. No, 
not till after he received it.

Q. You were not .present when William 
paid the money, if he ever did pay it to Mr. 
Wilson, were you ? A I wae not.

Q. Have you any paper in year possession 
which would show when William got the 
$900from you the second time? A I have 
a paper to show when he gave it to Mr. 
Wilson.

Q. Will you let me see it ? (Witness pro­
duces a paper).

Q. In whoae’hand-writing is that ? A. My 
eon William’s.

Q. Did your sen William bring back this 
paper to you ? A No.

Q. Then yeu have net got any paper 
whioh you say William brought back to you? 
A No, I returned the original receipt to 
Wilson when he gave me the note.

Q. When wae that? A I could not say 
from memory. (Producing A paper), That 
is the time I gave the receipt up that I got 
from Wilson.

Q. What is that paper? A. It is a copy 
of a note made by Wilson in favor of llr. 
Anderson.

Q. You did not make this copy of the 
receipt yourself? A No, I cannot write 
that way.

Q. Where was that copy found ? A. In 
my house. It wae written there.

Q. When was it written in your house? 
A This is the date—13th February, 1896.

Q. Do you mean to say this copy was writ­
ten on that date ? It was written seme time 
before Igave up the receipt.

Q. How many months before? A 
couldn't tell exactly. '

Q. Was it a yev before ? A No, it 
wouldn’t be that length of time.

Q. Then hew many months? A I could 
aot say.

Q. What de yeu think the length of time 
wa* using your best memory of it ? AI 
could not say.

Q. Might it have been six or nme months 
before or siyear! A. No, it would not be a 
year er nine months.

copy in vour house 
4 was given baak?
: did not charge my

Q. Did you have 
months brieve the t

A I oould not say 
memory with it.

Q. Under whs* circumstances was that 
copy made? A Because I was afraid—I 
wae suspicious—)! was afraid of the promisee 
that had been made at different times.

Q. What were you suspicions of ? A. 
Why, I had so maay promises.

■Q. What ware you suspicious of? A 
That everything wae not going right.

Q. You were afraid the office would net 
be given to Willism t A Yes. And feel­
ing a little suspicious I kept these things.

Q. But you had the original receipt—why 
did yon want the copy? A Yes, but I had 
to give it up.

Q. Bat you did not have to give it up till 
4ha money Was secure, did you ? A No.

Q. How did the doubt that you felt about 
Ins rotting the «See lead you to tab* a oepy 
of the paper whioh you bad retained in your 
possession, and which you would not give 
up till you were secured or paid the money ? 
A Well, we had been promised so often that 
there was no stability about it I thought, 
and he bad better have something sure to 
show.

■Q. And you thought a copy would show 
better than the original ! A I did not have 
the original when Igave it up.

Q. But at the time you gave up the origi­
nal you had the money secured by a note ! 
A Yea.

Q. And yen had given up any expecta­
tion-of Mr. Wetmoeeî office when yon gave 
up the receipt, hadn’t you? A Yes, I had 
given it up by Mist time.

■Q. After yeu gave up the receipt and got 
the indorsed note yen had no more hope of 
getting the office ? A No.

Q. then why did you think it necessary 
to keep or preserve'that paper ? A Because 
I was afraid of the parties, and my son was, 
afraid.

Q. Afraid of what? A Afraid of the 
promisee not being foMllad. »

Q. Bnt you cetud not expert it to be ful­
filled after you gave up the original receipt ? 
A This wu before the origins! was given up.

Q. Then it must have been made some 
time before the original was given up ? 
A. Yes.

Q. Were yon afraid that the original 
was^oing to be (taken from you by force ?

Q. You knew you could ‘not be com­
pelled to give it up till you were ready? 
A. No.

Q. Then why did you keep a copy of a

Swhen you had the original in your 
? A Well, just the same 

kept copies of other papers.
Mr. Powell—Q. At this time yeu would 

have the original and the copy. Why 
did you preserve both? A. Because the 
original wae to be given up.

Mr. Blair—Q. But it wae not to begiven 
up until either yon had got th«N>ffiee or 
the money was paid or secured ?■ A No.

Q. Then you would have no further 
interest in it? A I wanted to have a 
copy of it 

Q. For what purpose ? A. Well, it was 
before I got .the money that the copy was 
made.

Q. Why did you want to keep it? A. 
WieH, because I was afraid of the prom­
ises made and not fulfilled, and so was 
William.

Q. Is that the only explanation yon 
have to offer ? A. I have no other.

Q. Do you make a copy of every paper 
or every note you happen to get from 
anybody? A No.

Q. Did you ever make a copy of any 
receipt or evidence that anybody owed 
you before? A. Yea.

Q. If I were to borrow $1.000 of you and 
give you a note for 5$, would you make a 
copy of the note? A. No, because I 
would have the note to show.

Q. Well, you had the receipt to show 
in this case, hadn’t you ? A. Yes.

Q. Then as long as you had the receipt 
you did not wa^it any copy ? A. No.

Q. But you n»$de this copy ix?onthg be­

fore you gave it up, didn’t you. A. Yes.'
Q. Do you mean to Bay that you re­

member when that copy was made ? A.
I told you I did not.

Q. Do you remember the occasion 
when that copy was made ? A It was 
me de in my store for the purpose of hav­
ing a copy of the agreement.

Q. And yon had the original in your 
possession ? A. Yes.

Q. And would keep it until yon got 
either the office or the return of your 
money? A, Yes.

Q. Did you see William make the 
■copy? A. Ye».

Q. Who else was preeent when he 
made it? A. My daughter.

Q. Did you compare it yourself? A 
Yes, I stood there with him.

Q. Yeu compared it very carefully did 
you? A Yds.

Q. Yeu will swear that is a copy of the 
receipt that William brought to you? A

Q. Do yeu say you handed back to 
Wilson a paper of which this is a copy?

Y©8s

■Q. Will you swear on your solemn 
oath that that paper is an actual copy in 
every particular of the paper which you 
handed bade to Wilson? A. IwilL 

Q. What time of day was it the copy 
wae made ? A I cannot tell you that.

Q. Wae it Sunday or Monday? A. It 
waa not Sunday.

(Copy of receipt dated February 13th, 
1890, put in evidence and marked No. 4).

(Copy of note shown)—Q. Who iqpde 
that copy? A I could not say.

Q. when waa that made? A I could 
not tell von.

Q. Did you have the original note in 
the handa of Mr. Black ? A. Yes.

Q. Is not this copy in Mr. Black" „ writ­
ing? A. I cannot aay whether it is or 
not.

Q. You did not Tmake it yourself? A 
No.

Q. Is it in William’s hand-writing? A 
No.

Q. Or Mary’s? A. No.
Q. Where did you get that copy and 

when? A I could not toll yon where I 
got it .

Q. You would not like to swear that 
you had that copy in your bands at the 
same time that you had the original note? 
A No, I would not

Q. It will not be reasonable to suppose 
so? A No. i

Q. It would be altogether unreasonable 
for you to hold the copy and the original 
both? A. I would think so.

Q. Don’t you think that oopv came in 
to your hands quite lately. Did it not 
come into your handa within a few 
weeks ? Not answered.

Q. Will you swear that is the copy of 
the note? A. WeH, I cannot read it 

Q. You never compared this with the 
original note so you cannot toll whether 
it is an exact copy or not? A No.

Q. Yon did not have this in your hands 
at the same time that you had the origi­
nal in your hands? A No, 1 never did.

Q. Tell me when you procured this 
copy, and from whom? A I could not 
teu you.

Q. Have yod had it over a week ? A. 
1 did not have it 

Mr. Stockton—I may say I got it from 
Mr. Quinn.

Mr. Blair—I certainly object to Mr. 
Stockton making such suggestions to the 
witness.

Q. Will you swear that you ever saw that 
paper before to-night A I will not 

(Paper marked Tor identification, Vo. 5.)
Q. Will you produce a paper here, whioh 

you say Mr. Wilson wrote for you ae a letter 
of apology, or something to me? (Witoi 
produces paper.)

Q. When do you swear that you received 
this paper, or can you swear anything about 
it? a. I swear my son brought it to me.

Q. When! A After I got that letter 
from you. •’■

Q. How long after! A Well, it would 
be a short time after in order to answer.

Q. Would it be after the money had been 
given to Wilson the second time and you had 
got this alleged receipt? A I could not 
say. It wae to be an answer to that letter. 
He sent this to me to write to you on account 
of your being angry at the money I sent you. 
This was to modify it.

'Q. Who told you that! A Why the 
thing itself speaks that way.

Q. It wae m consequence of the letter you 
got from me that you got this was it? A 
Yes, you were angry and I made it too sharp 
and stinging and they wanted me to write 
this to modify it because I did not state it 
to you in proper style—it was too rough— 
ana this was sent to me to copy.

Q. But that would not be in answer to my 
letter because you had already written a 
letter to me in answer to that? Wasn’t it 
after the election that this draft letter was 
sent to you? A Yes, I think the house 
was in session when it earns to me.

Q. Would that be the house that was m 
session before the election or after ? A. It 
was after yon called on me at my place. It 
was following the election of 1890.

Q. It was daring the session wee it ? A 
I am not positive but I think so.

Q. Who handed that to you? A. My eon. 
Q. What did you do with it? A I never 

did anything with it I wouldn’t copy it oojt 
and send it because I wouldn’t come down on 
what I said. What I said I meant to stick to.

Q. Yeu were disposed to oompletely dis­
regard and ignore my anger ? A Well, I 
thought I said nothing but what was right 
I didn’t think I should apologize and I did 
not

Q. You think the house was in session when 
this was sent te you ! A I do.

Q. Can you swear whose hand-writing that 
is in? A. No.

Q. Have you any belief about it? A. 
Only what my son told me.

Q. Have you seen Mr. Wilson write ? A 
Yes, often.

Q. Then can you tell us who wrote it? 
A No, I have no idea whether that is Mr. 
Wilson’s writing or not 

(Paper mark«id for Iden. No. 6).
Mr. Powell—I claim that paper should be 

pat in evidence as part and parcel of the de­
claration.

Ms. Blair—Do you say that I am here to 
substantiate the declaration.

Mr. jTweedie—Do you daim that a paper 
handea to this witness by any person what­
ever and without the knowledge of the 
Attorney General, would be evidence against 
him!

Mr. Powell—I ssy the Attorney General 
having ask ted questions about it, it is then 
admissible in evidence. x

Mr. Blair —I am very clear that the paper 
is not e vider V* as it stands, but I am per­
fectly willing that it should go in if I have 
the opportunity of finding out that it is Mr. 
Wilson’s hand- fiitmg.

Mr. Powell— Q- This is the paper referred 
to by you in you. r declaration ? A. Yes.

Q. As having ikeen got by yon from your 
eon for the purposes of writing to Mr. Blair! 
A. Yes.

Mr. Powell moveaS seconded by Mr. Pitts, 
that the paper be received in evidence. 

(Disallowed).
Mr. Blair —Q. YoV have been writing 

some letters, it apptxnrs, to Mk. Wilson. 
Would you produce to me the letter which 
you say is a copy of one "written on the first 
of Apru, 1890 ? (Witnese'vProducee paper)*; >• 

Q. Is that your hand-wiuting ? A No.

— V- \— 1

Q. Was it written in yoar presence ? A No. 
Q. Or by your directions ? A. No.
Q. Whos* writing is it in ? A My son's 

writing.
Q. .Whose writing is this on the back ! A. 

It is supposed to be Mr. Wilson’s, I don’t 
know.

Q. Where did you find this paper? A. 
My son gave it to me among others.

Q. When did he give it to you ? A. He 
gave it te me when he earns home.

Q. Can you fix the date by any reference 
to the paper? A No, I cannot

Mr. Blair—I am satisfied in my own mind 
that this is Mr. Wilson’s writing. I have 
16 objection to the paper going in.

(Telegraph blank with writing on either 
side put in evidence snd marked 7 aad 8).

Q. What next? (Witness produces paper.)
Q. Ie this your hand-writing? A. No, I 

dictated it
Q. In who* writing is it ? A William’s. 
Q. Do you say that is a copy of a letter 

yen emit to Mr. Wilson ? A Yea 
Q. Who wrote the copy ? A I wrote the
(final
9. Which was written first ? A.^Thia one. 
(Paper put in evidence and marked No. 9.) 
Q^Do you remember of it being copied !

Q. Did you deliver that letter to Mi;. 
Wilson ? A No.

Q. Can yeu tell me that Mr. Wilson got 
it? A I cannot

Committee adjourned, to meet to-morrow 
morning at 10 o’clock.

Cbmtnm Room,
House of Assembly, 

April 6, 10 a. m.
Mr. Phinney—Before the inquiry proceeds 

this morning, I desire to renew my applica­
tion I made yesterday, to appero as counsel 
on behalf of Mr. Quinn. In doing so I may 
say that I think there was some misrepre- 
bsnsien on the part of the chairman, from 
what he said to me after the adjournment, 
ae to my position. I-do not daim to appear 
for Mr. Quinn as a witness per te, but ae an 
interested party in the inquiry, and in sup­
port ef my position I would cite from Bonn- 
net, page 610, “ When oonnsel are required 
in Cases involving the interests, oonduct 
and character of individuals, petitions asking 
permission to employ such conned have 
been referred and counsel ordered.” Now I 
submit in this matter that the interest, 
oonduct and character of Mr. Quinn, as a 
citizen and a man are involved, and in order 
to protect his interests, and that no miscon­
struction shall be placed upon hie testimony 
because of the failure to further examine 
him by counsel, I think this motion 
should prevail. I think it is not only a 
legal proposition, but a fair and equitable 
one, that a gentleman placed in the position 
that Mr. Quinn is in consequence of his 
solemn dedaration, and in consequence of 
the course this investigation has already 
taken, should have the benefit of counsel to 
at least pursue an examination following 
what is claimed to be s cross-examination of 
him by tiie attorney general, and I -ask it as 
a matter ef fair play and justice toward him.

Mr. Blair—I «link to place an application 
ef tiiis kind by tiie gentleman who nas just 
spoken upon the ground of fair play would 
rather presuppose that that gentleman has 
beefi acting with some regard to fair play 
throughout this transaction, which is a 
rather violent presnnàption. Now, when 
this gentleman invites this committee to 
afford him an opportunity to appear 
counsel on behalf of Mr. Quinn, he assumes 
that Mr. Quinn stands charged before this 
committee, aad is liable to be dealt with ip 
some manner as the result of the action of 
this committee. That is not Mr. Quinn’s 
petition before this tribunal. The authority 
cited by Mr. Phinney is not all in point. 
The language he has used is not capable of 
being applied to the circumstances of the 
present ease. I would (readily concede that 
if an investigation were proceeding before 
the committee on public amounts, or *iny 
other committee examining into tiie conduct 
of tiie government or its officers or servants, 
and if there were witneseqs summoned before 
that committee charged with improperly 
dealing with the public fonds, or in the 
event of its being proved against any such 
witness that he would be liable to some pro­
ceeding publicly er in the courts* that that 
would be a proper case fy the witness to be 
represented by eounsel for his own protection. 
But unless it doee appear that tne witness 
who is being examined before the committee 
is being examined touohing a matt* whioh 
involves some personal or pecuniary liability 
ae the result of the examination, he has no 
status at all to appear,by counsel. I venture 
to say that upon an examination of the 
authority hero referred te it will be found 
•that that waa a ease where witnesses were 
being examined as to whether they had been 
dealing improperly with the pubfio funds or 
improperly discharging their publie trust 
with reference to which they would be liable 
to penalty. But what is the charge here? 
Is Sir. Quinn charged with anything or is he 
liable to penalty as the result of this exam­
ination?

Mr. Powell—The art of Ann ie in force. 
Mr. Blair—But surely he ie in no different 

position from a/witness before tiie court, 
summoned to state what his particular 
knowledge may be of the matter m contro­
versy, He eomes here not for the purpose 
of supporting his statutory declaration. He 
is not Drought here by the gentlemen who 
obtained the statutory declaration. He was 
brought here at my instance, not merely for 
the purpose of proving that I wae not guilty 
but to disprove my guilt. Mr. Quinn’s con­
duct is not arraigned before the house or the 
committee in any way. Therefore it ie a 
mere preversion of terms to say that he has 

by counsel as a partya right to appear 
interested.

Mr. Phinney—I am not going to discuss 
this matter further. The ruling must depend 
on the decision of tiie committee and their 
c action of the authorities. If they 
i i view of all the circumstances of the 

tud in view of the authority I have 
cited that they should refuse Mr. Quinn 
what he claims at their hands I will have to 
bow to their decision.

Mr. Pitts—This declaration substantiates 
the position I took on the floor of the legisla­
ture, and I think there ought to be counsel 
for Mr. Quinn to protect his interest, because 
in protecting his interests they are protecting 
my character and my position as taken upon 
the floors of the legislature, and while osten­
sibly Mr. Blair is interested in clearing his 
character I am just ae much so, and unless 
Mr. Quinn is represented we will be at a dis­
advantage in bringing ont the facta.

Mr. Powell—I think in a proceeding like 
this that interests the country, it does seem 
the proper thing that someone should have the 
privilege of appearing for both sides involved. 
What the puolic demand ie a thorough in­
vestigation of this matter. It is what the 
attorney general himself should want, for an 
ex parte investigation can be of very little 
avail in clearing his reputation of the impu­
tations cart upon it B the attorney general 
alone is allowed to appear by counsel, it is 
entirely an ex parte proceeding. As regards 
Mr. Quinn, there can be no doubt that the 
old English law of Ann, whioh was after­
wards imported into the colonies, ie applic­
able. That Act bears on an unlawful dispo­
sition of public offices, and it not only affects 
the vendor but the purchaser. In tnst way 
Mr. Quinn is interested in these proceedings 
just aa much in the eyes of the law as the 
attorney general, and would be liable to pre­
cisely the same* punishment. It is idle to 
say that he is not interested. He is not 
interested w a witness, but he i» interested

in a proceeding which mi t, if his evidence 
ie not correctly explainer upon the record 
lay him open by means of a confession to 
drew upon him the punishment which the 
law imposes for a violation of that statute.

Mr. Tweedie—At the hands of this com­
mittee or of the house ?

Mr. Powell—At the hands of the law, and 
I think at the hands of the house too.

Mr. Tweedie—This matter wae disposed of 
last night by the Committee and I see no 
reason to change my opinion as then expres­
sed. Both Mr. Stockton and McPhinney 
at that time claimed to appear for Quinn. 
They claimed to appear on two grounds. One 
was that Mr. Quinn being interested had a 
right to be represented he being ene of the 
parties charged ; the ether ground was that 
they claimed to appear aa members of 
the legislature.

Mr. Phinney—I ;don’t press the second 
ground now.

Mr. Tweedie—With regard to the second

Eoint I will reed the veiy authority produced 
y Mr. Phinney himself snd.t&ere I find it 
stated: “ It has been decided that a member 

not a member of the committee has no right 
to attend whatever to address the committee 
or putting questions to witnesses or interfer­
ing at all with theprooeeding."

Mr. Phinney—That applies to the case of 
a secret committee sitting with dosed 
doors.

Mr. Tweedie—No, that is just where yon 
are wrong. You cannot make the oommittee 
secret without getting the authority of the 
house. It strikes me that it ie not in the 
interests of fair play that these gentlemen 
are putting forward this preposition. It wae 
open to the party who charged the attorney 
general to prosecute his chaigse mid examine 
Bis witnesses and to appear here by counsel. 
He has chosen his own course and has de­
clined to prosecute or to take aay proceedings 
in the matter before the oommittee. It was 
therefore open to the attorney general to call 
witnesses on his own behalf. Now the* 
gentlemen wish to come in under a cloak and 
proceed to examine and cross-examine wit­
ness* in a proceeding which tiie honorable 
gentleman himself abandoned. The claim 
they make that the witness should be repre­
sented by counsel is forced upon them by 
reawn of the course they have taken them­
selves—by reason of the honorable gentleman 
declining to proscute his chargee. Is there 
any charge made against Mr. Quinn? There 
is none whatever. If he had never made this 
solemn declaration and if his name had never 
been mentioned in the hou*, would he not 
have been liable to be called as a witness in 
the ordinary way? Is there say attack insde 
upon the character of Mr. Quinn or upon his 
honesty and integrity at all? There is not. 
He simply appears as an ordinaiy witness to 
be examined in reference to the charges made 
by the honorable gentleman.

Mr. Blair—Mr. Phinney has pnt for 
ward the claim that the right of members 
to appear before a committe and take 
part, is only taken away in the case of a 
secret committee. A secret committee is 
a committee at which no person is 
allowed to be present, and it is absurd to 
contend that it applies only to that Re­
ferring to page 723, Vol. 73, Hansard’s 
Parliamentary Debates, in a case before 
the committee of railways. I find the 
following ruling by the speaker: “The 
Speaker wished to observe m reply to the 
question of the right honorable gentle­
man, that no member had any nght to 
interfere with the proceedings. iHe had 
no right to examine witnesses though he 
might be present in the room.” (Mr. 
Blair also cited the Pendergast case page 
406, VoL 73 of the Commons Journals). 
It can only be allowed where the party 
that is brought before committee nas a 
pecuniary interest ?

Mr. Phinney—That is not an authority 
that excludes other cases of interest 
That is only an instance. Where is there 
anything that limits it to questions of 
pecuniary interest

Mr. Blair—Where ie there anything 
that says that because a man is a witness 
before a committee he has a right to ap­
pear by counsel.

Mr. Tweedie—The authorities so far 
cited are against these gentlemen. If 
they have any other authorities they 
shonldrrodace them.

Mr. Powell—The interest may be pecu­
niary or otherwise. Take the case of a 
coroner’s jury. There is no charge made 
against anybody, it is simply a proceed­
ing of investigation, bnt any party who 
feels that his interest is likely to be 
affected can appeal and examine wit­
nesses.

Mr. Tweedie—Do yon say that a wit­
ness summoned to attend the coroner’s 
jury can attend by counsel.

Mrv Powell—In the Stevens case Mr. 
and Mrs. Steveâs appeared as witnesses 
and were represented by counsel.

Mr. Tweedie—The child died in their
own house. The fact that Mr.-----  ,

Mr Powell—Anyway I would move, 
seconded by Mr. Pitts, that Mr. Phinney 
be allowed to appear in the interests of 
Mr. Quinn as a party interested, and that 
he be allowed to examine witnesses.

Mr. Tweedie—Well, that was decided 
last night.

The motion ie put to the committee 
and lost.

Mr. Tweedie—I presume the offer that 
was made last night would still be open 
—that if the honorable gentleman who 
made these charges in the house wishes 
to father them there would be no objec­
tion to his appearing by connsel.

Mr. Powell—If Mr. Pitts wants any­
body to appear for him he is entitled to 
have it whether he fathers the charge or 
not because tiie submission of the matter 
is the action of the committee.

Mr. Pitta—I am perfectly anxious to 
father my own charges but not Mr. Blair’s 
chargea In the preamble of that resolu­
tion adopted in the house there are cer­
tain statements made impugning my 
character ; don’t you think 1 would have 
a right to ask tor counsel in my interests.

Mr. Blair—The house cannot impugn 
the character of a member.

Mr. Pitts—I move that I be allowed to 
have counsel to protect my interests ? 
Providing after this resolution has been 
framed and come before this committee 
—is there no possibility of a resolution 
being framed by some means in the 
house that would say that I had brought 
frivolous or malicious charges, and have 
I n)t a right to protect my interests?

Mr. Blair—I cannot undertake to anti­
cipate what might be the farther action 
of the house, but we can only deal with 
the present circumstances.

Mr. Pitts—Well, in view of the fact 
that my name has been coupled with it 
extensively I think I ought to be repre­
sented.

Mr. Tweedie—You put forward yester­
day that you had no interest in the mat­
ter. ’
- Mr. Powell—I. move that inasmuch as Mr. 
Pitts is interested in the matter of these 
charges he be allowed to be represented by 
counsel.

Mr. Tweedie—I would move in amend­
ment that inasmuch * Mr. Pitts has de­
clined before this oommittee to prosecute 
the chargee against the attorney general, and 
claimed that he simply appears as a member 
of the committee and in no other capacity, 
he is not entitled to eounsel.

The amendmegt was put to the committee 
and carried.

Mr. Blair—Q Will yon plea* pro<lu*S 
the paper referred to in paragraph 11 of yonr 
statement? (Witness produces paper).

Q. Who* writing is that? A. Mme.
Q. What did you do with that? A. L 

sent a copy of it to Mr. Wilson.
Q. You made a copy of it ? A. Yes.
Q. Was this the first writing or the sec­

ond ? A. This is the first.
Q. What did you do with that paper A 

1 sent it to Mr. Wilson.
Q. You did not deliver it to him ? A. Ne»
Q. Who did you give it to ? A. I oouldirts- 

ssy whether I gave it to my eon or mailed it.
Q. Did you make the original yourself?' 

A. I did.
Q. Have you had this in your posaessio* 

ever since! A Yes.
Q. After having made a copy, where diffi 

you pat this report ? Where have yon hadL 
it t A In my store. 5

Q. From that time down until when ! AJ 
Well, I have not had it all the time sinc«$j| 
made it.

Q. When did it go out of your poeaeesion$|’ 
A. Well, I think last winter a year ago. :

Q. Did any other paper go out of your pon-jj 
session at the same time ? A Yes, all co*= 
nected with this.

Q. All of the papers that you have prodo*^ 
ed here went out of your possession at the: 
same time? A Yes.

Q. Was that before the hou* was in ses­
sion last winter? A I think it was.

Q. Did yon have all these papers together 
tiiis copy of the alleged receipt, thie lettre* 

dated March 12 and all these other pape*# 
yon have produced here ? A. Yes.

Q. Who did you give them to ? A. John» 
Black.

Q. For what purpose ? A. I don’t know, 
for what purpose. He came and asked mo t* 
let him have them.

Q. What did Mr. Black come and ask for.. 
A. If I had any papers connected with ther 
elation. <

Q. With what election? A. Why, tW 
promis* you gave William for the position 
and all papers connected with that.

Q. Who w* with Mr. Black? A. No- 
person.

Q. What did you tell him when he asked 
you for that ? A. I gave them to him.

Q. What did yon tell him ? A I didn’t 
tell him anything then about the papers, be*
I gave them all up to him.

Q. How long did he have them ? A_
I couldn’t say—maybe a week or fortnight.

Q. Did you ask him for what purpow te 
wanted them ? A. No, not then.

Q. He came and asked if you had a*y 
papers relating to this office and to the elec­
tion, and you handed them right to him 
without making a single enquiry ? A. WelL 
I asked him what he was going to do wit)%- 
them.

Q. What did he say to that ? A He said 
he was going to—well I cannot eay what—» 
when he came back—

Q. Well, what did he say that time ? A* 
He wanted if there was anything in it ft#- 
have it brought up—investigated, I under» 
stood. ,

Q. You had not been talking with any­
body at all before that? A. Well, no—| 
when Lip*tt’s paper came out in the paper”
I might nave said I got some papers too.

Q. Mr. Pitts—Q. Did yon make any secrete 
of it? A. No.

Mr. Blair—Q. What object did you hsvw
in making it public ? A. None. ___

Q. Had you any feeling against Mr. Wil­
son ? A. No.

Q. Had yon no bitter grndge against himB-' 
A. No ; nor have I not to-day.

Q. You have a warm feeling towards himr 
A. Yes ; he and 1 are good fneeds.

Q. Who did you have a feeling against? " 
Who did you want to get at ? A Mr. Blair. 
He promised me such and such and didn’t 
give it

Q. You had no feeling against Mr. Wileon? " 
A No ; he was doing all he oould for me.

Q. Aid I was not doing anything? A 
No. I had a good feeling for Wilson be­
cause he told me he would do all he oould tor • 
my ton.

Q. I was the one you wanted to get yoer , 
knife into ? I had a grudge against y*Sj 
because you promised * much and didnV 
fulfil anything.

Q. Had you parted with the posession ef 
any of the* papers or documents that jam. 
have produced here before the time that yon ■ 
gave them to Mr. Black ? A. Not te my 
knowledge. >

Q. Then yeu swear that from the time 
the* papers were made until the time that 
Black called upon you, they had oontinae* 
in your possession ? A. Except one of them..

Q. Which one was that? A. That copy 
of the receipt from Wilson.

Q. Where was that? A. My son had it.
Q. When did he have it? A. He had to- 

after he made it ,
Q. He took it away after making it A.

Q. How many years or months did he have 
it before you got it back? A. Well, before 
I gave up the original he brought it baek ; it ’ 
was in my possession after that ÿ

Q. How long was it after he took this ü».i- 
leged copy of the receipt away before 
brought it back ? A. Well, I couldn’t givm , 
you any idea. \

Q. Do you remember William bringing it 
back î A I do.

Q. Are yon sure he brought it back him-,' 
self ! A. I am. 3

Q. How did he come to bring it back? A_;r 
Because I was going to settle with Wilson an* ,; 
get the note. , j

Q. Now try and refresh your memory mf 
little. Did he bring it back at all? A. Un­
did. i

Q. De yon remember that, or are vow* 
simply stating that from having found itl 
afterwards ? A. He brought it baek to mgr? 
hou*. i

Q. Do you swear to that from knowing a*, 
the time that he had brought it back. A4 
Yes. I

Q. Or did you simply find it in the house?, 
afterwards ! A Well, I found it among tbn? 
papers.

Q. So that you cannot swear that he 
brought it back. A I cannot awear when 
he brought it back.

Q. You cannot swear when he brought it. 
back beoau* yon do not remember hia,’ 
actually bringing it back—all you say is yoe* 
know he did because you found it after­
wards ? Yon believe ne brought it back 
becau* you found it afterwards ? A Yes.

Q. And that is the only reason you swear 
to it ! A. Yea.

Q. Where did you find it? A. Among 
the other papers.

Q. Whereabouts was it ? A. In my deek.
Q. Did you find it in your desk or among 

William’s papers after he died ? A. No, T- 
didn’t. I had nothing to do with his paper*. .

Q. You got hold of some of his papers, 
didn’t you? A. No, I was forbid to ge- 
there.

Q. Did he have his safe in your house t; 
A. No.

Q. Where did he have it? A. In h», 
office, or in the building his office was in.

Q. Didn’t you open his safe after he died* 
A. No.

Q. Yon didn’t open it before he died ? ÜL 
No.

Q. Were you not at his safe after he die£ 
before anyone el* * far * you know ? A 
No, I never knew anything about the combi­
nation or anything else.

Q. Where was the safe drilled open. A ' 
In my store.

Q. And it was after the safe was drilled 
open that you found thie receipt, was it net t 
A. No.

Will you swear that it was not after the
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A.safe was drilled open that you found it !
I will—to the best of my opinion.

Q. Will you swear positively, on your 
oath, that it was not after the safe was drilled 
open that you found it ! A. I will.

Q. Then what did you mean by saying “to 
the beet of your opinion ” ! A. Well, 1 say 
it was in the house before the safe oame there.

Q. You said a moment ago “ to the beet of 
your opinion "—what did you mean by that ? 
A. My eon was dead a long time before we 
got the safe open.

Q. How long! A. A good while. Mr. 
Gregory had it in his charge a good while 
and! couldn’t get it.

Q. How long did Mr. Gregory have it in 
his charge ! A. Well, maybe a year.

Q. Do you say that ! A. I don’t know. 
It may have been a year and may have been 
a month. I am not positive.

Q. Mr. Gregory had it in hie charge and 
he had the papery of William ? A. He took 
them I suppose from the office.

Q. Didn’t you go to Mr. Gregory and 
charge him with knowing about these papers 
and giving them to the Gleaner ? A. I aid, 

Q. How could you venture to charge Mr. 
Gregory with that if Mr. Gregory did not 
have access to those papers and aid not know 
anything about them ! A. He didn’t know 
anything about them to my knowledge.

Q. If he didn’t know anything about them, 
how did you go to him and charge him with 
having given information he got from those 
papers to the press! A. I was at Mr. Gregory’s 
office paying over some money to him frooà 
the estate, and I said to Mr. Gregory: 
“What made you give the news to the 
Gleaner!’’and he said: “The Gleaner and 
me are not on good terms."' That is the 
conversation we had.

Q. Didn’t you say to him: “Why did 
you tell the Gleaner about these papers 
A. Yesf I said that.

Q. Or “why did you give the news about 
these papers to the Gleaner" ! A. Yes.

Q. Then, what occasion had you for sus­
pecting Mr. Gregory of having done that! 
A. Well, I had no grounds for suspecting it 

Q. No grounds whatever ! A. No. > 1
Q. You say you charged him with giving 

the matter to the Gleaner, but that you had 
not the slightest reason for suspecting him of 
doing it! A. No, because I knew he didn’t. 
I said merely, in joking way : “ What did 
you five that to the Gleaner for!"

Q. Didn’t you tell us yesterday that you 
couldn’t get any satisfaction out of Mr. Greg­
ory! A. No, I did dot 

Q. Didn’t you say last night that you got 
no satisfaction from Mr. Gregory! A. I 
don’t know what I told you. I asked him 
in a jokish manner why he gave that to the 
Gleaner, and he said he had nothing to do 
with the Gleaner at all 

Q. You charged him with that in a joking 
manner! A. Yes, just to heaç what he 
would say.

Q. Toe Gleaner referred at that time to 
this receipt, didn’t it ! A. Yes.

Q. And yon suspected that Mr. Gregory 
must have given them information about that 
recent! A. I didn’t inspect Mr. Gregory

Q. How did you suppose that any informa­
tion had reached the ^leaner about the re­
ceipt when you spoke to Mr. Gregory ! A. 
I knew where it came from.

Q. Didn’t you say to Wilson that you had 
said to Gregory that your son William was 
dead, and you had had trouble enough, and 
you^iidn’t want this thing put in the papers !

Q. Didn’t you tell Wilson with your own 
lipe that when this thing oame out you had 
suspected Gregory, ana went to him and 
charged him with it ; and told him it was 
not right, that your son was dead, and you 
had had trouble enough, and you didnH want 
this thing dragged ont! A. I don’t doubt1 
but what I did, and to others, too, because I 
did not want it )

Q. Do you swear that that paper (No. 4) 
is word for word a copy of the paper you got 
from Wilson ! A. Yes.

Q. Was this “$200.00" there up in the 
corner on the original receipt! A. I don’t 
Jtuow.

Q. Will you swear that the word “Fred- 
-ericton ” was on the original receipt ! To the 
-best of my knowledge it was.

Q. You won’t swear to it ! A, Not posi­
tively. «

Q. Will you swear that the date was 
“1890" that was on that receipt! A. I 
will.

Q. You are now speaking from recollec­
tion, are you! A. Yes.

Q. Are you positiye about it! A. Yes.
Q. Is that an exact copy of the original in 

-every particular ! A. An exact copy. '
Q. Do you say there is not a word on it 

that was not on the original receipt ! A. Not 
. to my knowledge — yes, it is, word for word.

Q. Will you swear that William Wilson’s 
name was signed by him to that original 
receipt you speak of ? A. I certainly will. 

Q. Did you see him sign it? A. No.’
Q. Will you swear it was his hand-writing! 

-A. I will not. I do not know his hand- 
writ 1m enough.

Q. Will you swear that in the original 
receipt it was “ W. Wilson” or “ William 
Wilson?” A. I won’t To the best of my 
knowledge it was William Wilson.

Q. If you^wore to anything you would 
swear to that ? A. Yes.

Q. In whose hand-writing is the word 
signed in the original receipt? A. I can- 
nottel1 ron.

Q. V\ s not the word “ signed ” in the 
•original receipt in your son William’s 
hand-writing? A. No, it was not 

Q. Will you swear it was not? A. I 
am not positive.

Q. Might it not have been in William’s 
hand-writing? A. I doubt it very much. 
1 cannot swear that it was or wasn’t 

Q. Will you swear that the word “ ap­
pointment ” was in the original receipt ? 
A. Yes.

Q. W as it not the word “endorsement”? 
A. No.

Q. You say you compared this copy 
with the original? A. Yes.

Q. How did you compare it? A. My 
son read one to me and I looked at the 
other.

Q. Which one did he read to you ? A. 
The one he copied.

Q. You have sworn that William com­
pared it? A. Yes.

Q. How did he compare it? A. Well, 
lie read it and I looked at the other one.

Q. Which one did he read? A. He 
n ud this one. I looked at the other. He 
La.l them both there in front of him.

Q How did Miss Mary compare them ? 
A. IShe was there and looked on.

Q. Did she have them in her hands ? 
A. Certainly.

Q. How did she compare them? A. 
She stood by and listened and looked at 
them.

(Paper) Q. When was it you wrote that 
paper ? A. After the money was given.

Q. How long after ? A. I couldn’t say 
positively—it is a request to get it back.

Q. When was it written ? A. I couldn’t 
give you any idea. It was written be­
tween the time the money was given and 
the note was given. Ï am not positive of 
the time.

Q. Can you swear that that paper 
which you produce here was written by 
veu and sent out of your hand after the 
12th of March, 1891? A. It was written 
between the time of getting the receipt 
and getting the note from Wilson.

Q. And that is all you can say? A. 
That is all.

Q. You say it was written after you got

the receipt for the money from Wilson 
and the time that Wilson gave you the 
note endorsed by Anderson. A. Yes.

Q. But you would be sorry to swear 
that it was written or sent after the 12th 
of March, 1891 r ."A. I told you before it 
was between th<$6 times.

Q. And that it the best you can say? 
A. Yea, from the terms of .the letter it 
would seem that it must have been a 
good while after. All I can say is that it 
was before I got the note. • v 

Mr. Powell—Q. Would this statement 
be correct—that it was-over a year after 
ç)u were promised the position? A.

Mr. Blair—Q. Will you swear from 
what is stated in this that it was over a 
year after you got the receipt? A. I will 
not To tite best of my opinion it was.

Q. Will you swear it was over six 
months' after? A. No, I will not.

(Paper received in evidence and marked 
No. 10).

Q. Now, perhaps you will be able to 
tell me what kina of paper this original 
receipt was kritten on? A. I cannot 

Q. Will you swear the original receipt’ 
did not have on the top of it Sir. Wilson’s 
name printed? A. To the best of my 
knowledge, it had not.

Q. Will you swear it had not? I will 
not

Q. Will you swear that it did not have 
in tiie corner that he was County Secre­
tary and barrister-at-law? A. I will not.

Q. Now, on the morning when yon say 
your son William first started out with 
the $200 in his pocket, did he have any 
paper drawn up with him that you know 
of? A. With regard to what? ^

Q. Well, any receipt for the-money. 
Did he have any paper drawn up? 4. 
Not that I am aware of; I didn’t see any 

Q.. Will you Swear he didn’t have it? 
A. I never saw one to my knowledge.

Q. Will you swear he did not? A. 
No, I won’t, ner that he did.
- Q. Will you swear that you did not see 
and know that he had a paper drawn up 
that he was to get me to S’gu ? A. I did
HOt. *> - ...NWr-* « ■ '«.v.

Q. How often was Mr. Stockton at your 
place?, A. Twice.

Q. That would be during the pressât 
session? A. Yes. i

Q. Who was with him? A. -•■My. 
Crockét; thb publisher of the Gleaner.

Q. How many days elapsed between 
the first time be called and the'second 
time ? A. Maybe two or three days.

Q. How long did he stop the first time? 
A. Only a shprt time.

Q. Who was with him the next time 
became? A. Mr. Phinhèy. ' *

Q. How long did' he stopi the second 
time? A. He stopped maybe an hour 
and maybe an hour and a half.

Q. What was he dding? A. Compar­
ing papers or writing down' evidence, I 
suppose—asking me questions.

Q. What did he say he came there for? 
A. He wanted to lay it before parliament 
I understood.

Q. For what purpose, did he tell you? 
A. He didn’t tell me any purpose.

Q. What inducement did he oiler you? 
-A. None.

Q. Why did you give it? A. Because 
i requested if. >
Q. Is be an old acquaintance or friend 

of ytihra? A. I have been acquainted 
with Mr. Phinney since he came to 
Fredericton.

Q. But I mean Mr. Stockton ? A. Nq, 
I never saw the man before.

Q. That was the first call? A. Yes. 
Q. And you gave him this statement 

just because he asked for it? - A. Yes, 
he wanted to lay it before parliament.

Q. What was he going to do did he say 
when he got it before parliament? A. I 
çannot tell you.

Q. He did not tell you what reason he 
had for wanting to lay it before parlia­
ment? A. Not to my knowledge.

Q. He did not use any argument to you 
as to why you should do it ? A. No.

Q. You were perfectly ready to do it, 
were you? A. Yes, when .he asked me. 

Q. You had not sent for him? A. No. 
Q. Had you sent for Phinney to^get 

this statement prepared ? A. No.
Q. Yon had not sent for anybody ? A. 

No.
Q. You were sought out yourself? A. 

Yes.
Q. Did you have any intimation that 

these people were coming to call on you 
in that capacity ? A. I think I did.,

Q. Who from? A. Mr. Crocket.' He 
was in the day before.

Q Who else was ip talking about this 
thing? -What other people connected 
with the business?. A. Nobody but this 
gentlemen (Stockton) and Phinney tod 
McUheady came afterwards.

Q. Between those times was not Mr. 
Pitts there at all ? A. Yes.

Q, How often was he in? A. Once or 
twice, not more I think. He might hare 
been there three times. He passes 
down my street frequently and comes in 
to see me.

Q. He was in yon say two or three 
times while these papers were being got­
ten up? A. Well, I cannot say that; 
he might have been in some time after 
they were gotten up.

Q. Then he was in before, during the 
time, and after? A. Yes, it is likely he 
was.

Q. Then altogether how often has he 
been in in connection with this matter 
during the session? A. Well, three or 
four times, that is since it came out in 
the papers.

Q. And how often before that—how 
often before the session opened? A. 
About two or three times. He was in 
this morning.

Q. How early? A. Well about 8 or 9 
o’clock I suppose, or last night I don’t 
know which. He was in about five 
minutes.

Q. What did he say about the case? 
A. He spoke of how it went on last night, 
nothing more. He didn’t say much 
about it, only that it was laughable, and 
how that Blair wanted me to get him 
out of a hole.

Mr. Pitt»—Q. Did I put you on your 
guard with regard to anything you were 
to say? A. No.

Q. Didn’t I just laugh at the attorney 
general for saying that I was in the 
hole? A. Yes.
. Q. And that I just wanted you to tell 
the truth of the matter ? A. Yes.

Mr. Blair—Q. You have not, I think, 
given us the names of all the friends who 
were so deeply interested in this matter. 
You have only got one of the members 
tor York calling upon you. You must 
not slur any of them.? A. Pitts is the 
only member for York that came to see 
me about it.

Q. Mr. Finder did not come to see you, 
nor Mr. Allen, nor Mr. Howe ? A. M 
Pindar spoke to me here yesterday in the 
house,but not at my place.

Q. Well, now, you had a call from 
Wilson after this matter was mentioned 
in the house ? A. Yes.

Q. In any conversation that Wilson 
had with you did he beg of you for God’s 
sake to destroy the papers that you had? 
A. No, he never did.

Q. Didn’t he ask you simply, if you 
had any papers such as represented,

*hat you would show them to him? A. 
Yes, he did.

Q- He made no dishonorable proposi­
tion to you, did he? A. No, I Cannot 
My that he ever > approached me in any 
improper way.

Q. Did he come to yon with tears in 
his eves and beg you to do anything? 
A. He never did, and when Wilson came 
and spoke of it I told him it was a fhlae- 
hood.

Q. Didn’t you My to Wilson that you, 
had not authorized any of these charges 
or statements made against him? A. 
With regard to that flaming piece in the 
Gleaner—for God’s sake bum thapeper 
with tears in his eyes—I saiditwasa 
falsehood and I wanted him to contradict 
it. He said it was a very absurd things 
and I said I never heard anything about 
it, and I authorized him to contradict it.

Q. Didn’t you My to Wilson that you 
did not authorize the bringing up of this 
thing at all in any way in the house? 
A. I told him that at the first start I did 
not want it to be brought up.

Q. Didn’t you tell him when hé called 
upon you since this thing came out that 
it had been done without your authority ? 
A. J don’t think I did.. 1 was opposed 
to bringing it up altogether, because my 
son wm dead, and I had nothing to gain 
and nothing to lose.

Q. That Is what you told Wilson? A. 
Yes.

Q. Didn’t you tell him that you 
authorized him to say so that there was 
no bargain bet* een you and him at all 
in connection with this office ? A. I can­
not say that

Q. Will ycu swear you didn’t tell him 
that? 1 A. Yes, because I would tell him 
a lie if I did. He wanted me to' write a 
letter.

Mr. Pitts—Q. And you would not write 
it? A- No,

Mr. Blair—Q. I am not referring to 
anything that took place after the state­
ment was signed by you but as to whit 
was said by you to .Wilson before 
this, because you refer in your declara­
tion," you see, to Wilson V statement. 
Now I want to know from you whether 
you did not say to JVilaon, and putborise 
Wiispn to say; that there never was any 
bargain between, you and him such as 
had been stated in the papers ?, A. .With 
regard to monëy.- ..i -, . . .... •*

Qi Ye.' ? A. I couldn’t ,
Q. With regard to the office? A. I 

couldn’t state that tohim.
Q. WHl you state that you didn’t ut 

that? A. 1 don’tthmk I did,for lgave 
him money for that purpose, and I 
couldn’t say that he did not get the 
money, t

Q: Didn’t you My that you authorized 
him to state m from you that there was 
no bargain between you and him what­
ever for the sale of any office ? A. No.

Q. You swear positively you did not ? 
A. Yea, because if I did I would have 
contradicted what I did.

Q. Tell me when the bargain took 
place between you and Wilson for the 
sale of the office ? A. Wé did not have 
any bargain. I did not have any bargain 
with Mr. Wilson. My son was the appli­
cant. v , , *

Q. Didn’t yon tell Wilson that you 
authorized him to say that yon never 
had any bargain ? TET That I never paid 
him any money? ' .V

Q. That there never was -as between 
you and Wilson one syllable exchanged 
with regard to a bargain lot the office ? 
A. When?

Q. Away back at the time when the 
office was promised? A. I might have 
had a conversation with Mm and asked 
Mm to get it.

Q. Certainly, you were constantly ask­
ing for an office for your son, but will you 
swear that as between yon and Wilson 
there ever was dûs syllable to tiré efiect 
that if yon would pay for iL or pay m> 
much, that he would get jeax the office? 
A. No, he didn’t make any bargain with 
me about it »

Q. Yon never nad a syllable with him? 
A. Not on the money matter.

Q. Now, when this declaration ibas 
produced to you did you read it ?

Mr. Powell—Q. You mean there was 
no agreement between you peieenally ? 
A: No. I furnished the money.

Mr. Blair—Q. DM you not say to 
Wilson, “ Every and any transaction 1 
ever had with you was perfectly square 
and honorable?” A. Certainly. I never 
could find fault with him in anv transac­
tion, public or private.

Q- was there ever any transaction be­
tween yon and Wilson of any kind fat 
any time that was not fair and honor­
able ? A. No, only I took it one way and 
he took the other. I took it that he did 
not do as much fog my son as mavhe he 
could to get the office—that he" didn’t 
work better dr do more.

Q. Were you not constantly at Wilson 
to get the office ? A. Certainly.1 ■'

Q. And if he couldn’t get one to get 
another? You wanted something? A. 
Yes, I wanted'something. \

Q. You wanted the registràrsMp of 
probates for Mm? A. Well, I did notN 
apply tor that I don’t think. He came 
home and told me he was offered that 
and wouldn’t take it.

Q. Didn’t you at one time ask Wilson 
to taro out Mr. Yerxa and give Billy-Mr. 
Yerxa’s place? A. Yes. If they were 
selling offices I would have given $1,000 
.for it. v

Q. Did you My that? A. Yes, because 
it was a good position.

Q. Who was present when the statu­
tory declaration was signed? A. Mr. 
Phinney and Mr. McCready.

Q. Did you at that time read that 
paper over yourself ? A. No.

Q. Who read it to you? A. Mr. Phin­
ney.

Q. It was all prepared just as it is now 
when he came bi? A. I don’t know 
whether it was as it is now or not 

Q. (Show declaration). That is your 
signature, is it not? A. Yes.

Q. Did you sign more than one? A. 
No.

Q. Was it typewritten in that way 
when he gave it to you ? A. Yes 

Q. And you signe. 1 it without making 
any changes whatever? A. No, only 
they made these marks on the sides.

Mr. Powell—Q. Was it before this that 
Stockton was up there taking your state­
ment? A. Yes.

Mr. Blair—Q. Did yon give to Stockton 
the same statement of these facts that 
you have given here? A. Yes, I think so.

Q. Did you give to Stockton when you 
made your statement to him the same 
statement of facte that you have given 
here today? A. No, I don’t know as 
did, because you turn them around 
somehow.

Q. Did you give Mm dates which you 
My now you cannot remember and don’t 
knew anything about?

Mr. Stockton — This is certainly im­
peaching; or attempting to impeach my 
character as a man, and therefore I ask 
the right to appear on my own behalf 
and to cross examine Mr. Quinn on tills 
branch of the subject. The inference is 
that I made a statement for Mr. Quinn 
to swear to that was not correct.

Mr. Tweedie—'There is no evidence

that the declaration.' was prepared by 
you at all. > X

Mr. Blair—Because lv«m interrogating 
this witness and he is faring the effect 
of the answer will be ratVer prejudicial 
ià no reason why he should' appear here. 
He is not on his trial ' <

Q. I want to find dut from you, Mr, 
Quinn, whether in your statement of 
this transaction to Stockton yon'-Stated 
as you have here that yon could not tell 
about the dates positively; that you 
could not swear positively as to when 
these things occurred? Were you any 
more positive as to the dates then than 
you are now? A. No.

Q. Were you not present on one occa­
sion when Mr. Wilson was at ÿdur place 
since this thing came up and heard your 
daughter state that she was the one that 
made the copy of the receipt? A. I 
heard her My that she made one herself, 
bat not that one for that is in my son’s 
handwriting ; and Mr. Wilson wanted to
JQQ lté

Q. Did she show it to him? A. No, 
she Mid she couldn’t find it

Q. Now, I, want you to tell me what 
ÿou did with the copy of the letter you 
first wrote me, to which mine of October 
14 was a reply ? À. I cannot. T

Q. Why f A. Because I lost it.
Q. When did you first ascertain that 

you had lost it ? Last winter.
Q. How did you come to lose it ? A. I 

Annot tell you. I mislaid it in some 
way.

Q. Why, you kept the papers all 
together didn’t you? A. Not all the 
time. Sometimes I would have one on 
the shelf and others in the desk.

Q. Did you kqep thesejpapers scattered 
about? A. Sometimes ir 1 was drafting 
one, and soma person came in I would 
lay it on thé "shelf.

Q. I am speaking of the letter to wMch 
I replied, f ask you where ii the copy 
of that !etter?„-A. J. cannot toll you.

* that

-------— j------ --... — - cannot
teljorqu. .. t- . ,.
- Q. Where was it when yon mv it last ? 
A. It was on thejdesk. -< ■

Q. Or top 61 t£e desk ? A. Yes.
Q. Lying there by itself? A. Well, 

with.other papers.
.-Q. H.ojrz many yearn, after the. letter 

was written was. it that tbia copy of the 
letter was seen by you on the desk ? A.
I cannot tell you.

Q. Was it two or three years ? A. I 
Cannot sky. t

Q. You can tell within a year cannot 
you? - A. No. ; v

Q. Did yen hand it over to John Black 
with these, other papers? A. Not to my 
knowledge.

Q. WiB yon say you did not? A. No,
I won't

Q. Was it not atfiong the papers after 
it oame back from. John Black’s office? 
A. Not'to my:knowledge.

Q. Will you .swear it was not? A. I 
.won’t. ' ! ,

Q. You won’t swear when you had It 
last? A. No. f r;

Q. When Black first called upon you 
about these papers .didn't yon tell him 
you hadn’t any ? A. I couldn’t have.

Q. Didn’t, you tell wilson that you told 
Black that Voir had no copiee of lettere at 
all that had been written by you to me ? 
A. I might have told him that I told 
Black So.

Q. You want us to understand that the 
copy of that first letter is lest and you 
cannot tell us now where1 it is? A. I 
cannot tell you where it is.

Q. And you say that letter was lying 
about, as well as these other letters and 
papers? A. Yes.

Q. Did you occasionally have these 
papers lying about—some in one place 
and some in another? A. Well, I would 
be drawing one up and if some person 
came in I would lay it Mide, and then 

,pa pick it up and put it in the

Q. Then, did he hsvé these copies o '* I 0* You cannot recollect the exact days 
letters too, or did he have just the origi- ‘ or days of the month except by reference 
nal receipt ? A. Of what letters ? '.to the documents to refresh your memory?

Q. Of thee* letters ^ou have got here ? 
A. No, he did not have these copies.

Mr.ritts—Q. Who had them? A. 
had them.

Mr. Blair—Q. If he had the original 
receipt to take care of in his safe, at all 
even» he did not have these copies ol’ 
letters? A. No.

Q. Are you positive you always 
toinedthose? A. Yes.

■ Q. The original receipt would be the 
only paper that he could bave had away 
—the othera you kept yourself? A, Yea 

Q. The original receipt, he had the 
handling of it? A. Yea, he get it from 
Wilson.

Q. You did not have the custody of 
that receipt in the same way that you 
had the custody of these other papers? 
A. No, he might have brought it to me 
and given it to me then and there, aid 
he might not.

Q. Yon could not tell exactly when yen 
got the original receipt from William ? 
A. I could not

Q. So that you cannot on your oath 
venture to My how long before the re­
ceipt was given up by you to Wilson you 
had it in your possession? A. I could 
noteav.

0; Do you think you had it a month? 
A. I must have had it more than a 
month, because it was a good while be­
fore I got something in the place of it.

Q. You wouldn’t swear you had it 
more than a month ? A. No, I wouldn’t 
awbar that I had it a month, or six 
months.

Q. Didn’t William, having this original 
receipt in his possession, giye you this as 
a copy for you to keep ? That was-.the 
understanding, wasn’t rt? A. Yea 

Q* He gave you this as a copy for you 
to keep wMIe he kept the original in his 
safe ? A. O, no, I nad the original when 
he made that copy.
, .Q- Dut afterwards he had thé original 
Mmaelf? A. No.

Q- Are you positive about that? A. No. 
Q.. Tell me whether you cad swear that 

had that original receipt when 
William handed it over to you one month 
before you gave it to Wilaon ? A. I had 
it when the copy -was made from it. I 
couldn’t tell you how many i

Q. You would not, aay positively that 
it was over one month ? A. No, and it 
might be six months.

Q. What is the outside limit of time 
you would place? A. I wouldn’t place 
it at any time.

Q. You wouldn’t like to My it was 
more-than six months? .A. No, I

Q. Were they scattered about after 
they were ptit in the drawer ? A. No 
They were not tied up together.

Q. Were thby in one place in the one 
drawer? A. I couldn’t tell you that. 
Some were kept in a drawer where there 
was paper to sell—notepaper, &c., and 
some in the desk.

Q. Then they were open and exposed ? 
A. Yes;

Q, You kept none any more carefully 
than you did othera? A. No, I had no 
sate.

Q. They were all treated., alike—some­
times they might be fat , on* place and 
sometimes in another? A. Well, where 
they were put I suppose they woei&itay 
there till we wanted them. We had no 
call to move them. .

Q. When did yea first have call to look 
for this copy of the first letter you wrote 
to me? A. I didn’t have need to hunt 
for it at all that I know of.

Q. When did you*.discover that yon 
had lost it ? Did you discover that yap 
had lost it before you were called upon 
to make this paper? A. O, I must have.

Q. Will you swear you did? A. No, I 
won’t

Q. Will you swear that that was not 
the first that you knew of that paper be- 

mlsmng ? A. I won’t.
. Did Billy have this original re­

ceipt you speak of for any length of time 
in his possession ?' A. He must have had 
it some time.

Q. How many monthswould it be? A.
I cannot tell you that.

Mr. Pitta—‘That implies that it was 
months.

Mr. Blair—Q. Well, was it months? 
A. It may have been.

Q. Do you know where he kept it or 
had it? B. I don’t.

Q. You don’t know when he took it 
away ? A. When he made it

Q. You say that after he brought the 
receipt back to you and showed, it to 
you that he had it away for some little 
time—you couldn’t My how long? A: 
The copy ?

Q, No, the original receipt ? A. O, he 
didn’t have it away at aB.

Q. When he first brought it to you it 
remained with you, did it? A. Yes.

Q. Are you sure about tha.t ? A. Yes.
Q. WelL does that agree w ith your pre­

vious recollection about it?, A, I think 
so.

Q. Do you My now positively that you 
had that original receipt in your own 
possession from the time tt was first given 
to you by William? 4** That is my 
opinion. / '

Q. Are you positive, about that? A. 
No, notpositive.

Mr. Pitts—Q. Untfl what time? A. 
Until I gave it up to "Wilson.

Mr. Blair—Q. Yq#u won’t be positive 
about it? A. No.

Q. Have you nobaaid that William had 
that original receipt in Ms possession and 
kept it in his possession for some time ?

of the
Q. Well now, as respects the original 

receipt did he not have that in hie 
possession? A. He might have had. 
couldn’t My that he had or hadn’t, 
had no place to keep it in.

. Q. And he had à safe ? A. Yes.

. you
and show you this as a copy of the 
receipt wMch he had ? Didn’t you have 
thili in your possession before William 
finally gave up the original tu you ? A.
No.

Q. Didn’t you have this copy of the 
receipt in your possession before William 
finally gave up the original to you? A.
William might have taken away the 
original thé second time.

Q, Qgdtt’t he leave this copy of the re- 
' th you while he took away the 

receipt the second time ? A., He 
that copy end kept it himaelfi 

Q. ,X<ip told, u t while ago that you 
kept this copy always and never parted 
possession with it? A. No, he made it 
out and took it with him. He toe* it 
away and brought it back again: and 
gave it to me.

Q.,Are yon going to awear that that 
was m eopy of the receipt which yo* got 
when yon did not retain it in your posses­
sion? a. I will awear tothe writing, yea.
I will awear it was hi» writing and made 
in my presence.

Q. What is there to indicate that it was 
made in your presence ?" A. Because-1 
saw him write it

Q. Mit has no mark how «an you swear 
that that oopv was made in your 
presence? A. Well, I swear to the beet 
of my opinion that was the eepy that was- 
made in my store. I have- no mark to- 
guide me. * - < ■

Q. Then*couldn’t William- have- made 
a dozen tike that? A. Yes, a*htindred 
of them: - 1 ■■■■ • ; -

Q, .How can you swear then to the 
identity of that 7 A. Because that is the 
Mme as the-original. 1 *. -

Mr. Pitta—Q. The content»- are the 
same ? A. Yes, that is what I mean.

Mr. Blair—Q. Butas to the identity of 
that^particular paper you cannot answer ?

Q. Ÿou cannot aay, then, that this 
paper whryjh you have now shown us ia 
the paper 'which William copied and 
made in your présence that night V A. I‘ 
will not, because he took it away, and he 
mightyhawe: brought another back, but il 
is sum and substance of the original.

By Mr. Pitts—Q. You were asked if 
you had taken a copy of the first letter 
pou wrote- to ■ Mr. Blair-^that drew oat 
:hé answer he sent you—did you pay 
very much atteption to that? A. No.

Q. Yomwere not particularly interested 
in that at all ? "A. No, I couliin't.tell you 
what was4n it.

Q. The-letter you got from Mr. Blair |Sn|I hadn't it.
was the one you took particular care of ?. 
A. Yes, because that is the only one I 
got from Mm to my knowledge..

Q. You remember my coming around, 
to see you? A. Yes.

Q. Had this question come- up in the? 
house before I spoke to you about it? Do. 
you know whether the discussion in the. 
house about the barter of public offices 
took place before or afterwards?. A. My 
opinion is that you saw me after that 
took place.

Q. When I dropped in to see you was I 
there for any length of time ? A. No..

Q. Did I show in my conversation any 
animosity towards the attorney geaeral, 
or that I was following around with a 
dirk in his track at all ? A. I heard you 
mv nothing about it.

Q: Have you any knowledge of the 
converMtion that took place ? A- No- 

Q. Didn’t I say that I was doing this 
in the interests of the country? A. 
don’t really recollect what you did say.

Q. Did I show any animosity or plead 
for any of this information? A. You 
didn’t ask me to do anything about it.

Q. I asked you if you had the originals 
of certain documents.? A. Yes.

Q. And did you show them to me? 
A. No.

Q. But you told me you had the origi­
nals? A. Yes.

By Mr. Powell—Q. Relative to this 
letter yon wrote to the attorney general, 
the copy of wMch you lost, you say you 
don’t know how it was lost ? A. No, ’ 
don’t.

Q. But you got an answer to it did. 
you? A. Yes.

Q. Is that the answer that was pro- 
.-.‘No, I meant Ithe copy. I did net speak duced in evidence ? A. Yes, that letter 
f the original, I don’t think. from the attorney general.

Q. Can you speak from memory of the 
date you got this answer from the 
attorney general? A. I cannot.

Q. Have you any distinct recollection 
of dates apart from the letters and writ­
ten documenta? A. No.

A - No.
\Q. After- you got tMs letter from the 

atte'raoy general, you replied to it I be­
lieve ? A- Yw-

Q. Vhat letter in reply ia in evidence. 
WhatX" 7°™* belief as to the date of that 
letter? \Would it be the date that the 
letter bem.1.7 A- 1 think so. I doh’t 
know why h 8b°°ld not be- 

Q. You say . *5 meantime youWan, 
you understock ’> had bad negotiations 
with Mr. Wilaoi1 and others about mat- 
tera? , . ' "

Mr. Blair—Thait Xs not in the evidence. 
Mr. Powell—Q. ' had

been sent by you to " - 1-1 ®lair had you 
conversations with y> in-T 89n Mxrat the 
matter? A. Yes^-he bi"Ok"ht™ea letter.

Q. From whom t A, . v6 Mr, IN ll-
son.<

Mr. Blair-I think the’ tetter must 
speak for itself. Mr. Quinn M <• ead- „ i 

Mr. Poweil—Q. Is that the letter that 
von were to- copy or asked to cop;}" • A- 
Yes.

Q. Your eoa, you say, brought' a 1» 
ft von to write and send to Mr. Dia 
L.d he give you any information -aa t0 
where that letter came from ? 1 ,

Mr. Blair—I do not think - he can s tate1 
what his son toM'him. , -

Mr. Powell—I think it isadmissable .as 
a declaration accompanying the act. .

Q. When William brought this letter 
to you for you to copy and send to Mr. 
Blair; did he make any statement ex- 

" ana tory of the act' that he was doing? 
Mr. Blair—I would object to this- A 

paper is produced here which „he says 
his son gave him. Now that paper is not 
shown to be in the hand-writing of any­
body who has any connection whatever 
with ttiia-matter.

Mr. Powell—Your objection does not 
apply to this question. It would come in 
when I ask him what that explanatory 
statement was. ‘

Mr. Blair—If the stetementisoMeetion- 
able wliat is the use of asking this ques­
tion ? There is not a particle of evidence 
to show thatthe paper wMohiwas handed, 
to him emanated from anybody.

Mr. PowelL—Q. At the time your son 
;ave you the papey which «identified aa 
‘0,8, for the propose of copying it and 

sending it to Mr. Bair, did he make any 
atatement to you explanatory of Ms act?

Mr. Blair—Do you think if he did it 
would be evidence ?

Mr. Powell—I-think so. i
Mr. Blair—There is no authority shown 

whatever. - e
(Question diMllswed).
Mr. Powell—Q. I call your attention to 

these letters that were written: by your 
son to Mr. Wilson and by Mr. Wilson to 
him, numbered 7- and 8. I ask you. if 
your recollection is that thia-correspohd- 
ence between William and! Wilson was 
soen after this letter-was handed to yea 
to copy ? A. I got that letter to copy, be­
fore the other letters.'

Q. About how long would it be before 7 
A. I couldn’t say. It would not be any 
length of time. It couldn’t have been 
long for the thing Was •moving and wr 
wanted to get it settled.

Q. Drawing your attention to the time 
the money Was aqtaally paid over-by

Su to your son Wfiliadi to bo given t» 
r. Wilson and he brought back a- re­
ceipt, that receipt, you. My, you believe 

to nave been in whose hand-writing ? A. 
Mr. Wilson’s .

Did you afterwards dèliver that receipt 
to Wilson ? A. Yea.

Q. "Where? A. In hiaoffice.
Q. Did you deliver it up to-Mm as hi» 

receipt? A. Yea.
Q. Did Wilson at that time make any ob­

jection to yon that it was- not his receipt ? 
A. No; he never spoke about iti in thaU

& Did he disclaim having written 4t 
or sent it? A. No, nothing/was spoken 
about it between us.

Q. It was simply handed over, aad the; 
note was given to yon ! A. Yes.

Q. After these letters had been written,, 
and at a later period, Mr. Wilson asked you-, 

ou sàÿ, for a copy oh this receipt ! A.

Q. At the time he asked ÿou for this copy,, 
did he make any statement about the origin­
al ! A. He said he had loot it.

Q. What time was this. that, he asked you- 
for the copy ! A. Only a short time ago— 
since this thing oame up.

Q. Knee the receipt was published, in .the* 
press! A. Yes; he ashed me if I wenldlrt 
him see it.

Q. It is since this receipt was published 
in the press that Wilson called on you and1, 
asked to see a copy of the receipt, and said: 
he had loot the original ! A. Yes.

Q. In that conversation, did Wilson, make 
any daim that the oepy published, in .the- 
geese was not a copy , of tne original ! A. 
He thought it was not word for word, aadhe 
paper had it. He said he did not think.the 
original was the sam» as the copy.. He said, 
he did not think he ever gave a thing _ like 
that. ‘

Q, Was there anymore conversation, about 
it at that tin» ! A.. That was about alLthere- 
was, I think.

Q. What reply did yon make to that when. 
Wilaon made that objection! : A. I told burn

3

: :

-"is

Q. Did you tell him anything : different 
afterwards! A. I told him afterward*. L Had 
it.. He aaked me to see it, and l toldihim. I 
wouldn’t let him see it 

Q. Did you say anything about whether it 
was a copy or not! A. I don’t knew. He 
said he did not think it was a true copy ; he 
said he did not think the original was drawn 
in that way, and he wanted to see the «opy.

Q. Did you say anything to him. about 
how the original was drawn at that lime ? 
A. I don’t knew that I; did.. L might or 
might not. /

Q. Did yoia-tell hini.it waa a. copy or not 
at tiie time ; did you assert that it was a true- 
copy ! A. Yes ; I said it was.

Q. Have yon any dzmbt about this beta g «. 
copy of the original receipt ! A. To the te.t 
of my knovdedgé, it is.

Q. Have.-you any? doubt about the mat'er* 
A. No;

Q. You.say from the contents of 11, year 
best recollection ia that it is ! A. 1 think it- 
is word far word with the other.

Q. Is there any one in your store assisting 
in the management of your business! A. 
None bet my daughter.

Q. Has these been any one else since the 
time these negotiations commenced managing 
the business.! A. Not since my wife 
son died ; Lhave had nobody but my daugg 
ter. • _

Q.. Doe» she assist you in keeping control 
of yonr papers! A. Yes. She is a good fair 
scholar,,and understands things better than 
Ido.

Q. She would take more part in running 
the papers and books than you would do ? 
A.. Yes, deeds and mortgages, and all that 
kind of thing; she looks after them and 
keeps them.

Q. You say she was present at the time a 
copy^was compared with the original receipt !

Q. Have you had much business transact 
tiens with Wilson ! A. Yes.

Q. Have you seen his writing quite fre­
quently ! A. Yea.

Q. Had it often in your possession! A, 
Yes.

w
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Qt Handwriting that had brou acknowl­
edged by him to be correcl, was it? A. I 

-don’t know what you call correct.
Q. Well, acknowledged to be lue hand­

writing? A. Well, I have lied note», for 
instance, with his name signed on it.

Q. So that you are familiar with his hand- 
-uriting! A. Well, some people write two 

< r three different hands. This letter which 
■was sent tome to copy 1 couldn’t say whether 
that was his or not. I couldn’t express any 
belief about it.
-retÿ. Well, from your knowledge of hie hand- 
■^ming can you give any opinion as to the 
handwriting of this original receipt ? (01* 
jected to.) A. I took it for his. To the 
beat of my knowledge it was his handwrit­
ing.

Q. In handing these papers over, as far 
as you know, m whose hand» only were these 
japera since the time they were made? A. 
Well, they were in the hands of one gentle­
man in the town, and only one.

0 Wh.. was that? A: John Mack.
" ’ r...,.<>n- ever have them to

-your knowledge ? A. No.
Q. Who got them back from Black ? A. I 

.did.
Q. Then in whose handsMid they remain ? 

. . Miue.
Q. Till when ? A. Till I handed them to 

^Stockton.
Q. Then, as far as your knowledge and 

belief goes, these papers from the time they
• came into your possession originally have 
been in your possession and Mr. Black’s pos­
session and Dr. Stockton’s possession? A. 
Yes, I don’t know of any others. They 
might have given them to somebody else.

Q. When yen say “ your possession,” that 
would be the possession of yourself and Mary 

. at the house, would it ? A. yes.
Q. You say you returned the receipt to 

Wilson. What did you get from him in 
-exchange for that? A. A note

Q. What became of that note ultimately? 
A. I left it with Mr. Black for collection.

Q. Did yon keep any copy of it yourself 
when yon left it with him ? A. No.

Q. Well, this paper that has been put in 
evidence here purporting to be a copy of the 
note—from whom did you get that ? Have 
vou any recollection about it at all ? A. No, 
but I think it is Mr. Black’s writing—I am 
not sure.

Q. Have yon seen Mr. Black’s writing? 
A. Yes, but this is in pencil

Q. You have read the contents of it, have 
you ? A. Yes.

Q. From reading the contents of it, have 
you any doubt as to whether it is a copy of 
the original note er not? À. I have no 
doubt but what it is. „

Q. Who wee the endorser of that note ? A. 
■Tnhn Anderson, a member for the County oi 
Y >rk at that time.

Q. Mr. Wilson was a member for York at 
^hat time, was he ? A. Yes,

Q. After this note fell due, was it paid? 
A. Through Mr. Black it was.

Q. Was it paid immediately when it came 
due ? A I could not say that.

Q. What do yon mean by that ? A When 
I gave it to Black, I don’t remember how 
long after, that he gave me the money.

Q. But was the note over-due when you 
gave it to Black for collection ? A I think 
it was. It must have been or I would not 
have left it. I applied to Mr. Wilson several 
times for payment and could not get it mid 
then I gave it to Slack.

Q. Previous to putting the note in Black’t. 
hands for collection had you called on Wilson 
for payment of it ? A I had written to him 

' several times.
(Paper) Q. What is that? A. A copy of 

a letter dated April 17th, 1891, that I sent to 
Wilson.

Q. You copied that letter yourself and 
sent it to Wilson? A. Yes. I don’t know 
whether I mailed it or sent it to him.

Mr. Blair — You could not swear you did 
either; you don’t remember ? A. No. 

(Paper marked for identification, No. If i 
Mr. Powell—Q. Looking at that letter, dan 

you say that, previous to that time, you hati 
i called upon Mr. Wilson, or that Mr. Wilson 
was to pay vou the money for that note ? A. 
I had called on him, or wrote to him, beior. 
this, because this is to show that he did mu 
come up to time as he promised.

Q. But, looking at that letter, what wa> 
his promise that he did not come up to before 
that fetter was written ? A He promised ti­
psy me at a certain time.

Q. Well, look at the letter and see what 
time it would be ? A. Thirty days, I think.

Q, Do you say, looking at that letter, that 
he agreed to pay you the money within thirtj 
days ? A. That was the understanding.

Q. That was not done, was it ? A. No. 
(Paper). Q. What is that paper? A. A 

copy of a letter from me to Wilson.
Q. Do yon see a memo at the bottom of 

that letter that you made—“mailed June 
25 ? ” A. Yes, I see that.
. Q. What does that memo, mean? A. 

That it was mailed at that time.
Mr. Tweedie—Q. Is the mémo, in your 

writing ? - A. Yes.
Mr. Blair—Q, Do you remember putting 

it ou there y ourself ? A. Yes.
< Q. When did you put it on there? A. I 

suppose when I wrote the letter.
Q. Will you swear you did? A. No, 1 

won’t.
Mr. Powell—Q. You would put it on at a 

time when it would be fresh in your memory V 
A. 1 could net tell when I put it on.

Q. Well, is that memo, correct that you 
have put there ? A. It is.

Q. And that is a copy of the original 
letter which you at that time mailed to 
Wilson? A. It is.

Mr. Powell—I offer that paper in evidence. 
Mr. Blair (interposing)—Q. You have no 

recollection at all apart from what you see 
on that paper as to that memo. ? A. I know 
I w rote it

Q. You have no recollection of mailing it? 
A. No.

• Q. And no recollection of when you wrote 
that memo, at the bottom ? A. No.

Q. And yon could not tell whether you 
put it there at the time or afterwards ? A. 
No, I could not swear I put it there when I 

i wrote the letter.
'■ ' Q. So you could not swear at all as to 
what you did with the letter that you wrote, 
whether you mailed it or gave it to William, 
or sent it àt all ? A. There is no doubt I 
sent it, but I could not swear to it.

Q. Even looking at that memo, you could 
not swear you sentit? A. No, to the best 
of my opinion I sent it, or I wouldn’t have 
written it, for I wanted the money.

Mr. Powell — Q. From the fact of that 
•memo, being there, are you sure you did send 
it ? The idea in putting that memo, there 
would be what Î A. Si show when I sent 
.it to him.

Q. You feel certain that that is correct, do 
you ? A. I do ; that is, as far as my know- 

i ledge goes about it.
• Mr. Tweedie—Q. Do you say you mailed 
ithe letter? A. No.

Q. Or that Wilson ever got the letter? 
A. I couldn’t say.

Mr. Blair—I waive my objection, 
i (Letter put in evidence and marked No. 12).

Mr. Powel)—Now, I offer in evidence the 
letter of April 17th, 1891, which has been 
marked No. 11.

Mr. Blair—It is quite clear that it is not 
evidence, but I will not object to it.

(Letter of kaid date received in evidence.) 
Mr. Powell — Q. (Paper) What is this 

document ? In whose hand writing is it ? 
A. I couldn't say. .

Q. Well, in your belief? A. It is like 
some that I have of Mr. Wilson’s. ,

Q. From your knowledge of his hand­
writing-----? A. I wouldn’t swear that it
was.

fe can only say what

Q Have you any belief about it? A. I 
bo.ieve it is to the best of my knowledge.
Rica «se I have had some of his that looked 
.!<« it, and some that didn’t.

Q. From your knowledge of his handwrit­
ing you believe it to be hie ? A. Yes.

Q. But you couldn’t swear positively ? A.
No.

Mr. Powell — I offer this paper in evidence:
“ Fbxdmictw, N. B., Nov. 14,189 •.

Dsar Mr. tyran— I have been sway to Souü>um;i- 
ton for two days. I will see Blair this morning. a..u 
see you today, sure.

Yours truly,
W WlbSOX.’

(Letter received in evidence and marked 
No. 13.)

Q. At this time, November 14th, 1890, 
your son had received no notice, had he ? A.
L don’t know exactly what time he. eot the 
engrossing clerk. No, he wouldn’t, for the 
house had not met.

Q. He wouldn’t have the engrossing clerk­
ship till the following session of the legisla­
ture? A. No. i

(Paper) Q. The Attorney General asked 
you last night as to whether or not you kept 
copies of original documents. Would yon 
just look at that for one moment. Whoee 
Handwriting is that ? A. I couldn’t say.

Q You don’t know whose it is ? A. It is 
my own.

Q. What is it? A. It is a copy of a letter 
I got from Barry.

Mr. Tweedie — Q. The letter you got trom 
Barry? A My son.

Mr. Powell —Q. You kept that among 
the other papers, did ybu ? A. Yes. Y

(Paper marked No. 14 for identification.)
Q. Coming down to the time when yon 

gave up the receipt in Wilson’s office, do you 
remember what took place on that occasion 
besides your handing over the receipt and 
getting the note? A. Yes; when he was 
making the note he said : “You ought to 
give us something.”

Q. Did he say what for? A. No. He 
said: “You ought to give us something,” 
and I said : “ All right,-put?60 on the back 
of the note.” And he end so.

Q. What was this |50jmt on there for ?
Mr. Blair objected. He ca 

was said.
Mr. Tweedie-—Yes, he might choose to 

understand an entirely different state of facts 
from thoee that existed.

Mr. Powell — Q. Before this endorsement 
was made on the note, and the into given 
which bears date September ITtii, 1891, had 
William been appointed to any petition ? A.
After the election he was appointed engros- 
stfifr clflrit • ■ '• • * «*

Q. At the eeasion of 1891 he was appointed 
niiiinissiiiB nli rh T A: Yea.

Q/That would he in the spring of 1891 ?
A. Yea. „

Q. This-note would be after the appoint­
ment ? A. Yes. .,i

Q. Do yon remember anything,further that 
took place between yon on that > occasion 
about the $60 ; as to what he wanted it for 
or anything of that kind ? A. No he did’nt 
say what be wanted of it.

Q. Or why he wanted it on ? (Objected).
Q. Was anything said at that time in res­

pect to what it ought to be given for-Xn con­
sideration of anything? A. Well, I under­
stood—(Objected).

Mr. Tweedie.— Q. What was said at the 
time ? A. Nothing more than what I have 
said.

Mr. Powell—Q. Yon don’t remember any­
thing more that was said than what yon 
mve said? A. No. Hssaid: “Yon ought 
to give us something,” and I said to put $50 
m the back -of the note if that will satisfy 

you, or something tfkW that.
Q. After yoür son William died, did you 

see anything of the endorser in connection 
With this note at all—Mr. Anderson? A.
Yés. \ up to you, hadtfaey*

Q. Where was this ? A. He spoke Of it to 
me I t’.iink on the street and he spoke of it to 
me in my house, I think, about the time of 
my son’s death.

Q. You spoke about a conversation with 
she Attorney General taking place at your 
house ? A. Yes.

Q. You don’t reccollect the exact time?
A. No, it was just before the election—
• luring the campaign—he was going out in1 o 
the country, he told me, at that time.

Q. Well, that would be during the elec­
tion campaign ? A. Yes.

Q. Yon could not fix the date with any 
more precision than that? A. No. > -

Q. And you could not tell, I understood 
you to say to the Attorney General, whether 
it was before or after the receipt of Mr;
Barry’s letter? A. I could not place it 
cither before or after.

Q. You had other conversations, you said, 
with him about the appointment? A. Yes, 
t wo other conversations.

Q. Where did the others occur ? A. One
• hi Carleton street, near his office, and the 
other opposite the Royal Gazette office.

Q. What was the conversation <5n Carleton 
street about ? A. It was,about the position 
that he had promised William—I wanted to 
vet it settled in some way before the election 
came on.

Mr. Sivewright—Q. I think you said the

Q. Dell us what lie said on that occri«i< n ? 
A. He asked me if 1 had a copy of that re­
ceipt, or asked my daughter if she bad a 
copy of it, and my daughter said she thought 
there was one, and he asked her if she would 

( find it—asked her to let him see it—and she 
said she couldn’t find it just now—end he 
said : If you find it I wish you would put 
it in an envelope and send it to me, ” and she 
said she would. The next day he came tack 
and asked if she had fetmd it, and she slid 
no. He asked me if I had the receipt and 1 
told him I had, and he asked when aid I get 
it ? And I said I didn’t know. He aaked me 
if I would let him see it ; and I said no. 
aaked me how long did I have it ; and I 
I could’t tell him. He asked m* who had 
it; and I said John Black, and he said 
he was his greatest enemy in town. On the 
third occasion he came in and pulled a paper 
out of his pocket which said that he bad said : 
“Quinn, for God’s sake bum those papers! 
and that he went up and down the floor cry­
ing,” and he aaked me if there was any truth 
in that, and I said no ; no truth whatever ; I 
did not concoct it, and didn’t know anything 
at all about it ; and he said it was very hard 
on him, and I said : “Well I didn’t have any­
thing to do with it.” He asked me if I would 
write him something to that effect, Mid i 
said, “No, I will write yon nothing, but you 
can contradict that column that is in that 
paper”—that is, those statements with regard 
to him crying, and asking to have the papers 
burned. I think that was the last time he 
called on me.

Q. Yon did not authorize him to contra­
dict anything else ? A. No. ' I said, “if yon 
contradict anything else I won’t stand it, mit 
all that, is in that column yon can contra­
dict.”

Q. Was that all that took place on that 
occasion? A. Yea, that was the last time 
he came in. He said I never gavf him any­
thing towards the purchase of the office, and 
would I give him petaaistion to say that — 
that I never gave him : any money or any­
thing towards that, andleaid “ne, I would’nt,

(Objected.) , V
Q. Tell as again, as near as yea can, what 

you said when.ha sekad, you to state that 
yen had. given him ne money, er when he 
wanted you to authorise him to say tiiat ? 
A. He wanted me to authorize hi* to say 
•that I never gave any money to him for to 
gut thst |mtitmn for

Q. What- did you say m reply to that ? 
A. I said I wouldn’t do that.

Q. Since this talk arose, during the pres­
ent session hs> aoyoem ai— besides those yen 
have mentioned waited on you in connection 
with this matter—Mr. Stockton, Mr. Phin- 
ney and Mr. Pitta ? A. No.

Q. Do yen reçolleot Mr. Randolph’s clerk 
waiting on yen in connection with this mat­
ter Î A. Onl.he came in, not in oonnection 
with that — nothing mote than to ask me 
whether .what was said in the papers was 
true.

Mr. Blair—Q. Whe was that? A. Mr. 
Porter, a clerk in Randolph’s office ; he is a 
friend of mine,

Mr. Powell — Q. At the time thpt 
son William gave von this paper for yen to 
copy and send to Mr.Blafr, aid hp) 
statement to you as to whom St 
paper from?

Mr. Tweedie —I would 
being immaterial 
made a statement, 
evidence.

disallowe 
Powell — Q. I 

make any statement 
venation he had with 
offio»?
1 . (Objected to and i 

Q. At the time this

lie seemed to De quite, 
he was cross at the parties who had been 
with him or with me.

Mr. Powell—Q. On the other occasion, 
near the Royal Gazette office, what took 
place between you ? A. Nothing more than 
applying for thie position. I cannot remem­
ber exactly what was said, but he wae pro­
mising all the time that he should get ft— 
that was the sum and Substance of it. I was 
always pressing and he was always promising.

Q. Was it on this occasion that he informed 
you that the office was tilled temporarily by 
Mr. Wetmore? A. I don’t Snow the exact 
occasion that be told me that.

Committe adjourns, to meet at 2.30 p. m., 
this day.

Committee meets at 2.30 p. m., pursuant 
to adjournment. x

Mr. Powell continues his examination of 
W. H. Quinn—Q. You spoke about having 
no feeling against Mr. Wilson ? A. No.

Q. You had always been friendly with 
him? A Yes.

Q. You had business transactions? A. 
Yes.

Q. Had you been friendly with the Attor­
ney General? A. Yes, I always had.

Q. I understood you to toy that ^ou had 
some little feeling? A. Against whom ?

Q. The Attorney General? A. Yes, for 
promising those things and not fulfilling 
them.

Q. For promising what? A. My son a 
position in that office ? I had votea tor Mr. 
Blair frequently. x

Q. Your son was Secretary of the Govern­
ment Committees in the City, was he not? 
A. I understood so.

Mr. Tweedie.— You don’t know that of 
your own knowledge? A. No.

Mr. Powell.—You toy you are still friendly 
with Wilson ? A. Yes.

Q. Did Mr. Wilson call upon you since 
this matter came up daring the present ses­
sion ? A. Yes.

Q. How many times ? A. I think three 
or four—three at least.

Q. Did he stay'any length of time on these 
occasions ? A, On one occasion he did

Q. About how long ? A. Maybe three 
quarters of an hour or an hour.

Q. Was it on private business or in connec­
tion with this ? A. In connection with this 
business.

Q. What was his oliect ? What diil/he 
say ? A. The first time he came he inqtu. ~<1 
if I had a copy of’ that receipt.

Q,' Was that all tiiat he was after, the Mr A 
time ? A Yes

Q. Will you swear it was made more 
than a-fortnight ago? A. I will

Q. Will you swear it was made more 
than three weeks ago? A. I won’t swear 
any mow than I can tell you ?

Q. You cannot give us any reaeon for 
your making it? A. I cannot.

(Paper previously marked No. 14 for 
identification put in evidence.)

Mr. Powell—Q. What is your best recol­
lection of. the time You made it? A. 1 
have not much recollection about it.

Q. Bet as to whether it Wae more than 
three or four weeks ago? A. I could not 
■wear, but I think it was mow than that

Mr. Tweed!»—Did you make these cop­
ie» at the diwetion et any person? A. 
BorneIdidaad some P-did not

Q. Was this last copy of Barry’s letter 
aiade at the direction of may person ? A. 
Not to my knowledge.

Q. Well, have you any recollection? 
A. I have not

Q. Will youaay it was not made at the 
direction of some person? A. I will not

Q. Who directed you to make copies of 
any of the letters ? A. My son did.

Q. Did any person else ? A. No.
Q. Well, yoor son evidently did not 

diwet you to make a copy of this letter, 
which wae made a few weeks ago? A. 
No.

Jeremiah H. Barry (sworn)—Examined 
by Mi. Blair.
-Q. You are a barrister wsiding in 

Fredericton? ,A. Yes.
Q. Wew you in professional co-part­

nership with me in 1889 and 1890. A. 
Yes.

Q. Do you remeaafber the election of 
1890? a • v up

Q.' Who wew the candidates for the 
Government ? A. The candidates on the 
Government ticket wese yourself Mr. 
Wilson. M*. Anderson and Mr. Bellamy.

Q. Who acted as treasurer in connec­
tion with the election fund ? A. Well, I 
suppose I might be considered aa treas­
urer, although I Had no regular appoint­
ment.

Q. You wew acquainted with Mr. W. 
A. Quinn? A. Yee.

(Paper No. 3.) Q. Do you recognize that 
letter? A. Yee, that is my handwrit­
ing. r

Q. Did you write that letter at my sug­
gestion? A. No.

Q. Was I aware from anything you 
know that yon hsd written it or wew 
going to write, that letter ? A. As I have 
already Mated on another oeeatien I have 
no recollection of writing this letter, al­
though it undoubtedly was written by 
me. Mv memory doivt assist me now in 
saying that you had any knowledge what­
ever of it In fact, at this time, jf my 
memory is cornet I don’t think you could 
have any knowledge of it because

A.

town at the time,
to)

thry-giye/toJ
or how wae it ? : 
first.

you

Q. Had they the ,i 
written paper I mi 
onoe ? A. No, but they 
in sheets before.

Q. And were corrections mad 
A. I think so ; I am not positive.

Q. And afterwards tins one wae brought 
that you signed ? A. Yea.

Q. Were both of them—the one in writing 
and the one made with the typewriter- 
read over to you? A. Mr. 
the first one, and Mr. Phinney read the 
one—the one; that Thave signed. 

Re-èxamined by Mr. Blair $
Q. You say they were two papers pre­

sented to you? Who waa it presented 
first one? A. Mr. Stockton.

. Q., ,What do you say he did? A. 
some toper in sheets—not fastened 
- Q. Waa-that the second time he 
or the first ? A. I couldn’t say 
I think it was the first 

Q. Do you swear that he_ 
the whole of that paper o' 
one that wae in writing ? 
parte of it and added to i< 
me questions. . ^

Q. You see referring now to 
when you say he took Jlown a 
from you? A. Yea.

Q. He took down in writing on pàper'ÿonr 
statement? A. Yes.

Q. Do you say that he read thoeg state­
ments over to you? A. Yes, what I gave 
him then. There were some written before 
he brought the papers there.

Mr. Pitts—Q. They we*» copies of the 
letters? A. Copies ot the letters I suppose.

Mr. Blair—Q. Yon wduMn’t swear to 
that? A. No. 7 '

Q. Do you swear that he read anything to

D except what ydU told him there ? A. I 
t think he did. I am not positive.

Q. W ill you say that one word was altered 
in that paper that he first had there, or was 
it not only something added to it? A. I 
don’t know whether ft was altered or added 
to. He wrote some more. v 

Q. Do_you say there was a word altered in 
it ? A. 1 will not, because I did not observe 
it closely.

Q. You did not pay much attention to 
what was read, did you? A. I paid atten­
tion to know that exactly what I gave him 
was put down.

Q. Do you swear that he read to you what 
you had given him to put down just aa yon 
gave it to him? A. No, I won’t. I think 
he went over it after he put it down, but I 
am not positive. 1 

(Paper)—Q. Here is a copy of Mr. Barry’s 
letter which yon looked at this morning and 
finally concluded it was in your hand-writ­
ing? A. Yes.

Q. When did you make that copy? A. 
Immediately after I got Dairy’s letter I sup­
pose.

Q. Where did you have it? A. I had it 
with the rest of the papers I suppose.
\Q. Do you say that you did that im­

mediately after you got it from Barry? A. 
I think so.

Q. Or did you make a copy of it imme­
diately before you gave it up to John Black ? 
A. I don’t think it.

Q. What did you do ittoeî A. To have 
something to go on.

Q. Then you must have boon dotting the 
original go out of your hands’? A. I don’t 
think it wae for that reason.

Q. Did you make it before you gave the 
original into Mr. Black’s/hands? A. I 
cannot tell you.

Q. Did you make it more than a week 
ago? A. Yes.

V.Z- You will swear to that? A. Yes.
Q. Di<l you make it more than two 

weeks aizo ? A. Yes, it must have been 
more than that. I cannot swear when it 
wfia'made.

was «was net out of town? 
Were out of town the whole 

nd election, 
of tiie week

day of tiie 
A. 1 think it

21st
wrong in that It was the 

recollection is that after nom- 
d*y I iw qut of town? A, My: 

is that you were out of town the 
k. v •
VA. Quinn and you have 

A. Mr. Quinn was about 
the election, meto

_ to you at «Û about 
election? it He told 

was SalO that we could have when 
wanted.

Was anything said by him to you, or 
* ' stetod st all in your conversation 

to its being a subscription oon- 
to office? A.

of foot, Mr. Bony, did 
« junk», contribute one 

? A. Not that I

ever receive anything from 
directly « indirectly, in <xm- 

that election? A. No.
pay Mr. Quinn a small bill 

Vi oil fertile election? 
as a bill for 82.12.

I hâve got the receipt somewhere in the of-

Q. Do you recolleot of Mr. Quinn going 
into the inner office when I waa inside nt any 

? A. Yee, I remember his going in to 
e you.
Q. Can you locate the time? A No, I 

cannot locate it with any satisfaction ; it was 
during the election campaign, but just at 
whet time of the campaign I cannot state.

Q. Did you hear, from being personally 
present, anything that wae said ? A. No, I 
was in.my room to the time, and you were in 
yours. i

Q. After Mr. Quinn came out did I come 
out ? A. Yea.

Q. How soon after? A. Well it was 
almost immediately ; it wae within a very 
short time.

Q. Did I make any statement when I came 
ont ? A. Yee. r

Q. What did I say? (Objected by Mr. 
Powell—Not pressed).

Examined fay Mr. Powell :
Q. You had forgotten all about writing 

that letter, had you not. A. Yee.
Q. Have you a recollection within any 

degree of clearness or certainty as to where 
the Attorney General was between nomi­
nation day and declaration day ? A. No, I 
have not. I think I have a list of hie engage- 
menta, or had, which would enable me to 
state with accuracy, but I cannot speak from 
my general recollection.

Q. Don’t you know, as a matter of fact, 
that he wae in the city of Fredericton 
between nomination day and election day ? 
À. WeU, I think it probable that he was in 
the city—that is, getting in late at night and 
leaving next morning—hat I don’t think he 
was about the office, though he might 
wbly have been. I think he v 
meetings two or three times a day, and his 
bring m the city would be his coming from 
one and going to another.

Q. You say you did not get the money that 
you wrote for by that letter ? A. No.

Q. Did you make inquiries about the. mat­
ter as to why you did not get it ? A. No, I 
have no recollection of doing so.

Q. Not having got the money in answer to 
that letter, did you make enquiries of any 
person why you didn’t get it ? A. I cannot 
say—I may have or may hot. _

Q. Have you no recollection of speaking 
to W. A. Quinn or to Wilson ? A. I have 
not.

Q. That has entirely gene from your me­
mory ? A. Yes, I have only an ^indistinct 
recollection of these details.

Q. Things that were occurmg about that 
time, in your experiwiie, would be things 
that a man would use a’J his ingenuity to for­
get? A. Perhaps it would be discreet for 
him to forget then», but sometimes he cannot 
forget them.

Q. About those matters you have no recol­
lection whatever ? A. I have no recollection 
beyond what I have sworn to.

Q. You have no recollection of writing the 
letter ? v A. No, although I know I wrotr, it.

Qx, Have you a letter-press copy of it ? A.

I shoiHd judge from the appearance of it that 
1 hadn't.

Q. Before yon wrote that letter to Qainn 
were you not informed or didn’t you know 
that William wae an applicant for office ? A.
O, yes ; in a general wav. In fact I think 
during an acquaintanceship of thirteen or 
fourteen years I never knew a time when Mr.
Quinn was net an applicant.

Q. At that particular time didn’t you know 
he was an applicant for a particular office ?
A. Yes, in a general way.

Q. Didn’t you know m a specific way ?
No, he never told me.

Q. But somebody else had ? A Yes, I 
heard that he was an applicant for the vacan 

'in the clerk’s office, as I had heard of 
her offices he# wanted.
Q. Did you ‘ever speak te W. A. Quinn 

about it ? A. I think likely I hare.
Q. Have yen any recollection of inquiring 

of either Wilson or William Quinn why you 
did not get this $200 ? A. No, I don’t think 
I did.

Mr. Sivewright—Q. I suppose you assume 
the responsibility yourself with, reference to 
contributions to the election fund without 
consultations with the Attorney General?
A. Yes, I attended to all the details. ,

Mr. Blair—That letter of the 16th of Jan­
uary was directed to Billy, not to the old 
gentleman ? A, Yes, I never had any com­
munication with the old gentleman.

Q. Mr. Qninn said that a letter was brought 
to him by Billy from yon. Did you ever send 
any letter to him t A. No, that letter was 
not written to the old gentleman.

Q. Was there anything which oecured to 
your knowledge which youhave not y et stated 
or been allowed to state, tiiat would explain 
why yon did not make any further inquiry of 
Mr. Quinn about' a farther contribution ? A:
I don’t know of anything, 
r Q. Waa there anything which occurred 
in tiie office that would be a good reason 
why you should not ask.?’ After what 
yoa heard me. say when I came out of 
the inside office would you have aaked 
me any more about that ? A. No, I don’t 
think I would.

Mr. Powell—Q. Did you: write-tinst let­
ter after Mr. Billy Quinn (so-calledl wae in 
the Attorney General’s office er before?
A. I don’t remember.

Q. Don’t yon feel positive* that you 
wrote it after? A I don’t feel positive 
I have an impression that I did.

Q. Is it not you* impression that the 
Attorney General was away during that 
weekti A Yes.

Q. Was he not. away from, the time 
that letter wae written until the time of 

Ion? A. I think so.'
. Then notwithstandl _ 

hear occurring in the Attorney General’s 
office yorfdid wrife the letter ?. A Well,
I don’t say that I could not pretend to 
fix the time when this oenvemation oc­
curred.

Q. We" ifas a matter of foot you did not 
see the Attorney General from the time 

wrote that letter till election day, 
on did write that letter notwith- 

what occurred in the Attorney 
office t

(Objected to—disallowed.)
Q» What then did you mean by ans­

wering that qneetien of tiie Attorney 
General’s tiie way ye» did—when you 
said that what transpired in the Attorney 
General's room was a reason why you 
would not ask farther about the money?
A Well, from the feet of having written 
that letter and knowing whet to ' 
between Quinn and the Attorney 
I assume that thdletter must have been 
written before the conversation, though 

was rather the other waÿ. 
was that the conversation 

to tpfa election ; my impres-
____ was after the election.

: Blair—Q. Do you remember that 
after nomination any, which was on 
Monday, I went up the country Tuesday 
morning and arranged for a meeting, 
driving through to Harvey on Wednes­
day night? A. No, I don’t remember 
that I remember yon had a good many 

agementa.
V Do you remember of my having 

made an arrangement to speak at Can- 
station following the Wednesday 
* I was to qpeak at Harvey? A.

_________ ir your having some engage­
ments and my having to cancel them 
and find other speakers.

~. Do you remember the night I spoke 
in tit John—what night it was ? A. I 
think it was Friday mght 

Q. Do you remember my coming up 
iturday morning and being in the office 
itoiday morning and going off right 

after dinner sharp to McKean’s Comer ?
A. I remember your coming up in a 
_ il train and holding a meeting 

Bomewheree up in the Parish of Bright 
r Saturday night previous to the day of

Q. Whose handwriting is the
____ that paper? A It is mind;
some five or six words your own I think.

Q. Yon found that recently, didn’t you ?
A. I found that during the present week 

igaomeold papers. ;
When was that memo-of engagement* „ - -------------

made ? A That was made during the pro- that William took 
free of the election of 1890. “ ™

Q. For your own information ae to where 
I was t A Yee.

Q. What does that “AGB” there mean?
A That would be yeureelf and your engage­
ments for five days that week.

Mr. Powell—Some of those wereoaaoelled ;take to swear
were they not? A. Yee, they appear to have 
been.

Q. Can you state where Mr. Blair’s engage­
ments were then ? A No, I would not un­
dertake to. These are the engagements ar­
ranged at the time but whether, carried out 
or not I could not say.

Mary Quinn (sworn),— examined by Mr. 
Blair :

Q. Yon are a daughter of William H. 
Qninn? A. Yee.

Q. Something has been said here as to-your 
having seen a copy of torn» paper made, a 

will yon tell us what you know about 
that? A. which receipt,.de.you mean.

Q. How many receipts were there? A. 
Do you mean the receipt ray brother got from 
Mr. Wileon?

Q. I mean the reoeipi;which jeer brother 
brought home? A. Well, my brother brought 
it home and gave it to me and l read it, and 
passed it to my father, and he took chargé oi 
it.

Q. When wae that ? A. That waa Febru­
ary 13th, 1890, het wrote that receipt, >nd 
that same day brother brought >t and 
gave it to me. /

Q. Did yon as& Mr. Wileon sign it ? A 
No. I didn’t ea*. him sign it, nor write ii 
either.

Do you k*row his writing ! A I knon 
his writing wall

Q. Where is that receipt now ? A. Well, 
it is in Mr*. Wilson’s possession if he has not 
destroyed. *b,

Q. Did. you see it delivered into his posses­
sion ? A No, I did not, but I gave it to m\ 
father and. he delivered it to Mr. Wilson 
when he gave him the note

Q.. You are prepared to swear to that ? A. 
W'dl, I would because 
w auldn’t tell a lie.

/ Q. You say when William brought it bon 
he handed it to you ? A. Yes, to read to ’my 
father.

Q. Couldn’t your father read ? A. F.ecan 
but I was there and he generally asl .s me t. 
read any writing that cornea in.

Q. Your brother t suppose is mUQ;, ,

I know my father

ought perhapjl 
it? 1. That

a reader himself, and you thoi 
you could make a better fist of it' 
u hardly fair, I think that 
own profession to think that my brother, 

a lawyer, wouldn’t know how to read.
Q. Why should he bring it home to yon ts 

read it ? A. Because I was there with my 
father all the time.

Q. But why would it be necessary for hi»e 
to give it to you to read to your father when 
he could have done it himself? A. He', 
brought it homfa and handed it to me and t 
read it to my father, that ie all 
, Q* He didn’t ask yen to road it to your 
father? A. One.

Q; And you handed it te yenr father, you 
say * A. Yea,

Q. What didyour father do'with it? A I 
don’t remember exactly what he did with it 
right away, but after some time I remember 
it was handed back to me and I put it away.

Q. After how long a time î A I couldn’t 
say how many minutes, whether it wae a few 
minutes or half an hour.

Q. Did you have any other papers that 
you put away at the same time f A. No 
I put it away with other papers that I 
was in the habit of taking caie of. I was 
in the habit of taking care otfey father’s 
papers.

Q. How long did you keep this paper?
A. Until I gave it to him again.

Q. When was that? A. I cannot re­
member exactly the date.

Q. How long did he have it before you 
saw it again? A. When I gave it to mr 
father then he took it and gave it to Mr- 
Wilson in place of that note.

Q. You did not see him give it to Wil­
son ? A. No, but he told me.

Q. Did you ljave it iff your ewn indi- 
vidtial possession and control from thn 
time it first came to the house on the- 13th 
February until it was given to your father 
to give to Wilson? A. Yes,, no person 

'■Id ret it
Q. Did any person have it?. A No.
0- Was it taken out of its-place of 
raping where you put it? A Nq, it re­
amed there until it was given to Wil- 

eon- I know he brought me home the 
note inplace of it.

Q- When was It there was a copy made 
of it? A I couldn’t stole exactly what 
date, but I know it waa made. I couldn't 
give you. any idea.

Q. Who made tiie 
brother.

Q. What wae-iit mad 
merely just to have 
father held, the 
house and Willie 
to keep with him. 
in the presence of 

0, Did yen compare it very 
A» I did. (

Qe What objeetdid you have ih com- 
paring it very carefully ? A. Merely thab£ 

to have a true copy- -anything ' 
that Willie wrote we generally compared <4 
them:; he always instructed us tiiat iW= 
was better to have copies oi anything^ 
that way.

Q- For instance, if you got a note for* 
money lofipea or anything you always* 
had a copy of the note made? A. Note 
always,

Q. What waa the particular object of 
having a copy of this paper? A. Well, 
this paper was considered more import . 
ant than most papers 
. Q, You examined. it very carefully, dr 1 

you?. A. Yes,.on that account.
Q, Did you yourself compare it? ; a. 

Yes. Well, my brother read one and f 
looked over it to see that it waa exi ct- 
I kept the original and he read hie ce py

Q. Do you think you could iden tljy 
the paper that was written at that ti me? 
A. I could if it was in my brother’s < wrjt-
fi You had no- marie upon it W 

A. Nothing more than at the both1 
had some time after made up the' 
est on it—it had those figures on if

Q. There were no marks on i/ “todis- 
tinguish it from any other writin# , 0f your 
brother’s? A. No>. bull knew/ tiiis was

A, My

-Well,
■ My ■ 
thé 

<»PT

t all? 
im hé 
infer­

tile receipt ho had copied.
Q. How did you know it? A 

was a piece of paper he had tor 
we had in the house.

Q, Was there anything vei 
able about the paper? A. No 

Q. You wouldn’t like to aweaj 
tity of that copy because tin 
similar, would you Î A Well 
I would, be afraid to swear to i<

Q. I ask yon whether yon w< 
to swear it ? A I came prep 
thing I would, eay would be t 

Q. But I ask yon whether J 
to the identity of the copy jr 
that it wae like seme paper 
shopf? (Not answered).

Q, Now, you say he mad 
yen keep tiie copy ? A. N

this was

. Well, it 
u off somev-
y remark-

: to the iden- 
i paper waa1 
I don’t think

mid undertake 
ared that any- 

ne truth, 
on would «wear 

ist from tiie fact 
you had in the

e this copy. Did 
o, I kept the ori-

eopy again? 
after my frmy father

which-1
A. Well if 11 
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tii

A There 
Them how 

1 copy Î: A*

— ... did yon see» ecop 
I saw the copy again shoi *lv 1 
brought the note from W ^

Q- 8nt y®» <***<* to» ! ug how long a time 
that was after tim eepy waa made, eA, N
I cannot tell. f

^ ^5*^ ’ of ^ copy except
at William took it a; ,ay ? A- ig ^
Q, Hew can you. aw Mr that a paper which 

yen say your broth* v made, and which he 
.tookaway andnad ns? his own possession, and 

1 was the same paper ? 
>d St it I could tell 
m)—Q. Will yen undeT- 
»ny private mark there is. 
t that wae the identical 

is no private mark on it. 
n you swear it is the iden- 

_»< — , Ye!], I am sure it is
(Question reps Ued)-A. Because I know 

thrt labia wraoe g end I know from what he, 
”7 hd not make any other copy., 

Q. Did, he-te H yon that he never made) 
another oepyt A. WeU, I don’t see whafe 
0CSyM?,xre\'w* ild have for making another.
, aan—Q. Did you say your!
brother told you that he had never made 
an? other «-pv? A Yes.

a How can you swear that
mat ■ T. ’ vei7 copy which you saw- 
your brew er mak.e when he might have- 
^tteneTi-> doren just like that? A. 
well, the.t is a copy I know he wrote in- 
our bonne. ,y

Q. Don’t you realize that unless it was 
utterly imposr Able for your brother to 

i?-4^ other copy that you couldn’t- 
tell that this is the one, or unless you had. 
'-.dentmed it fa some way ? A. Well, I 
don t know ; ( that is the one he wrote in. 
our house a nd that is the one I got back- 
again.

Q. You cannot point out any mark on. 
that papr >r that could not have been mad»: 
)n m,ty 1 "Pi®8 °f that receipt, could you?- 
\. Tha* i (g the one. He came into that 
4tore x /here my father and I were and' 
liandr >d it back u> me.

Q- How long was this copy away fromly ;

A. I told you heforo I could1 
He took it away after he

your, sight? 
not tell you. 
wr ote.

Q. You could not tell me whether it was 
,ix months or a year? A Mo, after my 
brother brought it back I put it away.

Q. Where was you* brother's safe? 
A. Down underneath liis office in the 
ball below. He never could get it up.

Q. Have you had ’that paper fa your 
possession since that time? A. It has 
«fan in the house locked up in the box. 
VOT since, with the exception of o:.u, 
'me thn t. my fhther took it rut.
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settled with him that he was to have the 
permanent appointment? A. Well, he 
has never had any diflerent appoint- 
ment, yon know.

Q. He was put in there by the same 
authority that has maintained hirii there? 
A. Yes.

Q. After he was there a considerable 
length of time, was not his appointment 
confirmed in aformalway? A. Unques­
tionably, no.

Q. Was his appointment onade in a 
formal way, if not confirmed. A. That is 
what I cannot state.

Q. Speaking about Mr. W. A Quinn, 
was it not yourself that appointed him to 
the position of engrossing clerk ? A Yes. 
Ær. Wilson and Mr. Bellamy were well 
•disposed towards jiim. Wilson pressed 
wery strongly lor his appointment.

Q. He was acting as secretary, was he 
aetbOf the government party at the time 
of the election ? A. He was secretary in 
the dominion election. But I fancy that 
anybody that knew Mr. Quinn would 
think that it would be more a nominal 
■distinction than otherwise.

Q. In the letter you read in the House 
from Wilson, don’t you know that he says 
that he was secretary of the election com­
mittee both in the provincial and domin­
ion-elections? A Well, that is Mr. Wil­
son’s statement; that is not my state­
ment I cannot call to mind that he was 
•entrusted with any serious duties in con­
nection with the election.

Q. Don’t you remember that at a meet­
ing of your government friends some time 
in the month of October, 1892, you moved
• resolution concerning Mr. W. A Quinn? 
JL I don’t remember of moving one now, 
but! may have.

Q. Don't iron remember that you moved 
it and Mr. Hughes seconded it at a meet­
ing of your friends ? A I don’t remem­
ber ; it may have happened.

Q. I will read the resolution—“The 
Sallowing resolution respecting the death 
-ef William Quinn, secretary of the 
convention, was unanimously passed: 
Resolved, That this convention has 
heard with deep. regret of the death 
since its last meeting of William 
Quinn, for many years the efficient 
.'Secretary of this committee, and desires 
to place on record its appreciation of the 
loss which the friends of the government 
and the county generally have sustained 
by his untimely death ; and further re­
solved that this resolution be placed on 
-therein utes of the convention and a eopy 
thereof sent to the bereaved parents. 
Do you remember moving that resolution? 
JL 1 really don’t remember it now. Ibis 
does notstate that I moved it 

(Paper, shown.) Q. What does this letter 
of Mr. Hughes’ dicrw ? A This letter shows 

‘ -that whoever wrote it Wee of opimonjthat I 
moved it but I cannot swear to it. 1 have 
no recollection one way or the other.

Q. I will read yon what is appended to the 
resolution : “Attorney General Blair said it 
-wee a cause of great sorrow, the death of 
Mr. Quinn. He had ever been attentive to 
his duties and always in his place. He etid 
hie death had been so sudden that he did not 
hear he was ill until told of his death. He 
thought and felt that the resolution should 
have the full support of the convention. 
After remarks by Mr. Wilson'and others, to 
the same effect, the resolution paswd unani­
mously.” Whose writing is that Î A Well, 
-new, you puzzle me. •

Q. You ate not going to be puzzled over 
Mr. Wilson's writing ? A. Is that hie writ­
ing t If I had been stating whose writing it 
waa, I should have said it waa Mr. Hughes’ ; 
butVou maybe right about it 1

Mr. Powell—si will offer theee resolutions 
in evidenbe.

Mr. Blair—Directed to what point ?
. Mr. Powell—Well, that Mr. Quinn 

mot a complete “ninny.”
Mr. Sivewright—Without any reflections 

•csi Mr. Quinn, I think it is a fact that you 
-can get resolutions passed by societies about 
.anyone.

Mr. Powell—sQ. -Have you got the letters
• ef Mr. Barry sad Mr. Wilson, that you read 
in the house ? A. I gave them to one of the 
reporters to telegraph to St John. I am net 

.sure that I got them back.
Q. I-suppose the official report in the 

newspapers would be correct? A. I think 
'■so. —I want to state just one thing in regard 
'to Miss Quinn’s statement, namely, that I 
did not, as she asserts, promise the office. 

-Of course I was as pleasant to the lady as I 
-could be, hut I did not promise that Wil- 

* liam should get the position
James Smith sworn, examined by Mr. 

tBlair :
Q. You remember the election which took 

place in January, 1890 î A. I do.
Q. You accompanied-me to aev*al place 

in the country, did yon not—drove m 
wherever I required to be driven ? A I dû
y«-

Q. Do yop remember my being in St." 
-John and my. return from: St John ? A I do.

Q. Have von a recollection of driving me 
^anywhere after that ? A I drove yon up 
river.

Q. Can you tell me the time ? A It 
-on Saturday, if I remember right We 
-drove, up on this aide of the river, up into 
jKingsClear, and I think -we. crossed at Mc- 
'Natiy’a Ferry and drove dawn aide of the 
(river, down the'main river read.

Q. Did we stops* places aleng ? A Yea, 
‘both going up and coming down,

Q. Can yon tell pie what time we left the 
•city? ; I cannot -state exactly. I think Mr. 
.Barry-sent me,» Word that yan would ar- 

- <rive from St'Jein.|nd wanted--to go right 
,i -away* and I canoe-down as early as I could 

—but! think , it «area somewheass about 12 
.<*- -o'clock that we left

Q- Wheredidyoopickmeup? A. I think 
waa at your own-residence.
Q. From there where did we got A We 

<frove out to your office. I thinkyon went 
■date the -office and came out; and eve went
-right direct up river without *"<A’***C any

X-1 ‘’MfcOQt
i Did we-stop at Mr. William H. Quinn’s 
No, .we. did net. ’We did not stopat any 
se in the city except at your office.

Q. Where did I speak, that night? A A1; 
cKean’s Corner.
Q. That waa the-Saturday before the dlae-

a Von? A Yes.
Q. Where did we stop an/Lget our suppewr? 

A.X We put the team up.st Mr. PickarcPa.
I -Q. What time waa tt that we got there? 
A. J don’t just remember whst time it waa, 
but J know it was after dark. We had to 
use lanterns to pat the home m 
. Q. During the afternoon andthat part of 
the day that we were out in the country, be­
fore we got to Mr. Pickard’s, canyon recall 

. e some ef the stops we made? A Yea; we

Vstopped on tiie other side of the river. I 
can remember vour stopping at famn.1 
Yerxa’s, np to Macnaquac, and at Mr. Mc- 
A'ean’a.
\Q. Did I atop at Captain Shank’s? A 

YaS because I remember the long hill we 
-went up just before we got there.

Q, We did considerable work that after­
noon, «did we ? A. Yea.

Do y en remember what time it waa that 
we left htr. Pickard’s that night, or did we 
leave Mr.>Pickard’s that night ? A. I think 
we earn# down that night. It waa pretty 
late—I think" abgut 12 o’clock—when the 
meeting got on^- l think it waa 4 o’clock in 
the morning whep I got home.

John Anderaori sworn, examined by Mr. 
Blair:

Q. Your name has been driwn into this 
Quinn matter? A. It has, J

Q. Do you know anything about it ? A 
As far ae the Quinn matter is concerned I 
don’t know that I know anything about it.

Q. Perhaps yon can tell me when it waa 
that Mr. Wilson first spoke to you about in­
dorsing a note for him for money that he 
waa going to borrow ? A. He spoke to me 
about indorsing it for him acme time before 
I indorsed the note.

Q. How long before, speaking generally ? 
A Well, I think, perhaps, eight or nine 
months.

Q. Might it not have been a good deal 
longer than that ! A. It aright have been ; 
my recollection don’t serve me.

Q. You know it waa quite a long time but 
you cannot say how long? A No, I cannot 
sav how long. (Paper)—That is the identi­
cal note and that in my signature.

Q. Did you indorse that note in connection 
with any arrangement-----

Mr. Powell (objecting)—You might ask 
him under what circumstances.

Mr. Blair—No, I propose to rebut, if I 
can by the witness, any presumption that 
there waa any trade in connection with this 
or bargaining in offices. Apparently in this 
case I nave to establish a negative.

Q. When you indorsed that note, did you 
indorse it with any knowledge or upon any 
understanding that it waa in connection with 
any office to which Mr. Quinn waa appointed 
in any way ?

Mr. Powell—I object to that. I don’t 
how that particular question concerne you 
in one wav or the other.

Mr. Blair—Well, you have not been 
confining the thing to me. I have been 
out of it fbr some time. For some reason 
or other you have been trying to be­
smirch Mr. Wilson.

Mr. Powell—I have not been endeavor­
ing to besmirch Mr. Wilson. The ques­
tion is also very leading.

Mr. Blair—How can I otherwise set up 
a negative?

Mr. Powell—You can ask him in what 
understanding that note was indorsed.

Mr. Tweedie—Don’t you think the note 
has been brought in question as be­
ing part of the consideration of office sel­
ling? And the,declaration refers to Mr. 
Anderson as a colleague.

Mr. Anderson—I have sworn to tell the 
truth and the_ whole truth concerning 
this case, and I don’t think I should be 
stopped.

Mr. Tweedie—I would prefer that you 
should ask the witness to relate the cir­
cumstances under which he gave the 
note.

Mr. Blair—But that does not disprove 
or rebut the imputation, I;want to ask 
him flat-tooted : Was there a syllable of 
trade or bargain in connection with the 
transaction to his knowledge?

Mr. Anderson—None whatever.
Mr. Powell—That remark should be 

struck ofrt I think the strict rules of 
law should not apply (p-a case of this 
kind. I concede all that, hut if it is ran 
on principles of law on the one side it 
must be on the other side. If you will 
bear in mind the objections yon took 
when I examined Mr. Quinn yon will gee 
that my offences are very small as com­
pared with yours.

Mr. Blair—You asked Mr. Quinn to say 
what was in his own mind irrespective of 
what passed between him and Wilson. You 
also asked him what he talked ovqr with 
Quinn junior, which we would have no op­
portunity of meeting.

Mr. Tweedie—Is not the question we have 
to decide whether there was any trafficking 
in offices? If you aek him if there was any 
trafficking in offices and he says no, you 
simply get his Opinion from all the circum­
stances that toot place. Now, I think that 
is objectionable. ~,i:‘ '■ 1

Mr. Blair—You cannot provefa negative 
unless vou ssk a question in some such form.

Mr. Tweedie—Yea can prove everything 
that took place between him sad Wilson?

(Question disallowed). v ;
Mr. Blair—Q. Well, toll me everything 

that took place between you and WQson, or 
between you and W. EL Quinn, or between 
yon and anybody else with reference to Mr. 
Quinn getting an office in connection with 
this note Î A. Mr. Wilson asked me to sign 
that note for him ; he wanted to raise a 
little money. & had spoken to me quite a 
while before about doing so, and on the day 
this note was signed he asked me if I would 
sign a note for #200. I told him 1 would. I. 
said I did not care about my note going into 
the bank, for reasons that I stated. I signed 
the note for him. ‘He said he wanted it fi 
his own private use. i

Q. Tell us what was said in that connec­
tion in regard to Quinn getting en office. A. 
Nothing, nothing.

Q. Tell me what wee said between you 
«id Wilson with regard to Quinn getting an 
office* connection with; any money transac­
tion? A Nothing, at any time.

Q. What was said between you and Wil­
liam Quinn about his son getting an office in 
connection with any money transection ? A 
I never talked with Wilfiam H, Quinn in 
connection with his eon getting an office'far 
a money consideration.

Q. Did you with William A Quinn? A 
He has spoken to me about getting an offioe. 
He told me several times he wanted an office ; 
butas to* talk about any money transaction 
with him, I had none, nor -did I give him 
any -enoouragemeat in connection with get- 
ünk-an office»

(Note -of September 17, 1891, put in evi 
denoe and marked No. 16. j

John W. Wetmore sworn, «examined by 
Mr. Blair :

Q. you studied law in aay -office, didn’t 
you? A Yes.

Q. Were you in the office during the elec­
tion which took place in January, 1890 ? A 
Yea.

Q. Of coures yon were acquainted with 
William A Quinn ? Yes ; I knew (him very 
well

Q. Gan yon remember being in the office 
one day when William A Qumn-oame in to 
see me and anything occurring between m ? 
A. I da

Q. I went to call your attention to an «oc­
casion when Quinn came in to n^e and made 

talk about contribution to the elect»*? 
A Yes, I remember it.

Q. Have you .any mode of fixing about 
what date that occurred ? A My id* is 
that it was the day after the meeting -fa St 
John at which you spoke.

Q. That would be what day in the week? 
A It would be Saturday, I think. I could 
not swear positively that the meeting was on 
Friday. I think this was Saturday, imme­
diately before the election.

Q. What room was it in? A Well, it 
was in your office, the inner office of the set 
of three that vou and Mr. Barry occupied. 
The clerk» ana students were in the outside 
office, then came Barry’s office and then 
you».

Q. Were you in the inride office when 
Quinnoamem? A. Yes.

Q. Did he say anything about wishing to 
see me? A Yes, he said he wanted to speak 
to yonprivately.

Q. What did I say ? A. You told him to 
$o ahead sod not to mind me, or something 
o that effect.

Q. Were you working in the office with 
me at something ? A Yes, my recollection 
is that it was some paper or other that you 
had given me to copy or fix nf» in connection 
with some law business you .Sad to get off 
your hands and you were reading it over— 
there were interlineations or something—and 
you were going over them, I think, eo that I 
could read them and not have to bother you 
•gain.

Q. Tell us what was said by him and 
what took place as near as you can ? A 
Well, I will base the words probably on my 
idea of what took place because I don’t re­
collect the words used. W. A. Quinn came 
in and asked if he could see you privately 
about some business, and you were very 
busy that morning and you told him to go 
ahead—not to mind me, or words to that 
effect, and he did not seem to want to talk 
while I was there, but, however, he did not 
say an thing against it. Then I think he said 
his father—I think he used to call him the old 
gent—wanted him to ret the position ii the 
clerk’s office, and thathe had given him $200 
—he named the sum—to contribute towards 
the election fund, and that he wanted a pre­
mise—in writing I think he said—that he 
(Will) would get the position. Hemaynothave 
said before he gave the money, but that 
seemed to be the condition about giving the 
money. That is about what took place as 
far as he was concerned. You did not say 
anything at all, as. I remember, after he once 
got started, and in a way it was hard for 
him to get on. I thought he felt it was a 
little awkward.

Q. What did I say to him ? A. You were 
angry. I don’t remember what you said 
exactly. I think you said something about 
him or his father insulting you. I think you 
seemed to be talking about his father more 
than at Will You refused to have anything 
to do with it or entertain th«proposition at att

Q. He did not leave any money there?
A No.

Q. Did he take aay money out? A No, 
he did not, but I thought he had it with him.
I think he slapped his pocket or made some 
sign that gave me the idea he had it with 
him.

Q. Then he left, did he ? A Yes, I think 
you told him to take the money heck to his 
father, or something like that, 

i Q. Yon don’t remember where I was to be 
that night, do you Î A No, I do not.

Mr. Tweedie—Q. You eajTthe Attorney 
General was angry. Waa it what Quinn said 
that appeared to make him angry? A. Yea, 
it struck me that what made nun angry was 
that Quinn should oqtne there and tirer the 
money with this office business in connection count was 
with it. *

Q. I thought perhaps he was angrv before 
he came in ? A No, the Attomeyfieneral 
got angry after he made the proposition.

By lor. Powell—Q. About what time of 
daylraa that? A-I-think in the morning 
—it may have been pretty well on in the 
morning. ' ‘

Q. You mean by the morning the forenoon
A Yea, I think.» would be in the forenoon.
It aaay have been on to 1 o’clock, but I think 
it wm in the forenoon.

Q. Yen are not positive at all about the 
day ti , the week dt month ? A Well, in my
own mind I got * pretty strong idea that it 
wii Saturday.

Q. Do you know whether it waa the Sat­
urday before the election ? A Well, I think 
it waa the. Saturday aft* the St John meet­
ing, and I think mat was . the Saturday be­
fore the election.

Q, You are not positive of that? A. In 
my own mind I am positive of it^ .batl ooult 
not eweae to it. stuUx !•*: v

Q. You say it Una aboat l tioloâk? It 
ynm in the morning*-’*'v *. «.ajUA ;,y «

Q. Have you any recollection til the tube 
ti dayit was? A My idea is that it would 
be in the monttng,*«hortly after the train 
came. My idea ie that Mr. Blair and I start­
ed the work as soon as the train arrivadfrom 
St. John.
, Mr. Blair—Q. Whs», you speak of this 
meeting, what meeting do you refer*!, jA. 
I mean the meeting in 8t. John, bupSUgf I 
remember asking yon about it . , i , » ] 

William Wilson sworn, examined by Mr. 
Blair: -c •

Q. You were one of the candidats»-in the 
election in January, 1890, for the County of 
York? A Yes.

Q. Yon have been acquainted with W^n.’ 
H. Quinn for some time?. A, Yes.

Q. What understanding was there between 
you and him aa to his getting an oftice in 
consideration of any contribution to an elec­
tion fund ? A No such understanding was 
had between him and me. All I said to him 
was this : “BUI, I will do what I can to get 
you some position. That is what I said to 
him, but there was nothing said in connec­
tion with any money transaction ;*nd fre­
quently when I called at Mr. Quinn’s store, 
as he stated today, I told him I would do 
what I could for BUI.

Q. And you did What you could for him ? 
A. I did.

Q. Coming down to the 18th of February, 
1890; a paper has been produced here which 
is represented to be a copy of a paper—an 
exact copy ti a paper which you signed and 
gave to Mr. William A Quinn to taka to his 
father? (Paper No. 4 shown.) A Well, I 
never signed any such paper * that paper 
indicates, and you will notice that on the 
back ti that is an indorsement in Ike same 
handwriting as on the front of it (“ Copy of 
Wilson’s Notes”), and it says the same at 
the ten on the front. - 1

Q. Coming down to the 13th of February, 
did anything take place between you and 
Willfam A Quinn? À I may aajarêferang 
to tiie evidence of Mr. Anderson here, the* I 
remember very distinctly after the election 
was over that Anderson and Bellamy were in 
the office, sitting there talking over one 
thing and another, and when they went to 
go ont—I think they were going to leave for 
Southampton that afternoon—I said : “John, 
if I, want to raise money any time will you 
indorse a note for me? I nave been out of 
the office for three Or four weeks, end busi- 
new has been going at loose ends, and I may 
have to raise some money.” He said: “ Yes, 
Will, I will do it, but I don’t want you to 
put the note in the bank.” I told him 
wouldnft put the note in the bank, but 
thong» I could raise it from a private in­
dividual, and that when I wanted it I would 
let him know, and Mr. Bellamy turned round 
and said to me: “Will, I will help yon 
out any time you want it,” and they left the 
offioe. A short time after that I found by 
looking at my bank book that my bank ac­
count waa getting lew, and I went up to W. 
A Quinn’s office on York street; and I «aid : 
“BUI, have you got any money ?” “Well," 
said he, "ÿes, I thinkwe can raise you eome; 
how much do you want?” ” Well,” I said, 
“a couple of hundred doUan.” Said be: 
“How long do you want it?" I said : “I 
don’t know, but if you have got it and don’t 
want to use it, I would like to have it.” 
That wee not the first time that I had .gone 
to Quinn and also to his father for money. 
I had invested a good deal of money for 
him. He said hé wohid sek’ and I said : “I 
will give you a receipt for the money until I 
can-gel an indorsement if you want It.” I 
told him I had spoken to Anderson about it, 
and he said it was all right. He earn* down 
in the afternoon of tiie same day with this 
$900; and he said : “ Here is the money, 
Will." Said I: “How long before you 
will want this money V* “Well," he sai* 
“we ere not particular ae long as it is se­
cured.” “Well," said I, “I etimot get ÿon 
the indorsement now.” “WeU,” «aid he, 
“you can give me the receipt for Head get 
-the note arranged afterwards.”

1 What were the •terms î A. I asked him

Q. And with_ William A Quin*? A Yes. wit that ^sHMlKng done? A. That

for

Q. Mr. William A. Quinn was at ope 
in professional oo-partnenhip with ~~ 
he not ? A Yea—from May, I860,
1881, if my memory serves me right

Q. Was he an applicant to you fat any 
position under the government at any time ? 
A Well, ever since "I wae in pnbliolife he 
was continually talking tbi me about wishing 
to get some appointment more especially 
after the election of 1886, at which J,,was 
elected ae a supporter of the - -
He was a supporter of mine " 
previous to that.

Q. What offices did Mr*, 
plication to yen for at —
I will aay this: that 
1886 he spoke to me about 
in any office that he wae qi

Q, But he did not always limit hnf 
cations to that? A No. After Mr. 
died he made application for the poeitfon 
Bliss held in the clerk’s office.

Q. Did y<m have any conversation with 
him down to the day of the election el 1880 
with reference to pecuniary matters? »A 
No, I had not.

Q. Did he make any statement to you as 
to his making a contribution to the election 
in consideration of that office ? A Not until 
after he had seen yon.

Q. What occasion doyou refer to on which 
he had seen me? A Well, I met him after 
he had, he said, Seen you. Of oonrse I have 
no knowledge of the time he wee in your 
office, hut he spoke to me about It/ in my 
offiee. I remember oI coming down from 
Mr, Anderson’s, starting early in the morn­
ing; and when, I got down to Fredericton I 
understood from eome person—in foot I saw 
in the papett—’that you had been st tiie In­
stitute in St.- John the night before, and my 
memory Is that this wae on Satin-day. Mr.

Southampton and drove down to his place, 
and I started from there about three efelock 
in the menrieg, and tiie reason I waa anxious 
to get to Fredericton was that the 
Council met the day after tiie election. J 
wae in Fredericton all day Saturday. The 
election was to be held Monday; tiie oouncil 
meeting on Tuesday. I was in town all day 
Saturday, and I remember Quinn rearing in 
to me, I think eome time that day, and say­
ing to me that he had been over rad seen 
you and offered a-contribution, and that you 
had rejected it with disdain and insulted 
him, and he did not feel that he oonld do 
anything about it Well, I said to him 
did not know what treatment he could expect 
from the Attorney General after making such 
.» proposition ae he said he had made to him. 
That is just what I said to him. Thatistbe 
Asst time that I heard that either of the 
Quinns had any intention of making a con­
tribution to the election. I made the remark 
to him that I did not know what else he could 
expect, because he told me that he had taken 
the money in there and had taken this written 
paper in there, and that he wanted you to 
sign it, and that he did it because he did not 
want to run aay risks in the transaction. I 
am not positively sure, hot I think he men­
tioned to me the contente ef this document 
—he did net show it to me—that he wished 
you to sign, and he told me he had drawn it 
up and it in there, and wanted the
whole thing fixed. Well, I said, Bill, it 
looks like taking people by the throat just 
before the election, ana it appears to me you 
have burked any chance you had to get an 
office. That is just what I said to him.

Q. Up to that time you had neither had 
any conversation with William H. nor Wil­
liam A. Quinn touching a pecuniary contri­
bution to the election at dti ? A, Never.

Q. Did you take any money from him 
that day ? A No, not a dollar,

Q. Did you have any transaction with 
him in which Anderson was endorser on 
a note except this one? A. No.

Q. And when you gave that note you 
got no other paper from him except this 
one ? A. No.

Q. What did you do with that paper ? 
A. I found that paper in my bundle of 
receipts covering the period from May, 
1889, tp May, 1890. When tills thing 
came out I went into the office and 
searched and I couldn’t find anything 
abqutit I referred to a pile of paid-up 
notes I had and I found the note, and I 
thought probably I would find the re­
ceipt with it, but I did not and could not 
find the receipt, and I went up to Quinn 
and I said to him, as he has related here 
to-day, that this thing had been brought 
up in the House. “Yes,” he said, 
“ Belli veau came in and told us all about 
it” He said : “I don’t know where they 
ot there things; Billy is de.ad and 1 
on’t want anything to do with it” I 

■itid I could not find any paper such as 
that copy indicates ; have you any such 
paper here ? “ No, he had net.” Well, 
I asked, who had these papers? Well, 
he said, I blamed Mr. Gregory for giving 

in information away, and I went and 
called on Gregory and said that I blamed 
him, and Mr. Gregory làaghed and said 
he was not on good terms with the 
Gleaner, and that was all the satisfaction 
he gave, and he said *

Mm a receipt for this money.
you produce the receipt you then 

A l ean.
Was it done? A In my own 

my inside offioe.
Will you produce the receipt? A 

wrj. This is the receipt 
u Quinn for the* money.
■ay, was the receipt you gave 

money he got on the 13th of 
U That ie the receipt I gave 

William A Quinn for the money on the 18th 
-of February. 7—

Q.y What is that on the back there ? When

on the back at the receipt when 
and brought it in.

Q. What date jmui that? That wae the 
17th of September, *91.

Q. That endorsement you put on in 
penril when you got the receipt back?

Q. You gave that to William A. Quinn ? 
A Yes.

Q. Was this the only receipt yon gave to 
William A Quinn for that money ? A The 
only receipt 1 ever gave him.

(Taper put in evidence and marked No. 16.)
Q. When did you get that beck, de you 

«y? A I got that back at the time the 
note wae given. The (nemo, on the back of 
■that?» the time I got it beck. 
^J^-;^y^.h«idedit to yoa ? A Mr. Wil-

~ How, toll me what was said, if any- 
.fwr William A Quinn to you, or you 

your securing him an appoint­
ment to office in connection with the* tran­
saction on the 13th of February ? A. There 
wee not one word «aid between William A 
Quinn and I in conversation with the offioe at 
that time. William A Quinn -after that— 
and I may say continually—wasaeking about 
an appointment to an office.___ ______  He seemed to
be «3 tiie opinion that Mr. Wetmore; Who 
occupied thépoeitâan of deputy elerk of the 
rieee^ should be dismJaeea; he seemed to 

nave it in his mind that he was only there 
temporarily, and he wanted tiie position. 
Weû, I told him jnst,tide: SaidE “Bill, 
Mr. Ketohum ie a supporter of the govern­
ment, and I understand that he is Insisting 
on Wetmore’» appointment, and, said I, you 
must remember that the leader of the gov­
ernment most look outside of York for eome 
support, and if Ketohum ie pressing for 
Wetmore’» appoinment, and it is impossible 
to rive you that appointment,! don’t see what 
ie tiie use ef being eo persistent about it.”

Q. 11011, before we go any farther, I want 
to ask von if aay portion of that money re­
ceived by yon from William A Quinn on the 
13th of February, 1890, went into the 
election or the election fund in any shape 
or form? A Whatever contribution I 
made to the election—whatever I was 
called upon for as far as expenses were 
concerned—was arranged before the elec­
tion. There was not a red cent of that 
money that I received from William A.

rin ever went into any election fond.
Barry, who I understood acted as 

treasurer, never spoke to me about any 
money and I never told him I had any.

Mr. Tweedie—Q. Did the Attorney 
General ever have toy knowledge of this 
transaction? A Not the slightest—not 
through me. _ '

Mr. Blair—Q. You state that not one 
cent of that money went into that election 
fund or to pay election expenses? A, 
Not one cent.

Q. I might mk you here once for all, 
did yon ever telD me until this thing came 
up here this session that you had any 
money transaction in any shape or form 
with Quinn ? A I never did. The first 
time I spoke to y«>u about it was when 
this Mr. Pitts got ups and read what pur­
ported to be a receipt in the house.

Q. Prior to that, <LVd I, as far as you 
know, have the slightest knowledge or 
information as to there being anv trans­
action between you aVid William A 
Quinn whatever ? A. None.

Q. Can you tell us whetlifor Mr. Quinn, 
the old gentleman, ever g.>ve you any 
other paper than that which you have 
produced, upon your giving Aim a note 
endorsed by Mr. Anderson ? A That is 
the only paper. * x

came back.
Mi* Quinn was there arid I spoke to 
her. She said she was sorry about it and 
had nothing against me in the world.
Well, said I, Mr. Quinn, have yon any 
papers or any copies here? I don’t want 
you to give them to me. I want you to 
show them to me., I don’t think I ever 
signed toy such receipt as that copy in 
dicates. I am satisfied I did not; out I 
said, if you have got the original here 
and will show it to me. I want to know 
it Well, they both tola me they hadn’t 
any. She said: I will search, and she 
went and- got a bundle of papers and 
looked them over and over, ana said she 
could not find anything, and she said 
she would search again, and if she found 
anytiiing relative to it that afternoon she 
would send it down to-morrow. I went 
out and waited till next day,and nobody 
came down, so when this report, came ont 
of my appearance suffused with tears 
and begging ,the Quinns for God’s sake 
to destroy this paper. I went up next 
morning and said: The Gleaner had 
quite an interesting report of what took 
place between yon and me. Miss Quinn 
commenced to cry and said she oonld not 
sleep "lights in consequence of what had 
taken place. William H. inderaon was 
sitting alongside of Miss Quinn when 
came np. I said to her: Did you find 
any receipt? No, she said, I did not 
Then I asked Quinn and he said they 
were net there. Well, said I, Quinn, 
somebody most have had these papers 
sure. Thpse copies that have made their 
appearance in the newspapers and which 
Pitts has read could not nave emanated 
from nothing—somebody must have had 
the pajpers Said I : Who has got them 
nqw? Said he:.I have got them now.
Said I: Who had them? Well, he 
hesitated a while, and said he : I gave 
them to John Black. Said I : How long 
ago? Said he : Abouta year ago. When 
he told me that I put on my hat and 
walked out; I thought I was in the 
wrong place, t asked him before I went 
out: Where are" they now? Said he: I him a 
have got them now. Then I asked him for 
notidng further. I did not then ask him 
to give them to me, nor did I the day 
before, hut Miss Quinn told me of her 
own accord that if she found any copy or 
any original she would send them to me.
Wheri I came up the next day she sail 
tiie was alone with her father and conic. 
not get anybody to go down. What 
Quinn told me -then aid not correspond 
with what he told me before, because 
then he told me that Mr. Gregory had 
(riven the papers out tod he did not have 
them. Further than that, he said that 
John Black had come up tod asked if he 
had any papers in connection with 
William's appointment from Blair and 
Wilson, ana ne said no, and the next 
day he told me he had given the papers 
to Black, and they were now in hi» 
(Quinn’s) possession, and he would not 
show them to me. I said: In whose 
hand-writing is the copy of the receipt 
tod he saia : I will teu you later, anc 
Mi«a Quinn said tiie had-made the copy 
and she farther said she did the most o: ’ 
her father’s business of that kind, and 
th»t Billy had brought the receipt back 
and her fattier had requested her to 
makers copy of it. I said to Quinn: If 
there is no truth in the report in the 
Gleaper of what took place, between you 
and I, you had better contradict it He 
said, No, he didn’t wint to sign any 

he did not know but what this

do?” I said: “You had better go and 
get your father to go down and see the 
Attorney General—he is come-at-able— 
or you can write to him.” I said I haver 
not got all the influence. ‘ .

(Paper No. 7)—Q. Here is a note, 
apparently written to you by William !. 
Quinn, and your reply? A. That 
indorsement on the back of it is in my , 
hand-writing.

Q. That would be in connection with 
what ? A. That would be in connection 
with his solicitations for an office, and in 
connection with the advice I gave/ " 
that he had better smooth the 
over with you.
„ Q. Now a good many letters have been 
put in here bearing various dates, com­
mencing with March 12th, 1891. Have 
you any such letter as that of March .- 
12th? A. I have no such letter. I have -- 
a file of letters covering the period from 
December, 1890, to Jane, 1891, and I have 
searched that through and can find no - 
such letter as that

Q. Do vou remember ever re living such 
a letter? A. No, but I may say this, that - 

spoke to Bill Quinn—1 think I must 
have receive^ some such letter, for the 
reason that I remember going up to Bill 
Quinn’s office and saying to himl: “Your^« 
father seems to think this money yott^"- 
gave me was given for some purpose of " 
getting an office, and I want to inform 

on that it was nothing of the kind, and 
am prepared to get you the note if you 

are not satisfied with the receipt.” * 
“Well,*’ he said, “the old gent is Wx - 
anxious to get me the office—and I will 
talk to him about it.” I heard no more 
about the office bus-ness after that. I 
may say this : that whenever Mr. Quinn 
had any business to do with me he would 
call at the office. He would call fre­
quently. Looking over my bank book I 
find he was at my office on the 16th day 
of February that year. I find that he 
got a cheque from me on the 16th day of " 
February. Mr. Quinn would come down 
in the morning if he had. any business to 
transact and come into the office.

Q. It was not a common practice for 
him to write yon ? A No, it was not 

Q. You are not able to find any such 
letter as that dated March 12th? A. No.

Q. And yon have no' recollection of re­
ceiving that particular letter? A. No,
I have not

Q. WeU, here in the 11th paragraph of' 
the declaration he sets out a letter in 
which he demands his money and says 
he is not willing to give it for the office 
of engrossing clerk. A. Well, it must 
have been in connection with some letter " 
of that kind that I called on BiU Quinn 
about it I said : “ I have done the busi­
ness with yon and if your father is going 
to take it out of yonr hands I wiU deal 
with him, and if he comes down I will 
give him the nate.” '

Qi Now, coming down to the time when 
the note was given—Mr. Quinn has made 
a statement with regard to the $50 hav­
ing been endorsed on it What is your- 
recollection of that occurrence? A. My- 
recoUection of that occurrence is this;, 
Mr. Quinn came in to get the interest on 
this note. He said to me : “I would like 
to coUect the interest on that note.” Said 
I: “All right, I will give you a cheque 
for it” Said I: “I think now if I pav

up
memo, of the interest Said he:

did
said:îrotramï to do it UnaUÿ he 

W#U, you can contradict that and say 
there was not one word of truth in it

Q. Was Mr. Anderson there during 
that time? A. No,Mr. Anderson as soon 
as I appeared on tiie scene hobbled out 
I arid just as I was leavingwith my hand 
on the latch of the dot» : Was there ever 
any transaction or bargain between you 
ana me at any time with reference to the 
sale of an omcè, or did you at any time 
undertake to purchase my influence for 
a money consideration ? No, said he, I 
felt thankful to you for it And I asked 
ftirther: Any transaction you tod I have 
had since 1876 when I first opened an 
office in this town were they not honor­
able and above board, and hé said they 
were, and I came away.

Mr. Sivewright—Q. Is it within your 
knowlenge that Mr. Quinn frequently 
loaned out some money at a good rate of 
interest? A Yes, 1 remember most 
distinctiy when I opened an office in the 
city of Fredericton, in Fisher’s building, 
Mrs. Quinn and her daughter calUng 
upon me and telling me that they had 
some money to lend, and they would give 
it to me to loan if I had toy good appU- 
cations.

Q. Did you, previous to the loan of 
$200, apply, either for yourself or others, 
to Quinnfor loans and get them? A. Yes.

Mr. Blair—Q. Didn’t you have running 
with Mr. Quinn about this same time a 
note for an independent loan outside of 
that? A. Yes, Mr. Quinn has got a note 
of mine now, and I may say that the first 
house I lived in after I was married I 
loaned t' a money from Mr. Quinn and 
gave hiii a mortgage upon the property.

Q. Now, you might tell me what took 
place between you and William A Quinn 
with regard to his desire to smooth mat­
ters over and placate me on account of 
the affront he had put upon me? A. 
Well, after what he told me before the 
election—I think on the Saturday after 
the election was overhand also after the 
House met more particularly, he was 
constantly speaking to me about it. and 
I said to nim: “Bill, I think you have 
burked the whole business. The At­
torney General has got his back up at 
you and I think if you can get the matter 
smoothed over with him there would be 
some chance yet for getting an appoint­
ment.” He açked : <r)Vhat had I better

“ I will tell yon what you can do ; endorse 
$50 on the back of that note tod I will 
only charge you interest on the $150.” 
He did it of his own free will and accord,, 
tod there was not one word said about 
an election or an office. My remem­
brance is that that was not endorsed on 
tiie note at the time it was given, but 
waa endorsed on the note September 
17th, 1892. I think it was done the san 9 
time the interest was paid.

Q. At the time you went to Mr. Quinn’s 
store on these occasions spoken of and 
asked to see a copy of the receipt you 
had not found and thought you had lost 
the actual receipt? A. Yes, I did, be­
cause I expected when I searched for it 
first to find it among the notes. I found 
the note among a bundle of paid-up notes 
but I could not find the receipt

Q. You found the receipt after you had 
been up to Quinn’s ? A. Yes

By Mr. Powell—Q. I understand that 
you acknowledge the receipt of some of 
these letters from Mr. Quinn that have 
been shown you ? A. What I said was1 
that I had searched the file of letters! 
covering that period and that I can find 
no letters.

Q. Bat still yon are under the impres­
sion that some of these letters yon did 
receive? A. I could not1 say but that 1 
had received one or more.

Q. Did you receive this letter of March 
12? A. I would not say whether I did 
or not.

Q. Are you prepared to say you did 
not? A. No.

Q. Now, did you receive the next one 
(No. 10)—“after waiting and begging over 
one year,” &c ? A. I don’t think I did.

Q. Was that not the one that you 
mentioned to the Attorney General that 
you thought you had received? A. No,
I did not specify any particular letter.

Q. The letter of April 17, 1891 (No. 
11)—do you think you got that one ? A. 
AU I can say is that I can find no such 
letter aa that

Q. What is your opinion about getting 
it ? A. I could not say.

Q, You would not say you did not? 
A. No.

Q. The letter of June 25,1891 (No. 12), 
did you get that one ? A. I am strongly 01 
the impression that I did not receive a. 
letter of that kind.

Q. Is it riot your recollection that you. 
did receive some letters from Quinn?1 
A. Well, I just say this: that I got some 
intimation from Mr. Quinn which gave! 
rise to my visit to his son’s office.

Q. Don’t you think that was received- 
by letter? A. It may have been.

Q. Is it not your impression that it- 
was? A. Well, I could not say. Prob­
ably it was

Q. Y4u keep a letter file in your office- 
and preserve your letters—file them 
away? A. Yes.

Q. And you have not found it? A. I 
have not

Q. Did you see Mr. W. H. Quinn at any 
time about this money between the 
time that you got it, and the time of the 
delivery up of the receipt? A. No I 
did not

Q. You never spoke to him personally? 
A. No.

Q. Did you speak to him personally 
about it from the time of the delivery of 
the receipt until the money was paid 
over? A. I had no conversation with 
him about the money until he came in 
to get the note.

Q. I am asking you now from the time 
he got the note down to the time you paid 
the note ? A. ,1 was in Quinn’s house off 
and on. I don’t think I ever went up­
town past there but what I went in.

Q. I am asking you if you ever spoko 
to him about the money between those 
times? A. I may have spoken to him 
about money.



Q. But about this particular money? 
A. He may have said to me that he 
wanted the note. He la very particular 
about his securitise.

Q. Did he ask you about the money 
between those two dates? A. I don’t 
tiiink he did.

Q. Had you any talk with the At­
torney General about this office for Mr. 
Quinn? A. Well, I would say to the 
Attorney General that Quinn was press­
ing for an office.

Q. Did you have any talk with him 
about this particular office? A. I may 
have had some conversation with him.

1 Q. Can you recollect ever having any ? 
. A. I think I did.

Q. At what time? A. 1 cannot tell you 
at what time. Mr. Blair’s office was 
right across the street from mine.

Q. That does nbtilx the time ? A. No, 
biit that fixes thé space. ' ^. -

Q. I would like you to fix t^e time? 
A. I could not tell you at what tithe ïhad 
a conversation with Mr. Blair about this 
matter. I may say that he generally 
coflqited me about any matters of pat­
ronage in the county ef York.

Mr. Blair—Q. Practically you and the 
other members had the patronage in 
your hands ? A. Well, from the number 

• of calls made upon me I thought I had 
something to say.

Mr, Powell—Q. Do you remember the 
occasion at which the receipt was de­
livered up? A. Yes. \

Q. That is the only receipt you ever 
gave ? A. Yes, in connection with this 
matter.

Q. And that is the only receipt you 
- ever got back in connection with this 
matter? A. Yea.

^ Q. There is no question about that? 
!^l. No question about that 
X Q. Where did you keep it after you got 

it? A. I filed it in my file of receipts 
" for the year. ~

Q. It was filed in among a bundle of 
receipts? A. Yes. my practice is when 
the year is up (the first of May) to tie 
those receipts together and endorse them 
from May, so-and-so to May. so-and-so.

Q. Ana this was done in that same 
wav? A. Yes.

(Paper No. 16 shown)—Q. Just look at 
that receipt, .No. 16. I direct your at­
tention to its crumpled appearance. You 
brought it from the file down here ? A. 
Yes.

Q. Does it not appear very much 
•«rumpled? A. Well, I have had that 
receipt in my wallet since I found it 

Q. How long is that? A. It has been 
handled a good deal I remember it was 
a couple of days after I was up to Quinn’s 
that I found the receipt and I took it out 
of the file and pat it in my wallet and 
this receipt has been handled a good 
many times since.

Q. You have had it in your wallet 
-ever since? A. Yes. I may say it was 
handled a good deal before it came back 
to me.

Q. What are those ink marks under 
where the “9” is there? Is that an“8” 
that is written over or what is it? A. 
The second printed “S’* is changed into
a “9.”

Q. That is your idea of it? A. Yes.
Q. Now, look again and see if there is 

not an ink mark down the bottom lobe of 
the second “8”? A. Well, there is a mark 
there.

Q. Does not that lower lobe of the 
“8” appear to have been made with a 
pen ana not with print? A. I don’t think 
"there is any mark there but what is made 
with print

Q. You think that lower lobe of the 
“8” ir part of the lithograph? A. I 
think so. It maynot be.

Mr. Blair—Q. What figures are printed 
on the letter heads ? A. I think a “1” 
and two “8’s.”

Mr. Powell—Q. You remarked, I think, 
that Mr. Quinn was very particular about 
his loans and business generally ? A. I 
don’t know that I said that 

Q. Well, was he not? A. Yes, I think 
so.

Q. Rather a precise business man is 
he not? A. Yes.

Q. Rather what you would call a 
stickler? A. No, I wouldn’t say that 

Q. In your business transactions with 
him did you find him a man very 
careful About receipts and copies &c ? 
A. Well, if he came down to do any busi­
ness with me—

Q. But I am speaking generally of 
your knowledge of his business. You 
acted as his solicitor, didn’t you ? A. I 
did not act as his only solicitor. I acted 
as one of them.

Q. While you were so acting didn’t 
you observe that he was a very particu­
lar man about receipts? A. I did not 
observe that he was more than ordinarily 
particular.

Q. Well, he was a good deal more par­
ticular than you or I would be? A. Well, I 
don’t know about that. When he was going 
to invest money he wanted to have his papers 
properly drawn.

Q. Is he not. very business-like and exact 
id hia habits of business? A Do you mean 
more than ordinarily ?

Q. Yes, rather mo.e than ordinarily? A. 
No, I would net say lie was. Mr. Quinn is a 
-correct business man, and I think likes to 
‘have his business done right.

Q. Just directing your attention to that 
note on the back of the telegraph blank, 
there is no question but what you received 
the note on the opposite side from your own 
tfrom Mr. Quinn? A. I have already said 
tiiat is in my hand writing.

Q. You have no douiit about receiving the 
other from Quinn? A. Well, I would presume 
tthe indorsement I made on the back of it 
-would l>e commensurate with the idea that I 
>had received it. '

Q. Your feeling would be that you did 
•receive it? A. Yes.

Q. And that you put your answer on the 
tback of it ? A. Yes.

Q. At the time yon did this, you told 
'’Quinn that Mr. Blair had not received the 
letter yet. What letter did you refer to 
■there ? A. Well, I said, Mr. Powell, that 
when Qninn told me that Mr. Blair was 
rather disgruntled in consequence of the 
application he had rr. ide for the office and 
the offer of money, that before anything 
could be done for him he had better smooth 
the matter over with the Attorney General. 
Well, he did not care, he said, to call on 
him. Well, said I : Yon had better get 
your father to write to him. I think I said 
that.

Q. It was in respect to that letter? A. 
Yes, I think so.

Q. Do you remember making any sugges­
tion as to the kind of letter Quinn should 
write to the Attorney General? A. I don’t.

Q. (Paper No. 6 shown). Is that memo, in 
pencil your hand-writing ? A. Well, I have 
been looking at it a good deal I don’t think 
it is.

Q. Will you swear it is not ? A. I could 
not swear it is not, but it is not like any 
hand-writing that I ever made. •

Q. Yon will not swear, but yon say yon 
don’t think it is ? A That is what I say 
about it. .

Q. Does it hot look very much like your 
" writing ? A. Yes, but there are worda_there

that do not.
Q. L>-k at the words “the matter’’ 

then ? A. What I say ie this : I will not 
say jt is not my hand-writing, but I will

swear I don’t think it is. That is the extent 
to which I will go.

Q. Having drawn your attention to it, and
yon stating that it is net yours----- 1 A I
did net state it was not mine, but I don’t 
think it ie.

Q. Well, bow about resembling any other 
person’s writing. Does it resemble William 
Quinn’s? A I don’t think there ie any 
writing in the world that reeembles William 
Quinn’s. i

Q. Dees it resemble the deceased William 
Quinn’s writing? A. I don’t think it does.

Q. Do you know of any kind i writing that 
it does resemble? A. I think there are 
words in the letter that look like word» that 
I have seen in William Quinn’a writing! I 
think there are words here that look as 
much like his as mise. You called my atten­
tion to the word “matter ; ” now, I will call 
your attention to the word “ had ” and ask 
you to compare it with the way he writes it.

Q. Look at the word “hasty?” A. Well, 
I have the same remark to make about that 
as I have about the other.

Q. That looks like your writing, does it 
not ? A. Well, I don’t know that it does. 
There are some words there that look like 
mine and some that do not.

Q. Will you swear yon did not write a 
form of a letter to be sent by Mr. Quinn to 
the Attorney General? A I don’t think I 
ever wrote any such letter to be sent.

Q. Will you swear yon did not? A Well, 
my opinion is that is not my hand-writing.
. Q. 1 am asking yon now : Did yon write 
a letter or form of a letter for Mr. William 
H. Quinn to send or copy and send to the 
Attorney General ? A. I don’t think I did.

Q. Will yon swear you did not? A. I 
won’t swear I did not.

Q. This particular paper, No. 6, yon say 
you do not think is in vour hand-writing, 
though some of it looks uke it ? A. That is 
my impressifm.

Q. Did you ever ask the Attorney General 
if he had received a letter from Quinn of that 
nature ? A I certainly never did.

Q.. You are certain of that? A I am cer­
tain of that

Q. If you are certain of that, how is*it 
yon came to write that on the back of the 
telegram ? A. In consequence of what Billy 
told me.

Q. Don’t yon know that in that note yon 
say that the Attorney General had not 
received that letter? A Well, BiUy told 
me himself that he had not received it—that 
he had not sent it.

Q. Then what you stated in the note you 
stated in consequence of what . Billy told 
you ? A Yes.

Q. And not in consequence of any conver­
sation you had with the Attorney General J 
A That is my belief about it.

Q. You say the information you had of 
the Attorney General not receiving a let­
ter each as this you got from Billy and 
not from the Attorney General? A. 
Yea, Billy Qninn. That is my belief 
about it.

Q. And that is what you swear to? A. 
Yes. /

Q. And you have no doubt aboutit? 
A. No.

Q. I cannot go out until this matter is 
over. I mav have something to say. 
Did your father write to Blair? He has 
not me letter yet Do yon still stick to 
that statement in the face of that letter ? 
A. I certainly do.

Q. In the face of that letter you still 
say that the information that the At­
torney General had not received that 
letter you got from William and not the 
Attorney General? A, That is my im­
pression about it

(Paper)—Q. Look at that resolution. 
Whose writing is that. A. Mine.

Q. Where did you get that—where did 
you copy it from ? A. Out of the Herald.

Q. It is what it purports to be—a copy 
of these resolutions ? A. Yes, a copy of 
these resolutions; I made it in the 
Herald office. , ,

Q. Those resolutions were moved by 
the Attorney General, were they not? 
A. I think not. I think Mr. Hughes 
moved them.

Q. Who seconded they ? A. I could 
not say.

Q. From reading it who do you say 
moved it ? My impression is that Mr. 
Hughes moved that resolution.

Q. Did the Attorney General make the 
statement appended at the bottom of it? 
A. He made some remarks at the conven­
tion in connection with Quinn’s death.

Q. Mr. Hughes says in his letter that 
Mr. Blair moved that resolution and that 
he seconded it Do you think Mr. 
Blair’s remarks were in accordance with 
what is written there ? A. My impres­
sion is that they were.

Q. You knew of Mr. Quinn, getting the 
billet here of engrossing clerk, didn’t 
you? A. Yes, and it was a great relief 
to.me when he got it

Q. After he got that hops long a time 
elapsed before this indorsement was 
made on the note of the $50 ? A. I could 
not tell you just exactly when we agreed 
to appoint him.

Q. He was appointed in the spring of 
1891? A. Not exactly. He acted during 
the session of 1891.

Q. That was his first session Ï A. Yes
Q. He acted through part of the see- 

sion of 1892, didn’t he? A. Yes. He 
died the latter part of the session.

Q. When was this receipt delivered up 
to you? A. The 17th of September, 
1891.

Q. About how long after that do you 
say it was that Mr. Quinn indorsed $60 
on the back of that note ? A My reco­
lection is that Quinn directed me to in­
dorse that on in 1892.

Q. Tell me just what took place be- 
tweer you and Mr. Quinn as respects 
that indorsement of the $50? A I told 
you that before. Quinn came into my 
office and he said to me: Have you got 
that indorsement? and I told him Yea. 
Well, said he, we had better fix this 
matter up. I had Mr. Andfkson’s in­
dorsement in my safe, and I said : I have 
the note here, and he said he wanted to 
get the interest on it, and—

Mr. Blair—That would not be the same 
time the note was given.

Mr. Powell—Q. Well, go ahead? A. 
Well, he came in there and reckoned up 
the interest on this receipt.

Q. From when to when? A. Well, I 
think from the time the receipt waa 
given in February, 1890, down to that 
time. No, I am mistaken about •that 
There was no talk about any interest at 
the time the note was given. He came 
in at the time the note was given and 
said he wanted to get this mutter settled 
up.

Q. I am directing your attention to the 
indorsement of the $60—if it was got 
done then when was it done ? A. I think 
it was done when the $28 was paid.

Q. Tell us what took place between 
you then ? A. Well, he told me, after I 
had reckoned up the interest on it and 
paid the $26, that I could indorse $50 on 
the principle of that note.

Q. Didn’t you ask him to make some 
reduction or allow something on that 
note ? A. No, I did not.

Q. What you mean us to understand 
is that this $50 was a pure gratuity to 
you ? A. That was the impression I took 
from it I don't know what Quinn 
thought.

Q. There was no consideration or quid

for. it whatever? A. Ti.at Hipro quo 
correct

Q. There was no value or consideration 
given for it at any time ? A. Not of any 
kind. I think he said, Thefe is $50 for 
yon indorsed on that note.

Q, And ne consideration for it was 
passed between yon and that time or be­
fore or since ? A. No

Q. It was a gratuity pure and simple ? 
A. Yes, and Mr. Quinn acknowledged 
that in his own store a week ago.

Q. Was Mr. Quinn under any obliga­
tion to you why he^fhould put this $50 
on there ? A I may say that I had done 
a good deal of business for Mr. Quinn.

Q- You had always got your nay, had 
you not ? A. Well, I may say that there 
were a good many matters he asked me 
about that I never charged him anything 
for. The last time I was there he ana 
his daughter consulted me about some 
money he bad deposited in the bank 
about his son’s child.

Q. That was two years after this event 
wasn’t it? A. Yes, but when I would 
happen in Quinn’s store he /would often 
ask my advice.

Mr. Sivewright—Q. Did you recom­
mend his son fi» engrossing clerk ? A. 
I did. - t

Q: Wouldn’t he naturally feel under 
obligation for that? A. I have no doubt 
hedid.

Mr. Powell— Q. At the time I under­
stand you, no reference was made in any 
way to these particular services you may 
have done and never charged for? A.
No.

Q. And there was no understanding at 
all that it was made in view of what you 
had done for him ? A. No, there was 
not.

Q. He was not a gentleman who was 
in the habit of giving very much away ? 
A. I do not know the capaciousness of 
his donations.

Q. Did ytiu pay the interest at the time 
this $50 was indorsed on the note? A. 
Thai is my impression.

Q. Previously to that payment of in­
terest had you made any payment of 
interest whatéver on that note? A. I 
don’t think I had.

Q. When was the interest estimated 
from? Q. My impression is that it was 
calculated f om the time the receipt was 
given

Q. That would be the 13th of Febru­
ary, 1890. You made up the interest, 
didn’t vou ? A. I think so. It may be 
that Mr. Qninn had the interest made 
up on a little slip of paper I said to him: 
I think yon might let that money pay 
you 7 per cent., and he agreed to it

Q. Now, if you will'take and run up the 
interest on that at only 6 per cent, it cornea 
to $31 instead of $28 ? A. But he charged 
me 7 per cent, on only $150 all the way 
through. v

Q. From the time you got the $200 down 
to the payment qf that interest, yon had 
never paid any interest? A No.

Q. Can yon suggest a reason why the $50 
wae deducted from the $200 away back there 
at that time ! A I cannot tell you why he 
did that

Q. Did he tell you to do that? A. Yea, 
he sahtLoenld indorse $60- on that note and 
reckon the interest on the $160 from the time 
I tiret cot the money.

Q. You are positive of that? A. Well, 
that is my remembrance of it.

Mr. Sivewright—Q. I understand you to 
say thjd he had frequently asked yon for 
legal information? A. Yes. I know the 
time his soAdied I waa in there frequently, 
and Mr. Quinn and hie daughter asked me a 
good many questions about his son’s estate, 
and I made no charge for it.

Q. I suppose you bad been his legal adviser 
to a certain extent for years? A I had 
been, yes.

Q. How do you spell the word “ business,” 
Mr, Wilson? A B-u-e-i-n-e-s-s.

Q. If you saw a letter in which it wae 
written “ b-u-i-s-n-e-s-s ” you would have 
great doubts about its being yours ? À. I 
would indeed.

Q. Referring to this letter. No. 6. which 
you were in doubt about you will notice that1 
it is spelled that way ? A Yee, and there 
are words “I" and “no" there that I am. 
satisfied I never wrote.

Q. Are you not more than ever satisfied 
that yon did not write that letter ? A. I 
am, yes. \

Jamies K. Pinder (sworn)—Examined by 
Mr. blair.

Q. Have you had any copies of theee papers 
in your possession lately? A. Yes, I had.

Q. How long since? A I could hardly, 
tell you, A' -mt the first ef the session.

Q- Did you exhibit, any of them to Mr, 
Pet*--? Mactariane? A Yee.

(Paper No, l)-r-Q. Did you have that 
paper in year poseeesipd, er • copy of it ? A 
I had a copy, or what I presume was a copy 
of it ■

Q. Did you have a copy'of a letter \tù 
which this letter of mine wae an answer? A 
I had not.

Q. Didn’t yon read to Peter Macfarlane 
what you represented was a copy of a letter 
written by Quinn to me, to which this wae 
an answer? A. No, I did not. Mr. Macfar­
lane spoke to me about it to-day. He ie 
entirely mistaken about it.

Mr. Powell—Qi Did you have these papers 
or copies of these papers ? A. Copies.

Mr. Blab—Q. Where did you get the 
copies from? A I don’t know that I could 
tell ; they were shifted about quite a little, 
,1 don’t think I got them from anyone.

Q.
the’ey were lying round and I picked them np. 

Q. Where aid you pick them up? In 
whose office ? A. They were picked up on, 
two or three different occasions. I can ' 
hardly tell. I got them in one place.

Q. Where ? A I think I got them in Mr. 
John Black’s office.

Q. Are you sure of that ? A Yes.
Mr. Powell—Q. What you did pick up 

were typewritten oopice of theee ? A Yee.
Q. And not these papers themselves? A 

No.

Mr. Blab—I have no further evidence -to 
offer to the committee.

Mr. Powell—I think since that receipt

Sreduced by Mr. Wilson wae not shown to 
Ir. Quinn or Miss Quinn, that in justice to 

all hands, they ought to be called in respect 
to it. It is rather strange they were not 
interrogated about it when they were on the 
stand.

Mr. Blair—I think the contradiction be­
tween them is very emphatic—very dear.

Mr. Powell—I think they should have 
been asked about that particular receipt.

Mr. Blab—I asked them if the receipt did 
not contain the word “ indorsement ” instead 
of appointment, and whether it was not 
loaned at 8 per cent, interest, and Mi— 
Quinn, herself, said the receipt was written 
on legal cap neper.

Mr. Powell—As a mailer of fact, in a 
court of law, if it wae intended to contradict 
them the paper ehould have been shown at 
the time.

Mr. Tweedie—Net if they were putting 
forward another receipt altogether

Mr. Powell—Well, I think it ie desirable 
to nave them here te he examined in respect 
to that receipt. I think it is a matter the 
house would like to be enlightened upon. I 
would more that Mr. Quinn and Miss Quinn 
he recalled to he examined with respect to 
thi* particular ^psper that has been produced 
by Mr. Wilson as the original receipt.
. Mr. Pitta—I second the motion.

.Mr. Twceuie—i wuu,^ une to say this 
before that motion is put. The ground-work 
waa laid for contradicting him by Mr. Blab. 
My learned friend could clearly see the 
nature of the examination of the Attorney 
General He aaked them as to whether 
the word was not “indorsement ” insitad of 
“appointment,” and whether there was not 
a heading upon it, and they both swore that 
the paper they exhibited waa a true ceey ef 
the original receipt they got from Wilson. 
Now1 they can simply reiterate what they 
■aid before. They nave distinctly denied 
that there eve ws- any other paper. What 
is te be gained by recalling them ?

Mr. Blab—Is there any doubt that there 
is a square conflict between them? If there 
was Ithixk they ought to come hack.

Mr. Sivewright—I think there is a direct 
conflict ef testimony, and I cannot see how 
the recalling ef Mr, Quinn and Misa Quinn 
can reconcile testimony that is irreconcilable.

Mr. Tweedie—I feel strongly that there is 
no necessity fer it, bet a* the same time if 
they wish to recall a witness I think they 
had better do it. ,

Mr. Blab—I will not object to it if the 
other side think there is any advantage to be 
gained by it. I take it that the contradiction 
u absolute.

(It is agreed that Mr, William H. Quinn 
and Mies Mary Qumn-may be recalled to give 
testimony aa to the receipt produced by Mr. 
Wilson, and aa to that alone).

The committee adjourns, to meet on Mon­
day evening, April 9th, at 7.30 o’clock.

Commuai Room,
Monday, April 9th.

Committee meet! at 7.30, p. ml, pursuant 
to adjournment.

Maty Quinn recalled—Examined by Mr. 
Powell.

(Paper Nd 16)—Q. Did yon ever see that 
before? A Mo, I never did.

Q. Is that the receipt that your father had 
from Wil sen that yon spoke about the other 
night? A. No, the one ne had was different.

William H. Quinn : recalled—Examined 
by Mr. Powell.

( Paper No. 16)—Q. You had better put on 
your specs? A. Maybe I cannot read it 
then. I can see it, but the trouble is te read 
the writing. I am not a good scholar; I 
must admit that.

The Chairman—< 
is in it? A Yee,

Mr. Powell—Q. 
receipt before ? A

Q.
A.'

Do yon know all that 
! see what is in it.
Did you ever see that 
Never in my life.

* Did you ever hsve it in your posroasion ? 
~ ~ am positive I never had.

Q. Is that the receipt you gave up to 
Wileoi when you got the note from him ? A 
No, it is uot.

Examined by Mr. Blair—Q. Have you 
read that paper ? A. Yes.

Q. Would you be good enough to tell me 
what word that is ? A “ With indorsement 
to be arrangod.” I cannot read it properly, 
but I know I never had it in my precession.

The Unairman—Q. Just commence at the 
beginning of it and read it throughout? A 
That worn is 1 ' indorsement made then to be 
returnable,’" I think.

Mr. Blair—Q. pid it ever occur to you, in 
connection with - this matter, that perhaps 
your eon, William, had been rather convey­
ing an erroneous impression to you with 
regard to the trankaotion With Mr. Wilson? 
A I don’t understand what you mean by 
“erroneous.”

Q. I mean had bean rather misleading you. 
Did it ever occur to you that he had ? A 
No, I had more confidence in him than that.

Q. You had no conversation with Wilson 
prior to the time when you went to rive him 
back the receipt and got the indorsed note on 
this subject I nave understood yen to say? 
A With regard to what?

Q. With regard to this matter? A Be­
fore I took the receipt te him ?

Q. Yee, before you went to get the note 
and gave up the receipt. I have understood 
yon to swear to that? A Well, I had no 
conversation with him more than to get the 
interest from him.

Q. When did you get the interest from 
Mm* A. I oould not tell you when it was 
due. I went for it when it was/due and I 
couldn't say that I got it when it wae due or 
not.- Maybe I did.

Q. Do you remember getting any 
interest from him before you took the 
note indored by Anderson? A. I do not 
remember.

Q. Did y«u get interest from him on 
account of this prior to the time when 
the payment of ,$28 was made, which was 
indorsed on that note? A. You mean 
the $50?

Q. No, the $28 interest? A, I don’t 
understand what you mean. - ,

Q. Did you get interest from Wilson 
more than once on the money ? A. Well, 
I cannot tell you from memory nor from 
anything else, tor I really kept no ac­
count of these things more than 1. would 
look at the paper to see when it was due, 
or the note or anything else-to see when 
it was due, and then I would send to get 
the interest. •

Q. Can you speak of having received 
one farthing of interest from Mr. Wilson 
more than on the one occasion when you 
got the $28? A. Got the $28 for what?

Q. Didn’t you receive $28 from him ? 
A. I don’t know whether I received any 
more than that

Q. Do vou remember receiving that? 
A. No.

Q. Did you receive any more than the 
$28 at any time ? A. I could not tell you.

Q. Then you are not able to say that 
you had any conversation whatever with 
Wilson between the, time that you say

Did you make them? A. No, but the receipt came into your hands and
the time when the note was given ? A. 
I got the money from him, but I couldn’t 
tell when.

Q. I am asking you if-you will say you 
ever had any conversation with Wilson 
relating to this $200 from the time that it 
was loaned until you got the note ? A. I 
had frequently.

Q. Tell me when? A. Well, I ean't 
from memory. 4

Q.Tell me what the conversation was ? 
A. I cannot do that 

Q. Will you swear you said a word to 
him, or he to you ? A. No, I won’t 

Q. Didn’t you tell us the other day that

Sou had no conversation whatever with 
im? A. I don’t know whether I said 

so or not
Q. Was not William in the habit of 

taking letters from you that you were

Q. And have you any means of saying 
now whether or not some of those state­
ments which he made to you were mis­
representations? A. I had! all confidence 
that what he told me was-true. He did 
say business, and I bad every confidence 
in him.

Q. Well, don’t you know that he wae 
very anxious to avoid doing anything 
which would offend Wilson ? A. When Y 

Q. During this time -when he was look­
ing for this office? A. I don’t know. I 
never heard him say. I cannot tell what 
he thought or fcH.

Q. You cannot tell from anything he 
•aid to you what he felt? A No*

Q. In ordinary reason, don’t you be­
lieve that t»be the case—that he wished 
to avoid saying or doing anything to 
Wilson that would offend him ? A. Well, 
he always told me—

Q. Don’t you know that; to be the case, 
that he was desirous of not offending 
Wilson? A. I don’t foubt it.

Q. So as not to injure his chances of 
getting the office ? A. I don’t doubt it.

0- At the same time you were deter­
mined that the money should not go 
unless he got the office ? That was your 
intention towards him? A. Certainly.

Q. Don’t you think that, in all human 
probability, William rather humbugged 
you a little with regard to what took 
place between him and Wilson from time 
to time te keep you all right, and at 
the same time keep Wilson from being 
offended ? A. No, I don’t think it. He 
wae a plain out-spoken young Man with 
me—fttir in every way.

By Mr. Sivewright—Q. When yon say 
the receipt, just placed in your hands, 
waa not the same as the receipt handed 
to you by your son, you come to that 
conclusion more from the general appear­
ance of this paper then from its con­
tents? A Well, the wording and the 
appearmce both.

Q. Was it not principally from the 
appearance of the paper that you spoke— 
I mean before you were aware of the 
contenta. I think yon will admit that? 
A. Yea

Q. Were there not a good many docu­
menta in connection with these trans­
actions that passed through your hands 
oe similar paper—receipts and notes, 
etc., from time to time? A. To my 
knowledge I never had a note m that 
kind of paper in ay life.

Q. Considering the number of notecy 
receipts and letters that peered through 
your hands from time te time, and then 
paaeed away, wouldn’t a person naturally

PT,'

be oonfhsed aa to the identity of any par- 
ticular paper? A. I don’t know that I 
had any phper of that kind in my hands.
I might have in little bill-heads—narrow 
stripe^ t. /
presrerioirbi Mnnretion'wtth tine matter en 
different kinds of paper, were there not, ee 
that yen could net new, after that space of 
time, declare aa to the exact identity of 
them, whether, for instance, a certain 
paper waa ruled or unruled—whether it 
had Mr. Wilson’s name on the comer, or 
whether it was iMSl cap paper? A. 
When I wrote to Mr. Wilson he would 
answer me on note paper—not on that 
kind of paper

Q. But is it not' quite likely that 'he 
might write a receipt on paper similar to 
this? That would be quite natural, 
wouldn’t it? A. Well, it might he 
natural but to my knowledge I never got 
any.

Q. That is to the beet of your knowl­
edge ? A I am positive.

Q. Still it May have been possible that 
voxr did ? A I know what I got from 
him pretty welL In answering my let­
ters he would write me on note paper.

The Chairman—Q. Without any bead­
ing on it? A Yee, just common note 

».
Sivewright—Q. Of course there 

were a large number of papers that 
passed through your hands, and if you 
were asked whet kind of paper a letter 
of a certain date wae written on, you 
could not recollect ? A. Well, there was 
not much negotiations about it.

Q. But at the same time if you were 
asked as to the kind of paper cm which a 
certain letter wae written on a certain 
date you could not, in an off-hand way, 
speak aa to the kind of paper? A No.

By Mr. Blair—Q. You had at the same 
time that this paper was running Mr. 
Wilson’s note for another amount, had 
you not? A* Yes.

Q. You have held his note at various 
times? A Yes.

Q. Have you not bad his note upon 
^>aper with that very b*aHi«g on it? A.

Q. Will you swear positively that you 
never held his note upon paper with 
those script letters “William Wilson, 
Barrister” upon it?, A. To the best oi 
my knowledge I did not

Q. Will you sweai you never-did? A. 
No. -r

Q. Will you swear you have not had 
altogether four or five different notes of 
his written upon paper with that head­
ing? A. I will. /

Mow many will you swear at the 
outside? A. I will swear I never had 
that many, because I have had no deal­
ings with Wilson as to notes for some 
time. i

Q. Why during the very time you held 
the note in question you held another of 
his notes? A. Yes, bat it was not on 
that kind of paper.

Q. Will you swear thafrbefore this date 
yon did not have a note with this headi- 
ing on? A. No, I will not I have held 
his notes st many times.

By Mr. FpwelK-Q. You say your first 
impression of that paper wae that you 

never had it ? AI never saw it be­
fore.

Q. When you say positively that yen 
never had it before do you base that on 
the look of the paper-or on the contents? 
A. On the contents and appearance 
both.

Q. And you are positive you neves had 
that paper in your possession? A. «Yes, 
that 1 agi positive of. The wording is 
not the same.

Q. What was the amount of the-other 
note that you were-rmming at the same 
time? A. $250

Q. Have you gst that note ye* ? A
Yes.

Q. Do you mean you have got that 
note or a renewal of it? A. a-renewal 
of it

Committee adjourns to meet to-morrow, 
April 10th, at 12 a. m.

Committee Room,
House of Assembly,

April 10th.
The Committee meets at 12 a. m., pursuant 

to adjournment, and after informal discus­
sion adjourns te meet at 2.30 p. sa.

The Committee meets at 5tt3ft p. m., pur­
suant te adjournment.

Mr. Tweedie, seconded by Mr. Sivewright 
moved that.the following be submitted to the 
House as the report oi the Committee :

House o$ Assembly,
April 10th, 189*. 

The Qementtee appointed under reeoln ion 
of the Bouse, passed on this third day of 
April mêlant to whom, was referred the 
statutory declaration e£ William H. Quinn, 
with instructions to investigate and deter­
mine whether there waa anything in the con­
duct of the Attorney General in connection 
with, any of the matters referred to in said 
declaration reflecting unfavorably ugon him 
œ bis integrity itt office, beg to report, that 
pursuant to the instructions and authority 
to them given, yonr Committee called and 
examined upon oath all persona referred to 
in said declaration as in any wise connected 
with and able te give evidence teaching the 
matters therein ret forth, and also examined 
suoh other persons as appeared from the 
testimony er otherwise likely to give aay 
material evidence relative te any of the 
matters referred to in said declaration. And 
your Committee made full and searching 
inquiry into all suoh matter and submit here­
with a verbatim report of all evidence taken 
by them, together with a statement of the 
proceedings nad bn the hearing.

Your Committee after the meet careful ex­
amination possible, find that there has been 
nothing in. the oenduot ef the Attorney

General in connection with any of the mat­
ters -referred to in said declaration in any. 
even the slightest degree reflecting unfavora- 
My upon him or hie integrity m office. And 
the Committee, therefore, find and determines 
that the Attorney General—the Hon. Mr. 
«tir,—ie wholly exonerated from any ex­
press or implied charge or imputation of mis- 
conduct in said declaration contained.

Mr. Powell, seconded by Mr. Pitts, moves 
that the following be submitted to the Hoe* 
as the Report of the Committee :

Commote* Room,
House of Assembly,

^ „ April 10th* 1894.
The Committee appointed by resolution of 

Houa^ passed on the third day of April, 
Z8”* *®J“‘qtere into the conduct of the At­
torney General with respect to certain mat- 
tors relating to the exaction of money contri­
butions and ether matters stated in the 
wlemn declaration made by W. H. Qninn, 
begto report as follows :—

Fhe Committee pursuant to said resolution^ 
have investigated the matters committed to 
them, and have examined the witnesses oo- 
oath and heard the evidenee offered. The 
matter recited in the preamble pf the resolu­
tion is that money contributions had been 
jndti fitm mh°m seeking favors at the 
hands 6f the Government, and that reference 
to the Committee limite the inquiry into thi« 
•catter, as to whether or not there is any- 
uhig in the conduct of the Attorney General 
reflecting unfavorably upon him or his integ­
rity in office. The reference also empowers 
the Committee to inquire into all matters 
connected with the facto alleged in the decla­
ration of Mr. Quinn so far as thev relate to Mr. Blair. y

Respecting the allegations in ths said de­
claration, your Committee find that Mr. W. 
H. Quinn, wae an applicant for office for hia- 
son William, and that previous to the I4th 
day of October, Mr; W. H. Quinn wrote Mr. 
Blair asking for sa office for William, ex­
pressing his ability and willingness to help 
M*. Blair’s party financially 5 his son re­
ceived the appointment, and expressing s 
threat that he would use more thm the salary , 
attached to the office in case hie son did not 
receive such appointment. Mr. Blair, ie 
reply te this letter, wrote to Mr. Quinn s 
letter dated 14th October, 1889; in which hr 
says of the applicant a—“ I think it was very 
well for yon to mention and with which I 
cannot have the least fault-to find.” N« 
expression is used condemnatory of the pro­
posal to purchase the office, and any implied 
dissapproval is limited bo th* threat to usr 
money against the Government. By lettei 
bearing date the same day,. Mr. Qninn repu­
diates making any threat. There is no evi­
dence of any further communication between, 
Mr. Quinn and the Attorney General respect­
ing the appointment to office, nntil during- 
the general election held, in January, 1890, 
when Mr. Blair called at Mr. Quinn’s store 
to see him. Mr, Quinn a*d his daughter. 
Miss Quinn, both swear that on this occasion; 
ths Attorney General assured Mr. Qninn that 
after the elrôtion wae over William should! 
have the appointment. Mr. Blair admits- 
calling at the store and seeing Mr. Qninn. bat 
does not'deny specially the statements of- 
Mr. *id Mi* Qninn as to what he then saidt 
He states generally in his evidence that he- 
never - promised Mr. Quinn that William, 
should get the office. The Attorney Gene­
ral’s statements in connection with this 
general denial shows that he was intentionally 
leaving Mr. Quinn under the impression that 
he weald displease Mr. Robert Wetmor* 
and give the office to William. This inter­
view appears from the evidence to have been 
before tiie writing of Mr. Barry’s letter, an* 
also Before William’s interview with Mr.. 
Mais in the latter’s office when Mr. Blti* 
was displeased .by the proposition made to 
hiss by William on behalf of Mr. Qninn. 
The evidence of Mr. J. W. Wetmory shows- 
that on this occasion William offered $286. 
for the office and demanded a written pro­
mise of the same. Mr. Blair and Mr. Wet- 
mo* both swear that the Attorney General 
was annoyed at the proposition.

These are the main feet* teaching the 
Attorney General’» conduct, and ae- the 
inly duty devolving; upon the committee- 
under the resolution ie to determine- 
whether or not there ie anything tn the 
allegations in the declaration refis 
unfavorably upon the Attorney Gei 
the committee say. that whue- the evd-- -. 
dence does not show that the Attorney* 
[General had any knowledge of thW 
i alleged negotiations-between Mr Wilsons 
and Mr. Quinn for the sale of an office.’ 
dr of the application by Mr. Barry to W. 
a. Quinn for an election contribution, the 
facts do! reflect unfavorably upon Mr. 
Blair, and that it waa the duty efitito , 
Attorney General to. haw repelled, 
mediately tod. emphatically any pn 
sition or suggestion looking to, 
trafficking in public office»

It is unnecessary, to review alii f the 
allegations containedin the solemndls da- 
ration of Mr. Quinn. The beerihf , of 
many of them, is incidental onhe. The 
evidence taken in the investigation and 
submitted herewith will1 enaftlh the 
House to judge of the truthfehseesis ,fany 
of the «legations in this deolhr ration 
which do not come wijfchin fche-ar ;ope 0f 
the resolution, under, ‘which, tik , com­
mittee is acting.

Mr. Tweedie—I do not think flftf it could 
properly be received ae-the- rapes t of the 
committee because it contains , matter 
that waanot submitted! to us. ,

Mr. Powell—There is notitir ûg m ft 
which waanot submitted 1 *' ave taken 
thatouk.

Mr. Tweedie—There are of .her thinga
9 wever, I do

>
je

you hare not taken, out. 
nqt press the -objection.

The amendment was putt# 
mittee and lost on, the fis? 
Yeas, Mr. Powell and SBr

x) the com- 
.lowing vote:Yeas Mr. UoweU ana an . Pitts- nays, 

Mr. Killam, Mr. Tweedi» an(i Mr. Siv£ 
wrighti

The original motion vr M then carried 
oils reverse vote.

Housx ew. Assembly
w wm We^.eadüE’ 1 lth AP*il. 1894. 
Mr. Killam, from tira Select Committee 

appointed under résolu* l0n of y,, Hoae„ 
passed on the third day 0f April instant to 
wbo™.^ re!!rr^*h*’ statutory declaration 
of William H. Quire , submitted their re­
port ; which was read- as foUoweth :

“CoMaenrsr SH Room
Hour a of Assembly,

10th April, 1894.
The, committee appointed odder resolu­

tion of ft* Boom , passed on the third day 
of April instant, I j whom waa referred the 
statutory declare* ion of William, H. Qninn 
with instructions s to investigate and del 
tannine whether there waa anything in 
m the conduet of the Attorney General in 
connection with any of thq-matters referred 
to in said declaration reflecting unfavorably npen him, er hi, mtegri^lToffice, beg to 
report, That pursuant n the instructiona 
and authority to them/ givre, your com­
mittee called and examined upon oath all 
perrons referred te in. said declaration as in 
anywise connected with and able to give 
evidence touching toe matters therein set 
forth, and mo examined such other persona 
as appeared from the testimony or otherwise 
likely to give any material evidence relative 
to any of the matters referred to in «»i<i 
declaration. And your committee made full 
and searching enquiry into all such matters, 
and submit herewith a verbatim report of to 
evidenee token by them, together with a 
statement of the proceeding]! had on the 
hearing.
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“Your committee, after the most careful 
examination possible, find that there has 
"been nothing in the oondact of the Attorney 
-Qenerelin jwiéü nit> nay of the mat­
ters referred to said declaration in any way, 
even the slightest degree, reflecting un­
favorably upon him, sr his integrity m office.
And the committee therefore find and de- 
termine that the Attorney General, the 
Honorable Mr. Blair, is wholly exonerated 
from any express or. implied charge or impu­
tation of nuaeeaduct in said declaration
contained. _ _ . V „

A. E. Killam, Chairman,
Ordered, That the report be accepted.

House of Assembly,
April, 17th.

The House being on Committee of whole 
in oonsideration of the above report, the 
following resolution wee moved by Mr. 
Mott, seconded by Mr. Dunn

PsjmIvmL That this Committee of the whole Home 
«nnrovM and adopts the report of the Select Cemmtt- 

« the third day of April instant, to
iMgSea-d determinewhett^erew«orh,«y- 
ahinp- in the acta or conduct of the Attorney General 
reflating unfavorably npon him^u^^h'alntegrity
S tidTHou^oralleged or insinuated against him in 
theltatutory decision of one William H Quinn. 
^tyMrfctte in his place on Monday the second
^And ^at^mmlttee desires to record its Judgin» 
that not only is there no evidence tending In atohtertd^reeto implicate the HooemMeAttorney 

wrongdoing in connection with any taHn the contrary, that tte 
evidence wholly diaprovee toe sune, and fully 
absolutely exonerates him therefrom.

Dr. Alward moved an amendment which 
•was lost. The resolution was carried, the 
vote being as follows :

SCATS.

involved, and is incompatible with the dignity of the 
Legislature.

The resolutions reported from the Com­
mittee were then read a first and second 
time, and were severally concurred in by the 
House.

TUS.
Hon. Mr. Mitchell, 
Hon. Mr. Kmmeraoi 
Hon. Mr. White, 
Hon. Mr. Tweedie, 
Hon. Mr. Le Billots, 
■Mr. Gogain,

Lewis, 
Harrison, 
Theriault,

Mr. Powell,
Dr. Stockton, 
Phirmey,
Smith (St JoheX 
Dr. Alward, 
Pitta,
Allen,
Howe,
Finder.

Siv.
Mott 
Kill am.
Soovll,
Baird,
O'Brien (NorthnmberlandX 
Dibhlee,
Robinson, 

r Dunn,
McLeod,
Welle,
Farris,
O’Brien (CharietteX 
Hill,

So it was resolved in the affirmative.
The Hon. Mr. White then moved, second­

ed by Mr. Killam, the following resolution 
Whereat, Herman H. Pitts, a member for the County 

-of York, on the 29th day of March, from hisplaoe in 
this House, made statements injuriously reflecting on 
the character and conduct of the Honorable Attorney 
General. Mr. Blair as a member of the Government
and of the Legislature; and .__ ..

Whereas, The Attorney General at once from his 
plaoetnthe House gave a fuM and^unqualifieddenial 
to all such charges, and the said Mr. Htta, instead of 
moving to have the said charges referred to the pro­
per tribunal for investigation of the erne upon évi­
dence under oath, subsequently on the second day of 
April instant, reiterated said charges and read a de­
claration of one William H. Quinn, prepared and 
published with a view to give color to the same ; and 

Whereat, The said Attorney General thereupon 
again denied the truth of said charges, and requested 

_ IT: j Mr Pitta to move to have the same inquired into 
r upon evidence under oath, and which Mr. Pitts refused
^ 10 Whereas The said Attorney General in consequence 
, sudVrefuaal and in dew of the fact that the said 
* htoges tedteen widely disseminated throughout 
tt ie country, felt called upon to move and did move 

- a Committee of investigation into the sald matter, 
ich the Houseloi

-wh
^i. I charges w 
.of t his House, 
iwav connected

and the < 
with the matters and able toXe anymaEiid'tistimonSTraflK? the same was

Ska, I upon oath before such Committee, and the Corns 
vnitS e have reported such evidence in fall, * •*
rr.T”, heir finding thereon to the House, w

and report are now before this Committee, and 
said report said Honorable Mr. Blair is found 

exonen vied from aU said charges; and 
ïttsr eat, The Attorney General having denied the 

said aha rgesand imputations, and haring anted the 
said Mr - Pitta to move a Committee of Enquiry there- 

am 1 challenged the fullest investigation of hie 
o^dnet . in connection therewith, and having de- 

he making and procuring of the stafatory 
i of the said William H. Quinn, and the 
of the same in order to give color, to mid 
bout any intention of calling for inveatiga- 

Mr. Phinney. a prominent member of 
«need to the Government to the House,

nounoed t 
declaration 
pul
charges 
tion the 
the party _ 
from bis plat 
part in proc 
promoting th 
Mr. Stockton, 
the House to 
themaktogor, 

Whereat, Nt 
Phinney and st 
sequently appei 
that said Messrs 
occasions visitée 
H Quinn, 
make and 
that the

LXBN LAW,
Lien on Logs and Lumber.

The following is a copy of the lien 
Bill brought on by the Local Govern­
ment and passed at the last session of 
the Legislature, and now published for 
general information

Be it enacted by the lieutenant Governor 
and Legislative Assembly aa follows :

1. This Act may be cited as “ The Wood­
men’s Lien Act, 1894.”

2. Where the following words occur in 
this Act ttay shall be construed in the 
manner hereinafter mentioned, unless a eon

(1) The words! “loge or timber” shall 
mean and includl what is ordinarily known 
as logs or timber, and shall not include cedar 
posts, telegraph poles, cordwood, railroad 
ties, tan-bark, or shingle bolts or staves

(2) The words “ labor, service or services” 
shall mean and include cutting, skidding, 
felling, hauling, scaling, barking, driving, 
rafting or booming any logs or timber, and 
any work done by cooks, blacksmiths, arti­
sans or others used or employed in connec­
tion therewith;

The words “ place of destination ” shall 
mean the boom or rafting ground where the 
logs are rafted or sorted, in case of logs or 
timber driven down rivers or streams ; and 
the mill or mill pond, hi cams where the 
legs or timber -ye hauled from the woods or 
brought by railway to a mill'or the pond in 
connection therewith, or driven in the stream

rTnt? glifth
said accusations , and•gainst Mr. Blair,

the leader of the Opposition, also gave 
understand that be was not a party to 
preferring of the saint chargee ; and «{withstanding such denial of said Mr. 
element of said Mr. Stockton, iteub- 
irod in evidence on sa|d investigation 
. Stockton and Phinney had on divers 
' the dwelling house of mid William 

t here induced and procured him to 
gi™ the said statutory declaration. so 
mS m ight be read to the House and be 
i the n ewspaper press, *nd Urn said statu­

tory declaration »
* That while this Ownmittoeof 
tolly recognises that " 
nbly belleveeany otl 

tolww been <ruHtv conduct unbecoming and im­
proper in him aeare. ^ai p60ple* and

honestly believe tnata tegtimon j, not only his 
refer such charge to the House, 
r tiie purpose of securing an 
id as a neeeseory 
n, in order that ti 
ore and its members may be 
id, this House desires in the 
to mark its disapproval and 

% ued by Mr. Pitta
of an injurious character 
Blair, and, when he had

misconduct by credit 
right but his duty to p 
but to do so only fix 
investigation thereof, ai 
stop to such investigate 
character of the Légiste 
maintained and vtodicah 
most emphatic manner 
censure of the course pun 
charges and imputations 
against the Honorable Mr. 
directly and emphatically, 
refusing to withdraw such o 
to call for a committee of in
,°7nd<totaicSUfattS?,tal her desires to reooriiti

the same to be 
hereby promoting the 
b had been previously 
- part was manifestly
ilair, in dteregM-d at

denied the troth thereof,

___rr_______ « conduct
ton and Phinney, in 
declaration, and reading or 
read in the House, and i 
charges and imputations whin 
made, >8 such action on then 
designed and intended to inju 

- ■ ■----- i of Mr. 1

having the said chargee investigate dto thatthe honor 
dcnaracter of the House should' 06

thereon, the 
names being 
down as fol-

(St. John),
Dr. AI
Alien,
Howe,
Finder.

and
And on the question; put, 

committee divided, and the, 
called for, they were taken 
loweth :—

TEAA
Hon. Mr. Mitchell,
Hon. Mr. Emmereon,
Hon. Mr. White,
Hon. Mr. Tweedie,
Hon. Mr. LaBilloie,
Dr. Lewis.
Air. Hamson,

Theriault,
Russell,
Sivewright,
Mott,

l Killam,
Scovil,

- Baird,
O'Brien (Bor’d), V
Dibhlee,
Robinson,
Dunn,
McLeod,
Wells.
Farris, ,
O’Brien (ChariteX

So it was resolved in the affirmative.
That on motion of Mr. Wells, seconded by 

Mr. Farris, the following resolution was 
moved and passed :—

Resolved, That it is apparent to this committee, 
from what has occurred both in this House and be­
fore the Select Committee in the Quinn matter, that 
•white the main object and endeavor of certain mem- 
hers of the Assembly has been to fasten upon the 
-Attorney General the stigma of having dealt with the 
suoomtment to so office under the Provincial Govera- 
mentupon the tests of a money consideration there 
has tom an attempt made to injure the reputation 
of» gentleman not now a member of this House, and 
who hv the law and custom of Parliament is not 
amenable to this House under tl.e circumstances 
allied or aooearing in the present matter.Amd Sis Committee desires to record its strong 
opinion, that an attack in the manner In this instance 
appearing against a person not a member of this 
Assembly, to whose ease an expression of opinion as 
to the merits of the matter is not within the com­
petency of the House, and over whom personally or 
u respect of whose alleged conduct it is not comp-tent 
for this Assembly to exercise any jurisdiction or 

authority, ig highly improper, ie unjugt to the perjpa

to a mill or mill pond, without first being 
rafted or sorted, or other place where logs or 
lumber are brought or hauled, for the pur­
pose of being manufactured or sawn.

3. Any person performing any labor or 
services in connection with any loga or 
timber intended to be driven down rivers or 
streams, or hauled directly from the woods 
or brought by railway to the place of desti­
nation, shall have a lien thereon for the 
amount due for each labor, service or 
and the same shall be deemed a first lien or 
charge on such logs or timber, and shall have 
precedence over aU other claims or liens 
thereon, except any Ken or claim which the 
Crown may have upon such logs or timber, 
for or in respect of any dues or charges, or 
which any owner of lands may have "for the 
Stumpage upon such logs or timber, or which 
any Streams Improvement Company 
Boom Company, or person owning streams 
improvements or booms may have thereon 
for or in respect of tolls.

4. The lien provided for in Section three 
shall not attach or remain a charge on the 
loga or timber, unless and until a statement 
thereof ,in writing, duly verified upon oath 
by the person claiming such Ken, or some 
one duly authorized on his behalf, shall be 
filed in the office of the Clerk of the County 
Court in which the labor or services, or some 
.part thereof, have been performed.

5. Such statement shall set out briefly the 
nature of the debt, demand or daim, the 
amount due to the claimant, as near as may 
be, over and above all legal set-offs 
counter claims, and a description of 
logs on timber upon or against which 
Ken is Claimed, and may be in the form I set 
out in the Schedule to tl 
like effect.

6. The statement of claim shall, in respect 
of work done in the woods, be filed within 
thirty days after the last day on which such 
labor or services were performed, and in re­
spect to work done m stream driving or 
otherwise than in the woods, within twenty 
days after the last day on which such labor 
or services were performed; provided that 
no sale or trenafer of the logs or timber 
which * Ken ia claimed under this Act d 
tiie time limited for the filing of such state- 
ment of ojUum yypyyww ta filjng 
thereof, or after the tiling thereof, and dur­
ing the time limited for the enforcement 
thereof, shall in anywise affect such Ken, bat 
mushlmn shall remain and be in form against 
such loga or timber in whosesoever poei 
the same shall be found.

7. In ease of the transfer Ire sais or 
tel mnrfg^ sf y^k^or

the purchases; before paying this

when the writ is served upon an agent or 
other person in possession is aforesaid, tiie 
order of the Judge allowing the said service 
shall he necessary ; .

(5) Where the service has not been per­
sonal upon either the defendant ee owner, 
and where the proper defense has not been 
made, the Judge may at 
dose of the proceedings in his 
admit them, oreitherof them, tomale full 
defence, and may make seek, order in the 
premises aa may be reasonable and just to 
all parties;

(6) The Sheriff shall, before making any 
service, be entitled to demand the payment
hia* eUm ^

12. (1) No Sheriff shall seize upon or _ de­
tain any logs or timber under the provisions 
of this Act when in transit from the place 
where out to tiie place of destination ; but 
in case snob loga or timber are so in transit, 
or are in possession of any Boom Company 
or other person or corporation for the pur­
pose of being driven or sorted and delivered 
to the owners, or to satisfy any statutory 
lien, then attachment of said loga or timber 
may be made by serving a copy of said 
attachment upon the person or corporation 
driving or holding the same, who shall from 
tiie time of snob service be deemed to hold 
the same both on their own behalf and for 
the said Sheriff to the extent of the Ken 
until the logs or timber can be «driven to 
sorted out, end when" driven or sorted our 
the Sheriff may receive the said logs or 
timber from such person or corporation, and 
a statutory Ken of such person or corporation 
shall not be released by the holding of such 
Sheriff ;

(2) The claimant or plaintiff in any suit 
and the Sheriff shall, when necessary, be I 
entitled under order of the Judge to take 
any proceedings which the owifor of any I 
may take for the purpose of procuring 
separation of any logs so seized by 
Sheriff under this Act, from other logs with 
which they have become intermixed, or a 
sale may be made without such separatiomif 
the Judge so directs;

13. (1) The owner of said logs or timber, 
or any person on his behalf having a knowl­
edge of the facts, may make and me with the 
Clerk of the Court out of which the attach­
ment issued an affidavit stating what amount 
is due to persons entitled to a Ben against the 
said lires in addition to the claim of the 
plaintiff, and such owner or person on his 
behalf may thereupon execute and file with 
suffi Clerk a good and sufficient bond ta the 
Sheriff, executed by himself and two 
snrieties to be approved by the said Clerk 
and conditioned tor the payment -of aï 
damages, costs, charges, disbursements and 
expenses that may be recovered by the 
claimant in suffi proceedings, together with 
the amount for which other Ben-holders 
stated in such affidavit, may have a lien ; 
and thereupon the Clerk shall issue an order 
to the Shenff having in charge the logs or 
timber, directing their release, and m 
service of such order upon the Shi 
shall release the same ;

(2) Any Ken-holder or lien-holders 
titled to the benefit of the said bond, may 
obtain [an order from the Judge, entitling 
him or them to bring an action or options 
thereon in hie or their name, and upon each 
order being made, such person or persons 
may sue upon the said boncTin his «their 
name; such bond shall be retained by the 
Sheriff, subject to any order which the Judge 
may make in respect thereof ;

(3) Such bond may be in the form 3 in the 
schedule to this act, or to the like effect.

14. (1) The defendant or owner may, at 
any time after service of the writ of attach 
ment and .before the sale of the logs or tim 
her, pay into a bank to be designated by the 
Judge, the amount for which a Benia claimed 
in tiie soit, together with the

of a enamel mortgage or 
otherwise, may reqmrafrom the vender, ia, 
the cane of a sale, or from the mortgagor, in 
the ease of a mortgage, an affidavit or 
tory declaration by sack vendor or 

(as the ease may be), or his 
; that all claims tor wages to thê^per- 

in Section 3 of this Act have
paid.

8* Any person or persesu\having a lien

stating

Her may 
proceea-

upon or against any legs or timber 
enforce the same by ; 
ings hereinafter stated.

9. Without issuing a Writ of summons, the 
claimant may applÿto a Judge of the County 
Court of tiie County m which the logs or" 
timber may be, and upon the production to 
the Judge of an affidavit verifying his claim 
and showing that the same has been filed as 
aforesaid, also stating the particulars of the 
daim, and showing that the claimant has 
fully performed his contract, and that the 
amount is justly due and owing to him, and 
that payment thereof has been demanded and 
refused, the Judge may .thereupon, if he 
thinks it in the interest of justice to do so, 
make an order under his hand, directing 
that a writ of attachment may issue to the 
Sheriff of such County, commanding such 
Sheriff to attach, seize, take and safely keep 
such logs or timber ; whereupon a writ of 
attachment may issue ont of the County 
Court, which shall be in the form 2 ie the 
Schedule of this Act, or to the Kke effect.

10. Upon the delivery of the said writ of 
attachment to the Sheriff, he shall act there­
on according to the exigency of the said writ.

11. (1) A copy of the said writ of attach­
ment shall be served upon the defendant,
and if the defendant therein named is not 
the owner of the logs or timber described 
in the writ, then a copy of the writ shall 
also be served upon the owner of said logs 
or timber, or upon the person or agent in 
whose possession, custody or control they 
may be found ;

(2) A copy of the claim filed with the 
Clerk as aforesaid shall be attached to the

ly of the writ of attachment and served 
with it ; /

(3) When the defendant or owner of the 
, logs or timber cannot be found within the 
C'onnty, and there is no one in possession of 
th e logs or timber, then a copy of the writ of 
att «foment shall be forwarded to the Sheriff 
of a. uy County within whose shrievalty the 
defei idant or owner, or either of them, as 
the c,i8e may be, resides or may be found, 
and sL'ch copy of the writ of attachment 
may be .served, by such Sheriff upon such de­
fendant nr owner of the logs or timber. The 
owner mky, on his own appKcation or by 
direction of the Judge, be made a party 
defendant at the hearing ;

(4) In care the defendAnt or owner cannot 
be found within the Province, or the owner 
cannot be ascertained, and no agent or per­
son is in possession for the owner, the writ 
of attachment may be served in such manner 
as the Judge shall by order direct ; but

amount specified in the affidavit mentioned 
in section IS, and likewise tiie amount for 
which a Ken is claimed against the said logs 
or timber in any other suit (if any), together 
with the costs of the proceedings thereon to 
the date of such payment, taxed ny the Clerk 
of the 
makinj 
titled

Section

of the 
statement of claim was 

be vacated nod sjt
in which
filed, the said
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a baa
Judge mey, on 
desirable or ns
ed, either by ■ ■■
Gazette or otherwise, apportion the said 
amount among tiie various holders of liens 
against said logs or timber, and may by order 
direct that such amount be paid ont of the 
bank by check of the Clerk of the Court to 
the variousis parties entitled thereto.

15. (1) After the said writ of attachment 
has been returned, the Judge shall, .«upon the 
appKcation of the claimant, which applica­
tion shall be made within ten days aftersech 
return, unless the time shall be extended by 
the Judge, issue an appointment namii 
day upon which all persons claiming a 
on the logs or timber shall appear before the 
judge in person, or by their solicitor or agent 
for the adjustment of their claims and the 
settlement of accounts, and the said appoint­
ment shall be served upon the defendants 
and upon the owner, if the Judge so directs, 
and shall also, if the Judge redirects, be 
published once a week for two weeks before 
the day named in such appointment in the 
Boyal Gazette ;

(2) Provided further that a copy of such 
appointment shall be mailed by registered 
letter to every holder of a claim known to 
the plaintiff as such holder, at least two weeks 
before the day named in such appointment, 
directed to the post office address of such 
claimant where the *bame is known, and if 
not known, theh to his last known address.

16. (1) Upon the day named in the said 
appointment and advertisement, the person 
served with a copy thereof, and all other 
içersons claiming a Ken on the said logs or 
timber, who have, prior to 'the said date, 
filed with the Cleric of the Court, a notice 
claiming such Ken on the said logs or timber, 
And stating the nature and amount of such 
daim, shall attend before the Judge named 
in the appointment and advertisement ;

(2) When claims are brought in pursuant 
to notice, they may be established prima 
faaie by affidavit, but any parties interested 
shall be at Kberty to croae-examine the de­
ponent, and may require that the claim be 
established by viva voce evidence.

17. The Judge shall hear all parties and 
take all v-ccounta necessary to determine the 
amount (if any) due to them, or any of them, 
or any otïier holders of Kens who may be 
called by th«e Judge to prove their claim, and 
■Ball tax to them their costs, and determine 
by whom the same shall be payable and 
settle their priorities, and shall determine 
all such matters as may be necessary for the 
adjustment of the rights of the several par­
ties.

18. At the conclusion of the enquiry, the 
Judge shall make his report and order, which 
shall state bis finding- and direct the pay­
ment into a bank to be specified by him of 
the amounts (if any) so found to be due, and 
the costs, within ten days thereafter ; and 
in default of such payment, that the logs or 
timber shall be sold by the sheriff for the

satisfaction of the amount found due to the 
several parties upon the enquiry.

19. (1) In default of payment into a Bank 
under the preceding Section, within the time 
named in tiie order therefor, the said logs or 
timber shall, within twenty days thereafter, 
be sold by the Sheriff holding the same, in 
the same manner and subject to the same 
provisions of law as goods seized or taken 
qnder execution, unless tiie Judge shall 
direct that additional pnbUoity be given to 
the sale, and the amount realized by such 

shall, after deducting the expenses 
thereof payable to the Sheriff, be paid Into a 
bank’to the credit of the cause, and shall 
upon tiie application of the several parties 
found to he entitled thereto, under the order 
of the Judge; be paid ont to them by the
Clerk of the said Court by check drawn-----
the said Bank to the orders of the parties 
entitled thereto respectively.

(2) Provided that where the amount rea­
lized upon the sale shall not be sufficient to 
pay tiie «lain»» in full, and the cost, the 
Judge ffia.ll apportion the amount realized 
pro rota among the different claimants. • If, 

meh sale and distribution of the pro-
____thereof, under the preceding Section,
any balance shall remain due to any person 
under the said order of the Judge, the Judge 
shall, upon the application of such person, give 
to him a certificate that suffi amount remains 
due, which certificate may be entered as a 
judgment in such County Court whether the 
amount is within the ordinary jurisdiction 
of the County Court or not, against the per­
son or persons by whom the claim was »- 

' to be paid, and execution may be 
thereupon aa in the case of other judg- 
in the said Court.

SKX (1) Where nothing shall be found due 
tpon the several claims filed under Section 
6ef this Act, or upon the Ken or Bens with 

.espect to which proceedings 1 
tofawi, the Judge may direct by his said 
order, that tiie Ben or Bens be discharged, 
and the logs or timber released or securr* 
given-therefor, detivered up and cancelle 
and shall also by such order direct payment 
forthwith of any coats which may be found 
due to tiie defendant or tiie owner of the 
said logs or timber ;

(2) Such costs may be recovered by attach 
ment.

21. Where more money shall be paid into 
a Bank to tiie credit of a cause, as hereinbe­
fore provided for than shall be required to 
satisfy the Hens which shall be proved, and 
interest and costs, the Judge may order the 
payment out of tiie Bank of an; 
moneys to the party entitled to t

22. (1) Any person affected by proceedings 
taken under this Act, may apply to tne 
Judge to din»'— the same for want of due 
prosecution, and the Judge may make such 
order upon the application as to costs, or 
otherwise ss may be just

(2) The Judge may at any stage of such 
proceedings, on application of any party, or 
aa he may see fit, order that any person or 

ration who may be deemed a necessary 
to any such proceeding, be added as a 

party thereto, or be served with any process 
or notice provided for by this Act, and the 
Judge may make such order as to ooitsoi 
adding such person or corporation, or as to 
such service as he may deem p

23. Any number of Ban-holders may join 
in taking proceedings under this Act, bat the 
statement of 
four shall inel 
the several 
shall be verifii

so joining, 
of the

•operate statements 
and verified as by th 
attachment issue on 
so joining.

24. When separate .
commenced under this 
logs or timber, or any 
Judge before whom 
are pending, may ce 
and may give such 
advisable or necessary 
proceedings after consolidai__

25. Notion under this Act shnB be 
be waived or discharged merely bv the

of a note or due-bill from the.
Ie for the debt in respect of which the 

chimed, or from the owner of the 
or snywerson acting on his behalf, 

* note or due MB has been paid, 
yroent upon such note 

be deemed a disehage of the 
vided however, that if a 

given for such debt shall 
tne hands of a third party, 

order that such amount as 
shall be paid to the holder 

-,— to thee; 
tinted costs, wxelnaive^of

is
for

exceed ten
per cent, of tiie âtooritil tOètisad, such costs, 
upon appKcation of tâtf -party to the pro­
ceedings interested in tne payment thereof, 
shall be reduced by the Judge, so that the 
same shall not in-the aggregate exceed the 
said ten per cent., and no more costs than 
such reduced amount shall be recovered be­
tween party and party, or solicitor and client ;

(2) The costs outside of Sheriff’s fees and
Clerk’s fees, which may be taxed to any 
claimant proving a claim under this Act, 
shall not exceed ten per cent, of the amount 
of his claim : .

(3) Subject to the provisions of Sub-Sec­
tions (1) and (2) of this Section, when not 
otherwise provided herein, the costs to be 
taxed to any party shall, as far as possible, 
be according to tne tariff of fees in force as 
to other proceedings in'the County Court ;

(4) The following shall be allowed to the 
Clark in Ben of afl other fees under this 
Act;—

For filing all papers in connection with 
any one claim or Ben......................

For fuing each additional claim in con­
nection with one proceeding........... .10

For «igaing and sealing writ of attach­
ment............. ............ ..........................20

For filing all judgment papers...............40
27. (1) Any decree order made by a Judge 

under this Act shall be subject to appeal m 
the same manner and subject to the same 
provisions as respects the decision of a Judge 
of a County Court in other cases ;

(2) Upon such appeal being taken the 
Judge may stay the proceedings pending the 
appeal as in other cases of appeal in the 
County Court.

28. Any affidavit required under this Act, 
may be sworn before a Judge of a County 
Court, Commissioner for taking affidavits, or 
Justice of the Peace.

29. This Act shaU come into force on the 
first day of August, A. D., 1894.

SCHEDULE.
Form 1.

Statement of Claim.
A. B. (name qf claimant) of (here Hate 

residence qf claimant), under The Woodmen’s 
lien Act, claims a lien upon certain logs or 
timber of (here state the name and residence qf 
the owner qf the logs or timber upon which the 
Uen is claimed, if known), composed of (here 
state the land of logs or timber, and how 
marked, also where situate at the time qf filing 
statement) in respect of the foUowing work, 
that is to say : (here give a short description 
qf the work for which the lien it claimed), 
which work was done for (here state the name 
and residence of the person upon whose credit 
the work was done) between the day of 

and the day of at
(per month or day as the case may be). 

The amount due (or to become due) vs the

Undone 
the persons

have 
the

f of them, any 
the proceedings 
tiie proceedings 

may seem 
to toe

.20

sum ef {when credit has been given,
the said work was donjon credit, and thé 
period of credit will expire on the 
day of ). \

Dated at tins day of A. D. 18 X 
(«Signatureof Claimant).

Affidavit to be attached to Statement of 
Claim.

I, make oath and say
that I have read (or heard read) the afore­
going statement of claim, and I say that the 
facts therein set forth are true, and the 
amount claimed to be doe to me in respect 
of my Uen is the just and true amount dne 
and owing tome after giving credit for all sums 
of money for goods or merchandise to which 
the said (nanung the debtor) is entitled to 
credit against me.

Sworn before me at in the
County of this day of
A. D», 18 i

Form 2.
Victoria by the Grace of God, &c.

[Z.S.] To the Sheriff of the County of

We command you that yon attach, seize, 
take and safely keep certain logs or timber 
of , now situate at , in
the Parish of , in the County of

, marked , and also that
yon serve a copy hereof upon , the
defendant in this suit, and that you do return 
this attachment forthwith to tins Court

Witness Esquire, Judge of the
County Court of the County of 
the day of A. D. 18 .

Clerk.
Form 3.

Know all Men by these Presents, That 
we, , of
of of are held and
firmly bound unto Eequire,
High Sheriff of the County of 
in the penal sum of ' {double the
amount named in the statement Qf claim filed 
by the claimant, and the amount qf other liens 
stated by the defendant in the affid 
for by Section 13), for which payment well 
and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, onr 
and each of our heirs, executors and admin­
istrate» firmly by these Presents.

Sealed with our seals. Dated tiie 
day of , A. D. 18 .

Whereas in a certain suit or 
brought by the said

, in the County Court of the 
County of , certain logs or
timber have been seized by tiie said Sheriff, 
and the said is desirous that the
same may be released.

Now the condition of the above obligation 
is, if the said or any other person
or persons who may by the Judge of the 
said Court be found liable to pay the same, 
shall-pay to the said 
all suffi amounts as the said Judge may de­
termine that he is entitled (or they are 
entitled) to bepaid in respect of his (or their) 
Ben (if any) upon the said logs or timber, or 
any part thereof, then the above obi . 
to be void, otherwise to remain in full 
virtue and effect.

Sealed and deKvered ) 
in presence of j

The foUowing ie a copy of the Bill for the
rotection of wage earners also introduced
«y the Local Government, and passed at the 

last session of the Legislature :
Be it enacted by the Lieutenant Governor 

and Legislative Assembly, as follows :
1. Whenever an assignment is made of 

any real or persoiyd property for the general 
benefit of creditors (whether such assign­
ment contains preference or not), the assignee 
shall pay in priority to the claim of the ordi-

or general creditors (and likewise other 
ned creditors), of the person making 

same, the wages or salary of all persons 
the employment of such person at the 

of the making of the assignment, or 
within one month before the making thereof, 
not exceeding three months’ wages or salary, 
and such persons shall be entitled to rank — 
ordinary or general creditors for the residue 
(if any) of their'claims.

2. In distributing the assets of a Company 
under tiie provisions of the Act of Assembly 
27tii Victoria, chapter 44, intituled An Act 
to facilitate the winding up of the affairs of 
incorporated Companies, the curator shall 
pay in priority to the daims of the ordinary 
or general creditors of the Company, the 
wages or salary, of all persons in the employ­
ment of the Company at the time of the 
making of the winding-np order, or within 
one month before the making thereof, not 
exceeding three months’ wages or salary, and 
such persons shall be entitled to rank as 
ordinary or general creditors of the Company 
fortoë residue (if any) of their claims.

3. In distributing the assets of any de­
ceased person, the executor or administra­
tor abaft pay in priority to the claims of the 
ordinary or general creditors of the deceased 
the wages or salary of all persons in the 
employment of the deceased at the time of 
his death, or within one month prior thereto, 
not exceeding three months’ wages or salary, 
and such persons shall be entitled to rank as 
Ordinary or general creditors of the estate 
for the residue (if any) of their claims.

4 All persons in the employment of an 
execution debtor at the time of the seizure 
by the sheriff of property of the debtor, or 
within one month prior thereto, shall be en­
titled to be paid by such shenff out of the 
moneys realized on snob execution, the wages 
or salary due to them by the execution debtor, 
not exceeding three month*’ wages or salary, 
in priority to the claims of tne execution 
creditor, and such persons shall be entitled 
to recover from the debtor the balance (if 
any) of their claims ; provided that before 
tiie sheriff pays oyer the moneys realized on 
such sale, the perron claiming the benefit of 
this section file with the shenff a statement 
of his claim verified by affidavit made before 
a commissioner for taking affidavits or justice 
of tiie peace. In ease such claim is filed with 
the sheriff, he may, if he has not already 
levied for sufficient to satisfy the claim of 
the execution creditor, and also the said claim 
of such wage earner, make a farther levy to 
an amount sufficient for the purpose, either 
before or after the return day named in the 
execution, and may proceed thereon in all 
respects as if he had made such additional 
levy at the time of the original levy. It any 
dispute arises as to the correctness of any 
such claim, or the sheriff, for his own protec­
tion, thinks proper to do go, he may apply to 
the judge of the county court upon petition, 
stating the facts as to the moneys in his 
hands, and the claim filed, and obtain a sum­
mons calling upon the debtor and claimant 
to appear before the judge at a time and 
place to be named in such summons, and the 
judge upon hearing the parties or such of 
them as appear at the return of the sum­
mons, may make an order disallowing the 
claim, or allowing it in whole or in part, and 
may make each order therein as justice may 
require, and the sheriff’s obedience to such 
order shall be a defence to him in any pro­
ceedings which the claimant or debtor may 
bring against him in respect of any sum which 
he may pay in accordance with such order.

5. Any person in the employment of an 
absconding, concealed or absent debtor at 
the time of a seizure by the sheriff under 
Chapter 44 of the Consolidated Statutes, of 
• * Absconding, Concealed or Absent Debtors, ” 
or within one month prior thereto, shaU be 
entitled to be paid out of any moneys rea­
lized out of the property of such debtor, by 
such sheriff, the wages, or salary due to him 
by the absconding, concealed or absent debtor, 
not exceeding three months’ wages or salary, 
in priority to the claims of the other credi­
tors of the absconding, concealed or absent 
debtor, and shall be entitled to share pro

rata with snch other crédité» as to the resi­
due (if any) of his claim.

6. Where a mortgage to secure debentures 
issued by any railway company is hereafter 
foreclosed, and tiie railway sold, or the rail­
way is hereafter sold under power of sale in 
any mortgage, the referee or mortgagee shall, 
out of the . proceeds of the sale, after pay­
ment of the costs of the foreclosure sun, or 
if the sale is made under power of sale, pay 
the wages or salary of all persona employed 
in the operation of the railway at the tune 
of the commencement of the foreclosure pro­
ceedings, or proceedings for sale, or within 
one month previous thereto (not exceeding 
three months’ wages or salary), in priority to- 
the claims of, bondholders or other creditors; 
save only employees engaged by the receiver, 
in case a receiver is appointed, or by the™ 
mortgagee in operating tiie railway.

7. This act is not intended to apply to an 
assignment made under tiie provisions of any 
act of tiie parliament of Canada relating to- 
or respecting bankruptcy or insolvency.

HIS FAMILY WAS A LARGE ONE.

A JPennsylvaala Man Who Was the Father 
of Forty-One Children. f'V'

The death recently near this city of 
Hiram Heffner recalls the fact that hr 
was one of forty-one children. His 
father, John Heffner, died in the fall of 
1885 at Beading at the age of 69. Had 
death in an accidental form not cut him 
off it is probable that the number of hie 
progeny Would-have been considerably 
increased. At the time he was called 
unto hie fathers he was the father of 
forty-one children, and a stepchild also- 
called him father. Heffner was one of 
Beading’s characters and was in the.full 
vigor of health when he was killed. - It 
is doubtful whether his, record in the 
parental line wee ever, equalled in. 
Pennsylvania, and the cases where OLdjflwi 
man was the progenitor of a larger 
flock are extremely rare. He was a 
dwarfed hunchback and not of prepos­
sessing appearance. He was born in 
Berlin, Germany, in 1816, and came to 
this country in 1843, settling in Reading. 
Until his death he made a living by 
collecting and selling rags, paper and 
iron. His remarkable family history, is 
part of the records of the Berks county 
courts, it having been elicited à short 
time before hip death while he was a 
witness in a law'court '

He was married first in 1840. In eight 
years his wife bore him seventeen child­
ren. , The ; first and second years of 
their marriage she gave birth to twine.
For foursueceesive years afterward she- 
■he gww birth, to triplets. In thd seventh 
year she gave birth to one child, and a 
short time afterward she died. Of the 
seventeen children she left the oldest 
wee leas than 8 yea» of age. Heffner 
engaged a young woman to look after 
his large brood of babies, and three 
months later she became the second 
Mrs. Heffner. She presented her hus­
band with two children the first two 
▼eara of their married life. Five yea» 
later she had added ten more to the 
family, tw(o at every birth. The next- 
three years were not so productive, th* 
yield being only one each year. She- 
died before another year came round.
Of the thirty-two children John 
Heffner had been presented with 
up to 1859 twelve had died 
The twenty that were left did not 
appear to be any obstacle to a young 
widow with one child consenting to be­
come the third wife of the jouy little 
hunchback—for he was known to be one 
of the happiest and most congenial men 
in Rending, although it kept him toiling 
like a slave to keep hie score of mouths 
in bread. The third Mrs. Heffner be­
came the mother of nine children to her 
husband in ten years, and the content­
ment and happiness of the couple were 
proverbial How many more would 
nave arisen to call him father in of 
course, not known, for one day in the 
fall of 1885, while still a vigorous man, 
the father of forty-one children was run 
down by a Beading railroad locomotive 
Stud instantly killed. But for this sad 
ending of hie life it is impossible to esti­
mate with any degree of certainty what 
the size of the little peddler’s family 
would eventually have been. His widow 
and a large number of hie children are 
living in Reading and vicinity. They 
are afl a thrifty and respectable people.

ACCIDENTS ON THE FARM-

While it is as desirable to employ a 
veterinary surgeon in cases of severe 
sickness or dangerous injuries as it is to- 
employ the family physician at times, i fr­
is well to know wliat to do in what our 
hospitals call 1‘emergency cases,” when- 
something must be done in less time than 
it would take to get a regular doctor to 
the spot.

One of these cases is that of choking, 
which frequently happens when roots 
are fed without having been cut. If the 
obstruction ia not large and has passed 
well down, it is often possible to move it 
farther along by gently pushing down- 
with a stick. A whip handle rounded a 
little at the end is a good instrument for 
this purpose. One person should hold 
the animal’s head, so as to bring the 
mouth and throat in a straight line,. 
and another should use the stick, and at« 
the same time work upon the obstruc­
tion from the outside, rubbing it down­
ward. Push firmly, but gently on the- 
stick.

Another method is to put a stick 
about aa large as one’s wrist across the 
animal’s mouth like a bridle bit, and tie 
it fast so as to oblige it to keep the 
mouth open. This will sometimes cause 
coughing so that the obstruction will Ue 
thrown up, or will facilitate breathing 
until mucous enough has gathered 
around it so that jit will pass downward. 
If the obstruction is not far down, the- 
animal’s mouth may be kept open by a 
boras shoe, or by blocks between the 
jaws, and one with a small hand can 
reach down and withdraw it. Unless 
something is done soon the animal must- 
choke to death, and time is of more im­
portance than skill.

Cuts that cause profuse bleeding are 
another sort of cases that need attention 
before a surgeon can be secured. If the 
blood comes in jets at about the interval 
of a heart beat, it is from an artery, and 
a tight bandage between the wound and 
body should be applied, then a stout 
stick placed below and twisted until the 
blood flows but slowly. If the one who- 
puts it on knows enough of the course of 
the arteries to bring |the knot directly 
over it, it will hasten matters, and this 
should be part of the education of a far­
mer.

If the blood flows in a continuous1 
stream put a wide bandage directly over 
the wound to keep the edges together, 
drawing it tightly as can be done with 
the hands. A handful of cotton, or 
even of green grass, under the bandage 
will assist, or one may hold the edges of 
the wound together while another goes 
for the doctor. We have seen a horse’s 
life saved in this way when the leg was 
badly cut by the mowing machine, and 
a man’s life saved by the first method 
when a bullet had cut the artery of the 
arm above the elbow. In neither case 
coiÿfi a surgeon hav* been brought i» 
season, > -

i
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[ In making up the forms this page was hccidlentally omitted from ità.'propef place. It follows immediately after page Five and before page Six.]

/
Q. How long did he have it out? A. 

We'l, it was out over night and he 
hiought it next morning and put it back
^Q^Have you any knowledge of Mr. 
John Black having had it for some time? 
A. Well, mv father informed me that he 
had it for a'ahort time but not very long 
—I expect this night that it was out.

Did not Mr. Black have it for some< Q-

J

time? A. No, it wm only out of uiy posses­
sion one night, but whether he had it tlmt 
uight or. my father had it I could not say- .

Q When wae that ? A. I couldn t state 
exactly the date. Some time lastlyear.

( You were particularly careful to pre­
serve that paper ? A. Yes. ,

Q. What particular value did you attach 
to that? A. Because my brother thought 
his appointment was pending on it.

q He had a note with Anderson s endorse­
ment, yet he thought-his appointment wfcs 
pending on it? A. That is what I was given
to Understand. .. ...

Q. From the time he got it till the time 
you say this copy was brought in by your 
brother, why do you say you preserved it so 
carefully? A. Because he wished me to
take care of it .

Q. Mr. Wilson went up to your fathers 
house recently didn’t he? A. Yes, three or
four times. . .

Q. To make some enquiries about the pa­
pers you had ? A. Yes.

Q. Who else has been there in connection 
with this business ? A. No one asked me for 
papers in connection with the business.

Q. Did anyone ask for papers in your pre­
sence? A. No, nobody asked me for any 
papers. When I saw any gentleman there 
mv father had the papers.

Q. You kept the papers in your close eus 
tody, didn’t you. And nobody could get 
them without your being acquainted with 
the fact? A. Nobody could, except my 
father.

Q. But you kept such a very close Seye 
upon them that nobody ever did get them 
away except this one night that they were 
taken out? A. Yee, one time my father 
asked me for them and I gave them to him 
and next morning he returned them.

Q. And then they were kept in close 
custody from tl .at time down till when 1 
A. I think the night after Mr. Wilson 
was there was the first time they were 
taken ont.

Q. They remained in the same box un­
til me night after Wilson was there? A 
He was there in the morning—1-! think it 
was that evening they were taken out 

Q. Were they not taken ont before these 
things came oat in the papers? A. No. 

Q, How did you imaginé that people 
hold of copies of these papers?

We could not tell. It was a surprise 
my father ahd I.

Q. They had not been given to anybody 
to copy them ? A. Not in this last year.

Q. when were they trken out or re- 
taoved from this custody latterly ? A. 
said the evening alter Wilson was there. 
Thatevening my father pressed me to get 

- those papers ana I did so.
Q. You were present when Wilson 

came there? A. Yes.
& Did he tell you about these things 

being in the papers ? A. Yes, and neither 
of us liked it 1 felt hurt about it 

Q. Didn’t you say you did not have any 
such papers in your possession ? A. Yes. 
Ï did not count that they were in my 
possession; they were there in my 
father’s possessing.

- Q. He did not ask von for them par­
ticularly, did he? A. No. _

Q- When he asked your father and yon 
together about the papers you stated they 
were not there ? A. I said they were not 
in my possession.

Q. Didn’t you state they were not there 
in the house ? A. I don’t think so.

Q. You wouldn’t be positive about that, 
would you? A. I don’t think I made any 
statement at all in that way abont them.

Q. Didn’t you give Wilson to understand 
that the papers which had been referred to 
in the newspapers were not in your posses­
sion ? A. No, sir, I did not impress any­
thing upon him in that way.

Q. Didn’t yon mislead him ? A. No.
; Q. Didn’t you say you thought you had 
made a copy ? A. Yes, I had mi 
of this receipt.

Qv Didn’t you tdl Wilson so? A. Yes, 
and I promised Wilson that I would give it 
to hieif I could find it, ahd I would have 
done so if I could have found it.

Q. Did not you deliberately mislead Wil­
son into the belief that you did not have any 
of those papers in your possession? A. 
dont think so. ’

Q. Didn’t you state there in your father’s 
presence and give Wilson to understand that
Îou did not have the papers there at all ?

told him I had a copy of that receipt ««I 
I would give it to him.

Q. Didn’t you want to mislead Mr. Wil­
son as to the fact of these papers being i 
your possession ? A. I wanted to stop al/ 
inquiry on-the suject if possible.

Q. And the next day you handed them 
over to another party ? A. I gave them to 
my father.

Q. Who did he give them to? A. 
couldn’t say.

Q. Who was there at the time? A. No 
person, when I gave them to him.

Q. Who was there shortly after in connec­
tion with this business ? A. Mr. Stockton 
and James H. Crockett called at our house, 

Q- Then you told Mr. Wilson that you 
would try and find it so as to furnish him 
with a copy of the paper? A. Yes, and I 
looked for it that day and could not find it. 
If I had found it, I would have given it to 
him.

Q. If you wanted to give him information 
why couldn’t you have given him the paper 
you had in your possession ? A. Well, I had 
no permission from my frther to do so. 

i Q. If you had wanted to give him a copy 
you could have given him a copy of that* 
A. Not without my father’s permission.

I Q. Did you ask your father’s permission? 
A. N<x

Q. Mr. Wilson went up next morning again 
did he ? A. I don’t know whether it was 
next morning or the afternoon ; he was there 
two or three times.

Q. Did he go up and ask you an1 
•about this copy that you had promised him . 
A. He came in the store and my father and 

X were there.
Q. What took place ? A. Mr. Wilson 

-came in, I think, in the afternoon and 1 was 
ïn the store, and my father and he merely 
ebook hands with me and asked me if I had 
found the paper.

Q. Was Mr. William Anderson in there at 
the time ? A. No.

Q. What did you sty ? A. I said I had 
not found it ; if I had, I would have sent it 
to him.

Q. Did anything more occur? A. Nothing 
more than that Wilson sat down and we had 
a friendly conversation all round.

Q- What took place at the next call / A. I 
think the next call was when Wilson came 
in with a copy of the “ Gleaner,” and asked 
if he had cried or asked my father to bum 
the paper.

Q. Was that all that occurred then ? A. 
No, there was quite a conversation about 
that.

Q. Tell us about it? It is hard to tell 
just what happened. He nierely asked 
if lie had come there and cried, or if he 
had asked my father to bum the papers, 
and he said: No, certainly not; such a 
thing never occurred. That he had come 
there and asked to look at the papers, but

you 
lea copy

asked that they should behad never
burned. , „...

Mr. Powell—Q. Do you know Mr. Wil­
son’s handwriting? A. Yee, I am well 
acquainted with it.

Q. Do yoiwremember whose handwrit- 
ng that original receipt was in? A. Mr. 

Wilson’s.
Mr. Tweedie—Q. Have , you ever seen 

him write? A. I have seen a good deal 
of his writing. 1

Q. But have you seen him write ( a. 
no. ,

Mr. Powell—Q. But von are familiar 
with his writing ? A. Yes. .

Q. And the original feceipt Was m Mr. 
Wilson’s handwriting, you say ? A. 
"Y©S*

Q. This copy that yon made of that re­
ceipt—was that another copy beside the 
copy your brother made? _ A. Yes.

0. Two copies were then in existence 7 
A. Yes. „ .

Q. What has become of your copy 7 A. 
I cannot say. I never thought about tak­
ing care of it

Q. Do you remember anything about 
the original receipt—what land of paper 
it was on? A. It was just on ordinary
le^tfr.CB?a?^^.’ Will you swear that 

A. Well, it had no headings. <>
Mr. Powell—Q. And your recollection 

is that it wa8 on legal cap ? A. Yes 
Q. Whose handwriting was the whole 

of it in ? A. Mr. Wilson’s handwriting.
Q, Do yea remember the election of 

1890? A. Yes, I remember it very well.
Q. Do you recollect the time the elec­

tion was being run? A. Quite well, 
suppose I should not have rememberec 
it so well only that my brother took each 
a leading part in it. . L ,

Mr. Blair—Q. A leading part? Yes, I 
mean an active part He was Secretary 
of the Committee and had on that ac­
count a great deal to dc.

Mr, Powell—Q. Do you remember dor* 
ing the campaign of 1890—that is in Jan­
uary before the election—the Attorney 
General coming to your father’s store ? 
A. I remember hearing bis voice there 
in the store ; I didn’t see him personally.

Q. Where were you? A. I was in the 
room just adjoining and the door was 
open between.

Q. You were in the kitchen> were you? 
A. Yes.

Q, Tell us how the rooms are situated? 
A. The kitchen, is back of the store.

Q. And you were in the kitchen with 
the door open? A. Yea.

Q. Do you remember any conversation 
that took place ? Well, I remember the At­
torney General coming m and speaking to my 
father—that he was going to the country— 
that after the election was over it would be 
all right about William’s appointment 

Q. Do you know what appointment that 
would be? A. Yea, the appointment, was 
understood to be a clerkship in Mr. Allen’s 
office, that iâ the one that I always under­
stood my brother wanted.

Mr. Blair—Q. From whom ? A. My bro­
ther and my father.

Mr. Powell—Q. Bad you previous to that 
or after that any conversation with either 
Mr; Wilson or the Attorney General, or any 
other member of the ticket about this office t 
A. Well, the winter before that (in 1889), I 
called at the Attorney General's house just 
before the House opened, I think it would 
be in January or February, but it was a week 
or two before the House opened, he received 
me very kindly, and I stated my business. 
I came to see if ha was going to give this 
appointment to my brother, and he said that 
titer a while he would, he could not just at 
present.

Q. Do you remember any reason that was 
alleged ? A. Well, Mr. Wetmore was in the 
office at the time, and he didn’t wish to put 
him out, bat after a time he said he would 
arrange it, and-I left feeling that he was 
very kind and would do as I hoped.

Q. This was in 1889, the year before the 
electionx Now after the election, in the 
winter ef 1890, had you a conversation with 
the Attorney General in his office ? A. Well, 
during tiie summer my brother and I called 
there one day to see him.

Q. After the election ? A. Ob, yes, some 
time after, the following summer, I couldn’t 
state what montty it was.

Q. You had an interview with him? A 
Yes.

Q. How did yon come to go there? A. 
Well, my brother wished me to go. He 
thought if the Attorney General had received 
me so kindly before that perhaps I would 
have more influence with him..

Q. So yon went together ? A. Yes.
Q. Teu ns what took place ? A. Well, I 

can’t remember exactly, but I do remember 
that we bad to wait some time'in the outer 
office, as his honor was engaged, and at last, 
when I was just being admitted, Mr. Ketch- 
nm came ont, the member for Carleton and 
I laughed and said to Mr. Blair : “ I think 
my mission now is useless, this gentleman is 
ahead of me.”

Q. What did he say ? À I don’t remem­
ber exactly what his reply was, but I know 
he said “ One vote in the House is worth a 
hundred outside.

Q. Did anything further take place ? A. 
Yea, I could infer then from what had pas­
sed, that there was very little hope of his 
getting the position ; I did not like my bro­
ther applying for the position in the first 
place, I thought aa he was a young man, with 
a good profession, he ought to nave aspired 
to something better. -1 think I said to the 
Attorney General that if I was in his (Wil 
liam’s) position, I would like to be where his 
honor was.

Q. Give ns all that transpired as near as 
you can ? A. Well, I really cannot remem­
ber, for I thought that Mr. Ketchum was 
ahead of ns, that he had got the office and it 
was useless for me to try.

Q. Did anything take place between yon 
as to tiie Attorney General having promised 
William the office ? A Yes, I said to him 
that I- thought as he had promised it, he 
should keep nis word. He said “well” and 
tried to evade me—yon know the way politi­
cians do.

Q. Did yon say anything more on that 
head, abont hip not keeping nis promise ? A. 
Well, I pressed the matter and he seemed to 
be rather annoyed. I felt rather annoyed 
that be did not keep his word. I forget ex­
actly what I said, ont I remember that he 
said : “Well, if your brother had said that 
I would not take it from him.”. What I said 
I don’t remember, I didn’t intend to offend 
him in any way, but still even then he did 
not lead me to feel but that he might at some 
time do so.

Q. Did yon know about yonr father giving 
your brother William the $200. A. Yes.

Q. Did" he instruct him what it was for in 
your presence ? (Objected, not pressed).

Q. You knew of your father giving your 
brother William the $200 ? A. Yes.

Q. Did he give him any directions as to 
what he should do with the $200 ? A. That 
he should bring back the written promise.

Q, What instructions did he give him? 
A. That he should bring back a receipt for 
the money and a written promise that he 
should get the office.

Q. Do you know of your father giving 
yonr brother $200 on two occasions, or only 
one ? A. He gave it to him first, to give it 
to the Attorney General. He brought that 
back.

Q. What instructions diffyour father give 
your brother concerning the $200 that he 
sent, in connection with the Attorney Gene­
ral? A Well, that was the instructions he

toitav, to get a written receipt and pro- 
tot he should get the office.
Did your brother bring back the money?

gave aunt tv get a written 
mise 

Q-A. Y ta ■■ f... JB .
Q. . Bed he the written receipt hhet pro­

mise ? A, Nothing but the money,
Q. 1 fc> ytoti know afterwards Of his giving 

the $2 90 again ? A He asked me for the 
money,, I acted as treasurer, âttd I, gave the 
$200 to-» my brother.

Q. Itid yonr father give him any instruc­
tions junto what he should do with it? A. 
The snnae as before—that he should not give 
it without a written promise of the office and 
a receipt for the money.

Q. Did: yonr brother bring the money back 
on that occasion ? A No.

Q. What did he bring back? A. He 
brought back the written promise from Wil­
son.

Q. What we have been calling the origi- 
nalreceipt? A. Yes.

QL Do yon remember how long yourfather
kepkthat receipt? A He kept it till he died, which I think was in

*re<ll,®ntly for some appoint- 
°ther-not % any means confined to 

lv* „ m °* PeP’riy Clerk of the Pleas.
.[■ Quuiu was very anxious to get 

f^^PP^tment, or appointments, of some 
£**£**“ ’ and I remember "that after 

parsec' creating Referees in 
™[\9uinn v/as applicant for one 
P®816*0.08 in this county.

- 1’’«7 friend)jr disposed towards him, 
&nybody w°uld who was 

acquainted with him—that there were few
wb?cb be was really competent to 

S". /A® office of Referee in Equity was one 
S mi (bân0t think Qainn was competent 
to nu. He was appointed however, Vendor 
« stomps for this locality, and realized 
sometiüM; very respectable ont of that, 
oecanse be got a commission on all the stamps
CltrkTtfe te11 the h#nda o£ Mr- Allen>

f«lüwLen’# Tv e*U,a v*cancy occurred in the 
ta«rk of the Pleas’ office, when Mr. Bliss

188S, young Mr.

Q. What was the amount ? A It was for

s#s

Quinn wanted to be appointed to that poai 
tipn, and we appointed Mr. Wetmore. The 
stotomenthas been made that the office ai 
D*Pat/ 5el* th® üeas was continued 

* temPorary appointment 
m- x£tmore waa made- The fact was 

Wetmore was appointed almost im- 
mCQiately after the vacancy occurred and hag 
continued in the office from that time down

took and gave it to Wilson in "place of the 
note.

Q. Do yon remember tiie Occasion of the 
note being brought back? A Yes, my 
father gave it to me to put away.

Q. Would that be about the date ef the 
note—that he gave it to yon—how long had 
the note been running! A I could not say.

Q. Do you know the date the note beau ? ________

ÎVMÎ.VJ •‘A.tt!
an ordinary note to me.

"Q. Do you know of any copy being token 
of the note? A No. .

Q. Do yon remember what note it was 
that tifhrought back ? A He brought back 
a note, -I think, in favor of John Anderson.
I could not say whether Anderson or Wilson 
waa the maker.

topic

mm . „
Q. They were both parties to the note, 

were they ? A Yea, one maker and the 
other endorser.

Q. But yon don’t recollect the order ? A 
No.

Q. Before the $200 was given by yon to 
yonr brother, with instructions from yonr 
father to give it to Wilson, had this letter 
from Barry been received. A- Yen.

(Paper No. 3 shewn)—That is the letter 
my brother showed to ns.

Q. That letter had been received before 
the money was sent to Wilson? A Yes.

Mr. Blair—Q. Do you say that was before 
the money was sent to mise»? A- Yee; 
th® money djfi not go to Wilson for seme 
time afterwards—that was in January and 
the money did not go to Wilson until tiie 
13th of February.

Mr. Powell—Q. Dti you remember when 
the note came back that there was any en­
dorsement on it ? A. Yes, when my father 
brought the note back from Wilson’s office 
there was $60 endorsed on it,

(Paper No. 6)—Q. Do yon remember yonr 
brother bringing a paper for yonr father to 
copy and send to the Attorney General ? A 
Yee, my brother brought that and gave it to 
my father.

. Q. Yon say yon are familiar with Mr. 
Wilson’s handwriting ? A Yea.

Q. Whose writing do you believe that to 
be? A I believe it to be Mr, Wilson's.

Mr. Blair—Q. Woqld yon swear to it?jtime; 
A No, I would not swear to it like I could 
to some of his writing,

Q. Yon never saw him write? A. No, 
but I have seen -a good deal of the docu­
mente he has written.

Mr. Powell—Q. Of your own knowledge, 
did yonr father write that letter? A No, 
he didn’t. ' , v V* ■ ~ ■

Mr. Blair—Q. How could you say that?
A. Because w® »re generally together.

Mr. Powçll—I offer that letter in evidence 
as inentified. \

Mr. Blair—I don’t think it is identified, 
though I have no objection to it going in.

Mr. Tweedie—I think perhaps it ia ipenti- 
fied sufficient!juto go in evidence. She says 
she knows his writing and believes it to be 
his writing.

(Paper No. 6 received in evidence).
Mr. Powell—Q. Do yon remember of the 

$200 being given to yonr brother to deliver 
to the Attorney General f Do yon remember 
that occasion ? A Yee.

Q. Wa« this Barry letter received before 
or after that ? A I oould not say.

Mr. Pitts—Q. You have a perfect remem­
brance of this receipt, the wording of it iyou 
have no doubt whatever that the wordütg is 
just the same as the original ? A Yes.

Q. With regard to this transaction between 
William and Wilson, yon have never had 
any hesitation if anybody asked yonr father 
about paying for the office, in talking about 
it ? (Objected, not pressed).

Q. What I mean is, that you have never 
kept secret the fact of this receipt having 
passed between Wilson and Mr. Quinn ? 
(Objected, pot pressed).

Q. Do you know how many visits I made 
to your store ? A I think you have only 
come in on this business once or twice, yon 
have come in in a friendly way oecaeionly, 
you never came in to ask for any papers or 
anything at all, merely came in to see my 
father in a friendly/way.

Mr. Sivewright-kj. I think you said your 
brother told yon that he had made no copy 
of the receipt except the one teat he made 
in yonr presence ? A Yes.

Q. There was nothing to prevent him mak­
ing one subsequently to the time he told yon 
that? A No, bat I don’t see why he 
should.

Q. Why should he tell you that he made 
no other copy off the original receipt, exeept 
tiie one that he made in yonr presence ? A 
Well, he was in the habit of telling me any 
business connected with that mutter.

George Hack (sworn), examined by Mr.
Powell

(Paper No. 5),—Q. Whose writing ia that ?
A I would say it was John Black’s writing, 
that is my belief.

Q. Have yon seen him write ? A I have.
Q. Do you identify that paper as having 

been seen by you before ? A I saw it here 
last night.

Q. Did yon see it at any time previously ?
A. No, that I am aware of.

Q. Do yon recollect seeing Mr. Black have 
a note in his possession, in the office, that 
would purport to be the original of that?
A I do recollect seeinng one that I would 
think would be the original of this.

Q. Do you know William Wilson’s hand­
writing ? A I have seen it very often.

Q. Was that note that yon saw in Mr.
Black’s office in Mr. Wilson’s handwriting ?

Mr. Blair—You cannot give evidence as 
to whose handwriting a paper is iq until yon 
produce the paper.

Mr. Powell—The judgement of the Su­
preme Court of Canadq is that a witness who 
is familiar with a person’s writing can prove 
in the absence of the document that it was 
in his writing. I press the question.

Mr. Blair—I can state that the original 
note will be here and you will have an 
opportunity of examining upon it.

Mr. Powell—In that case I will not press 
the question;

Mr. Blair—If there is no other witness I 
would be willing to take the stand.

The Chairmain—Have you any more wit­
nesses to call ?

Mr. Powell—I am not calling witnesses 
to-day.

The Chairman—Yon have just called Mr.
Black.

Andrew G. Blair ia sworn and makes the 
following statement :—Going back to a time

frior to the election of 1890, I can say that 
Was spoken to, applied to, pressed by Mr.

W. A. Quinn or W. H. Quinn, directly or 
indirectly, or with anybody on their behalf, 
as to their contributing one farthing to the 
election ; not a syllable did I have with 

of them at any time. I know that 
William Quinn left the office, feeling that he

It was like stand what m tenant by a temporary appoint 
Mr. Qmnn was very anxious that 

Wetmore should be displaced and that 
should get the office and He got Mr. Bel- 
— and Mr, Wilson to intercede, and he 

"itlemen, or I presume he did, 
ge that Quinn might be ap- 

» to that position. But I can say here 
“V* Fomtied Mr. Quinn or any- 

else that Mr. Wetmore should be dis- 
f. I foay have told them that we 

Id consider the matter—that H would 
ik it over m my mind—putting him off 
leMa&tly as I could, but I never prom- 
him that he would get the office, or else 

1 nadheVonldhave got it. I am not in 
habft of making promises ,of appoint- 
to to office without knowing whether the 

perwm to whom the promise is. made can be 
appointed, and without knowing whether I 
“V}»]®^fulfil.it aot, and if I am able 
to fulfil it I do ik

Now I have some recollection of receiving 
Matter from Mr. Quinn—the letter to which 
this ode of October 14th is a reply* and this 
is my reply to it. It seems that Mr. Quinn 
bas, what he repKasente to be, a copy of a 
letter which he wrote to me in answer to 
this. Now I should he very sorry to say he 
had not sent me such a letter, or that I had 
not received it, but I can eay this, that I 
tannot find it. I have searched through 
files of letters which I have of those dates 
and I cannot find either the first letter to 
#hioh mine was a reply, or the letter in 
toswer to mine, or indeed any other letter 
at til from Quinn. I say unhesitatingly that 
the letters are either lost or destroyed. I 
should have produced that letter if Ï could 
have found it However, I say I do remem­
ber receiving that letter. When I got that 
lôttef on the 14th October, my recollection 
is that there waa no intention or deter­
mination of diseolving the House at that 
' " ’ - ‘y was not decided upon

-------- » of Council either the last
of November or early in December. - I have 

looked at the minutes of Council and 
cannot fix the date wheq the meeting of 
GeOnoil took place at Which it was deoi» 
hat I can say it was not even determ.___ 
Upon, as far as I was concerned, that I would 
hfcjfri^hsfoye^the lastnf November or first

Following the dissolution of the Hquee, of 
oofrae I was in the field as a candidate with 
my colleagues. I.never thought of Mr. 
Quinn. I say emphatically that I never 
thought of Mr. Quinn as a contributor to an 
election fund. I never suggested to Mr. 
Barry or anybody else that he should com­
municate with Mr. Quinn, either senior or 
junior, and ask them for a contribution to 
that fund. I did not know that Mr. W. A 

"Mr.-W. H. Quinn had been written 
to by Mr. Barry. The letter which appears 
to have been written by him was not written 
at my instance or suggestion in any way or 
with toy knowledge.

The nomination took plabe on Monday. „ 
went on Tuesday afternoon to Nashwaak ; f 
held a meeting Tuesday night. I returned 
after the meeting, which would be late at 
night, and next morning I took the early 
train to Harvey. I had a meeting at Har­
vey Wednesday night. If any gentleman 
refers to tiie minutes of the Leary investiga­
tion he will find these dates verified and 
fixed. On Wednesday night, as I say, I ad­
dressed a meeting at Harvey Station, and 
stayed there that night. On Thursday 
morning I went to Mo Adam and was there 
an hour or two at noon. From there I went 
to Canterbury Station, and at Canterbury 
Station I spent the night, addressing a 
meeting there on Thursday evening. I re­
ceived a telegram while 1 was at Canterbury 
Station calling me to St. John, stating that 
it wae of the utmost importance that I should 
go to St. John and address a meeting in the 
mstitnte on Friday night. I think that I 
wired to Fredericton cancelling an engage­
ment that I had made forFriday night 
somewhere. At all events, I know I went 
to St, John on Friday’s train from Canter­
bury Station, and I addressed a meeting at 
the Institute on Friday night and came to 
Fredericton by special tram early Saturday 
morning. Just tfhat hour I reached here 
I cannot say — it would be three or four 
O’clock or perhaps as late as five Saturday 
morning, I was at the office for a while on 
Saturday morning and that was the only 
time I was in the office after I had gone to 
Nashwaak on the Tuesday afternoon previous.

When at the office on Saturday morning, 
my recollection is that Mr. W. Quinn, came 
in to tiie inside office where I waa and we 
had a conversation. It was on that occasion 
that Mr. William A Quinn said he bad come 
from his father with some money, I couldn’t 
say whether he said $100 or $200, but he 
said he had it in his pocket and be was pre­
pared to give it to me for the election, but 
he said that his father had directed him to 
insist that I should pledge him the office of 
Deputy Clerk of the Pleas, before he was to 
be at liberty to leave the money with me.

Now, I do not recollect distinctly that 
anyone was in my office with me at that 
time. My memory would be that the door 
was opened and I know that when I heard 
this matter first mooted in the House I recal­
led the fact of Quinn coming to me with this 
offer and I was positive that there were young 
men in the office, some of them who had 

.heard my conversation with Quinn, and then 
hnd there I turned to the Provincial Secre­
tory and stated that that was my belief. I 
don’t remember positively of Mr. Wetmore 
being there, though I think he ‘ was. Mr. 
Quinn made this statement to me of what 
he had come to do, and my reply to him 
was that he could take his money back to 
his father. I was angry about it, for it was 
a most brutal coarse proposition to make— 
people will make contributions to elections.

Mr. Powell—These observations are not 
evidence.

M. Tweedie—I don’t think so either.
Mr. Blair—Well I said to him : take your 

money back to yonr father, and tell him 
that I will take no election contributions 
upon any such condition. I said it warmly, 
and I got no contribution, went out. He 
certainly did not leave the money with me, 
and I never saw a cent of his money. I 
never had a syllable of conversation with

had put his foot in it.
Mr. Tweedie—I scarcely think that would 

be evidence.
The Chairman—It was after the writs were 

issued that Quinn made that proposition ? 
A I think the very Saturday before the elec­
tion.

I suppose I would be permitted to say that 
1 waa annoyed and indignant" at Quinn mak­
ing a proposition of that kind, and he left 
the offiae. Now, that afternoon, I started 
for Mautnaqoack, McKeen’s Corner, Mr 
James Smith drove me. I started—if my 
recollection serves me at Ml—immediately 
after l got my lunch, as Sodn as I could get 
away. I was intending to call upon aa many 
people as I could before the meeting, which 
was at early candle-light. The meeting was 
fixed for 7 or 7.30, at McKeen’s Comm and 
1 got off jnet as soon as I possibly could 

I bad go* my lunch, and Mr. Smith 
called for me at my house and drove me up 
the country, and I eay distinctly and pos£
Sr™ TiV^r4 ^ made no caB and did not see 
Mr. W. H. Quinn after Mr. W. A. Quinn 
had made this offer to me. I did not call at 
his plane that day.

The Chairman—Q. If you called it was 
before that ? A Yes, I can recollect calling 
at Mr. Quinn s. I recollect being in hie shop, 
and I would have thought, if hehad not said positively to the contnSy.that I saw him at 
the door ; but lie says I did not, and I would 
be sorry to contradict his statement that I 
went in the shop of my own accord, but it 
would be weeks, certainly many days, prior 
to thejjme that this letter was written by 
Mr. Barry. *

The Chairman—Q. WeU, yon went up the 
country that way more than once, didn’t yon ? 
A. Yes, 6n this occasion I went up the country 

James Smith driving me in tiie direction 
of McKeen’s Corner. I stopped to see people 
along, went out of my way some to see some 
friends, and I arrived at Abram Pickard’s 
where I got my supper. I got there between 
five and six, ijt was after dark, because Mr. 
Smith had to get a lantern to pnt in the, 
horses ; and I returned that night, getting 
home in the middle of /the night, or »l»»v 
very early Sunday morning. I always made 
it a point to come home on Saturday nights, 
even if it wae vero late ; and I am snre V 
waa n<* m Quinn’s' store on Sunday, and I 
waa not there on the morning or day of the 
election, so that while I cannot fix the date 
with any certainty aa to when it was that I 
called in to aee Mr. Quinn, I can say with 
perfect certainty that it was not after Mr, 
William A. Quinn had made this offer to me.
I can say that with absolute certainty.

Now I heard nothing more about any con­
tribution having been intended or proposed,

ab£?t any money having been received by 
Mr. Wilaon—I never heard of that—until I 
heard it in the House the other day, and this 
I say notwithstanding the fact that there was 
something in the press concerning it a 
year ago —about a year ago. ,It did 
not happen to come under my knowledge.' 
The fact that Wilson had received anything 
from the Quinns or either of them waa never 
made known to me either directly or indi­
rectly. Mr. Wilson never told me and I 
never heard it in any other way. Until the 
statement was made in thevtiouse the other 
day, and I inquired afterwards of Mr. Wil­
ton, I never had a conversation with him on 
the subject nor he with me, and I did not 
know the fact. I do not think of anything 
else material. L dm ready to answer any 
questions.

(Committee adjourns to mset at 7.30 this 
evening.)
-s (Committee iqéets pursuant to adjourn­
ment at 7.30 p. m.)

Mr. Blair (resuming)—I want to state re­
ferring to the statement contained in tile 
seventh paragraph of the declaration, that 
pnt in as it is after the sixth paragraph, it 
would create the impression, and was evi­
dently framed so as to leave the impression, 
that it was after Mr. Barry had written this 
letter of the 16th and after William had 
come to me—

Mr. Powell—Is this evidence ? ’
The Chairman—No, I think not.
Mr. Blair—WeU, I say this : that the 

statement contained in the declaration that 
after William had come to me and offered 
this money, and before election day, I called 
at his store in Fredericton, is not correct. It 
is entirely incorrect. Mr, Quinn has said 
that I called at his store in tiie afternoon— 
that it was light enough for him to see there 
wqs a team outside and I told him I was on 
my way to the country. It could not pos­
sibly have been after tiie 16th that I called to 
see him. The nomination was on tiie 13th and 
polling on the 20th. I wish to say that 1 
did not, after Mr. William Quinn had come 
to me offering the money and before the day 
.of election, cidl at all upon nor see Mr. Wi­
liam H. Quinn. After William Quinn came 
to me with that money I never spoke to Wil­
liam H. Quinn on the subject of William’s 
office, nor WUliam H. Quinn to me up to the 
present time, Now, when Mr. Quinn states 
that he spoke to me on several occasions be­
fore that about William’s getting an office, I 
am not going to deny.il I think it very 
likely that what he says is entirely correct 
as to his having spoken to me, but 1 did not 
promise, as he says, that William should 
be appointed to this office. I was careful 
him abont making promises; I did not tellhim 
he would not get it, but I did not tell him he 
would. I remember saying to Mr. Quinn 
that we would do something for William—
I was disposed to help him out—but I never 
told Mm that he would get that office.

Mr. Powell—Q. You stated that it waa only 
a short time before the general election that a 
dissolution was determined upon. In mak­
ing that statement you are referring to the 
formal declaration o$ the Council ? A. No,
I am doing more than that. I am speaking’ 
for myself. In my own mind I had never, 
determined that I would recommend it to my 
colleagues.

Q. Did you not before that inform some 
members of your government that the gen­
eral election would be held probably about 
the 20th day of January ? A. No.

Q. Some considerable time previous to the 
formal tendering of advice to the Governor, 
did you not inform some of yonr colleagues 
that the election would probably be about 
the 20th of January ? A. I will tell yon 
what may have occurred. Not that I recol­
lect distinctly that it did. I think we may 
have discussed among us as fo what would 
be a suitable date, provided we determined 
upon dissolution.

Q. Had not that consultation taken place 
between you and yonr colleagues as early as 
the month of October or November ? A No,
I am pretty positive it could not have oc­
curred in October, but I am not going to say 
it might not have been some time in Novem­
ber.

Q. In the early part of November, or in 
the month of October, had tiie matter not 
been so completely decided upon that your 
colleague, _Mr. LeBlano, gave out to his 
friends privately in the County of Kent that 
the election would be so held ! A. WeU, I 
cannot teU what he gave out, but I can say 
this, that he would not be justified in giving 
out any such statement. I mean not from 
the standpoint of his being an Executive 
CounciUor, but from the standpoint that any 
such" thing had been intimated by me to him. 
Probably the closest and most intimate col­
league that I have, and one with whom I 
would talk more freely on most important 
subjects, would be the present Provincial

Secretary, and I think he wiU give you evi­
dence on that point, if yon want it 

L Further than that, you do not remem­
ber just how soon the 20th'of January had 
been talked of ae the probable election day 1 
You oànno’t say how early ? ' A. I could not 
say that it might not have been as early m 
the latter part of November.

Q. Speaking about the Provincial Secre­
tary being your confidante at that particular 
tun®» was not your most confidential assu* 
ointe the Hon. - David McLellan ? A. No. 
but he was a most confidential colleague. I 
never had a more close and intimate asso­
ciate. in the Government than~the present 
Provincial Secretary?

Q. You keep a letter book, don’t you ? A. 
Well to tell yon the truth, I do, but I did 
not at that time, nor for a period of three or 
four years. I will tell you what I did. My 
correspondence from about 1888 ha» been 
done by and through a shorthand writer, 
and I do not think from 1888 and perhaps the 
latter part of 1887 down to 1892 that I have 
a copy of a letter, except as it is found in the 
shorthand notes of the stenographer, and 
since this matter has occurred I asked the 
stenographer to look among the notes of my 
correspondence of that period to find whether 
or not he had any record of any such letter 
as that of October 14th, and he states he has 
not. I keep now a letter-press copy of every 
letter.

Q- Apart from this stenograpMc record 
Which yon have, what do yon do about the 
correspondence you receive ? Have you not 
beèn in the habit of regularly filing that 
away? A Yes.

■' Q- As a general proposition you file all 
your letters ? A. Yes, I have shoals of them. 
Last Sunday when in St. John, having got a 
hint from somebody that the correspondence 
wMch took place between Quinn and myself, 
if any took place at all, would be three or 
four months before the date of the election. I 
went through my files of letters £<nn the 
election back five or six monyfis, and I have 
not s shadow of a letter from Mr. Quinn dur­
ing that time.

Q. You have no doubt at all from your 
own letter but what you did receive a 
letter from Quinn previous to the 14th 
day of October? A. No, but I will tell 
you whatl think. I think that somebody 
has put on those inverted commas in that 
letter since it went out ot my hands and 
was received by Mr. Quinn. And I will 
toll you why. I say that this letter has 
been tampered with, and I have a very 
strong impression that a copy of that let­
ter to which this is an answer has been 
bandied about and has been in the hands 
of one gentleman who is a member of this 
legislature, and that he has shown it 
since this session opened.

Q. From that letter are you not satis­
fied that previous to its date you received 
'a letter from Quinn ? A. Certainly, I am.

Q. Now as to this tampering with the 
letter, if you will read down near the 
close of that letter, don’t you expressly 
refer to this statement as a quotation 
from Quinn’s letter ? A. 1 am satisfied it 
is not a quotation.
, , Q. Don’t you profess to say it is a quo­
tation? A I don’t think so. Mr. Quinn 
certainly never used the words “ You are 
able and willing to - help our party finan- 
•■•>Uy.” He did not use that language at. 
all* *

Q. As a matter of English, don't you 
know that there would be no force in the 
English language if the word quotation ” 
as used by you in this letter did not mean 
that that was an indirect quotation ? A. 
Without admitting the compliment your 
question involves, I have no hesitation ia 
saying that I have not professed to quote 
the words of Mr. Quinn, and if any gen­
tleman will produce his letter my words 
witl be verified. That letter is lost, bat I 
think a copy of it is extant - 

Q. You art aware- that there are two 
kinds Of quotations, direct and indirect? 
Don’t you know that your definition of 
the term quotation is (without meaning 
tq be offensive) simply a quibble ?. A. It 
was ytou that brought up the term “ quo-1 
tatiou.” I did not use iC 

Q- What you say is that it is not a 
direct quotation? A. It is not employ­
ing Quinn’s language ; it is merely stat­
ing the effect of it

Q. Is not the only difference that you 
quote in the third përson instead of using 
the first person? A. There is more dif­
ference than that I am stating the ef­
fect, bec ans e Quinn never wrote to me in 
these words, that he was able and willing 
to help oui party financially, and I say 
that without the slightest recollection of 
what the letter was that he wrote. (

Q. Though you have actually forgotten 
the existence- of such a letter? A I beg 
four pardon, I have always said that I 
îave a recollection of having received a 
etter from him, but as to the purport or 
language of it I have no distinct recollec­
tion,and I cannot find it Ihavedbarched 
for it faithflilly and diligently.

Q. Was not William’s demand at that 
meeting in your office for a written pro­
mise of the office? A. William wanted 
a promise of the offiefe, and I think likely 
he did want me to give him a promise in 
writing. I have not a distinct recollec­
tion that it was, but I think very likely 
it was.

Q. You remember the time you called 
at Quinn’s store, don’t you ? A. I remem­
ber of calling.

Q. You Jhad a sleigh with you -at the 
time, had you not ? A. I presume I must 
have. Jj he had not said that I called on. 
my way up country I would have thought 
that I had called in going by. I am sat­
isfied from what he says that I waa on 
my way out of town.

Q. And this would be after the writ 
for dissolution had been issued, would it 
not? A. Well, if what he savais true, 
and I am not going to contradict it, that 
I was on my way to the country, it would 
be after the dissolution, but if he had not 
said that I was on my way to the country 
I would have thought it was before the 
dissolution.

Q. He spoke about Wetmore’s appoint­
ment being only temporary, from what 
you said I would almost infer that the 
appointment was made and fixed in the 
ordinary way when Mr. Wetmore went 
in. Is that correct ? A I presume so.

Q. He would be appointed by Order in 
Council, would he not? A. I don’t know 
that he would ; the clerk recommendde 
him. Mr. Allen recommended him as 
his deputy, but I am not going to say 
there was an Order, in Council passed.

Q. But the strong probability is that 
there would be an Order in Council mak­
ing the appointment? A. Well, if them 
was, it was made long before Quinn had 
a talk with me about it; it has never 
been made since.

Q. Do you recollect the particular time 
at which the Order in Council was made? 
A. No. I don’t know that it was made.

Q. The clerk of the Executive Council 
would show by his record if there had 
been an Order in Council made ? Yes, I 
would not consider it necessary that an 
Order in Council should be made.

Q. But the strong probability is that it 
would be made, would it not? A. Well,
I rather doubt it I wouldn’t like to com­
mit myself to a definite statement upon 
that

Q. Don’t you know that he was there 
t a couple of years or a considerable length 
of time before it waa definitely fixed and

A


